
           

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

May 17, 2022
9:30 A.M.

           

The Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular session
in the Commissioners Courtroom, 710 Main Street, in Georgetown, Texas to
consider the following items:

  

 

1. Review and approval of minutes.   

 

2. Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, wire transfers and electronic
payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval for
payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the county.

  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with one
single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order that
the court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.
( Items 3 – 23 )

  

 

3. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a line item transfer for Wireless
Communications.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From: 0100-0587-003005 Office Furniture< $5000 $6,650.00
To: 0100-0587-004509 Facility Enhancements $4,500.00
To: 0100-0587-003001 Small Equipment & Tools $2,150.00
 

4. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action concerning a Line Item Transfer for Fleet Services.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0882.0882.003525 Tires, Tubes $40,000.00
To 0882.0882.003524 Sublets $40,000.00
 

5. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position titles
changes, position grade changes and any corresponding line item transfers.

 

6. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve waiving Penalty and Interest to customers as
requested by the Tax Assessor/Collector's Office.

 

7. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving property tax collections for the month of April
2022 for the Williamson County Tax Assessor/Collector.



 

8. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action to approve the County Attorney April 2022 Monthly Report
in compliance with Code of Criminal Procedure 103.005.

 

9. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the agreement between Lone Star Oaks,
LLC and Williamson County for Tax Office staff retreat venue in the amount of $2,000.00, and authorizing
execution of the agreement.

 

10. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise and
receive sealed proposals for Armored Courier Services for Williamson County Treasurer under RFP
#22RFP111.

 

11. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of Vehicle Reimbursement
Agreement regarding off duty contracting of County Sheriff Deputies for Hart InterCivic, Inc.

 

12. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting a donation of (160) Blue Bell Ice Cream gift
cards (Free pint of ice cream) in support of the Williamson County Sheriff's Office Community Affairs Unit
Cool Sightation youth engagement program (pursuant to Tex. Loc. Gov't Code 81.032).

 

13. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the Agreement between Presidio Networked
Solutions Group LLC and Williamson County to configure a new Redsky E911 Alerting Information
System for a total amount of $17,545.62, pursuant to the TIPS contract number 210503, and authorizing
the execution of this agreement.

 

14. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the quote from Infax, Inc. for an Electronic
Docket Display System for the new courtroom, including one (1) year of maintenance for $7,325.00,
exempting this purchase from the competitive bidding requirement under Texas Local Government Code
262.024(a)(7)(D) (captive replacement parts or components for equipment) and authorizing the execution
of this quote and the attached Addendum. The funding source is P515.

 

15. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Professional Service Agreement (PSA)
in the not-to-exceed amount of $4,500.00 and Work Authorization No. 1 (WA No. #1) for Land Surveying
for the Williamson County Expo Center Fence Project between Walker Land Surveyors, Inc. and
Williamson County and execution of the agreement.

 

16. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise and
receive sealed proposals for Tennis Pro Manager at Southwest Williamson County Regional Park under
RFP #22RFP112.

 

17. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Chasco Constructors, Change Order No. 1 for the
Williamson County Expo Roof Repairs (P566) This change order is for additional scope items not
included in the original lump sum price.  This is a No-Cost change order with funding from “Scope
Remaining to Procure.” 

 

18. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise and
receive sealed bids for Brushy Creek and Fern Bluff Intersections Milling, under IFB #22IFB113. 

 

19. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Supplemental Work Authorization No 1 to Work
Authorization No 4 under Williamson County Contract between Diamond Surveying and Williamson
County dated May 19, 2020 for CR 201 From CR 200 to Approximately 1,100 Feet North of Umbrella
Sky. This supplemental is to decrease the maximum amount payable to $60,460.00. Funding source:
P499.

 



 

20. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Supplemental Work Authorization No 3 to Work
Authorization No 5 under Williamson County Contract between Diamond Surveying and Williamson
County dated May 19, 2020 for CR 307 North of CR 305 Jarrell. This supplemental is to decrease the
maximum amount payable to $52,375.00. Funding source: P394.

 

21. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Lopez Tract subdivision
– Precinct 4.

 

22. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Santa Rita Ranch
Phase 1 Section 7 subdivision – Precinct 2.

 

23. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the amended plat for Lots 35-37 & 42-44,
Blk A, Lot 46, Blk B, and Lot 24, Blk C, of the Santa Rita Ranch Ph 3 Sec 2 subdivision – Precinct 2.

 

REGULAR AGENDA   

 

24. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the resolution for Williamson County EMS
proclaiming May 15-21, 2022 as Emergency Medical Services Week.

 

25. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Proclamation recognizing May 11-17, 2022 as
National Police Week. 

 

26. Discuss and take appropriate action on increasing the homestead property tax exemptions for persons
sixty-five (65) years of age or older from $90,000 to {NOT TO EXCEED $115,000} as authorized by
Section 11.13(d) of the Property Tax Code, to be effective for the tax year beginning on January 1, 2022.

 

27. Discuss and take appropriate action on increasing the homestead property tax exemptions for disabled
persons from $75,000 to {NOT TO EXCEED $100,000} dollars as authorized by Section 11.13(d) of the
Property Tax Code, to be effective for the tax year beginning on January 1, 2022.

 

28. Discuss and take appropriate action on authorizing a percentage-based exemption from ad valorem
taxes on the appraised value of the residence homestead in the amount of {NOT TO EXCEED 2.25
percent} of the appraised value of the individual’s residence homestead or a minimum of $5,000 as
authorized by Section 11.13(n) of the Property Tax Code, to be effective for the tax year beginning on
January 1, 2022.

 

29. Discuss and take appropriate action to conduct local canvass of election returns for the Constitutional
Amendment and Special Elections held on May 7, 2022 and to approve all documents related to the
canvass of election returns.

 

30. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving a memorandum of understanding between
Capital Area of Texas Regional Advisory Council (CATRAC) and Williamson County related to the
regional whole blood program.

 

31. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding acceptance of donation(s) and transfer of
medical equipment from the Capital Area of Texas Regional Advisory Council (CATRAC) to support
operations of the Williamson County Emergency Medical Services pursuant to Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code §
81.032 and authorized county judge or presiding officer to sign transfer document(s) on behalf of county.

 

32. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the purchase of Three (3) Chevrolet Tahoes



32. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the purchase of Three (3) Chevrolet Tahoes
in the total of amount of $157,220.85, from Lake Country Chevrolet, per the GoodBuy Coop contract
#22-22 8F000, valid through 12/31/22, to support the operations of the Williamson County Sheriff's Office.

 

33. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a policy exception for the Tax Assessor/Collector to
move salary surplus dollars of 4,712.57 from PCN 1487 to PCN 1436.

 

34. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the agreement between Williamson County
and Mythics, Inc. in the amount of $182,461.79 to be paid now, pursuant to DIR contract
#DIR-TSO-4158, and authorizing the execution of this agreement. This is a two part payment with the
second payment of $182,461.79 due before 10/15/2022. The contract term of this agreement is 5/15/22 -
10/31/23. 

 

35. Receive the May 2022 Construction Summary Report and PowerPoint Presentation.
 

36. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the extension of Contract #T4116
Pre-Coating Mixture Asphalt, renewal option period 1, for the same terms and conditions as the existing
contract, but with a price increase of 11% from $120.96 to $134.83 per ton, per attached documentation
and spreadsheet, with Waller County Asphalt, Inc., for the 12-month term of 06/14/22 – 06/14/23.

 

37. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on awarding Corrugated Metal Pipe to the lowest and best
bidder Texas Corrugators, under IFB #22IFB93.

 

38. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding a Notice of Intent (NOI) for Stormwater
Discharge associated with the Construction Activity under TPDES Construction General Permit
(TXR150000) for T5045 - CR 404 Hutto Water Line Realignment, a Road Bond program in
Commissioner Pct. 4 Project: P390 Funding Source: Road Bond.

 

39. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on the Southeast Loop Connection Grant Application and
Financial Commitment Letter, with a commitment to contribute to the local match if the project is selected
for funding.  Funding Source:  LRTP Funds

 

40. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding an Antiquities Permit Application to the Texas
Historical Commission required as part of the Due Diligence Environmental Investigations on the Bud
Stockton Project, a Road Bond Project in Commissioner Pct. 4 - Project Number P307.

 

41. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on Contract Amendment No. 1 to the Bud Stockton
Extension contract between Williamson County and Pape-Dawson Engineers, Inc. relating to the 2019
Road Bond Program.
Project: P307  Fund Source: Road Bonds

 

42. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on Contract Amendment No. 2 to the Corridor C (SH29
Bypass Gap) contract between Williamson County and ATKINS North American, Inc. relating to the 2013
Road Bond Program.
Project: P459   Fund Source: Road Bonds

 

43. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Possession and Use Agreement with Barry Cryer and
Barbara Cryer regarding right-of-way needed for the Bud Stockton Loop project (parcel 5). Funding
Source: Road Bonds P307

 

44. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Possession and Use Agreement with Lisa
Meadows regarding right-of-way needed for the Bud Stockton Extension project (parcel 6). Funding
Source: Road Bonds P307



 

45. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Real Estate Contract with Vista Ridge Corners
Partners, LLC for 0.114 acres of right of way needed for the Bud Stockton Loop project (Parcel 7).
Funding Source: Road Bonds P307 

 

46. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on 3 claims for moving expenses related to the right of way
acquisition on Sam Bass Road--Parcel 13. Funding Source: Road Bonds P462
Unit M1 - GTX Construction Services LLC
Unit 101 - GTX Construction Services LLC
Unit 076 - GTX Construction Services LLC

 

47. Consideration and possible action relating to Order Authorizing the Issuance of Williamson County, Texas
Unlimited Tax Road Bonds in One or more Series; Levying an Ad Valorem Tax in Support of the Bonds;
Approving Paying Agent/Registrar Agreements, Official Statements and Purchase Agreements;
Establishing the Procedures for Selling and Delivering One or More Series of the Bonds; and Authorizing
Other Matters Relating to the Bonds.

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION
"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss
any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code
Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations
regarding Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and
Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations regarding
Security Devices) and 551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic
Development Negotiations)." 

  

 

48. Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072 Deliberation
Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the
position of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A.    Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
   Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by third
parties
        a)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
                b)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243
                c)   Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 332
                d)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
                e)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for Seward Junction SE and SW Loop. 
                f)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for Bud Stockton Extension.
                g)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 305/307. 
                h)   Discuss Somerset Road Districts No. 3 & 4 reimbursements for acquisition & construction
of Reagan Blvd.
                i)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 111.
                j)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for Corridor H
                k)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for future SH 29 corridor. 
                l)    Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Hero Way.
                m)  Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor C.
                n)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor F.
                o)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor D.
                p)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for SE Loop/Corridor A. 
                q)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Reagan extension.
                r)   Discuss the acquisition of real property near Justice Center. 
                s)  Discuss the acquisition of drainage/detention easements for real property North of WMCO
Juvenile Detention Center
                t)   Discuss the acquisition of the MKT Right of Way
                u)  Discuss acquisition of right of way for Corridor E.



                u)  Discuss acquisition of right of way for Corridor E.
                v)  Discuss acquisition of right of way for County Road 245.
                w) Discuss acquisition of right of way for CR 401/404.
                x)  Discuss acquisition of right of way for Liberty Hill Bypass.

B.   Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
      Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the
County
    a)    Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
    b)    Discuss possible uses of property owned by Williamson County on Main St. between 3rd and 4th
Streets. (Formerly occupied by WCCHD)
    c)    Discuss property usage at Longhorn Junction
    d)    Discuss the sale of excess ROW at San Gabriel Parkway and Mel Mathis Ave. 
    e)    Discuss county owned property located at Ed Schmidt Boulevard Hutto, Texas
    f)     Discuss the sale of property located at 900 S Main St., Taylor, 76574
    g)    Discuss the sale of 106 Dana Drive, Hutto, Texas
    h)    Discuss the sale of property located adjacent to the existing Williamson County EMS Bay/SO and
MOT building at 1801 E. Settlers Boulevard, Round Rock, Texas

C.     Discuss the Williamson County Reimbursement Agreement for Construction of San Gabriel Blvd.
and New Hope Road with the City of Leander and TIRZ #1
D.     Discuss the Cobb Cavern Conservation Easement Amendment and potential acquisition.

 

49. Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section
551.087:
        Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
    a)  Project Red Hot Chili Pepper
    b)  Project Flex Power
    c)  Project Pearson Ranch
    d)  Project Fittipaldi 
    e)  Project Venture
    f)   Project 007
    g)  Project Acropolis
    h)  Project Crystal Lagoon
    i)  Project Phantom
    j)  Project World 

 
 

50. Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential attorney-client
legal matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per Section 551.071, Texas Government Code,
"Consultation with Attorney"), including the following:

a. General: 
1. Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
2. Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims
3. Employee/personnel related matters
4. Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to
county defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the
attorney/client relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

b. Litigation: 
1.  Civil Action No. 1:18-cv-49; Troy Mansfield v. Williamson County; In the United States
District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
2.  Cause No. 19-0850-C368; County of Williamson vs. Purdue Pharma, LP et al.; In the District
Court of Williamson County, Texas
3.  Civil Action No. 1:20-cv-00842; SonWest Co. v. J. Terron Evertson, in his official capacity as
Williamson County Engineer, et al.;  In the United States District Court for the Western District
of Texas, Austin Division
4.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-74; Scott Phillip Lewis v. Williamson County, Texas; In the United

  



4.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-74; Scott Phillip Lewis v. Williamson County, Texas; In the United
States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
5.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00172-LY; Charles William Thornburg v. Williamson County,
Texas, Robert Chody, et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas,
Austin Division
6.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00275; Big Fish Entertainment LLC v. Williamson County Sheriff’s
Office et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
7.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00350; Imani Nembhard v. Williamson County, Robert Chody and
Christopher Pisa; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin
Division
8.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00350; Gary Watsky v. Williamson County, Robert Chody, Mark
Luera, Steve Deaton, et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas,
Austin Division
9.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-480; Gloria Cowin, Individually and on behalf of the Estate of Patrick
Dupre, v. Williamson County; In the United States District Court for the Western District of
Texas, Austin Division
10. Civil Action No. 1:21-00481-LY; Marquina Gilliam-Hicks v. Sean Feldman, In his individual
capacity, and Williamson County; In the United States District Court for the Western District of
Texas, Austin Division
11. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-615; Bernardo Acosta v. Williamson County; In the United States
District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
12. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00834; Skylar Leal vs Williamson County and Lorenzo Hernandez;
In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
13. Civil Action No. 5:21-cv-1223-FB; Isabel Longoria and Cathy Morgan v. Warren K. Paxton
et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, San Antonio Division
14. Cause No. 22-0159-C395; Gary Watsky v. Williamson County Sheriff Mike Gleason et al.; In
the 395 th District Court of Williamson County, Texas
15. Cause No. 2022CI0574; Chris Noel Carlin v. Jacquelyn F. Callanen, et al.; 408th District
Court, Bexar County, Texas
16. Cause No. 22-0372-C425; Ryan Gallagher, Contestant v. Bill Gravell, In his official capacity
as Williamson County Judge; 425th Judicial District Court, Williamson County, Texas
17.  Cause Number: 3SC-22-0044; James M. Martin and Rebecca S. Martin v. Williamson
County Regional Animal Shelter; In The Justice Court Precinct Three of Williamson County,
Texas
18. Civil Action No. 1:22-cv-00254-RP; Rodney A. Hurdsman, #0217082 v. Mike Gleason, et
al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division

c. EEOC/TWC matters: 
1.  EEOC Charge #451-2021-00812 – S.H.
2.  EEOC Charge #451-2021-00920 – K.B.
3.  EEOC Charge #451-2021-01357 – J.G.
4.  EEOC Charge #451-2021-01145 – G.H.
5.  EEOC Charge #451-2021-01742 – J.R.

d. Claims: 
1. Property damage claim by Erica Walls 

e. Other: 
1.  Legal matters and claims relating to the City of Austin purchasing property in Williamson
County for purposes of operating temporary or permanent housing of homeless in Williamson
County.
2.  Legal matters pertaining to the Emergency Communications Department.
3.  Legal matters pertaining to the GardaWorld contract.
4.  Legal matters pertaining to Solara at Highland Horizon Condominium Project
5.  Legal matters relating to U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service’s Final Rule Designating Critical
Habitat for the Georgetown and Salado Salamanders

 

51. Discuss security assessments or deployments relating to information resources technology; network
security information as described by Texas Gov’t Code Section 2059.055(b); and/or (3)  the
deployment, or specific occasions for implementation, of security personnel, critical infrastructure, or
security devices. (Executive Session as per Texas Gov’t. Code § 551.089).

  

 



52. Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal
of Williamson County officers, directors, employees and/or positions, including but not limited to
conducting deliberation and discussion pertaining to annual reviews of department heads and
appointed officials (Executive Session as per Tex. Gov. Code Section 551.074 – Personnel Matters).

  

 

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)   

 

53. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding filing a notice of intent to sue the Department of
the Interior, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, and other necessary parties in connection with the U.S. Fish
and Wildlife Service’s Final Rule Designating Critical Habitat for the Georgetown and Salado
Salamanders, 86 Fed. Reg. 46,536 (Aug. 18, 2021).

 

54. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning economic development.   

 

55. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning real estate.   

 

56. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation, settlement
matters and other legal matters, including the following:

a. General: 
1. Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
2. Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims
3. Employee/personnel related matters
4. Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to
county defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the
attorney/client relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

b. Litigation: 
1.  Civil Action No. 1:18-cv-49; Troy Mansfield v. Williamson County; In the United States
District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
2.  Cause No. 19-0850-C368; County of Williamson vs. Purdue Pharma, LP et al.; In the District
Court of Williamson County, Texas
3.  Civil Action No. 1:20-cv-00842; SonWest Co. v. J. Terron Evertson, in his official capacity as
Williamson County Engineer, et al.;  In the United States District Court for the Western District
of Texas, Austin Division
4.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-74; Scott Phillip Lewis v. Williamson County, Texas; In the United
States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
5.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00172-LY; Charles William Thornburg v. Williamson County,
Texas, Robert Chody, et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas,
Austin Division
6.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00275; Big Fish Entertainment LLC v. Williamson County Sheriff’s
Office et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
7.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00350; Imani Nembhard v. Williamson County, Robert Chody and
Christopher Pisa; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin
Division
8.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00350; Gary Watsky v. Williamson County, Robert Chody, Mark
Luera, Steve Deaton, et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas,
Austin Division
9.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-480; Gloria Cowin, Individually and on behalf of the Estate of Patrick
Dupre, v. Williamson County; In the United States District Court for the Western District of
Texas, Austin Division
10. Civil Action No. 1:21-00481-LY; Marquina Gilliam-Hicks v. Sean Feldman, In his individual
capacity, and Williamson County; In the United States District Court for the Western District of
Texas, Austin Division
11. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-615; Bernardo Acosta v. Williamson County; In the United States
District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
12. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00834; Skylar Leal vs Williamson County and Lorenzo Hernandez;
In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division

  



In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
13. Civil Action No. 5:21-cv-1223-FB; Isabel Longoria and Cathy Morgan v. Warren K. Paxton
et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, San Antonio Division
14. Cause No. 22-0159-C395; Gary Watsky v. Williamson County Sheriff Mike Gleason et al.; In
the 395 th District Court of Williamson County, Texas
15. Cause No. 2022CI0574; Chris Noel Carlin v. Jacquelyn F. Callanen, et al.; 408th District
Court, Bexar County, Texas
16. Cause No. 22-0372-C425; Ryan Gallagher, Contestant v. Bill Gravell, In his official capacity
as Williamson County Judge; 425th Judicial District Court, Williamson County, Texas
17.  Cause Number: 3SC-22-0044; James M. Martin and Rebecca S. Martin v. Williamson
County Regional Animal Shelter; In The Justice Court Precinct Three of Williamson County,
Texas
18. Civil Action No. 1:22-cv-00254-RP; Rodney A. Hurdsman, #0217082 v. Mike Gleason, et
al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division

c. EEOC/TWC matters:
1.  EEOC Charge #451-2021-00812 – S.H.
2.  EEOC Charge #451-2021-00920 – K.B.
3.  EEOC Charge #451-2021-01357 – J.G.
4.  EEOC Charge #451-2021-01145 – G.H.
5.  EEOC Charge #451-2021-01742 – J.R.

d. Claims: 
1. Property damage claim by Erica Walls 

e. Other: 
1.  Legal matters and claims relating to the City of Austin purchasing property in Williamson
County for purposes of operating temporary or permanent housing of homeless in Williamson
County.
2.  Legal matters pertaining to the Emergency Communications Department.
3.  Legal matters pertaining to the GardaWorld contract.
4.  Legal matters pertaining to Solara at Highland Horizon Condominium Project
5.  Legal matters relating to U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service’s Final Rule Designating Critical
Habitat for the Georgetown and Salado Salamanders

 

57. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors or
employees, including but not limited to any necessary action pertaining to conducting annual reviews
of department heads and appointed officials.

  

 

58. Comments from Commissioners.   

 

59. Public Comment Period. The Commissioners Court will conduct a Public Comment Period to allow
members of the public to address the Court regarding matters pertaining to or affecting Williamson
County but that do not appear as an Agenda Item on a meeting’s Agenda.  During such Public
Comment Period, speakers shall be limited to a maximum of two (2) minutes to make his/her remarks
and the maximum overall discussion time allowed for the Public Comment Period, regardless of the
number of members of the public wishing to address the Court during such period, shall be limited to
ten (10) minutes.  Speaking time, to the extent possible, will be evenly allocated among speakers
should more than five (5) speakers desire to speak during the Public Comment Period.  Please note
that the members of the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters that are not on the
agenda.

  

 

_________________________
Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge

This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson County Courthouse,
a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the 13th day of May 2022 at 5:00 P.M. and remained
posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 3.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted By: Wendy Coco, WC Radio Communication System (RCS)
Department: WC Radio Communication System (RCS)
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a line item transfer for Wireless Communications.

Background
This line item transfer would cover the cost associated with additional security cameras.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From: 0100-0587-003005 Office Furniture< $5000 $6,650.00
To: 0100-0587-004509 Facility Enhancements $4,500.00
To: 0100-0587-003001 Small Equipment & Tools $2,150.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/11/2022 01:10 PM
Budget Office Saira Hernandez 05/11/2022 02:04 PM
Form Started By: Wendy Coco Started On: 05/10/2022 01:28 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/11/2022 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 4.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

05-17-2022 LIT
Submitted For: Kevin Teller  Submitted By: Edward Pospisil, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure Division: Fleet Services
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action concerning a Line Item Transfer for Fleet Services.

Background
Unforeseen major repairs have depleted our sublet funds earlier than anticipated for current fiscal year. This
transfer amount is being requested to fund sublet charges for continuity of operations.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0882.0882.003525 Tires, Tubes $40,000.00
To 0882.0882.003524 Sublets $40,000.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/11/2022 03:58 PM
Budget Office Saira Hernandez 05/12/2022 07:16 AM
Form Started By: Edward Pospisil Started On: 05/11/2022 03:27 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 5.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Compensation Items
Submitted By: Kayla Marek, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position titles changes,
position grade changes and any corresponding line item transfers.

Background
See attached documentation for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Position Changes 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Human Resources (Originator) Rebecca Clemons 05/11/2022 04:16 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/11/2022 04:18 PM
Form Started By: Kayla Marek Started On: 05/11/2022 04:11 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/11/2022 



Department Number 

and Name PCN EE ID

Current 

Annual 

Salary

*New 

Annual 

Salary

Current 

Position 

Budget 

Amount

*New Position 

Budget 

Amount

Reduction to 

Position 

Budget

Increase to 

Position 

Budget Change notes

Earliest 

Oracle 

Effective 

Date

499 -Tax 

Assessor/Collector 1448 Vacant N/A N/A $46,221.84 $36,566.40 $9,655.44 N/A

Reallocation of position budget 

to facilitate promotion as 

allowed by policy.  Surplus 

salary from PCN 1448 to 1444 5/20/2022

499 -Tax 

Assessor/Collector 1444 Vacant N/A N/A $44,773.27 $54,428.71 N/A $9,655.44

Reallocation of position budget 

to facilitate promotion as 

allowed by policy.  Surplus 

salary from PCN 1448 to 1444 5/20/2022

*Amount may vary slightly due to Oracle rounding



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 6.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Waive penalty and interest to customers as requested by the Tax Assessor Collector
Submitted For: Larry Gaddes  Submitted By: Judy Kocian, County Tax Assessor

Collector
Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve waiving Penalty and Interest to customers as requested
by the Tax Assessor/Collector's Office.

Background
In accordance with Section 33.011 of the Texas Property Tax Code, The Governing Body of the taxing unit shall
waive penalties and may provide for the waiver of interest if interest on a delinquent tax if an act or omission of any
officer, employee or agent of the taxing unit or the appraisal district in which the taxing unit participates caused or
resulted in the taxpayer's failure to pay the tax before delinquency and if the tax is paid within 21 days after the
taxpayer knows or should know of delinquency.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Waiver 2021 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/11/2022 02:22 PM
Form Started By: Judy Kocian Started On: 05/10/2022 10:37 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/11/2022 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 7.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Property Tax Collections – April 2022
Submitted For: Larry Gaddes  Submitted By: Renee Clark, County Tax Assessor

Collector
Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving property tax collections for the month of April 2022 for
the Williamson County Tax Assessor/Collector.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
040122-043022 GWI-RFM 
040122-043022 GWI-RFM Graph 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 08:55 AM
Form Started By: Renee Clark Started On: 05/12/2022 08:50 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 



Williamson 
County 

General Fund Tax Roll Adjustments Adjusted Tax Roll
Current Tax 

Collected
Penalty & Interest 

Collected Variance
Uncollected 

Balance YTD Collected

YTD 
Percent 

Collected

YTD 
Percent 

Collected 
w/P & I

YTD Percent 
Collected 
w/P & I & 

Prior Years

2021 $338,165,485.42 ($290,359.94) $337,875,125.48 $803,795.08 $84,482.66 $184.32 $4,274,519.78 $333,600,605.70 98.73% 98.87% 99.17%
2020 & Prior $2,912,104.50 ($370,707.38) $2,541,397.12 $9,419.59 $9,502.31 $696.55 $2,309,990.46 $231,406.66 9.11% 15.50%  

Rollbacks $303,027.71 $1,318,771.40 $1,621,799.11 $13,772.59 $0.00 $0.00 $1,007,690.59 $614,108.52 37.87% 37.87%
    

Total All $341,380,617.63 $657,704.08 $342,038,321.71 $826,987.26 $93,984.97 $880.87 $7,592,200.83 $334,446,120.88 97.78% 97.96%  

Williamson 
County      

RFM Tax Roll Adjustments Adjusted Tax Roll
Current Tax 

Collected
Penalty & Interest 

Collected Variance
Uncollected 

Balance YTD Collected

YTD 
Percent 

Collected

YTD 
Percent 

Collected 
w/P & I

YTD Percent 
Collected 
w/P & I & 

Prior Years

2021 $34,120,490.65 $2,105.79 $34,122,596.44 $85,175.65 $8,549.32 $18.39 $435,495.93 $33,687,100.51 98.72% 98.86% 99.14%
2020 & Prior $264,578.33 ($33,089.36) $231,488.97 $939.25 $888.25 $69.27 $208,225.39 $23,263.58 10.05% 16.50%  

Rollbacks $28,849.49 $126,331.05 $155,180.54 $1,313.12 $0.00 $0.00 $96,679.88 $58,500.66 37.70% 37.70%
   

Total All $34,413,918.47 $95,347.48 $34,509,265.95 $87,428.02 $9,437.57 $87.66 $740,401.20 $33,768,864.75 97.85% 98.03%  

$375,794,536.10 $753,051.56 $376,547,587.66 $914,415.28 $103,422.54 $968.53 $8,332,602.03 $368,214,985.63

Oct-21 $375,794,536.10 $47,590.91 $375,842,127.01 $13,224,298.30 $25,367.31 $503.32 $362,617,325.39 $13,224,801.62    
Nov-21 $375,842,127.01 $253,452.94 $376,095,579.95 $18,249,853.40 $18,133.11 $8,781.58 $344,612,143.35 $31,483,436.60
Dec-21 $376,095,579.95 ($95,829.26) $375,999,750.69 $201,551,646.41 $24,278.10 $836.38 $142,963,831.30 $233,035,919.39
Jan-22 $375,999,750.69 ($151,582.91) $375,848,167.78 $126,527,612.67 $26,576.40 $693.71 $16,283,942.01 $359,564,225.77
Feb-22 $375,848,167.78 $67,496.54 $375,915,664.32 $4,731,485.18 $261,542.11 ($319,171.54) $11,939,124.91 $363,976,539.41
Mar-22 $375,915,664.32 ($33,655.52) $375,882,008.80 $3,322,439.26 $213,807.43 $623.15 $8,582,406.98 $367,299,601.82
Apr-22 $375,882,008.80 $665,578.86 $376,547,587.66 $914,415.28 $103,422.54 $968.53 $8,332,602.03 $368,214,985.63

2021 COMBINED MONTHLY BREAKDOWN

YEAR TO DATE - COLLECTION REPORT
Williamson County - GWI/RFM Property Taxes

April 30, 2022

5/11/2022 YTD Monthly Rpt 11:15 AM



98.73%

1.27%

Year to Date Collection Report
Thru March 2022

YTD Collected YTD Uncollected

98.72%

1.28%

Year to Date Collection Report
Thru March 2022

YTD Collected YTD Uncollected

RFMGWI

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Percent of Roll Collected Comparison
2017‐2021

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Percent of Roll Collected Comparison
2017‐2021

Tax Year Tax Year



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 8.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

County Attorney April 2022 Monthly Report
Submitted For: D. Hobbs  Submitted By: Stephanie Lloyd, County Attorney
Department: County Attorney
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action to approve the County Attorney April 2022 Monthly Report in
compliance with Code of Criminal Procedure 103.005.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
April report 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/09/2022 09:05 AM
Form Started By: Stephanie Lloyd Started On: 05/09/2022 08:42 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/09/2022 





CA - AR Receipts

GL Revenue
Object

GL Revenue Fund Receipt Source Receipt Date Receipt Number Receipt Comment

207015 0100 CO ATTY 13-Apr-2022 31315 2019-5897 2021-1085

19-Apr-2022 31328 2021-1250 2021-2393

22-Apr-2022 31345 2020-3493

CO ATTY 2 07-Apr-2022 31294 2020-0280 2020-2893 2021-1348

207015 Total

341300 0406 CO ATTY HC FEES 07-Apr-2022 31294 HOT CHECK FEES-FEBRUARY 2022

341300 Total

351000 0364 CO ATTY INTERVENTION 06-Apr-2022 31286 2021-0353 2021-0990 2021-1087 2021-2340 2021-3095

08-Apr-2022 31297 2020-0775 2021-0063 2021-1096 2021-2174

11-Apr-2022 31301 2021-0048 2021-2172

19-Apr-2022 31328 2020-0280 2021-0010 2021-0843 2021-0882 2021-1085 2021-
1184 2021-4192

20-Apr-2022 31336 2019-6132 2020-3813 2021-0694 2021-1105

22-Apr-2022 31345 2020-2184, 2020-3421, 2021-0501, 2021-0670, 2021-1296

25-Apr-2022 31350 2021-2618

27-Apr-2022 31361 2020-0500 2021-2619 2021-3254 2021-4114

29-Apr-2022 31382 2020-1953 2020-1957 2020-1963

CO ATTY INTERVENTION 1 04-Apr-2022 31279 2020-3602 2021-0031 2021-0528 2021-2044 2021-2354 2021-
2869 2021-1111

13-Apr-2022 31315 2021-2135

CO ATTY INTERVENTION 2 04-Apr-2022 31279 2020-1516 2021-1947

13-Apr-2022 31315 2020-1665 2021-0279 2021-0373 2021-1652 2021-2367

351000 Total

352200 0100 CO ATTY 14-Apr-2022 31321 21-1791-CC1 & 21-1791-CC1, MARIA GONZALEZ-
MARTINEZ

18-Apr-2022 31325 21-1556-CC1 JERMAINE DEQUAN WASHINGTON

CO ATTY 1 07-Apr-2022 31294 21-00752-1/ANTHONY BAKER 21-00754-1/ANTHONY
BAKER 20-02440-1/DESTINY THOMAS 19-06060-3/FABIAN
GUZMAN

352200 Total

370500 0100 CO ATTY 26-Apr-2022 31357 2022-231-PIA

370500 Total

Grand Total

Receipt Amount

$ 1,075.00

$ 5,760.00

$ 5,231.00

$ 949.00

$ 13,015.00

$ 165.00

$ 165.00

$ 2,220.00

$ 2,000.00

$ 860.00

$ 3,220.00

$ 1,580.00

$ 2,220.00

$ 360.00

$ 1,860.00

$ 900.00

$ 3,500.00

$ 500.00

$ 860.00

$ 2,220.00

$ 22,300.00

$ 1,200.00

$ 2,400.00

$ 1,650.00

$ 5,250.00

$ 180.00

$ 180.00

$ 40,910.00

Page 2 of 4



Date Payor Amount Case # Deposit Date

4/4/2022 Brian Mitchell Crane 500.00$  2020-0280 4/5/2022

4/3/2022 Tyler Garrett Hodgson 199.00$  2020-2893 4/5/2022

4/4/2022 Donovan Lane Frazier-Aylor 250.00$  2021-1348 4/5/2022

949.00$  

Date Payor Amount Case # Deposit Date

4/7/2022 Dominique Jerrell Macias 500.00$  2019-5897 4/12/2022

4/11/2022 Hayden Alexa Jones 575.00$  2021-1085 4/12/2022

1,075.00$  

Date Payor Amount Case # Deposit Date

4/15/2022 Amber Leigh Hevener 60.00$  2021-1250 4/19/2022

4/15/2022 Robert Presley Peek 5,700.00$               2021-2393 4/19/2022

5,760.00$  

Date Payor Amount Case # Deposit Date

4/19/2022 Brett Joseph Wallet 5,231.00$               2020-3493 4/21/2022

5,231.00$  

Criminal Restitution April 2022



Hot Check Fee April 2022



date payor amount control # deposit date

3/25/2022 Frank John Schroeplein 500.00$        2021-2135 3/28/2022

500.00$        

date payor amount control # deposit date

3/31/2022 Scott Thomas Peterson 500.00$        2020-3602 4/1/2022

3/31/2022 Robert Juan Lira 500.00$        2021-0031 4/1/2022

3/30/2022 Jill Ann Rogers 500.00$        2021-0528 4/1/2022

3/31/2022 Marriah Celeste Martinez 500.00$        2021-1111 4/1/2022

3/31/2022 Marc David Malott 500.00$        2021-2044 4/1/2022

3/30/2022 Jorge Luis Espinosa 500.00$        2021-2354 4/1/2022

3/30/2022 Melody Jo Long 500.00$        2021-2869 4/1/2022

3,500.00$     

date payor amount control # deposit date

4/1/2022 Michael Eugene Aikens 500.00$        2020-1516 4/4/2022

4/1/2022 Thomas Jordan O'Hara 360.00$        2021-1947 4/4/2022

860.00$        

date payor amount control # deposit date

4/5/2022 Laura Foster 500.00$        2021-0353 4/6/2022

4/4/2022 Ginna Denise Collier 360.00$        2021-0990 4/6/2022

4/5/2022 Nicholas Jay Larrick 500.00$        2021-1087 4/6/2022

4/5/2022 Juan Pable Chairez 360.00$        2021-2340 4/6/2022

4/5/2022 Amanda Leigh Sims 500.00$        2021-3095 4/6/2022

2,220.00$     

date payor amount control # deposit date

4/7/2022 Blair Ashlenn Rankin 500.00$        2020-0775 4/8/2022

4/7/2022 Manuel Arredondo 500.00$        2021-0063 4/8/2022

4/6/2022 Alan Adrian Rodriguez 500.00$        2021-1096 4/8/2022

4/7/2022 Drew Barrett Young 500.00$        2021-2174 4/8/2022

2,000.00$     

date payor amount control # deposit date

4/8/2022 Eulises Samaniego 500.00$        2021-2172 4/11/2022

4/10/2022 David Eugene Smith, Jr. 360.00$        2021-0048 4/11/2022

860.00$        

date payor amount control # deposit date

4/11/2022 Erika Michelle Rodriguez 500.00$        2020-1665 4/13/2022

4/12/2022 Cherie Ann Held 360.00$        2021-0279 4/13/2022

4/12/2022 Charla Ruth Shaulis 360.00$        2021-0373 4/13/2022

4/11/2022 Dylan Garrett Mahan 500.00$        2021-1652 4/13/2022

PTI Fee April 2022



4/11/2022 Erica Lee Dominick 500.00$        2021-2367 4/13/2022

2,220.00$     

date payor amount control # deposit date

4/14/2022 Brian Mitchell Crane 500.00$        2020-0280 4/18/2022

4/13/2022 Samantha Jo Knueppel 500.00$        2021-0010 4/18/2022

4/13/2022 Kazandra Lazell Olvera 360.00$        2021-0843 4/18/2022

4/14/2022 Joseph Eugene Creel 500.00$        2021-0882 4/18/2022

4/14/2022 Hayden Alexa Jones 360.00$        2021-1085 4/18/2022

4/13/2022 Breanna Nicole Ford 500.00$        2021-1184 4/18/2022

4/14/2022 Arturo Perez, Jr. 500.00$        2021-4192 4/18/2022

3,220.00$     

date payor amount control # deposit date

4/19/2022 Sergio Isidro Solis 360.00$        2019-6132 4/20/2022

4/19/2022 Tanya Rachelle Moore 360.00$        2020-3813 4/20/2022

4/19/2022 Alexandra Shaye Callan 500.00$        2021-0694 4/20/2022

4/18/2022 Cesilio Jesus Gonzales, III 360.00$        2021-1105 4/20/2022

1,580.00$     

date payor amount control # deposit date

4/21/2022 Aszure Marie Wagner 360.00$        2020-2184 4/22/2022

4/21/2022 Javier Hernandez Garcia 500.00$        2020-3421 4/22/2022

4/21/2022 Joseph Smart 360.00$        2021-0501 4/22/2022

4/21/2022 Megan Elizabeth Hall 500.00$        2021-0670 4/22/2022

4/20/2022 Anthony Jay LeGrand 500.00$        2021-1296 4/22/2022

2,220.00$     

date payor amount control # deposit date

4/22/2022 Keller Shaye Driskill 360.00$        2021-2618 4/25/2022

360.00$        

date payor amount control # deposit date

4/25/2022 Trumen Bob, Jr 500.00$        2020-0500 4/27/2022

4/25/2022 Braden Thomas Vines 360.00$        2021-2619 4/27/2022

4/26/2022 Jeremy Ryan Cook 500.00$        2021-3254 4/27/2022

4/25/2022 Frank Lewis Lawhon, Jr 500.00$        2021-4114 4/27/2022

1,860.00$     

date payor amount control # deposit date

4/28/2022 Damayon Donnell Jones 360.00$        2020-1553 4/29/2022

4/28/2022 Marlon Dwayne Jones 180.00$        2020-1957 4/29/2022

4/28/2022 Ramayon Danyell Jones, Jr 360.00$        2020-1963 4/29/2022

900.00$        



date payor  amount  PIA # deposit date deposit total 
4/26/2022 Lori Gallagher 180.00$   2022‐231‐PIA 4/26/2022 180.00$  

PIA Fee April 2022



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 9.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Approval of Contract for Staff Retreat Venue at Lone Star Oaks, LLC for Tax Office
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Erica Smith, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the agreement between Lone Star Oaks, LLC and
Williamson County for Tax Office staff retreat venue in the amount of $2,000.00, and authorizing execution of the
agreement.

Background
Approval of this item will support Williamson County Tax Office staff.  Annually the Tax Office holds a staff retreat
for training.  Attached is the agreement outlining the date, time and responsibilities of each party.  Payment will be
made in full on the day of the event in October 2022, however this contract is required in advance to reserve the
venue.  Legal, audit, and budget have reviewed this purchase.  This expenditure will be charged to FY23
01.0100.0499.004232.  Department contact is Matt Johnson.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Lone Star Oaks Agreement 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/11/2022 02:29 PM
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 05/12/2022 10:54 AM
Form Started By: Erica Smith Started On: 05/11/2022 02:10 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 



������������	
	��
 ����������������������
�
	�����
��	
� ���������

����������� ��!��"#�$
�%��	�&�'�()*�$$+,%��%-./01�23/452678����9�
�%)	�&
�():;
�<=������ >=��=��?���@����A���B��??#??��C@���#D���8(
;E��9FE�;
:
&G!��H#D�� >IJ@K���B��??#??��C@���#D����LM% +
&M
&�	%N�	% ';	�0O*�.O..�E�% �PN$
;�	E
� �PNJQK�Q!R@I�J�RSRT��ITSKI@R�U�@KT�V�@�S#�?=���W!VK!KQ�J X�Y Z[\� ]̂ \+_ �,+ ��̀ �'��$Qa#D=���Rb#���S#��#�V#���� ��������� ���������
!�cdRT��!J�T0:e.*OOO:OO ';	�0O*�.O.. f0/32g/4OOO55g Z[]�\N



904 South Main Street

Georgetown, TX  78626







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 10.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Authorize Issuing Advertisement for RFP #22RFP111 Armored Courier Services for County Treasurer
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Misty Brooks, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise and receive sealed
proposals for Armored Courier Services for Williamson County Treasurer under RFP #22RFP111.

Background
Williamson County seeks to solicit proposals for armored courier services for the Williamson County Treasurer. The
current contract expires on January 02, 2023. Funding is budgeted in the FY22 budget. The expenditures will be
charged to line item 0100-0497-004300. Department contact is Scott Heselmeyer.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 05/12/2022 10:22 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 11:16 AM
Form Started By: Misty Brooks Started On: 05/09/2022 11:49 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 11.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Hart InterCivic Vehicle Reimbursement Agreement for County Sheriff
Submitted For: Mike Gleason  Submitted By: Starla Hall, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of Vehicle Reimbursement
Agreement regarding off duty contracting of County Sheriff Deputies for Hart InterCivic, Inc.

Background
This agreement gives permission for Hart InterCivic to contract County Sheriff Deputies in a private capacity and
the County to invoice them for deputies vehicle usage. (Company located at 3800 Quick Hill Rd. Austin-WILCO Pct
#1)

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Hart InterCivic 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/11/2022 01:11 PM
Form Started By: Starla Hall Started On: 05/11/2022 11:05 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/11/2022 











   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 12.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Blue Bell Ice Cream Donation to the County Sheriff
Submitted For: Mike Gleason  Submitted By: Starla Hall, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting a donation of (160) Blue Bell Ice Cream gift cards (Free
pint of ice cream) in support of the Williamson County Sheriff's Office Community Affairs Unit Cool Sightation youth
engagement program (pursuant to Tex. Loc. Gov't Code 81.032).

Background
This Cool Sightation is part of the youth engagement program to reward safe and/or positive behavior in Williamson
County that will start on June 1st and end on July 31, 2022. The Blue Bell gift card is good for one pint of Blue Bell
Ice Cream (gift cards expire on July 31, 2023). These will be given to the deputies to hand out to the children to
reward them for good behavior. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Cool Sightation 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/11/2022 02:03 PM
Form Started By: Starla Hall Started On: 05/11/2022 01:31 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/11/2022 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 13.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Approval of Agreement with Presidio Networked Solutions Group LLC for Redsky E911 Alerting Information for IT
Department
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Mary Watson, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the Agreement between Presidio Networked Solutions
Group LLC and Williamson County to configure a new Redsky E911 Alerting Information System for a total amount
of $17,545.62, pursuant to the TIPS contract number 210503, and authorizing the execution of this agreement.

Background
The approval of this agreement will benefit the 911 system in Williamson County.  When 911 is called,
Redsky E911 provides the approximate location from the call as well as alerting local security personnel. This
system augments the current Cisco Emergency Response (CER) system.  The attached Scope of Work (SOW)
explains the detailed information regarding the work to be performed and the equipment to be used.  IT, Legal,
Budget and Audit have reviewed this agreement.  The line item being charged is 01.0100.0503.003011.  The
department point of contact is Rory Tierney.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Redacted Presidio Redsky Agreement 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 05/12/2022 10:20 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 11:18 AM
Form Started By: Mary Watson Started On: 05/10/2022 01:50 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 



RedSky

STATEMENT OF WORK

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

10-May-2022







Williamson County
SOW#:  
10-May-2022
RedSky

Confidential and Proprietary Page 4

MISCONFIGURED CUSTOMER PREMISES EQUIPMENT; (D) NETWORK CONGESTION; (E) 
DELAYS ASSOCIATED WITH THE DELIVERY OF CALLER LOCATION INFORMATION; (F) 
RESTRICTIONS CREATED BY NON-VOICE EQUIPMENT; (G) RELOCATED EQUIPMENT, 
INCLUDING OUTSIDE OF THE UNITED STATES; (H) THE SIMULTANEOUS USE OF ONE LINE 
WITH MULTIPLE PIECES OF EQUIPMENT; (I) FAILURE OF EMERGENCY RESPONSE 
CENTERS TO ANSWER A 911 CALL; (J) FAILURES OF ANY THIRD PARTIES THAT ARE 
RESPONSIBLE FOR ROUTING 911 CALLS; (K) THE USE OF NON-NATIVE TELEPHONE 
NUMBERS; OR (L) ANY FORCE MAJEURE EVENT. CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES AND 
AGREES THAT THE LIMITATION OF PRESIDIO'S LIABILITY IS A MATERIAL TERM TO THIS 
AGREEMENT, AND THAT IT WOULD NOT OTHERWISE ENTER INTO THIS AGREEMENT 
WITHOUT THIS LIMITATION, AND THAT CUSTOMER AGREES THAT THESE LIMITATIONS 
ARE REASONABLE.

4. E911 INDEMNITY. CUSTOMER AGREES TO DEFEND, INDEMNIFY, AND HOLD HARMLESS 
PRESIDIO, ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, AFFILIATES AND AGENTS FROM ANY 
AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, FINES, PENALTIES, COSTS AND EXPENSES 

FEES) BY, OR ON BEHALF 
OF, CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY OR ANY CALLER USING THE SYSTEM RELATING 
TO E911 SERVICE, INCLUDING, AND WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE INABILITY OF A CALLER 
TO PLACE OR COMPLETE A 911 CALL OR THE FAILURE OF CUSTOMER TO DELIVER 
CUSTOMER LOCATION INFORMATION AS REQUIRED BY THE E911 RULES.

5. RedSky Configuration

o Discovery Session
Current CER and CUCM configuration

RedSky Reporting

o Configure Integration to CUCM
o Configure 150 Redsky Sites

o Configure 25 Remote Redsky Users

o Test 15 Sites
o Design Document

o Mobile Notification testing
o Reporting and Administering over the shoulder with on prem Engineer

2.2. Project Management

Presidio will provide a Project Manager (PM), who will be single point of contact for all project support issues 
within the scope of this project. The PM is experienced in project management best practice methodologies 
and familiar with the technology involved. This Project Manager is responsible for timely completion of the 

Method. Included for our standard 
Project Management offering for this engagement are the following:

Remote kickoff meeting
Planning and design session facilitation
Deliverable/milestone tracking (High-Level Plan)
Resource scheduling and oversight
Escalation facilitation
Working calls as required
Regularly scheduled status meetings
Agenda, meeting minutes and risk/issue/action item tracking
Scope/budget Management
Project closeout

2.3. Resources

Presidio approaches project execution from a skills-based perspective. Our Execution Team is made up of 
individuals who have specific skill sets that will be utilized at different times during a given project. This 
allows us to provide a very specialized workforce to Client and utilize the appropriate resource for the task 
required.



Williamson County
SOW#:  
10-May-2022
RedSky

Confidential and Proprietary Page 5

2.3.1. Presidio Engineering Resources

Practice Manager(s) the technical manager and regional team lead of the field consulting team. The 
Practice Manager provides resource and technical oversight assistance to the Project Manager and 
ensures availability of technical resources and escalation paths for field consultants.

Architect / Senior Engineer(s) the technical escalation points for Engineer(s) and Project Oversight 
teams. An Architect or Senior Engineer is a subject matter expert within a certain technology or field. 
This senior level resource will be the principal technical resource for the engagement and will have 
ownership of the final deliverables.

Engineer(s) one or more individuals assigned to complete technical project tasks. Assignment of 
these resources depends upon the skill set of the task(s) and the timeline(s) within which the task(s) 
must be completed. These individuals report directly to the Project Manager for task assignment 
updates and to the Practice Manager or Architect/Senior Engineer for technical escalation needs.

The following Presidio resources will be engaged on this project:

Senior Collaboration Engineer

Contact information for the project team personnel will be distributed by the Project Manager.

2.3.2. Client Resources

Throughout the project, Client resources may be required for completion of specific tasks, providing key 
information or data, oversight, review, and approvals. The responsibilities of Client are outlined in this 
document.

The following Client resources will be engaged on this project:

Collaboration Engineer - Senior

Contact information for the project team personnel will be distributed by the Project Manager.

2.4. Project Change Request Process

Any items that are determined to be outside of this Scope of Work and deliverables defined must be 
submitted with a Project Change Request Form. No work outside of this Scope of Work will be undertaken 
without written approval and processing of a Project Change Request.

In the event that both Presidio and Client agree to a change in this Statement of Work, a written description 
of the agreed upon change will be prepared using a Project Change Request (PCR) form, which both parties 
must sign. The PCR form will be used to describe the change, the rationale for the change, and to specify 
any change in the scope, schedule, or budget. The terms of a mutually agreed upon Change Authorization 
will prevail over those of this Statement of Work or any previous Change Authorization.

Modifications in project scope including but not limited to the following will require a change order:

Customer requested changes in outcome, approach, features, or capabilities.
Additional required tasks discovered through the planning and design review, but not mentioned in this 
SOW or changes to the design after the Sign-off of the design phase and/or during the implementation 
phase.
Upgrade, modification, or repair of equipment or applications to effectively deploy this scope.
Changes required to existing infrastructure components, not called out in this Statement of Work 
including patching and/or reconfiguration.
Remedial work for the resolution of issues which existed prior to the installation (bad cables, lost 
passwords, third-party solutions, and so forth).
Defective equipment provided by Client and integrated into the solution requiring additional diagnostic 
troubleshooting and/or remediation.
Troubleshooting issues due Client changes to configurations made "after" releasing the system or 

-site phased deployment
Delays due to issues relating to site preparation that result in delays to theproject.
Delays in responding to scheduling requests, acceptance requests, and requests for information.
Insufficient notice of a schedule change. If 24-hour notice is not provided charges may beapplied.



Williamson County
SOW#:  
10-May-2022
RedSky

Confidential and Proprietary Page 6

3. ASSUMPTIONS

Presidio makes the following assumptions in developing this Statement of Work. These assumptions serve as the 
foundation to which the project estimate, approach and timeline were developed. By signing this SOW, Client agrees 
that these assumptions are correct and valid. Any changes to the following assumptions must be processed using the 
Presidio Change Management Process and may impact the project duration and labor requirements.

3.1. General Assumptions

The following project assumptions are made and will be verified as part of the engagement:

1. Client has read and agrees with all items contained or omitted within this Statement ofWork.

2.
proposals, emails, or verbal communications.

3. All Presidio activities will take place during normal working hours (Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 
SOW.

4. Any items or tasks not explicitly listed as in-scope within this SOW are considered to be outside of the 
scope and not associated with this SOW and price.

5. If integration of the product is performed at a Presidio facility, then transfer of ownership (acceptance) 
occurs upon the receipt and integration of goods at Presidio, regardless of shipment, as manufacturers 
will not accept returns of opened products.

6. Presidio will not be held responsible for troubleshooting networks, applications and/or hardware if Client 
has no formal change management documented processes and policies

7. Presidio may engage subcontractors and third parties in performing a portion of this work.

8. Presidio will not make changes to the configuration of any network equipment after it has been installed 
and tested.

9. Some activities included in this project may be performed on premises.

10. Not all features or functions of the installed system are included in the scope of this engagement

11. Presidio reserves the right to modify the approach outlined within this SoW if it does not alter the 
timeline or overall outcome of the engagement.

12. Presidio will configure the systems outlined within this Statement of Work, with a unique set of 
authentication credentials, unless otherwise provided by Client. Upon the completion of the 
engagement, Presidio will provide Client with all usernames, passwords, and additional authentication 
information that were implemented during the engagement. Presidio strongly recommends that these 
credentials be changed upon the completion of the engagement.

3.2. Client Responsibilities

The following items are listed as responsibilities of Client for this engagement. Client is responsible for 
performing the items and activities listed in this section or arranging for them to be performed by a third-
party if appropriate.

1. Provide a single Client point of contact with the authority and the responsibility of issue resolution and 
the identification, coordination, and scheduling of Client personnel to participate in the implementation 
of the SOW. Without a single Client point of contact, a Project Change Request may be required for the 
additional effort by Presidio.

2. Participate in any required design sessions or workshops.

3. Provide or procure all appropriate hardware, software, licensing and media required for implementation 
of the SOW.

4. Supply current equipment configuration for review if applicable.

5. Schedule appropriate maintenance windows for system upgrades or installs and notify usercommunity.

6. Be responsible for having in place, active manufacturer support contracts on all devices that are the 
subject of this SOW.



Williamson County
SOW#:  
10-May-2022
RedSky

Confidential and Proprietary Page 7

7. Dispose all retired equipment as part of this project.

8.
access (passwords, IP address 

information, etc.), as required for Presidio to complete the tasks.

9. Provide to Presidio all required IP addresses, passwords, system names, and aliases.

10. Validate the site readiness prior to the dispatch of Presidio personnel to perform the services being 
contracted.

11. Provide adequate facilities for the installation of the hardware. This includes all necessary peripheral 
hardware (KVM ports or monitors, keyboards, mice, network access, etc.) as well as electrical and 
spatial needs and required antivirus software.

12. Provide high-speed access to the Internet for verification of device support requirements and for 
software downloads.

13. Verify operation of the installed/upgraded equipment per the predefined Verification Plan.

14. Provide Presidio administrator access on appropriate devices for the completion of theengagement.

15. Complete all Client installations where required in accordance with Client PC requirements for the new 
application versions.

16. Provide remote access for troubleshooting and configurations related to the project - preferably VPN 
access, as necessary.

17. Provide requested documentation or information needed for the project within two (2) business days, 
unless otherwise agreed to by all parties.

18. Transport of equipment from receiving area(s) to the data center(s) and/or equipment rooms where it 
will be installed.

19. Ensure all Cat. 5 (or higher) and fiber cable infrastructure is in place and tested (for all sites).

20. Provide patch cables and complete necessary fiber or CAT5 cable terminations to patch panels for new 
switching and routing infrastructure.





Williamson County
SOW#:  
10-May-2022
RedSky

Confidential and Proprietary Page 9

Code Section 2251.025. More specifically, the rate of interest that shall accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect on 
September 1 of C
equal to the sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street Journal on the first day of July 
of the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or Sunday. 

4. Mediation: The parties agree to use mediation for dispute resolution prior to and formal legal action being taken on this 
Agreement. Venue and Governing Law: Venue of this Agreement shall be Williamson County, Texas, and the law of the 
State of Texas shall govern. 

5. Right to Audit: Presidio agrees that Client or its duly authorized representatives shall, until the expiration of three (3) 
years after final payment under this Agreement, have access to and the right to examine and photocopy any and all 
books, documents, papers and records of Presidio which are directly pertinent to the Services to be performed under 
this agreement for the purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. Presidio agrees that 
Client shall have access during normal working hours to all necessary Presidio facilities and shall be provided adequate 
and appropriate work space in order to conduct audits in compliance with the provisions of this section. Client shall give 
Presidio reasonable advance notice of intended audits. 

6. Texas Public Information Act: All material submitted to the client shall presumptively become public property and 
subject to the Texas Public Information Act upon receipt. If Presidio does not desire proprietary information to be 
disclosed, each page must be clearly identified and marked proprietary at time of submittal or, more preferably, all 
proprietary information may be placed in a folder or appendix and be clearly identified and marked as being proprietary. 
Williamson County will, to the extent allowed by law, endeavor to protect from public disclosure the information that has 
been identified and marked as proprietary. The final decision as to what information must be disclosed, however, 
generally lies with the Texas Attorney General as set forth in Ch. 552 of the Texas Government Code.



Williamson County
SOW#:  
10-May-2022
RedSky

Confidential and Proprietary Page 

6. APPROVAL SIGNOFF

The use of signatures on this Statement of Work is to ensure agreement on project objectives and the work to be 
performed by Presidio.

Presidio signature signifies our commitment to proceed with the project as described in this document. Please review 
this document thoroughly, as it will be the basis for all work performed by Presidio on this project.

This Statement of Work is valid for a period of sixty (60) days from the date that this Statement of Work is provided by 
Presidio to Client unless otherwise agreed to by both parties.

Williamson County

Signature Date

Printed Name

Presidio

Signature Date

Printed Name & Title



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 14.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Approval of Purchase of Electronic Docket Display System from Infax, Inc. for New Courtroom for IT Department
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Andrew Portillo, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the quote from Infax, Inc. for an Electronic Docket
Display System for the new courtroom, including one (1) year of maintenance for $7,325.00, exempting this
purchase from the competitive bidding requirement under Texas Local Government Code 262.024(a)(7)(D)
(captive replacement parts or components for equipment) and authorizing the execution of this quote and the
attached Addendum. The funding source is P515.

Background
Williamson County has previously purchased an overall electronic docket display system from Infax, Inc. to support
courtroom operations.   This purchase is for additional equipment for the system required in the new courtroom
including a (1) year maintenance plan.  Department seeks a one (1) year maintenance plan at this time.  Entended
maintenance may be requested in the future.  Legal and Contract Audit have reviewed this agreement.  For FY22. 
The Department point of contact is Deanna Saucedo.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
contract & quote 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 05/12/2022 11:37 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 11:46 AM
Form Started By: Andrew Portillo Started On: 05/10/2022 02:01 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 



1 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § 

COUNTY ADDENDUM FOR 
   ELECTRONIC DOCKET 

 DISPLAY SYSTEM 
   (Additional Equipment for New 

   Courtroom & Related Items) 
      (Infax, Inc.) 

Important Notice: County Purchase Orders and Contracts constitute expenditures 
of public funds, and all vendors are hereby placed on notice that such procurement 
is subject to the extent authorized by Texas law, including but not limited to Tex. 
Const. art. XI, § 7, the Texas Government Code, the Texas Local Government Code, 
the Texas Transportation Code, and the Texas Health & Safety Code. 

THIS CONTRACT is made and entered into by and between Williamson County, 
Texas (hereinafter “CUSTOMER” or “The County”), a political subdivision of the State 
of Texas, acting herein by and through its governing body, and Infax, Inc. (hereinafter 
"Infax, Inc."). Customer agrees to engage Infax, Inc. as an independent contractor, to 
assist in providing certain operational goods and services pursuant to the following terms, 
conditions, and restrictions: 

I. 

Incorporated Documents: This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement 
between the parties and may not be modified or amended other than by a written 
instrument executed by both parties. Documents expressly incorporated (as if copied in 
full) into this Agreement include the following: 

A. Infax, Inc. Quote #  - Williamson County Court- New Courtroom
(dated March 13, 2022); and

B. This Williamson County Addendum.

Due to the expenditure of public funds and based on public policy, any conflicting terms
will be resolved in favor of Williamson County in the discretion of the Williamson County 
Commissioners Court. 

II. 

No Agency Relationship: It is understood and agreed that Service Provider shall 



2 

not in any sense be considered a partner or joint venturer with The County, nor shall 
Service Provider hold himself out as an agent or official representative of The County 
unless expressly authorized to do so by a majority of the Williamson County 
Commissioners Court. Service Provider shall be considered an independent contractor 
for the purpose of this agreement and shall in no manner incur any expense or liability 
on behalf of The County other than what may be expressly allowed under this 
agreement. The County will not be liable for any loss, cost, expense or damage, whether 
indirect, incidental, punitive, exemplary, consequential of any kind whatsoever for any 
acts by Service Provider or failure to act relating to the services being provided. 

III. 

No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity or Powers: Nothing in the contract relevant 
to this addendum will be deemed to constitute a waiver of sovereign immunity or powers 
of Customer, the Williamson County Commissioners Court, or the Williamson County 
Judge. 

IV. 

Compliance with All Laws: Infax, Inc. agrees and will comply with any and all 
local, state or federal requirements with respect to the services rendered. 

V. 

Good Faith: Infax, Inc. agrees to act in good faith in the performance of the 
contract relevant to this addendum. 

VI. 

Payment: Infax, Inc. will be compensated based on a fixed sum for the specific 
project herein. The amount of compensation paid to Infax, Inc. shall be capped and not-
to-exceed $8,325.00 for the specific project. Any changes to this amount must be made 
by change order or addendum and approved by the Williamson County Commissioners 
Court.  

Payment for goods and services shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas 
Government Code. An invoice shall be deemed overdue the 31st day after the later of (1) 
the date The County receives the goods under the contract; (2) the date the performance 
of the service under the contract is completed; or (3) the date the Williamson County 
Auditor receives an invoice for the goods or services. Interest charges for any overdue 
payments shall be paid by The County in accordance with Texas Government Code 
Section 2251.025. More specifically, the rate of interest that shall accrue on a late 
payment is the rate in effect on September 1 of The County’s fiscal year in which the 
payment becomes due. The said rate in effect on September 1 shall be equal to the sum of 



3 

one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street Journal on the first 
day of July of the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or Sunday. 

VI. 

Termination for Convenience: This agreement may be terminated at any time at 
the option of either party, without future or prospective liability for performance upon 
giving fourteen (14) days written notice thereof. In the event of termination, The County 
will only be liable for its pro rata share of services rendered and goods actually received. 

VII. 

Right to Audit: Infax, Inc. agrees that Customer or its duly authorized 
representatives shall, until the expiration of three (3) years after final payment under this 
Contract, have access to and the right to examine and photocopy any and all books, 
documents, papers and records of Infax, Inc. which are directly pertinent to the services 
to be performed under this Contract for the purposes of making audits, examinations, 
excerpts, and transcriptions. Infax, Inc. agrees that Customer shall have access during 
normal working hours to all necessary Infax, Inc. facilities and shall be provided 
adequate and appropriate workspace in order to conduct audits in compliance with the 
provisions of this section. Customer shall give Infax, Inc. reasonable advance notice of 
intended audits. In no circumstances will Infax, Inc. be required to create or maintain 
documents not kept in the ordinary course of Infax, Inc.’ business operations, nor will 
Infax, Inc. be required to disclose any information, including but not limited to product 
cost data, which it considers confidential or proprietary. 

VIII. 

Mediation: The parties agree to use mediation for dispute resolution prior to and 
formal legal action being taken on the contracts relevant to this contract. 

IX. 

Texas Law Applicable to Indemnification: All indemnifications or limitations of 
liability or statutes of limitations shall be to the extent authorized under Texas law and shall 
follow Texas law without modifying the County’s rights. 

X. 

County Judge or Presiding Officer Authorized to Sign Contract: The 
presiding officer of Customer’s governing body who is authorized to execute this 
instrument by order duly recorded may execute this addendum on behalf of Customer. 



4 

WITNESS the signatures of all parties in duplicate originals to be effective as of 
the date of the last party’s execution below. 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY: INFAX, INC.: 

Authorized Signature Authorized Signature 
Date:  , 2022 Date:  , 2022 May 6



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

March 13, 2022 

 

 

DeAnna Saucedo 

Justice Technology Manager 

Williamson County Courts  

151 Wilco Way 

George Town, TX 78626 

 

RE: Price Quotation for a Infax Digital Signage Software and Services System – New Courtroom 

 

 

VIA EMAIL:  dsaucedo@wilco.org 

 

 

Dear Mrs. Saucedo  

 

Infax, Inc. is pleased to offer this price quotation for an Infax Electronic Docket Display System for the 

Williamson County Courts. We appreciate your interest in the Infax Judicial Suite and look forward to 

working with you on this project.  

 

If you would like to purchase this system as quoted, please provide Infax with a purchase order.  Feel free 

contact me directly if you have any questions or concerns. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Jana Lattimore  

National Director of Sales and Business Development, Judicial  

jlattimore@infax.com 

Direct:678.533.4035 

5900 Windward Parkway Suite 525 

Alpharetta, Georgia 30005 

  



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

- Williamson County Court- New Courtroom  
Electronic Docket and Information Display System Scope of Work 
Infax, Inc. will provide the following equipment and services for this project: 

 

• Provide, configure and install Infax Display license for (1) Display 

• Provide, deliver and Install Infax SQL Express Server. 

• Provide, deliver (1)  32-inch Commercial flat panel displays 

• Provide, deliver (1) Ceiling mount brackets for the 32 -inch display 

• Provide, deliver (1) Digital Display controllers for 32-inch displays  

• Provide and deliver (1) 3ft. HDMI cables 

• Provide and deliver (1) 3ft. Patch cables  

• Provide standard ground freight and insurance for product delivery to (1)  project site. 

• Provide software configuration services for system implementation, page creation and digital 

display controller configuration  

• Provide all Infax labor for On-Site installation supervision  

• Provide project management services  

• Basic -1 Year support agreement, paid annually. *Included in total base price. 

 
 

Total Base Price:              $7,325.00 
 
Optional (3) Year Basic Support instead of 1 year- Total Base Price:                                       $8,325.00 

• Sales Tax is not included in total but will be added to invoice if applicable.  

•  Infax provided hardware will be covered under the manufacturer’s warranty.  

  

 
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY 

The contents of this material are confidential and constitute Infax’s trade secrets. Unauthorized use, 
disclosure, or reproduction is strictly prohibited 

Thank you for your business! 
  



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Terms and Conditions: 

• Quotation valid for 30 days 

• Quotation is subject to change based on any modifications to the scope of work 

• Payment terms Net 30 days from shipment 

• Hardware and software to be invoiced as shipped 

• Installation will be invoiced upon completion or monthly 

• Purchaser responsible for all shipping costs 

• Shipping to one (1) location only 

• Hardware availability from suppliers is valid for 60-90 days after receipt of order 

• Total base price includes an Infax basic system support agreement, which starts 90 days after 
system acceptance; first 90 days are provided at no charge 

• Content licenses are valid for the duration of the initial system support  

• Court is responsible for providing data from the case management system 

• Infax System requires each monitor location to have CAT5 or CAT6 network and power 
connectivity 

• Infax requires VPN Access to the court’s network to provide support for the Infax system 

• Infax Suite system will reside on the courts existing network 

• Infax provided hardware will be covered under the manufacturer’s standard warranty 

• All installations will be scheduled in advance and with consent of client 

• Additional trip charges will apply if installation locations are not ready when installer arrives (if 
applicable)  

• It is the client’s responsibility to ensure that all client provided hardware meets all Infax hardware 
requirements.  

• Client provided hardware will not be supported by Infax.  

• Client provided monitors will require an Infax provided controller.  

• Restocking fee equivalent to 25% of purchase price applies to any returned hardware 

Exclusions:

• Sales Tax 

• Server rack  

• Server rack enclosure 

• Server 

• SQL 

• On-site monitor installation (if applicable)  

• Monitor hardware 

• Monitor brackets  

• Monitor enclosures  

• Wireless adapters  

• Wireless network 

• Custom millwork or cabinetry including free 
standing structure and framework 

• Electrical, conduit and data cabling 

• Floor fastening, concrete anchors & 

anchoring bolts 

• Payment and Performance Bond 

• Removal of any items prohibiting monitor 
installation 

• Union subcontractors  

• Fees and Permits if Applicable 

• Additional locations other than listed 

• Additional content licenses other than listed 

• Language translation of external website 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 15.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Approval of Professional Service Agreement for Land Surveying and WA No. #1 with Walker Texas Surveyor, Inc. for
the Parks Department
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Johnny Grimaldo, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Professional Service Agreement (PSA) in the
not-to-exceed amount of $4,500.00 and Work Authorization No. 1 (WA No. #1) for Land Surveying for the
Williamson County Expo Center Fence Project between Walker Land Surveyors, Inc. and Williamson County and
execution of the agreement.

Background
This project is for the Williamson County Expo Center.  The scope of work is listed in the attached proposal which
includes surveying and staking for fence construction.  Funding Source: 01.0100.3106.4100.  The department point
of contact is Jason Brown.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Professional Service Agreement and WA#1 
Walker Proposal 
WTS Wilco Rate Sheet 2020 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 05/12/2022 11:28 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 11:29 AM
Form Started By: Johnny Grimaldo Started On: 05/11/2022 02:19 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 

























































































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 16.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Authorize Issuing RFP #22RFP112 Tennis Pro Manager at Southwest Williamson County Regional Park for Parks
Department
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Gretchen Glenn, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise and receive sealed
proposals for Tennis Pro Manager at Southwest Williamson County Regional Park under RFP #22RFP112.

Background
Williamson County is seeking qualified proposals from individual or firm experienced in tennis pro services. This is a
revenue contract. Revenue line: Funding source 01.0100.0000.347001. Russell Fishbeck is the point of contact.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 05/12/2022 11:22 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 11:24 AM
Form Started By: Gretchen Glenn Started On: 05/11/2022 04:40 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 17.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Expo Roof Repairs (P566) – Chasco Change Order 1
Submitted For: Dale Butler  Submitted By: Wendy Danzoy, Facilities Management
Department: Facilities Management
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Chasco Constructors, Change Order No. 1 for the Williamson
County Expo Roof Repairs (P566) This change order is for additional scope items not included in the original lump
sum price.  This is a No-Cost change order with funding from “Scope Remaining to Procure.” 

Background
This change order is for additional services added to the original scope of work.  There is no additional cost nor
additional days added to substantial completion.  Department point of contact is Angel Gomez. On July 20, 2021,
the Williamson County Commissioners Court granted Angel Gomez, Williamson County Facilities Senior Project
Manager, with general authority to approve change orders up to $50,000 in relation the Williamson County Expo
Center, pursuant to Local Government Code 262.031.  This report is being provided for purposes of notifying the
court of such change order and to place it in the minutes of the Commissioners Court.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
CO1-Chasco 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 11:27 AM
Form Started By: Wendy Danzoy Started On: 05/12/2022 10:26 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 18.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Authorize Issuing IFB #22IFB113 Brushy Creek and Fern Bluff Intersections Milling for Road and Bridge Department
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Johnny Grimaldo, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise and receive sealed
bids for Brushy Creek and Fern Bluff Intersections Milling, under IFB #22IFB113. 

Background
Williamson County is seeking qualified contractors to provide materials, experienced milling, prime/tack coating,
inlay, and striping crews and equipment to resurface intersections in Brushy Creek and Fern Bluff.  Estimated
amount: $969,355.00. Funding source: 01.0200.0210.003599.  Kon Kwon is the department point of contact.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 05/12/2022 10:51 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 11:18 AM
Form Started By: Johnny Grimaldo Started On: 05/11/2022 02:19 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 19.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Diamond 2586 WA4 SA1 CR 201
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Vicky Edwards, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Supplemental Work Authorization No 1 to Work Authorization No
4 under Williamson County Contract between Diamond Surveying and Williamson County dated May 19, 2020 for
CR 201 From CR 200 to Approximately 1,100 Feet North of Umbrella Sky. This supplemental is to decrease the
maximum amount payable to $60,460.00. Funding source: P499.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Diamond 2586 WA4 SA1 CR 201 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 05/12/2022 09:00 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 09:25 AM
Form Started By: Vicky Edwards Started On: 05/10/2022 01:33 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 



SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. _1__ 

TO 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. __4__ 

 
PROJECT:  CR 201 From CR 200 to Approximately 1,100 Feet North of Umbrella Sky 

 

 

This Supplemental Work Authorization No. _1__ to Work Authorization No. __4__ is made 

pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Williamson County Contract for Surveying Services, 

being dated May 19, 2020 (“Contract”) and entered into by and between Williamson County, 

Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, (the "County") and Diamond Surveying (the 

"Firm"). 

 

WHEREAS, the County and the Firm executed Work Authorization No. _4___ dated effective 

May 25, 2021 (the “Work Authorization”);  

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Contract, amendments, changes and modifications to a fully executed 

Work Authorization shall be made in the form of a Supplemental Work Authorization; and 

 

WHEREAS, it has become necessary to amend, change and modify the Work Authorization.  

 

AGREEMENT 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, premises considered, the County and the Firm agree that the Work 

Authorization shall be amended, changed and modified as follows:  

 

 

 

I. The maximum amount payable for services under the Work Authorization is hereby 

decreased from $110,460.00 to $60,460.00.   

 

County believes it has sufficient funds currently available and authorized for expenditure to 

finance the costs of this Supplemental Work Authorization.  Firm understands and agrees that 

County’s payment of amounts under this Supplemental Work Authorization is contingent on the 

County receiving appropriations or other expenditure authority sufficient to allow the County, in 

the exercise of reasonable administrative discretion, to continue to make payments under the 

Supplemental Work Authorization.  It is further understood and agreed by Firm that County shall 

have the right to terminate this Supplemental Work Authorization at the end of any County fiscal 

year if the governing body of County does not appropriate sufficient funds as determined by 

County’s budget for the fiscal year in question.  County may effect such termination by giving 

written notice of termination to Firm. 

 

Except as otherwise amended by prior or future Supplemental Work Authorizations, all other terms 

of the Work Authorization are unchanged and will remain in full force and effect.  

 



This Supplemental Work Authorization does not waive the parties’ responsibilities and obligations 

provided under the Contract. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the Firm have executed this Supplemental Work 

Authorization, in duplicate, to be effective as of the date of the last party’s execution below.  

 

FIRM:       COUNTY: 

 

 

By:       By:        

  Signature      Signature 

 

 Shane Shafer       Bill Gravell, Jr.   

Printed Name      Printed Name 

 

 

 President       Williamson County Judge  

Title       Title 

 

 

 May 10, 2022            

Date       Date 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 20.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Diamond 2586 WA5 SA3 CR307
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Vicky Edwards, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Supplemental Work Authorization No 3 to Work Authorization No
5 under Williamson County Contract between Diamond Surveying and Williamson County dated May 19, 2020 for
CR 307 North of CR 305 Jarrell. This supplemental is to decrease the maximum amount payable to $52,375.00.
Funding source: P394.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Diamond 2586 WA5 SA3 CR307 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 05/12/2022 09:00 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 09:25 AM
Form Started By: Vicky Edwards Started On: 05/10/2022 01:40 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 



SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. _3__ 

TO 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. _5___ 

 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY ROAD AND BRIDGE PROJECT:                                              

CR 307 North of CR 305 Jarrell 

 

 

This Supplemental Work Authorization No. _3__ to Work Authorization No. __5__ is made 

pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Williamson County Contract for Surveying Services, 

being dated May 19, 2020 (“Contract”) and entered into by and between Williamson County, 

Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, (the "County") and Diamond Surveying, Inc. 

(the "Firm"). 

 

WHEREAS, the County and the Firm executed Work Authorization No. _5___ dated effective 

April 27, 2021 (the “Work Authorization”);  

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Contract, amendments, changes and modifications to a fully executed 

Work Authorization shall be made in the form of a Supplemental Work Authorization; and 

 

WHEREAS, it has become necessary to amend, change and modify the Work Authorization.  

 

AGREEMENT 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, premises considered, the County and the Firm agree that the Work 

Authorization shall be amended, changed and modified as follows:  

 

 

I. The maximum amount payable for services under the Work Authorization is hereby 

decreased from $61,800.00 to $52,375.00.   

 

County believes it has sufficient funds currently available and authorized for expenditure to 

finance the costs of this Supplemental Work Authorization.  Firm understands and agrees that 

County’s payment of amounts under this Supplemental Work Authorization is contingent on the 

County receiving appropriations or other expenditure authority sufficient to allow the County, in 

the exercise of reasonable administrative discretion, to continue to make payments under the 

Supplemental Work Authorization.  It is further understood and agreed by Firm that County shall 

have the right to terminate this Supplemental Work Authorization at the end of any County fiscal 

year if the governing body of County does not appropriate sufficient funds as determined by 

County’s budget for the fiscal year in question.  County may effect such termination by giving 

written notice of termination to Firm. 

 

Except as otherwise amended by prior or future Supplemental Work Authorizations, all other terms 

of the Work Authorization are unchanged and will remain in full force and effect.  

 



This Supplemental Work Authorization does not waive the parties’ responsibilities and obligations 

provided under the Contract. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the Firm have executed this Supplemental Work 

Authorization, in duplicate, to be effective as of the date of the last party’s execution below.  

 

FIRM: Diamond Surveying, Inc.   COUNTY: Williamson County 

 

 

By:       By:        

  Signature      Signature 

 

 Shane Shafer       Bill Gravell, Jr.   

Printed Name      Printed Name 

 

 

 President       Williamson County Judge  

Title       Title 

 

 

 May 10, 2022            

Date       Date 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 21.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Final plat for the Lopez Tract subdivision – Pct 4
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Adam Boatright, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure Division: Road & Bridge
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Lopez Tract subdivision –
Precinct 4.

Background
This subdivision consists of 1 lot and no new public roads.  It meets the requirements of a minor plat as defined in
the subdivision regulations.

Timeline
2021-09-30 – initial submittal of the final plat
2021-10-29 – 1st review complete with comments
2022-03-24 – 2nd submittal of final plat
2022-04-08 – 2nd review complete with comments
2022-04-11 – 3rd submittal of final plat
2022-04-26 – 3rd review complete with comments
2022-04-27 – 4th submittal of final plat
2022-05-02 – 4th review complete with comments clear
2022-05-09 – receipt of final plat with signatures
2022-05-12 – final plat placed on the May 17, 2022 Commissioners Court agenda for consideration

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
final plat - Lopez Tract 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 12:17 PM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 05/12/2022 11:16 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 22.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Final plat for the Santa Rita Ranch Phase 1 Section 7 subdivision – Pct 2
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Adam Boatright, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure Division: Road & Bridge
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Santa Rita Ranch Phase 1
Section 7 subdivision – Precinct 2.

Background
This is the next section of the Santa Rita Ranch Phase 1 development.  It consists of 43 single family lots, 3 open
space/drainage lots and 1,044 feet of new public roads.  Roadway and drainage construction are not yet complete
but a financial security in the amount of $309,592.30 has been posted with the County to cover the cost of the
remaining construction.

Timeline
2022-03-15 – initial submittal of the final plat
2022-03-15 – receipt of financial security for the remaining construction
2022-04-14 – 1st review complete with comments
2022-05-06 – 2nd submittal of final plat
2022-05-11 – 2nd review complete with comments clear
2022-05-12 – final plat placed on the May 17, 2022 Commissioners Court agenda for consideration

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
final plat - Santa Rita Ranch Ph 1 Section 7 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 12:17 PM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 05/12/2022 11:43 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 



B. MANLOVE SURVEY,
ABSTRACT NO. 417

FIRM ID #F3791

C B D

Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.

      Civil Engineering                          Surveying
5501 West William Cannon          Austin, Texas 78749
Phone No. (512) 280-5160          Fax No. (512) 280-5165

REG. # 10024900

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
14A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRACLE ROSE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUGUSTINE  WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S./L.S.E/P.U.E. 0.041 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORA SPRINGS COVE (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVITA  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIERRA ROSA BLVD. (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH  PHASE 1, SECTION 1E  DOC. NO. 2017112332

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH  PHASE 1, SECTION 1A  DOC. NO. 2014054989

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMATA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIERRA ROSA BLVD. (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH  PHASE 1, SECTION 3B  DOC. NO. 2015038920

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH  PHASE 1, SECTION 8  DOC. NO. 2018034364

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA KC, LLC. (38.231 AC) EX A-1 DOC NO 2013102456

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4A

AutoCAD SHX Text
30B

AutoCAD SHX Text
26B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
5A

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
19A

AutoCAD SHX Text
20A

AutoCAD SHX Text
21B

AutoCAD SHX Text
22B

AutoCAD SHX Text
23B

AutoCAD SHX Text
24B

AutoCAD SHX Text
25B

AutoCAD SHX Text
27B

AutoCAD SHX Text
28B

AutoCAD SHX Text
31B

AutoCAD SHX Text
18A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S./D.E./W.Q.E./P.U.E. 7.137 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
1B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3B

AutoCAD SHX Text
4B

AutoCAD SHX Text
5B

AutoCAD SHX Text
20B

AutoCAD SHX Text
19B

AutoCAD SHX Text
18B

AutoCAD SHX Text
21A

AutoCAD SHX Text
22A

AutoCAD SHX Text
23A

AutoCAD SHX Text
24A

AutoCAD SHX Text
25A

AutoCAD SHX Text
26A

AutoCAD SHX Text
27A

AutoCAD SHX Text
28A

AutoCAD SHX Text
29A

AutoCAD SHX Text
29B

AutoCAD SHX Text
30A

AutoCAD SHX Text
31A

AutoCAD SHX Text
32B

AutoCAD SHX Text
32A

AutoCAD SHX Text
33B

AutoCAD SHX Text
33A

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FFE 1028.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FFE 1028.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FFE 1028.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FFE 1028.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FFE 1028.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FFE 1028.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FFE 1028.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 100-YR W.S.E. (ATLAS 14)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA KC, LLC. (40.30 AC) EX A-2 DOC. NO. 2008093412

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA KC, LLC. (10.04 AC) DOC. NO. 2015011539

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' RAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S./D.E./P.U.E.  0.469 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH  PHASE 1, SECTION 3B  DOC. NO. 2015038920

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUGUSTINE  WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S./D.E./P.U.E.  0.469 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA KC, LLC. (40.30 AC) EX A-2 DOC. NO. 2008093412

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATH-J:\AC3D\5148\SURVEY\PLAT - SANTA RITA PHASE 1 SECTION 7.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO. 1 OF 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
183

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD REAGAN BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
52 (OS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
52 (OS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
52 (OS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH  PHASE 1, SECTION 8  DOC. NO. 2018034364

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMENITY SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1B

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1A, BLOCK A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELIZABETH PARK BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAS  CASAS  WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH  PHASE 1, SECTION 1A  DOC. NO. 2014054989

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRATA DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARDEN GATE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROSA LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH  PHASE 1, SECTION 1C  DOC. NO. 2015038851

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH  PHASE 1, SECTION 1D  DOC. NO. 2016105854

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURI DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROSA LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGEROW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVITA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPIRATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELIZABETH PARK BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARDEN GATE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH  PHASE 1, SECTION 1B  DOC. NO. 2014065379

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
8B

AutoCAD SHX Text
17A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVITA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH  PHASE 1, SECTION 1E  DOC. NO. 2017112332

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
14A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH  PHASE 1, SECTION 3B  DOC. NO. 2015038920

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
KINSWOOD  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDLAND WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPIRATION DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KRUPP AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH  PHASE 1, SECTION 2A  DOC. NO. 2014065457

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
KINSWOOD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KRUPP AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH  PHASE 1, SECTION 6A  DOC. NO. 2016103002

AutoCAD SHX Text
KRUPP AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESTIMA COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPIRATION DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IVY GLEN COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESTIMA COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
2B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH  PHASE 1, SECTION 2B  DOC. NO. 2015038969

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDLAND WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRACLE ROSE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCOVERY WELL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIAN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPIRATION DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH  PHASE 1, SECTION 3A  DOC. NO. 2014074646

AutoCAD SHX Text
57A

AutoCAD SHX Text
58A

AutoCAD SHX Text
59A

AutoCAD SHX Text
60A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57B

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCOVERY WELL DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH  PHASE 1, SECTION 4  DOC. NO. 2017005388

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAITH DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
88 4.46 AC. O.S./L.S./D.E/W.Q.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAITH DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
88 4.46 AC. O.S./L.S./D.E/W.Q.

AutoCAD SHX Text
88 4.46 AC. O.S./L.S./ D.E/W.Q.

AutoCAD SHX Text
88 4.46 AC. O.S./L.S./ D.E/W.Q.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH  PHASE 1, SECTION 9  DOC. NO. _______________

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
north

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL ACREAGE:  14.487 ACRES  SURVEY:  B. MANLOVE SURVEY,  ABSTRACT NO. 417 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL OF LOTS:              45            45 NO. OF SINGLE FAMILY LOTS:             42              42   NO. OF OPEN SPACE, D.E. AND P.U.E. LOTS:     2 NO. OF OPEN SPACE, L.S.E, AND P.U.E. LOTS: 1 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 1, SECTION 7 FINAL PLAT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: MAY 4, 2022 OWNER:  SANTA RITA KC, LLC. 1700 CROSS CREEK LANE, STE. 100 LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642 DEVELOPER: SANTA RITA KC, LLC. 1700 CROSS CREEK LANE, STE. 100 LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642 ENGINEER & SURVEYOR: CARLSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC. 5501 WEST WILLIAM CANNON DRIVE AUSTIN, TEXAS 78749 (512) 280-5160 PHONE (512) 280-5165 FAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD TABLE STREET NAMES  LINEAR FOOTAGE   R.O.W. WIDTH   PAVEMENT WIDTH  DESIGN SPEED  DESIGNATION   CLASSIFICATION LINEAR FOOTAGE   R.O.W. WIDTH   PAVEMENT WIDTH  DESIGN SPEED  DESIGNATION   CLASSIFICATION AMATA STREET   420'  50' R.O.W. 33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 420'  50' R.O.W. 33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 50' R.O.W. 33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL PUBLIC  LOCAL LOCAL FLORA SPRINGS COVE  624'  50' R.O.W. 33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL624'  50' R.O.W. 33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL50' R.O.W. 33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCALPUBLIC  LOCALLOCAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL				1,044'1,044'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL SCALE: 1" = 2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
north

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED 1/2" IRON ROD SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK DESIGNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER QUALITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.Q.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FFE

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX.X'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.



FIRM ID #F3791

C B D

Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.

      Civil Engineering                          Surveying
5501 West William Cannon          Austin, Texas 78749
Phone No. (512) 280-5160          Fax No. (512) 280-5165

REG. # 10024900

”

”
”

”

”
”

”

”
”
”

”

” “ ”
” “ ”
” “ ”
” “ ”

”

”
”

”
”

”

”

”
”
”

”

”

”

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO. 2 OF 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATH-J:\AC3D\5148\SURVEY\PLAT - SANTA RITA PHASE 1 SECTION 7.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 1, SECTION 7 FINAL PLAT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD NOTES BEING ALL OF THAT CERTAIN 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  ALL OF THAT CERTAIN 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, ALL OF THAT CERTAIN 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  OF THAT CERTAIN 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, OF THAT CERTAIN 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  THAT CERTAIN 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, THAT CERTAIN 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  CERTAIN 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, CERTAIN 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  OF LAND SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, OF LAND SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  LAND SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, LAND SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, NUMBER 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, 417, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  WILLIAMSON COUNTY, WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  COUNTY, COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 40.30 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC.,  BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 40.30 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 40.30 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC.,  MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 40.30 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 40.30 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC.,  PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 40.30 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 40.30 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC.,  DESCRIBED AS BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 40.30 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., DESCRIBED AS BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 40.30 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC.,  AS BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 40.30 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., AS BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 40.30 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC.,  BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 40.30 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 40.30 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC.,  A PORTION OF A CALLED 40.30 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., A PORTION OF A CALLED 40.30 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC.,  PORTION OF A CALLED 40.30 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., PORTION OF A CALLED 40.30 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC.,  OF A CALLED 40.30 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., OF A CALLED 40.30 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC.,  A CALLED 40.30 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., A CALLED 40.30 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC.,  CALLED 40.30 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., CALLED 40.30 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC.,  40.30 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., 40.30 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC.,  ACRE TRACT OF LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., ACRE TRACT OF LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC.,  TRACT OF LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., TRACT OF LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC.,  OF LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., OF LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC.,  LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., LAND (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC.,  (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., (EXHIBIT A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC.,  A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., A-2) CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC.,  CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC.,  TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC.,  SANTA RITA KC, LLC., SANTA RITA KC, LLC.,  RITA KC, LLC., RITA KC, LLC.,  KC, LLC., KC, LLC.,  LLC., LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2008093412 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), A PORTION OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE  DOCUMENT NUMBER 2008093412 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), A PORTION OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE DOCUMENT NUMBER 2008093412 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), A PORTION OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE  NUMBER 2008093412 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), A PORTION OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE NUMBER 2008093412 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), A PORTION OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE  2008093412 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), A PORTION OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE 2008093412 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), A PORTION OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE  OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), A PORTION OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), A PORTION OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE  THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), A PORTION OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), A PORTION OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE  OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), A PORTION OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), A PORTION OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE  PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), A PORTION OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), A PORTION OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE  RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), A PORTION OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), A PORTION OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE  OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), A PORTION OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), A PORTION OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE  WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), A PORTION OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), A PORTION OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE  COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), A PORTION OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), A PORTION OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE  TEXAS (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), A PORTION OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE TEXAS (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), A PORTION OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE  (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), A PORTION OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), A PORTION OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE  A PORTION OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE A PORTION OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE  PORTION OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE PORTION OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE  OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE OF A CALLED 38.231 ACRE  A CALLED 38.231 ACRE A CALLED 38.231 ACRE  CALLED 38.231 ACRE CALLED 38.231 ACRE  38.231 ACRE 38.231 ACRE  ACRE ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102456  (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), AND BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE  OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102456  (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), AND BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102456  (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), AND BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE  LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102456  (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), AND BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102456  (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), AND BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE  CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102456  (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), AND BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102456  (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), AND BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE  TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102456  (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), AND BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102456  (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), AND BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE  SANTA RITA KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102456  (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), AND BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE SANTA RITA KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102456  (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), AND BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE  RITA KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102456  (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), AND BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE RITA KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102456  (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), AND BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE  KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102456  (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), AND BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102456  (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), AND BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE  LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102456  (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), AND BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102456  (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), AND BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE  IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102456  (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), AND BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102456  (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), AND BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE  DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102456  (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), AND BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102456  (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), AND BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE  NUMBER 2013102456  (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), AND BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE NUMBER 2013102456  (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), AND BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE  2013102456  (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), AND BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE 2013102456  (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), AND BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE   (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), AND BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE  (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), AND BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), AND BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE  AND BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE AND BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE  BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE BEING ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE  ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE ALSO A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE  A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE A PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE  PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE PORTION OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE  OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE OF A CALLED 8.814 ACRE  A CALLED 8.814 ACRE A CALLED 8.814 ACRE  CALLED 8.814 ACRE CALLED 8.814 ACRE  8.814 ACRE 8.814 ACRE  ACRE ACRE TRACT (TRACT TWO) OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102457 (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING  (TRACT TWO) OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102457 (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING (TRACT TWO) OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102457 (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING  TWO) OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102457 (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING TWO) OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102457 (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING  OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102457 (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102457 (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING  LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102457 (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102457 (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING  CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102457 (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102457 (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING  TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102457 (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102457 (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING  SANTA RITA KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102457 (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING SANTA RITA KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102457 (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING  RITA KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102457 (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING RITA KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102457 (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING  KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102457 (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING KC, LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102457 (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING  LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102457 (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING LLC., IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102457 (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING  IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102457 (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102457 (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING  DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102457 (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013102457 (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING  NUMBER 2013102457 (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING NUMBER 2013102457 (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING  2013102457 (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING 2013102457 (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING  (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING  SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING SAID 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING  14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING 14.487 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING  ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING  TRACT OF LAND BEING TRACT OF LAND BEING  OF LAND BEING OF LAND BEING  LAND BEING LAND BEING  BEING BEING MORE FULLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING, AT A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, AT A POINT OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY  AT A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, AT A POINT OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY AT A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, AT A POINT OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, AT A POINT OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, AT A POINT OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, AT A POINT OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, AT A POINT OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY  1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, AT A POINT OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, AT A POINT OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY  INCH IRON ROD FOUND, AT A POINT OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY INCH IRON ROD FOUND, AT A POINT OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY  IRON ROD FOUND, AT A POINT OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY IRON ROD FOUND, AT A POINT OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY  ROD FOUND, AT A POINT OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY ROD FOUND, AT A POINT OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY  FOUND, AT A POINT OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY FOUND, AT A POINT OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY  AT A POINT OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY AT A POINT OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY  A POINT OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY A POINT OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY  POINT OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY POINT OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY  OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY  CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY  FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY  A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY  CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY  TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY TO THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY  THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY THE RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY  RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY RIGHT, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY  BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY  A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY  POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY  ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY  A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY  WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY  RIGHT-OF-WAY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD (50' R.O.W.), AND BEING ALSO A POINT ON A SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT  OF TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD (50' R.O.W.), AND BEING ALSO A POINT ON A SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT OF TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD (50' R.O.W.), AND BEING ALSO A POINT ON A SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT  TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD (50' R.O.W.), AND BEING ALSO A POINT ON A SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD (50' R.O.W.), AND BEING ALSO A POINT ON A SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT  ROSA BOULEVARD (50' R.O.W.), AND BEING ALSO A POINT ON A SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT ROSA BOULEVARD (50' R.O.W.), AND BEING ALSO A POINT ON A SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT  BOULEVARD (50' R.O.W.), AND BEING ALSO A POINT ON A SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT BOULEVARD (50' R.O.W.), AND BEING ALSO A POINT ON A SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT  (50' R.O.W.), AND BEING ALSO A POINT ON A SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT (50' R.O.W.), AND BEING ALSO A POINT ON A SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT  R.O.W.), AND BEING ALSO A POINT ON A SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT R.O.W.), AND BEING ALSO A POINT ON A SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT  AND BEING ALSO A POINT ON A SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT AND BEING ALSO A POINT ON A SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT  BEING ALSO A POINT ON A SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT BEING ALSO A POINT ON A SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT  ALSO A POINT ON A SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT ALSO A POINT ON A SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT  A POINT ON A SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT A POINT ON A SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT  POINT ON A SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT POINT ON A SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT  ON A SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT ON A SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT  A SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT A SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT  SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT  RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT  LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT LINE OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT  OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT OF AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT  AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT AUGUSTINE WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT  WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT WAY (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT  (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT (64' R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT  R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT R.O.W.), FOR THE POINT  FOR THE POINT FOR THE POINT  THE POINT THE POINT  POINT POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT,  THENCE, CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT AND WITH THE WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES  CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT AND WITH THE WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT AND WITH THE WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES  SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT AND WITH THE WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT AND WITH THE WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES  40.30 ACRE TRACT AND WITH THE WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES 40.30 ACRE TRACT AND WITH THE WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES  ACRE TRACT AND WITH THE WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES ACRE TRACT AND WITH THE WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES  TRACT AND WITH THE WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES TRACT AND WITH THE WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES  AND WITH THE WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES AND WITH THE WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES  WITH THE WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES WITH THE WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES  THE WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES THE WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES  WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES  RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES  LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES  OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES  SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES  TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES  ROSA BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES ROSA BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES  BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES  THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES  FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES  SEVEN (7) COURSES SEVEN (7) COURSES  (7) COURSES (7) COURSES  COURSES COURSES AND DISTANCES, NUMBERED 1 THROUGH 7,  1) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE OF 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE 23.56 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE CHORD BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE E, A DISTANCE  A DISTANCE A DISTANCE  DISTANCE DISTANCE OF 21.21 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND,  2) S14°09'10”W, A DISTANCE OF 339.80 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, AT A POINT OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE LEFT, S14°09'10”W, A DISTANCE OF 339.80 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, AT A POINT OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE LEFT, W, A DISTANCE OF 339.80 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, AT A POINT OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE LEFT, 3) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE  SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE  CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE  TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE  THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE  LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE  HAVING A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE HAVING A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE  A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE  RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE  OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE  510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE  FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE  AN ARC LENGTH OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE AN ARC LENGTH OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE  ARC LENGTH OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE ARC LENGTH OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE  LENGTH OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE LENGTH OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE  OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE OF 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE  10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE 10.20 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE  FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE  AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE  WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE WHOSE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE  CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE CHORD BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE  BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE BEARS S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE  S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE S13°34'48”W, A DISTANCE W, A DISTANCE  A DISTANCE A DISTANCE  DISTANCE DISTANCE OF 10.20 FEET, AT A POINT OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT,  4) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE  SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE  CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE  TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE  THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE  RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE  HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE  A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE  RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE  OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE  15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE  FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE  AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE  ARC LENGTH OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE ARC LENGTH OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE  LENGTH OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE LENGTH OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE  OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE OF 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE  21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE 21.88 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE  FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE  AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE  WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE WHOSE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE  CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE CHORD BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE  BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE BEARS S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE  S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE S54°47'24”W, A DISTANCE W, A DISTANCE  A DISTANCE A DISTANCE  DISTANCE DISTANCE OF 19.99 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND,  5) S09°52'10”W, A DISTANCE OF 50.08 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, AT A POINT OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT,  S09°52'10”W, A DISTANCE OF 50.08 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, AT A POINT OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT,  W, A DISTANCE OF 50.08 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, AT A POINT OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE RIGHT,  6) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.96 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.96 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A  SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.96 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.96 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A  CURVE TO THE RIGHT, 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.96 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.96 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A  TO THE RIGHT, 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.96 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A TO THE RIGHT, 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.96 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A  THE RIGHT, 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.96 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A THE RIGHT, 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.96 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A  RIGHT, 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.96 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A RIGHT, 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.96 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A  15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.96 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.96 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A  FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.96 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.96 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A  AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.96 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.96 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A  ARC LENGTH OF 22.96 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A ARC LENGTH OF 22.96 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A  LENGTH OF 22.96 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A LENGTH OF 22.96 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A  OF 22.96 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A OF 22.96 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A  22.96 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A 22.96 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A  FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A  AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A  WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A WHOSE CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A  CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A CHORD BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A  BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A BEARS S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A  S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A S39°34'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A E, A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A  A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A  DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A DISTANCE OF 20.78 FEET TO A  OF 20.78 FEET TO A OF 20.78 FEET TO A  20.78 FEET TO A 20.78 FEET TO A  FEET TO A FEET TO A  TO A TO A  A A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, AT A POINT OF CURVATURE, FOR A CURVE TO THE LEFT, AND 7) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE  SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE  CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE  TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE  THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE  LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE  HAVING A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE HAVING A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE  A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE A RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE  RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE RADIUS OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE  OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE OF 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE  510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE 510.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE  FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE  AN ARC LENGTH OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE AN ARC LENGTH OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE  ARC LENGTH OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE ARC LENGTH OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE  LENGTH OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE LENGTH OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE  OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE OF 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE  110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE 110.90 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE  FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE  AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE  WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE WHOSE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE  CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE CHORD BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE  BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE BEARS S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE  S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE S01°58'02”E, A DISTANCE E, A DISTANCE  A DISTANCE A DISTANCE  DISTANCE DISTANCE OF 110.68 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND  110.68 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND 110.68 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND  1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND  INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND  IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND  ROD FOUND, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND ROD FOUND, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND  FOUND, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND FOUND, BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND  BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND BEING A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND  A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND A POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND  POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND POINT ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND  ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND ON A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND  A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND A WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND  WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND  RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND  LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND LINE OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND  OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND OF SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND  SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND SAID TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND  TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD AND  ROSA BOULEVARD AND ROSA BOULEVARD AND  BOULEVARD AND BOULEVARD AND  AND AND BEING ALSO A NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF LOT 17A, BLOCK A OF SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT  ALSO A NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF LOT 17A, BLOCK A OF SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT ALSO A NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF LOT 17A, BLOCK A OF SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT  A NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF LOT 17A, BLOCK A OF SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT A NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF LOT 17A, BLOCK A OF SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT  NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF LOT 17A, BLOCK A OF SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF LOT 17A, BLOCK A OF SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT  CORNER OF LOT 17A, BLOCK A OF SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT CORNER OF LOT 17A, BLOCK A OF SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT  OF LOT 17A, BLOCK A OF SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT OF LOT 17A, BLOCK A OF SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT  LOT 17A, BLOCK A OF SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT LOT 17A, BLOCK A OF SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT  17A, BLOCK A OF SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT 17A, BLOCK A OF SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT  BLOCK A OF SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT BLOCK A OF SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT  A OF SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT A OF SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT  OF SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT OF SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT  SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT  RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT  RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT  PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT  1, SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT 1, SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT  SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT SECTION 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT  1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT 1E, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT  A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT  SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT  RECORDED IN DOCUMENT RECORDED IN DOCUMENT  IN DOCUMENT IN DOCUMENT  DOCUMENT DOCUMENT NUMBER 2017112332 (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), FOR THE SOUTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT,  THENCE, CONTINUING ACROSS SAID 10.30 ACRE TRACT, WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID  CONTINUING ACROSS SAID 10.30 ACRE TRACT, WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID CONTINUING ACROSS SAID 10.30 ACRE TRACT, WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID  ACROSS SAID 10.30 ACRE TRACT, WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID ACROSS SAID 10.30 ACRE TRACT, WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID  SAID 10.30 ACRE TRACT, WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID SAID 10.30 ACRE TRACT, WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID  10.30 ACRE TRACT, WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID 10.30 ACRE TRACT, WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID  ACRE TRACT, WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID ACRE TRACT, WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID  TRACT, WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID TRACT, WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID  WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID  THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID  NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID  BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID  LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID  OF SAID SANTA RITA PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID OF SAID SANTA RITA PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID  SAID SANTA RITA PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID SAID SANTA RITA PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID  SANTA RITA PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID SANTA RITA PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID  RITA PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID RITA PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID  PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID PHASE 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID  1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID 1, SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID  SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID SECTION 1E, AND CROSSING SAID  1E, AND CROSSING SAID 1E, AND CROSSING SAID  AND CROSSING SAID AND CROSSING SAID  CROSSING SAID CROSSING SAID  SAID SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING THREE (3) COURSES AND DISTANCES, NUMBERED 1 THROUGH 3,  1) N88°02'21”W, A DISTANCE OF 161.28 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND,  N88°02'21”W, A DISTANCE OF 161.28 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND,  W, A DISTANCE OF 161.28 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND,  2) S84°14'41”W, A DISTANCE OF 67.09 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, AND S84°14'41”W, A DISTANCE OF 67.09 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, AND W, A DISTANCE OF 67.09 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, AND 3) S68°22'31”W, A DISTANCE OF 238.70 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID S68°22'31”W, A DISTANCE OF 238.70 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID W, A DISTANCE OF 238.70 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID  A DISTANCE OF 238.70 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID A DISTANCE OF 238.70 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID  DISTANCE OF 238.70 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID DISTANCE OF 238.70 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID  OF 238.70 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID OF 238.70 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID  238.70 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID 238.70 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID  1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID  INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID  IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID  ROD FOUND, BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID ROD FOUND, BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID  FOUND, BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID FOUND, BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID  BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID  A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID  NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID  CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID  OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID OF LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID  LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID LOT 12, BLOCK A OF SAID  12, BLOCK A OF SAID 12, BLOCK A OF SAID  BLOCK A OF SAID BLOCK A OF SAID  A OF SAID A OF SAID  OF SAID OF SAID  SAID SAID SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E AND BEING ALSO THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A  RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E AND BEING ALSO THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E AND BEING ALSO THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A  RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E AND BEING ALSO THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1E AND BEING ALSO THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A  PHASE 1, SECTION 1E AND BEING ALSO THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A PHASE 1, SECTION 1E AND BEING ALSO THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A  1, SECTION 1E AND BEING ALSO THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A 1, SECTION 1E AND BEING ALSO THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A  SECTION 1E AND BEING ALSO THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A SECTION 1E AND BEING ALSO THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A  1E AND BEING ALSO THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A 1E AND BEING ALSO THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A  AND BEING ALSO THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A AND BEING ALSO THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A  BEING ALSO THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A BEING ALSO THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A  ALSO THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A ALSO THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A  THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A  NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A  CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A  OF LOT 6, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A OF LOT 6, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A  LOT 6, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A LOT 6, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A  6, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A 6, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A  BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A  A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A  SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A  RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A  RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A  PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, A  1, SECTION 1A, A 1, SECTION 1A, A  SECTION 1A, A SECTION 1A, A  1A, A 1A, A  A A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2014054989 (O.P.R.W.C.TX.),  THENCE, CONTINUING ACROSS SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT AND WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W,  CONTINUING ACROSS SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT AND WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W, CONTINUING ACROSS SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT AND WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W,  ACROSS SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT AND WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W, ACROSS SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT AND WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W,  SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT AND WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W, SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT AND WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W,  8.814 ACRE TRACT AND WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W, 8.814 ACRE TRACT AND WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W,  ACRE TRACT AND WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W, ACRE TRACT AND WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W,  TRACT AND WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W, TRACT AND WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W,  AND WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W, AND WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W,  WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W, WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W,  THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W, THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W,  NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W, NORTHERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W,  BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W, BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W,  LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W, LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W,  OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W, OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W,  SAID SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W,  SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W,  RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W, RITA RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W,  RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W, RANCH, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W,  PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W, PHASE 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W,  1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W, 1, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W,  SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W, SECTION 1A, S69°23'16”W,  1A, S69°23'16”W, 1A, S69°23'16”W,  S69°23'16”W, S69°23'16”W, W, A DISTANCE OF 166.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A WESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN  DISTANCE OF 166.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A WESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN DISTANCE OF 166.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A WESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN  OF 166.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A WESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN OF 166.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A WESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN  166.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A WESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN 166.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A WESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A WESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A WESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A WESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A WESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A WESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A WESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A WESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A WESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN  1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A WESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A WESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN  INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A WESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN INCH IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A WESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN  IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A WESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN IRON ROD FOUND, BEING A WESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN  ROD FOUND, BEING A WESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN ROD FOUND, BEING A WESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN  FOUND, BEING A WESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN FOUND, BEING A WESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN  BEING A WESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN BEING A WESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN  A WESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN A WESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN  WESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN WESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN  CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN  OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN  SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN  8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN 8.814 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN  ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN  TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN TRACT, SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN  SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN SAME BEING A NORTHWESTERN  BEING A NORTHWESTERN BEING A NORTHWESTERN  A NORTHWESTERN A NORTHWESTERN  NORTHWESTERN NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK A, AND BEING ALSO AN EASTERN CORNER OF SAID 38.231 ACRE TRACT, THENCE, WITH THE COMMON BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 38.231 ACRE TRACT, AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING  WITH THE COMMON BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 38.231 ACRE TRACT, AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING WITH THE COMMON BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 38.231 ACRE TRACT, AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING  THE COMMON BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 38.231 ACRE TRACT, AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING THE COMMON BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 38.231 ACRE TRACT, AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING  COMMON BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 38.231 ACRE TRACT, AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING COMMON BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 38.231 ACRE TRACT, AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING  BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 38.231 ACRE TRACT, AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 38.231 ACRE TRACT, AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING  LINE OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 38.231 ACRE TRACT, AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING LINE OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 38.231 ACRE TRACT, AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING  OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 38.231 ACRE TRACT, AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING OF SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 38.231 ACRE TRACT, AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING  SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 38.231 ACRE TRACT, AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING SAID 8.814 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 38.231 ACRE TRACT, AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING  8.814 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 38.231 ACRE TRACT, AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING 8.814 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 38.231 ACRE TRACT, AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING  ACRE TRACT AND SAID 38.231 ACRE TRACT, AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING ACRE TRACT AND SAID 38.231 ACRE TRACT, AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING  TRACT AND SAID 38.231 ACRE TRACT, AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING TRACT AND SAID 38.231 ACRE TRACT, AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING  AND SAID 38.231 ACRE TRACT, AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING AND SAID 38.231 ACRE TRACT, AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING  SAID 38.231 ACRE TRACT, AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING SAID 38.231 ACRE TRACT, AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING  38.231 ACRE TRACT, AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING 38.231 ACRE TRACT, AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING  ACRE TRACT, AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING ACRE TRACT, AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING  TRACT, AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING TRACT, AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING  AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING AND CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING  CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING CROSSING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING  SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING  40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING 40.30 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING  ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING  TRACT, THE FOLLOWING TRACT, THE FOLLOWING  THE FOLLOWING THE FOLLOWING  FOLLOWING FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES, NUMBERED 1 THROUGH 4,  1) N81°47'19”W, A DISTANCE OF 136.50 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”,  N81°47'19”W, A DISTANCE OF 136.50 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”,  W, A DISTANCE OF 136.50 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”,  CBD SETSTONE”,  ,  2) N42°49'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 121.45 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, N42°49'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 121.45 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, W, A DISTANCE OF 121.45 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, CBD SETSTONE”, , 3) N16°28'49”W, A DISTANCE OF 295.26 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, N16°28'49”W, A DISTANCE OF 295.26 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, W, A DISTANCE OF 295.26 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, CBD SETSTONE”, , 4) N20°19'26”E, A DISTANCE OF 567.47 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN N20°19'26”E, A DISTANCE OF 567.47 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN E, A DISTANCE OF 567.47 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  A DISTANCE OF 567.47 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN A DISTANCE OF 567.47 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  DISTANCE OF 567.47 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DISTANCE OF 567.47 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  OF 567.47 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN OF 567.47 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  567.47 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN 567.47 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  CORNER OF THE HEREIN CORNER OF THE HEREIN  OF THE HEREIN OF THE HEREIN  THE HEREIN THE HEREIN  HEREIN HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, BEING IN THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID AUGUSTINE WAY, AND BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF  A CURVE TO THE LEFT, THENCE, CONTINUING ACROSS SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID AUGUSTINE WAY, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES,  CONTINUING ACROSS SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID AUGUSTINE WAY, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES, CONTINUING ACROSS SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID AUGUSTINE WAY, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES,  ACROSS SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID AUGUSTINE WAY, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES, ACROSS SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID AUGUSTINE WAY, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES,  SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID AUGUSTINE WAY, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES, SAID 40.30 ACRE TRACT, AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID AUGUSTINE WAY, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES,  40.30 ACRE TRACT, AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID AUGUSTINE WAY, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES, 40.30 ACRE TRACT, AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID AUGUSTINE WAY, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES,  ACRE TRACT, AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID AUGUSTINE WAY, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES, ACRE TRACT, AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID AUGUSTINE WAY, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES,  TRACT, AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID AUGUSTINE WAY, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES, TRACT, AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID AUGUSTINE WAY, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES,  AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID AUGUSTINE WAY, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES, AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID AUGUSTINE WAY, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES,  THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID AUGUSTINE WAY, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES, THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID AUGUSTINE WAY, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES,  SOUTH LINE OF SAID AUGUSTINE WAY, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES, SOUTH LINE OF SAID AUGUSTINE WAY, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES,  LINE OF SAID AUGUSTINE WAY, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES, LINE OF SAID AUGUSTINE WAY, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES,  OF SAID AUGUSTINE WAY, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES, OF SAID AUGUSTINE WAY, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES,  SAID AUGUSTINE WAY, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES, SAID AUGUSTINE WAY, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES,  AUGUSTINE WAY, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES, AUGUSTINE WAY, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES,  WAY, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES, WAY, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES,  THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES, THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES,  FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES, FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES,  SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES, SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES,  (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES, (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES,  COURSES AND DISTANCES, COURSES AND DISTANCES,  AND DISTANCES, AND DISTANCES,  DISTANCES, DISTANCES, NUMBERED 1 THROUGH 6, 1) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 502.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 502.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A  SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 502.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 502.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A  CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 502.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 502.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A  TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 502.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 502.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A  THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 502.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 502.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A  RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 502.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 502.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A  HAVING A RADIUS OF 502.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A HAVING A RADIUS OF 502.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A  A RADIUS OF 502.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A A RADIUS OF 502.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A  RADIUS OF 502.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A RADIUS OF 502.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A  OF 502.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A OF 502.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A  502.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A 502.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A  FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A  AN ARC LENGTH OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A AN ARC LENGTH OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A  ARC LENGTH OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A ARC LENGTH OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A  LENGTH OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A LENGTH OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A  OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A OF 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A  174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A 174.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A  FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A  AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A  A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A  CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A  THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A THAT BEARS S65°53'49”E, A  BEARS S65°53'49”E, A BEARS S65°53'49”E, A  S65°53'49”E, A S65°53'49”E, A E, A  A A DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER, 2) S75°50'50”E, A DISTANCE OF 249.82 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, S75°50'50”E, A DISTANCE OF 249.82 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, E, A DISTANCE OF 249.82 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, 3) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 449.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 449.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 449.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 449.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 449.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 449.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 449.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 449.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 449.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 449.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 449.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 449.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  HAVING A RADIUS OF 449.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE HAVING A RADIUS OF 449.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  A RADIUS OF 449.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE A RADIUS OF 449.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  RADIUS OF 449.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE RADIUS OF 449.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  OF 449.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE OF 449.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  449.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE 449.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  ARC LENGTH OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE ARC LENGTH OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  LENGTH OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE LENGTH OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE OF 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE 23.51 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE E, A DISTANCE  A DISTANCE A DISTANCE  DISTANCE DISTANCE OF 23.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER, 4) S78°50'52”E, A DISTANCE OF 53.42 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, S78°50'52”E, A DISTANCE OF 53.42 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, E, A DISTANCE OF 53.42 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, 5) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 429.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 429.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 429.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 429.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 429.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 429.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 429.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 429.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 429.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 429.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 429.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 429.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  HAVING A RADIUS OF 429.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE HAVING A RADIUS OF 429.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  A RADIUS OF 429.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE A RADIUS OF 429.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  RADIUS OF 429.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE RADIUS OF 429.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  OF 429.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE OF 429.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  429.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE 429.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  ARC LENGTH OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE ARC LENGTH OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  LENGTH OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE LENGTH OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE OF 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE 22.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE A CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE CHORD THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE THAT BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE BEARS S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE  S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE S77°20'51”E, A DISTANCE E, A DISTANCE  A DISTANCE A DISTANCE  DISTANCE DISTANCE OF 22.46 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER, AND 6) S75°50'50”E, A DISTANCE OF 29.45 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT S75°50'50”E, A DISTANCE OF 29.45 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT E, A DISTANCE OF 29.45 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT  A DISTANCE OF 29.45 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT A DISTANCE OF 29.45 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT  DISTANCE OF 29.45 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT DISTANCE OF 29.45 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT  OF 29.45 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT OF 29.45 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT  29.45 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT 29.45 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT  1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT  INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT  IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT  ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT  FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT  FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT  CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT  AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT  THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT  BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT  OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT  A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT  CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT CURVE TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT  TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT TO THE RIGHT, BEING AT  THE RIGHT, BEING AT THE RIGHT, BEING AT  RIGHT, BEING AT RIGHT, BEING AT  BEING AT BEING AT  AT AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID AUGUSTINE WAY AND THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AMATA STREET (50' R.O.W.), THENCE, WITH THE LINE OF SAID AMATA STREET, THE FOLLOWING FIVE (5) COURSES AND DISTANCES, NUMBERED 1 THROUGH 5, 1) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE A CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE CHORD THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE THAT BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE BEARS S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE  S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE S30°50'50”E, A DISTANCE E, A DISTANCE  A DISTANCE A DISTANCE  DISTANCE DISTANCE OF 21.21 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER, 2) S14°09'10”W, A DISTANCE OF 14.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE WEST TERMINUS OF SAID AMATA STREET, S14°09'10”W, A DISTANCE OF 14.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE WEST TERMINUS OF SAID AMATA STREET, W, A DISTANCE OF 14.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE WEST TERMINUS OF SAID AMATA STREET, 3) S75°50'50”E, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE EAST TERMINUS OF SAID AMATA STREET, S75°50'50”E, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE EAST TERMINUS OF SAID AMATA STREET, E, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE EAST TERMINUS OF SAID AMATA STREET, 4) N14°09'10”E, A DISTANCE OF 14.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, AND N14°09'10”E, A DISTANCE OF 14.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, AND E, A DISTANCE OF 14.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, AND 5) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE  SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE  CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE  TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE  THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE  RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE  HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE  A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE  RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE  OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE  15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE  FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE  AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE  ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE  LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE  OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE  23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE  FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE  AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE  A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE  CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE CHORD THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE  THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE THAT BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE  BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE BEARS N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE  N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE N59°09'10”E, A DISTANCE E, A DISTANCE  A DISTANCE A DISTANCE  DISTANCE DISTANCE OF 21.21 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER AT THE INTERSECTION OF SAID AMATA STREET AND SAID AUGUSTINE WAY, THENCE, S75°50'50”E, A DISTANCE OF 195.71 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER, E, A DISTANCE OF 195.71 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER, THENCE, S14°09'10”W, A DISTANCE OF 4.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 14.487 ACRES OF LAND.  W, A DISTANCE OF 4.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 14.487 ACRES OF LAND.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL: 1. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE (4203), NAD83. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE (4203), NAD83. 2. THIS SUBDIVISION LIES WITHIN THE CITY OF LIBERTY HILL EXTRA-TERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. THIS SUBDIVISION LIES WITHIN THE CITY OF LIBERTY HILL EXTRA-TERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. 3. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL  IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL  THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL  RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL  OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL  THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL  OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL  NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL  THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL  COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL  TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL  ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL  COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL  WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL  PROVISIONS OF ALL PROVISIONS OF ALL  OF ALL OF ALL  ALL ALL APPLICABLE STATE, FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS  STATE, FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS STATE, FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS  FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS  AND LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS AND LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS  LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS  LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS  AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS  REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS  RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS  TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS  PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS  AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS  DEVELOPMENT OF THIS DEVELOPMENT OF THIS  OF THIS OF THIS  THIS THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES  THE COUNTY ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES THE COUNTY ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES  COUNTY ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES COUNTY ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES  ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES  NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES  RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES  FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES  THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES  ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES  OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES  REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES  BY OTHER PARTIES BY OTHER PARTIES  OTHER PARTIES OTHER PARTIES  PARTIES PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF  THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF  PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF  FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF  DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF  IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF  PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF  MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF  CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF  IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF  IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF  FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF  UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF  THAT THE OWNERS OF THAT THE OWNERS OF  THE OWNERS OF THE OWNERS OF  OWNERS OF OWNERS OF  OF OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  BY THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES BY THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  CONTROL DEVICES CONTROL DEVICES  DEVICES DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR  SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR  THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR  MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR  BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR  REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR  BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR  THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR  ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR  IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR  THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR  SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR  HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR  FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR  BEEN ACCEPTED FOR BEEN ACCEPTED FOR  ACCEPTED FOR ACCEPTED FOR  FOR FOR MAINTENANCE BY THE COUNTY. 4. ALL PUBLIC ROADWAYS AND EASEMENTS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE FREE OF LIENS. DRAINAGE AND FLOODPLAIN:  1. EXCEPT IN CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST EXCEPT IN CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST  IN CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST IN CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST  CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST  ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST  AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST  REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST  TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST  MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST  ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST  REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST  THE MINIMUM LOWEST THE MINIMUM LOWEST  MINIMUM LOWEST MINIMUM LOWEST  LOWEST LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED  FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED  ELEVATION SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED ELEVATION SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED  SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED  BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED  ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED  FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED  HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED  THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED  THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED  HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED  SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED  ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED  THAT IS LOCATED THAT IS LOCATED  IS LOCATED IS LOCATED  LOCATED LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE PERIMETER OF THE BUILDING, OR ONE FOOT ABOVE THE BFE, WHICHEVER IS HIGHER. 2. A DE FACTO CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOT A DE FACTO CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOT  DE FACTO CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOT DE FACTO CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOT  FACTO CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOT FACTO CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOT  CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOT CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOT  OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOT OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOT  COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOT COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOT  IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOT IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOT  HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOT HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOT  ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOT ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOT  FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOT FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOT  ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOT ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOT  LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOT LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOT  WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOT WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOT  THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOT THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOT  SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOT SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOT  EXCEPT LOT EXCEPT LOT  LOT LOT 30B-33B, BLOCK A.  THIS CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS  BLOCK A.  THIS CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS BLOCK A.  THIS CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS  A.  THIS CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS A.  THIS CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS   THIS CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS  THIS CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS THIS CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS  CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS  IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS  VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS  UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS  SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS  TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS  AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS  FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS  REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS  OR NEWLY ADOPTS OR NEWLY ADOPTS  NEWLY ADOPTS NEWLY ADOPTS  ADOPTS ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARIES IN THIS AREA. 3. THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A  PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A  100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A  WATER SURFACE ELEVATION PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A WATER SURFACE ELEVATION PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A  SURFACE ELEVATION PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A SURFACE ELEVATION PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A  ELEVATION PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A ELEVATION PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A  PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A  ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A  14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A  SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A  ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A  THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A  PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A  WAS DETERMINED BY A WAS DETERMINED BY A  DETERMINED BY A DETERMINED BY A  BY A BY A  A A STUDY PREPARED BY CALRSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC., DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED  PREPARED BY CALRSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC., DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED PREPARED BY CALRSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC., DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED  BY CALRSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC., DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED BY CALRSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC., DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED  CALRSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC., DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED CALRSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC., DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED  BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC., DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC., DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED  & DOERING, INC., DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED & DOERING, INC., DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED  DOERING, INC., DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED DOERING, INC., DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED  INC., DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED INC., DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED  DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED  DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED  9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED  2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED  THE MINIMUM FINISHED THE MINIMUM FINISHED  MINIMUM FINISHED MINIMUM FINISHED  FINISHED FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR  ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR  SHOWN ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR SHOWN ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR  ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR  THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR  PLAT WERE DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR PLAT WERE DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR  WERE DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR WERE DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR  DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR  BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR  ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR  ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR  (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR  FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR  TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR  THE PROPOSED 100-YR THE PROPOSED 100-YR  PROPOSED 100-YR PROPOSED 100-YR  100-YR 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION PER ATLAS 14. 4. THIS SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY THIS SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY  SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY  IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY  SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY  TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY  STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY  MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY  CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY  AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY  REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY  BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY  WILLIAMSON COUNTY WILLIAMSON COUNTY  COUNTY COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS, SECTION B11.1, ON NEW DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND  REGULATIONS, SECTION B11.1, ON NEW DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND REGULATIONS, SECTION B11.1, ON NEW DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND  SECTION B11.1, ON NEW DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND SECTION B11.1, ON NEW DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND  B11.1, ON NEW DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND B11.1, ON NEW DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND  ON NEW DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND ON NEW DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND  NEW DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND NEW DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND  DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND  THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND  WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND  EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND  SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND  CONTROLS BEYOND CONTROLS BEYOND  BEYOND BEYOND EXISTING CONDITIONS. 5. MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED  RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED  FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED  DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED  WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED  NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED  BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED  ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED  BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED  THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED  COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED  OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED  THAN THAT ACCEPTED THAN THAT ACCEPTED  THAT ACCEPTED THAT ACCEPTED  ACCEPTED ACCEPTED IN CONNECTION WITH DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM  CONNECTION WITH DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM CONNECTION WITH DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM  WITH DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WITH DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM  DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM  OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM  PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM  THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM  ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM  SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM   MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM  RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM  FOR STORM FOR STORM  STORM STORM WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS WILL REMAIN WITH THE OWNER. WATER AND WASTEWATER: 1. NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER  LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER  IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER  THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER  SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER  SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER  BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER  OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER  UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER  CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER  IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER  MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER  TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER  AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER  APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER  PUBLIC SEWER PUBLIC SEWER  SEWER SEWER SYSTEM. 2. NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS  LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS  IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS  THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS  SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS  SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS  BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS  OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS  UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS  WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS  SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS  FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS  HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS  CONSUMPTION IS CONSUMPTION IS  IS IS AVAILABLE FROM A SOURCE IN ADEQUATE AND SUFFICIENT SUPPLY. 3. WATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19A/ GEORGETOWN UTILITY SYSTEMS WATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19A/ GEORGETOWN UTILITY SYSTEMS 4. WASTEWATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19A/CITY OF LIBERTY HILL WASTEWATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19A/CITY OF LIBERTY HILL 5. ELECTRIC SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: PEC ELECTRIC SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: PEC ROADWAY AND RIGHT-OF-WAY: 1. IN APPROVING THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT IN APPROVING THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT  APPROVING THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT APPROVING THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT  THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT  PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT  BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT  THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT  COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT  COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT  OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT  WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT  COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT  TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT  IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT  IS UNDERSTOOD THAT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT  UNDERSTOOD THAT UNDERSTOOD THAT  THAT THAT THE BUILDING OF ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO  BUILDING OF ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BUILDING OF ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO  OF ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO OF ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO  ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO  ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO  AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO  OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO  PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO  THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO  AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO  ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO  BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO  OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO  CULVERTS NECESSARY TO CULVERTS NECESSARY TO  NECESSARY TO NECESSARY TO  TO TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR PLACED IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS  CONSTRUCTED OR PLACED IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS CONSTRUCTED OR PLACED IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS  OR PLACED IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS OR PLACED IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS  PLACED IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLACED IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS  IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS  THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS  RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS  OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS  THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS  OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS  OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS  THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS  TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS  OF LAND COVERED BY THIS OF LAND COVERED BY THIS  LAND COVERED BY THIS LAND COVERED BY THIS  COVERED BY THIS COVERED BY THIS  BY THIS BY THIS  THIS THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF  ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF  WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF  THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF  PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF  AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF  SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF  PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF  BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF  THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF  COMMISSIONERS COURT OF COMMISSIONERS COURT OF  COURT OF COURT OF  OF OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS,  COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS,  TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS,  SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS,  COMMISSIONERS COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, COMMISSIONERS COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS,  COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS,  ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS,  NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS,  OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS,  TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS,  BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS,  ANY OF THE ROADS, ANY OF THE ROADS,  OF THE ROADS, OF THE ROADS,  THE ROADS, THE ROADS,  ROADS, ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE  PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE  THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE  SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE  ON THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE ON THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE  THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE  PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE  OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE  OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE  CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE  ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE  OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE  THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE  BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE  OR DRAINAGE OR DRAINAGE  DRAINAGE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR  IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR  CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR  THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR  THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR  COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR  WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR  ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR  NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR  RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR  FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR  DRAINAGE WAYS OR DRAINAGE WAYS OR  WAYS OR WAYS OR  OR OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  2. SIDEWALKS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION. SIDEWALKS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION. 3. DRIVEWAY ACCESS TO LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION FROM SIDE STREETS IS PROHIBITED. DRIVEWAY ACCESS TO LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION FROM SIDE STREETS IS PROHIBITED. 4. IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  WITHIN THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, WITHIN THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  IRRIGATION, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, CUSTOM SIGNS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH  CUSTOM SIGNS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CUSTOM SIGNS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH  SIGNS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH SIGNS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH  ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH  PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH  WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH  FIRST OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH FIRST OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH  OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH  AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH  EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH  LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH  AGREEMENT WITH AGREEMENT WITH  WITH WITH WILLIAMSON COUNTY. 5. NO CONSTRUCTION, PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN NO CONSTRUCTION, PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN  CONSTRUCTION, PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN CONSTRUCTION, PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN  PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN  OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN  GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN  SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN  BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN  PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN  TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN  INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN  WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN  SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN  EASEMENTS BETWEEN EASEMENTS BETWEEN  BETWEEN BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS OF THREE AND EIGHT FEET AS MEASURED FROM THE CROWNS OF THE ADJACENT STREETS. 6. THE OWNER SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE THE OWNER SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  OWNER SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE OWNER SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  RESPONSIBLE FOR THE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  FOR THE FOR THE  THE THE MAINTENANCE AND LIABILITY OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION  AND LIABILITY OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION AND LIABILITY OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION  LIABILITY OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION LIABILITY OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION  OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION  ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION  LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION  IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION  SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION  ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION  SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION  IDENTIFICATION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY FEATURES, ETC.  PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS  WATER QUALITY FEATURES, ETC.  PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS WATER QUALITY FEATURES, ETC.  PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS  QUALITY FEATURES, ETC.  PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS QUALITY FEATURES, ETC.  PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS  FEATURES, ETC.  PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS FEATURES, ETC.  PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS  ETC.  PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ETC.  PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS   PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS  PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS  WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS  THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS  WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS  COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS  RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS   THIS  THIS THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT AUTHORITY TO ENSURE THE PROPER FUNDING FOR MAINTENANCE.   7. A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 10 FEET WIDE IS HEREBY DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY.A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 10 FEET WIDE IS HEREBY DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY.





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 23.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Amended plat for Lots 35-37 & 42-44 Blk A Lot 46 Blk B and Lot 24 Blk C of the Santa Rita Ranch Ph 3 Sec 2
subdivision – Pct 2
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Adam Boatright, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the amended plat for Lots 35-37 & 42-44, Blk A, Lot
46, Blk B, and Lot 24, Blk C, of the Santa Rita Ranch Ph 3 Sec 2 subdivision – Precinct 2.

Background
This is an amended plat for Lots 35-37 & 42-44, Blk A, Lot 46, Blk B, and Lot 24, Blk C, of the Santa Rita Ranch
Ph 3 Sec 2 subdivision.  It consists of 8 single family lots and no new roads.  The purpose of this amended plat is to
correct the scrivener error that called out a 25’ public utility easement on Lot 46, Blk B, & Lot 24 Blk C that should
have been called as 25’ building setback lines and to correct an error on the sideline distances of Lots 35-37 and
42-44 Block A.    

Timeline
2022-03-24 – initial submittal of the amended plat
2022-04-24 – 1st review complete with minor comments 
2022-05-05 – 2nd submittal of the amended plat with signatures
2022-05-10 – 2nd review complete with comments clear
2022-05-12 – amended plat placed on the May 17, 2022 Commissioners Court agenda for consideration

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
amended plat - Lots 35-37 & 42-44 Blk A Lot 46 Blk B and Lot 24 Blk C SRR Ph 3 Sec 2 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 12:17 PM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 05/12/2022 11:52 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 



FIRM ID #F3791

C B D

Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.

      Civil Engineering                          Surveying
5501 West William Cannon          Austin, Texas 78749
Phone No. (512) 280-5160          Fax No. (512) 280-5165

REG. # 10024900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N16°28'01"W 150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N16°28'01"W 150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.S.L..

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.S.L..

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH  PHASE 1, SECTION 1C  DOC. NO. 2015038851

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S., L.S.E., & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' PIPELINE ESMT. DOC# 2016025615

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEREAN LANE (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONROVIA COURT (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENERA DRIVE  (R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRISA COURT (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEREAN LANE (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENERA DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DYCUS BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALMO COURT  (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIERRA ROSA BOULEVARD (64' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 O.S., L.S.E., & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' W.W. ESMT PER PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA KC, LLC. (155.03 ACRES) DOC NO.  2020084484

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FFE 1016.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
57 O.S., W.Q.E., D.E., L.S.E., & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.S.L..

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.S.L..

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.S.L..

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.S.L..

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.S.L..

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENERA DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD=60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' PIPELINE ESMT. DOC# 2016025615

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 3, SECTION 2 DOC NO.  2021149800

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 100-YR W.S.E. (ATLAS 14)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.S.L..

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.S.L..

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.S.L..

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO. 1 OF 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\AC3D\5266\Survey\AMENDED PLAT - SANTA RITA SECTION 3, PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: APRIL 25, 2022 OWNERS: LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS LAND AND CONSTRUCTION, LTD. 13620 N. FM 620, BLDG. B, SUITE 150 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78717 HIGHLAND HOMES-AUSTIN, LLC. 5601 DEMOCRACY DRIVE, SUITE 300 PLANO, TEXAS 75024 PERRY HOMES, LLC. 9000 GULF FREEWAY HOUSTON, TEXAS 77017 DEVELOPER: SANTA RITA KC, LLC. 1700 CROSS CREEK LANE, STE. 100 LIBERTY HILL, TX  78642 ENGINEER & SURVEYOR: CARLSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC. 5501 WEST WILLIAM CANNON DRIVE AUSTIN, TEXAS 78749 (512) 280-5160 phone (512) 280-5165 fax

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.E.M.A. MAP NO. 48491C0275E  WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND INCORPORATED AREAS.  DATED: SEPTEMBER 26, 2008

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL ACREAGE:  1.250 ACRES  SURVEY: GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY,  ABSTRACT NO. 5  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL OF LOTS:       8      8 ___________________________ NO. OF SINGLE FAMILY LOTS:      8      8 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 3, SECTION 2 AMENDED PLAT OF LOTS 35-37 AND 42-44, BLOCK A, LOT 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
183

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD REAGAN BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED 1/2" IRON ROD SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK DESIGNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGHT LINE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.L.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
north

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FFE

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX.X'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER QUALITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.Q.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE PURPOSE OF THIS AMENDED PLAT IS TO REVISE A SCRIVENERS ERROR THAT CALLED OUT A 25' P.U.E., ON BLOCKS B AND C OF THE FINAL PLAT THAT SHOULD BE CALLED A 25' B.S.L., AND SCRIVENER'S ERROR ON THE SIDELINE DISTANCES OF LOTS 35-37, AND 42-44, BLOCK A. 



FIRM ID #F3791

C B D

Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.

      Civil Engineering                          Surveying
5501 West William Cannon          Austin, Texas 78749
Phone No. (512) 280-5160          Fax No. (512) 280-5165

REG. # 10024900

“ ”

”
“ ”

”
“ ”

”
“ ”

” “ ”

” “ ”

”
“ ”

”
“ ”

”
“ ”

”
“ ”

” “ ”

” “ ”
”

“ ”

”

“ ”

”

“ ”

”
“ ”

”

“ ”

” “ ”

”
“ ”

” “ ”

”

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO. 2 OF 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD NOTES BEING ALL OF THAT CERTAIN 1.250 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON  ALL OF THAT CERTAIN 1.250 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON ALL OF THAT CERTAIN 1.250 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON  OF THAT CERTAIN 1.250 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON OF THAT CERTAIN 1.250 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON  THAT CERTAIN 1.250 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON THAT CERTAIN 1.250 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON  CERTAIN 1.250 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON CERTAIN 1.250 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON  1.250 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON 1.250 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON  ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON  TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON  OF LAND SITUATED IN THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON OF LAND SITUATED IN THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON  LAND SITUATED IN THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON LAND SITUATED IN THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON  SITUATED IN THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON SITUATED IN THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON  IN THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON IN THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON  THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON  GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON  FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON  SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON  ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON  NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON  5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON  SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON  IN WILLIAMSON IN WILLIAMSON  WILLIAMSON WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS BEING LOTS 35-37 AND 42-44, BLOCK A, LOT 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C,  TEXAS, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS BEING LOTS 35-37 AND 42-44, BLOCK A, LOT 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C, TEXAS, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS BEING LOTS 35-37 AND 42-44, BLOCK A, LOT 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C,  BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS BEING LOTS 35-37 AND 42-44, BLOCK A, LOT 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS BEING LOTS 35-37 AND 42-44, BLOCK A, LOT 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C,  MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS BEING LOTS 35-37 AND 42-44, BLOCK A, LOT 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS BEING LOTS 35-37 AND 42-44, BLOCK A, LOT 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C,  PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS BEING LOTS 35-37 AND 42-44, BLOCK A, LOT 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C, PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS BEING LOTS 35-37 AND 42-44, BLOCK A, LOT 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C,  DESCRIBED AS BEING LOTS 35-37 AND 42-44, BLOCK A, LOT 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C, DESCRIBED AS BEING LOTS 35-37 AND 42-44, BLOCK A, LOT 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C,  AS BEING LOTS 35-37 AND 42-44, BLOCK A, LOT 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C, AS BEING LOTS 35-37 AND 42-44, BLOCK A, LOT 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C,  BEING LOTS 35-37 AND 42-44, BLOCK A, LOT 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING LOTS 35-37 AND 42-44, BLOCK A, LOT 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C,  LOTS 35-37 AND 42-44, BLOCK A, LOT 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C, LOTS 35-37 AND 42-44, BLOCK A, LOT 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C,  35-37 AND 42-44, BLOCK A, LOT 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C, 35-37 AND 42-44, BLOCK A, LOT 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C,  AND 42-44, BLOCK A, LOT 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C, AND 42-44, BLOCK A, LOT 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C,  42-44, BLOCK A, LOT 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C, 42-44, BLOCK A, LOT 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C,  BLOCK A, LOT 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C, BLOCK A, LOT 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C,  A, LOT 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C, A, LOT 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C,  LOT 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C, LOT 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C,  46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C, 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C,  BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C,  B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C, B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C,  AND LOT 24, BLOCK C, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C,  LOT 24, BLOCK C, LOT 24, BLOCK C,  24, BLOCK C, 24, BLOCK C,  BLOCK C, BLOCK C,  C, C, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 3, SECTION 2, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021149800, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON  RITA RANCH PHASE 3, SECTION 2, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021149800, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON RITA RANCH PHASE 3, SECTION 2, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021149800, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON  RANCH PHASE 3, SECTION 2, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021149800, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON RANCH PHASE 3, SECTION 2, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021149800, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON  PHASE 3, SECTION 2, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021149800, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON PHASE 3, SECTION 2, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021149800, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON  3, SECTION 2, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021149800, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON 3, SECTION 2, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021149800, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON  SECTION 2, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021149800, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON SECTION 2, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021149800, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON  2, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021149800, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON 2, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021149800, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON  A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021149800, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021149800, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON  SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021149800, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021149800, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON  RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021149800, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021149800, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON  IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021149800, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021149800, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON  DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021149800, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021149800, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON  NUMBER 2021149800, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON NUMBER 2021149800, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON  2021149800, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON 2021149800, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON  OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON  PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON  RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON  OF WILLIAMSON OF WILLIAMSON  WILLIAMSON WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 1.250 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING MORE FULLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: TRACT 1 0.862 ACRES BEGINNING, AT A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A  AT A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A AT A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A  1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A  INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A  IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A  ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A  FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A  STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A  “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A  SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A  AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A  THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A  SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A  CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A  OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A OF SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A  SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A SAID LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A  LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A LOT 37, BLOCK A, BEING A  37, BLOCK A, BEING A 37, BLOCK A, BEING A  BLOCK A, BEING A BLOCK A, BEING A  A, BEING A A, BEING A  BEING A BEING A  A A THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 38, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF  NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 38, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 38, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF  CORNER OF LOT 38, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF CORNER OF LOT 38, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF  OF LOT 38, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF OF LOT 38, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF  LOT 38, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF LOT 38, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF  38, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 38, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF  BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF  A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF  SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF  SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF  RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF  RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF  SECTION 3, PHASE 2, SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SECTION 3, PHASE 2, SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF  3, PHASE 2, SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 3, PHASE 2, SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF  PHASE 2, SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF PHASE 2, SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF  2, SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 2, SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF  SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAME BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF  BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF BEING IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF  IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF  THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF  WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF  RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF  LINE OF LINE OF  OF OF LENERA DRIVE (50' R.O.W.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT,  THENCE, S73°31'59”W, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 38, AND SAID LOT 37, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  S73°31'59”W, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 38, AND SAID LOT 37, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD S73°31'59”W, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 38, AND SAID LOT 37, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD W, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 38, AND SAID LOT 37, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 38, AND SAID LOT 37, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 38, AND SAID LOT 37, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 38, AND SAID LOT 37, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 38, AND SAID LOT 37, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 38, AND SAID LOT 37, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 38, AND SAID LOT 37, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  LINE OF SAID LOT 38, AND SAID LOT 37, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD LINE OF SAID LOT 38, AND SAID LOT 37, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  OF SAID LOT 38, AND SAID LOT 37, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD OF SAID LOT 38, AND SAID LOT 37, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  SAID LOT 38, AND SAID LOT 37, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SAID LOT 38, AND SAID LOT 37, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  LOT 38, AND SAID LOT 37, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD LOT 38, AND SAID LOT 37, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  38, AND SAID LOT 37, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD 38, AND SAID LOT 37, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  AND SAID LOT 37, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD AND SAID LOT 37, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  SAID LOT 37, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SAID LOT 37, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  LOT 37, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD LOT 37, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  37, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD 37, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  1/2 INCH IRON ROD 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  INCH IRON ROD INCH IRON ROD  IRON ROD IRON ROD  ROD ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BEING A THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A  STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BEING A THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BEING A THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A  “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BEING A THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BEING A THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A  SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BEING A THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BEING A THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A  AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BEING A THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BEING A THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A  THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BEING A THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BEING A THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A  SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BEING A THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BEING A THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A  CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BEING A THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A CORNER OF SAID LOT 37, BEING A THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A  OF SAID LOT 37, BEING A THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A OF SAID LOT 37, BEING A THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A  SAID LOT 37, BEING A THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A SAID LOT 37, BEING A THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A  LOT 37, BEING A THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A LOT 37, BEING A THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A  37, BEING A THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A 37, BEING A THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A  BEING A THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A BEING A THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A  A THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A A THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A  THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A  NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A  CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A CORNER OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A  OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A OF SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A  SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A SAID LOT 38, SAME BEING A  LOT 38, SAME BEING A LOT 38, SAME BEING A  38, SAME BEING A 38, SAME BEING A  SAME BEING A SAME BEING A  BEING A BEING A  A A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 40, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39,  SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 40, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39, SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 40, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39,  CORNER OF LOT 40, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39, CORNER OF LOT 40, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39,  OF LOT 40, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39, OF LOT 40, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39,  LOT 40, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39, LOT 40, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39,  40, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39, 40, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39,  BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39,  A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39, A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39,  SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39,  SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39, SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39,  RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39, RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39,  RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39, RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39,  SECTION 3, PHASE 2, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39, SECTION 3, PHASE 2, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39,  3, PHASE 2, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39, 3, PHASE 2, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39,  PHASE 2, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39, PHASE 2, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39,  2, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39, 2, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39,  ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39,  BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39,  AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39, AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39,  THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39, THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39,  NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39, NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 39,  CORNER OF LOT 39, CORNER OF LOT 39,  OF LOT 39, OF LOT 39,  LOT 39, LOT 39,  39, 39, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE SOUTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND,  THENCE, N16°28'01”W, WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 37 AND LOT 36, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK  N16°28'01”W, WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 37 AND LOT 36, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK N16°28'01”W, WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 37 AND LOT 36, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK W, WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 37 AND LOT 36, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK  WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 37 AND LOT 36, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 37 AND LOT 36, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK  THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 37 AND LOT 36, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 37 AND LOT 36, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK  WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 37 AND LOT 36, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 37 AND LOT 36, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK  LINE OF SAID LOT 37 AND LOT 36, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK LINE OF SAID LOT 37 AND LOT 36, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK  OF SAID LOT 37 AND LOT 36, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK OF SAID LOT 37 AND LOT 36, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK  SAID LOT 37 AND LOT 36, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK SAID LOT 37 AND LOT 36, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK  LOT 37 AND LOT 36, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK LOT 37 AND LOT 36, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK  37 AND LOT 36, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK 37 AND LOT 36, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK  AND LOT 36, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK AND LOT 36, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK  LOT 36, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK LOT 36, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK  36, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK 36, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK  THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK  EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK  LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK LINE OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK  OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK OF SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK  SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK SAID LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK  LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK LOT 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK  40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK 40, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK  AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK  THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK THE EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK  EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK EAST LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK  LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK LINE OF LOT 41, BLOCK  OF LOT 41, BLOCK OF LOT 41, BLOCK  LOT 41, BLOCK LOT 41, BLOCK  41, BLOCK 41, BLOCK  BLOCK BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”  SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”  SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”  RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”  RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”  SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”  3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”  PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”  2, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” 2, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”  A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”  DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”  OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”  100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”  1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”  INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”  IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”  ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”  FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”  STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”  “CBD SETSTONE” CBD SETSTONE”  SETSTONE” SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  OF SAID LOT 35, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID OF SAID LOT 35, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  SAID LOT 35, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SAID LOT 35, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  LOT 35, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  35, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 35, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  CORNER OF SAID LOT 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID CORNER OF SAID LOT 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  OF SAID LOT 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID OF SAID LOT 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  SAID LOT 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SAID LOT 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  LOT 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 36, SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SAME BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID BEING A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  CORNER OF SAID CORNER OF SAID  OF SAID OF SAID  SAID SAID LOT 42, BLOCK A, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 41, FOR AN INTERIOR CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND,  THENCE, S73°31'59”W, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 41 AND LOT 42, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  S73°31'59”W, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 41 AND LOT 42, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD S73°31'59”W, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 41 AND LOT 42, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD W, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 41 AND LOT 42, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 41 AND LOT 42, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 41 AND LOT 42, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 41 AND LOT 42, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 41 AND LOT 42, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 41 AND LOT 42, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 41 AND LOT 42, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  LINE OF SAID LOTS 41 AND LOT 42, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD LINE OF SAID LOTS 41 AND LOT 42, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  OF SAID LOTS 41 AND LOT 42, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD OF SAID LOTS 41 AND LOT 42, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  SAID LOTS 41 AND LOT 42, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SAID LOTS 41 AND LOT 42, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  LOTS 41 AND LOT 42, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD LOTS 41 AND LOT 42, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  41 AND LOT 42, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD 41 AND LOT 42, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  AND LOT 42, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD AND LOT 42, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  LOT 42, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD LOT 42, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  42, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD 42, A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD A DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD DISTANCE OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD OF 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD 126.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  1/2 INCH IRON ROD 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  INCH IRON ROD INCH IRON ROD  IRON ROD IRON ROD  ROD ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 42, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN  STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 42, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 42, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN  “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 42, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 42, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN  SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 42, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 42, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN  AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 42, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 42, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN  THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 42, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 42, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN  SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 42, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 42, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN  CORNER OF SAID LOT 42, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN CORNER OF SAID LOT 42, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN  OF SAID LOT 42, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN OF SAID LOT 42, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN  SAID LOT 42, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN SAID LOT 42, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN  LOT 42, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN LOT 42, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN  42, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN 42, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN  BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN  AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN  THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN  NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN  CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN CORNER OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN  OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN OF SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN  SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN SAID LOT 41, SAME BEING IN  LOT 41, SAME BEING IN LOT 41, SAME BEING IN  41, SAME BEING IN 41, SAME BEING IN  SAME BEING IN SAME BEING IN  BEING IN BEING IN  IN IN THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF MOROVIA COURT (50' R.O.W.) FOR A SOUTHWESTERN CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND,  THENCE, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID MOROVIA COURT, AND THE WESTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID MOROVIA COURT, AND THE WESTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID MOROVIA COURT, AND THE WESTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  THE EAST LINE OF SAID MOROVIA COURT, AND THE WESTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE THE EAST LINE OF SAID MOROVIA COURT, AND THE WESTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  EAST LINE OF SAID MOROVIA COURT, AND THE WESTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE EAST LINE OF SAID MOROVIA COURT, AND THE WESTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  LINE OF SAID MOROVIA COURT, AND THE WESTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE LINE OF SAID MOROVIA COURT, AND THE WESTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  OF SAID MOROVIA COURT, AND THE WESTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE OF SAID MOROVIA COURT, AND THE WESTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  SAID MOROVIA COURT, AND THE WESTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE SAID MOROVIA COURT, AND THE WESTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  MOROVIA COURT, AND THE WESTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE MOROVIA COURT, AND THE WESTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  COURT, AND THE WESTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE COURT, AND THE WESTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  AND THE WESTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE AND THE WESTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  THE WESTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE THE WESTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  WESTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE WESTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  LINES OF SAID LOT 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE LINES OF SAID LOT 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  OF SAID LOT 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE OF SAID LOT 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  SAID LOT 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE SAID LOT 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  LOT 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE LOT 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE 42, 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE 43, AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE AND 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE 44, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  A, THE FOLLOWING THREE A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  THE FOLLOWING THREE THE FOLLOWING THREE  FOLLOWING THREE FOLLOWING THREE  THREE THREE (3) COURSES AND DISTANCES, NUMBERED 1 THROUGH 3, 1) N16°28'01”W, A DISTANCE OF 87.72 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER AT THE N16°28'01”W, A DISTANCE OF 87.72 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER AT THE W, A DISTANCE OF 87.72 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER AT THE CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER AT THE  FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, 2) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 19.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 19.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N05°43'22”E, A DISTANCE OF 18.88 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF E, A DISTANCE OF 18.88 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF  FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, AND 3) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 30.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 49.30 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°22'20”E, ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 30.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 49.30 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°22'20”E, E, A DISTANCE OF 47.93 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44,  AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, BEING A THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 45, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND,  THENCE, N73°31'59”E, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 44, AND SAID LOT 45, A DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  N73°31'59”E, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 44, AND SAID LOT 45, A DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD N73°31'59”E, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 44, AND SAID LOT 45, A DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD E, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 44, AND SAID LOT 45, A DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 44, AND SAID LOT 45, A DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 44, AND SAID LOT 45, A DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 44, AND SAID LOT 45, A DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 44, AND SAID LOT 45, A DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 44, AND SAID LOT 45, A DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 44, AND SAID LOT 45, A DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  LINE OF SAID LOT 44, AND SAID LOT 45, A DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD LINE OF SAID LOT 44, AND SAID LOT 45, A DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  OF SAID LOT 44, AND SAID LOT 45, A DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD OF SAID LOT 44, AND SAID LOT 45, A DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  SAID LOT 44, AND SAID LOT 45, A DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SAID LOT 44, AND SAID LOT 45, A DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  LOT 44, AND SAID LOT 45, A DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD LOT 44, AND SAID LOT 45, A DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  44, AND SAID LOT 45, A DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD 44, AND SAID LOT 45, A DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  AND SAID LOT 45, A DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD AND SAID LOT 45, A DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  SAID LOT 45, A DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SAID LOT 45, A DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  LOT 45, A DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD LOT 45, A DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  45, A DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD 45, A DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  A DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD A DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD DISTANCE OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD OF 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD 102.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  1/2 INCH IRON ROD 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  INCH IRON ROD INCH IRON ROD  IRON ROD IRON ROD  ROD ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 45, BEING A THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN  STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 45, BEING A THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 45, BEING A THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN  “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 45, BEING A THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 45, BEING A THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN  SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 45, BEING A THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 45, BEING A THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN  AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 45, BEING A THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 45, BEING A THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN  THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 45, BEING A THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 45, BEING A THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN  SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 45, BEING A THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 45, BEING A THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN  CORNER OF SAID LOT 45, BEING A THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN CORNER OF SAID LOT 45, BEING A THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN  OF SAID LOT 45, BEING A THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN OF SAID LOT 45, BEING A THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN  SAID LOT 45, BEING A THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN SAID LOT 45, BEING A THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN  LOT 45, BEING A THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN LOT 45, BEING A THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN  45, BEING A THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN 45, BEING A THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN  BEING A THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN BEING A THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN  A THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN A THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN  THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN  NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN  CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN CORNER OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN  OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN OF SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN  SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN SAID LOT 44, SAME BEING IN  LOT 44, SAME BEING IN LOT 44, SAME BEING IN  44, SAME BEING IN 44, SAME BEING IN  SAME BEING IN SAME BEING IN  BEING IN BEING IN  IN IN THE SOUTHWEST LINE OF LOT 33, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  SOUTHWEST LINE OF LOT 33, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN SOUTHWEST LINE OF LOT 33, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  LINE OF LOT 33, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN LINE OF LOT 33, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  OF LOT 33, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN OF LOT 33, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  LOT 33, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN LOT 33, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  33, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN 33, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  2, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN 2, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THE HEREIN  CORNER OF THE HEREIN CORNER OF THE HEREIN  OF THE HEREIN OF THE HEREIN  THE HEREIN THE HEREIN  HEREIN HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND,  THENCE, S16°28'01”E, WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 33, THE WEST LINE OF LOT 34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE  S16°28'01”E, WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 33, THE WEST LINE OF LOT 34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE S16°28'01”E, WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 33, THE WEST LINE OF LOT 34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE E, WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 33, THE WEST LINE OF LOT 34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE  WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 33, THE WEST LINE OF LOT 34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 33, THE WEST LINE OF LOT 34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE  THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 33, THE WEST LINE OF LOT 34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 33, THE WEST LINE OF LOT 34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE  WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 33, THE WEST LINE OF LOT 34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 33, THE WEST LINE OF LOT 34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE  LINE OF SAID LOT 33, THE WEST LINE OF LOT 34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE LINE OF SAID LOT 33, THE WEST LINE OF LOT 34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE  OF SAID LOT 33, THE WEST LINE OF LOT 34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE OF SAID LOT 33, THE WEST LINE OF LOT 34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE  SAID LOT 33, THE WEST LINE OF LOT 34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE SAID LOT 33, THE WEST LINE OF LOT 34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE  LOT 33, THE WEST LINE OF LOT 34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE LOT 33, THE WEST LINE OF LOT 34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE  33, THE WEST LINE OF LOT 34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE 33, THE WEST LINE OF LOT 34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE  THE WEST LINE OF LOT 34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE THE WEST LINE OF LOT 34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE  WEST LINE OF LOT 34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE WEST LINE OF LOT 34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE  LINE OF LOT 34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE LINE OF LOT 34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE  OF LOT 34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE OF LOT 34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE  LOT 34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE LOT 34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE  34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE 34, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE  SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE  SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE  RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE  RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE  SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE SECTION 3, PHASE 2, AND THE  3, PHASE 2, AND THE 3, PHASE 2, AND THE  PHASE 2, AND THE PHASE 2, AND THE  2, AND THE 2, AND THE  AND THE AND THE  THE THE EASTERN  LINE OF SAID LOTS 44 AND 43, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT   LINE OF SAID LOTS 44 AND 43, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT  LINE OF SAID LOTS 44 AND 43, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT LINE OF SAID LOTS 44 AND 43, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT  OF SAID LOTS 44 AND 43, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT OF SAID LOTS 44 AND 43, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT  SAID LOTS 44 AND 43, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT SAID LOTS 44 AND 43, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT  LOTS 44 AND 43, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT LOTS 44 AND 43, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT  44 AND 43, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT 44 AND 43, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT  AND 43, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT AND 43, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT  43, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT 43, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT  A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT  DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT  OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT OF 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT  100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT 100.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT  1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT  INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT  IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT  ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT  FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT  STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT  “CBD SETSTONE” AT CBD SETSTONE” AT  SETSTONE” AT SETSTONE” AT  AT AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 43, BEING A THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 43, BEING A THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 43, BEING A THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  CORNER OF SAID LOT 43, BEING A THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID CORNER OF SAID LOT 43, BEING A THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  OF SAID LOT 43, BEING A THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID OF SAID LOT 43, BEING A THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  SAID LOT 43, BEING A THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SAID LOT 43, BEING A THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  LOT 43, BEING A THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 43, BEING A THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  43, BEING A THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 43, BEING A THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  BEING A THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID BEING A THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  A THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID A THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  OF SAID LOT 34, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID OF SAID LOT 34, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  SAID LOT 34, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SAID LOT 34, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  LOT 34, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  34, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 34, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SAME BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  CORNER OF SAID CORNER OF SAID  OF SAID OF SAID  SAID SAID LOT 35, ALSO BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 42, FOR AN INTERIOR CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND,  THENCE, N73°31'59”E, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 34 AND LOT 35, A DISTANCE OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  N73°31'59”E, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 34 AND LOT 35, A DISTANCE OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD N73°31'59”E, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 34 AND LOT 35, A DISTANCE OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD E, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 34 AND LOT 35, A DISTANCE OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 34 AND LOT 35, A DISTANCE OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 34 AND LOT 35, A DISTANCE OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 34 AND LOT 35, A DISTANCE OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 34 AND LOT 35, A DISTANCE OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 34 AND LOT 35, A DISTANCE OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 34 AND LOT 35, A DISTANCE OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  LINE OF SAID LOTS 34 AND LOT 35, A DISTANCE OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD LINE OF SAID LOTS 34 AND LOT 35, A DISTANCE OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  OF SAID LOTS 34 AND LOT 35, A DISTANCE OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD OF SAID LOTS 34 AND LOT 35, A DISTANCE OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  SAID LOTS 34 AND LOT 35, A DISTANCE OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SAID LOTS 34 AND LOT 35, A DISTANCE OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  LOTS 34 AND LOT 35, A DISTANCE OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD LOTS 34 AND LOT 35, A DISTANCE OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  34 AND LOT 35, A DISTANCE OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD 34 AND LOT 35, A DISTANCE OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  AND LOT 35, A DISTANCE OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD AND LOT 35, A DISTANCE OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  LOT 35, A DISTANCE OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD LOT 35, A DISTANCE OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  35, A DISTANCE OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD 35, A DISTANCE OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  A DISTANCE OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD A DISTANCE OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  DISTANCE OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD DISTANCE OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD OF 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD 136.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  1/2 INCH IRON ROD 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  INCH IRON ROD INCH IRON ROD  IRON ROD IRON ROD  ROD ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN  STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN  “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN  SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN  AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN  THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN  SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN  CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN CORNER OF SAID LOT 34, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN  OF SAID LOT 34, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN OF SAID LOT 34, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN  SAID LOT 34, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN SAID LOT 34, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN  LOT 34, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN LOT 34, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN  34, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN 34, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN  BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN  AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN  THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN  NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN  CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN  OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN OF SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN  SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN SAID LOT 35, SAME BEING IN  LOT 35, SAME BEING IN LOT 35, SAME BEING IN  35, SAME BEING IN 35, SAME BEING IN  SAME BEING IN SAME BEING IN  BEING IN BEING IN  IN IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID LENERA DRIVE, FOR A NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND,  THENCE, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LENERA DRIVE, AND THE EASTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LENERA DRIVE, AND THE EASTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LENERA DRIVE, AND THE EASTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  THE WEST LINE OF SAID LENERA DRIVE, AND THE EASTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE THE WEST LINE OF SAID LENERA DRIVE, AND THE EASTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  WEST LINE OF SAID LENERA DRIVE, AND THE EASTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE WEST LINE OF SAID LENERA DRIVE, AND THE EASTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  LINE OF SAID LENERA DRIVE, AND THE EASTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE LINE OF SAID LENERA DRIVE, AND THE EASTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  OF SAID LENERA DRIVE, AND THE EASTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE OF SAID LENERA DRIVE, AND THE EASTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  SAID LENERA DRIVE, AND THE EASTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE SAID LENERA DRIVE, AND THE EASTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  LENERA DRIVE, AND THE EASTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE LENERA DRIVE, AND THE EASTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  DRIVE, AND THE EASTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE DRIVE, AND THE EASTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  AND THE EASTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE AND THE EASTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  THE EASTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE THE EASTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  EASTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE EASTERN LINES OF SAID LOT 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  LINES OF SAID LOT 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE LINES OF SAID LOT 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  OF SAID LOT 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE OF SAID LOT 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  SAID LOT 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE SAID LOT 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  LOT 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE LOT 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE 35, 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE 36, AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE AND 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE 37, BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE BLOCK A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  A, THE FOLLOWING THREE A, THE FOLLOWING THREE  THE FOLLOWING THREE THE FOLLOWING THREE  FOLLOWING THREE FOLLOWING THREE  THREE THREE (3) COURSES AND DISTANCES, NUMBERED 1 THROUGH 3, 1) S09°28'01”E, A DISTANCE OF 36.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER AT THE S09°28'01”E, A DISTANCE OF 36.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER AT THE E, A DISTANCE OF 36.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER AT THE CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER AT THE  FOR CORNER AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, 2) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 525.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 45.81 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 525.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 45.81 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S11°58'01”E, A DISTANCE OF 45.80 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, AND E, A DISTANCE OF 45.80 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, AND CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, AND  FOR CORNER, AND 3) S14°28'01”E, A DISTANCE OF 38.06 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 0.862 ACRES OF LAND. S14°28'01”E, A DISTANCE OF 38.06 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 0.862 ACRES OF LAND. E, A DISTANCE OF 38.06 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 0.862 ACRES OF LAND. TRACT 2 0.239 ACRES BEGINNING, AT A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN  AT A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN AT A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN  1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN  INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN  IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN  ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN  FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN  STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN  “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN  SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN  AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN  THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN  SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN  CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN  OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN OF SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN  SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN SAID LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN  LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN LOT 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN  24, BLOCK C, BEING IN 24, BLOCK C, BEING IN  BLOCK C, BEING IN BLOCK C, BEING IN  C, BEING IN C, BEING IN  BEING IN BEING IN  IN IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DYCUS BEND (50' R.O.W.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN  WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DYCUS BEND (50' R.O.W.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DYCUS BEND (50' R.O.W.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN  RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DYCUS BEND (50' R.O.W.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DYCUS BEND (50' R.O.W.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN  LINE OF DYCUS BEND (50' R.O.W.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN LINE OF DYCUS BEND (50' R.O.W.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN  OF DYCUS BEND (50' R.O.W.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN OF DYCUS BEND (50' R.O.W.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN  DYCUS BEND (50' R.O.W.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN DYCUS BEND (50' R.O.W.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN  BEND (50' R.O.W.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN BEND (50' R.O.W.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN  (50' R.O.W.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN (50' R.O.W.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN  R.O.W.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN R.O.W.), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN  FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN  THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN  SOUTHEAST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN SOUTHEAST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN  CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN  AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN  THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN  POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN  OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN  BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN  OF THE HEREIN OF THE HEREIN  THE HEREIN THE HEREIN  HEREIN HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT,  THENCE, N83°39'12”W, WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 24, AND OVER AND ACROSS A CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA  N83°39'12”W, WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 24, AND OVER AND ACROSS A CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA N83°39'12”W, WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 24, AND OVER AND ACROSS A CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA W, WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 24, AND OVER AND ACROSS A CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA  WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 24, AND OVER AND ACROSS A CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 24, AND OVER AND ACROSS A CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA  THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 24, AND OVER AND ACROSS A CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 24, AND OVER AND ACROSS A CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA  SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 24, AND OVER AND ACROSS A CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 24, AND OVER AND ACROSS A CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA  LINE OF SAID LOT 24, AND OVER AND ACROSS A CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA LINE OF SAID LOT 24, AND OVER AND ACROSS A CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA  OF SAID LOT 24, AND OVER AND ACROSS A CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA OF SAID LOT 24, AND OVER AND ACROSS A CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA  SAID LOT 24, AND OVER AND ACROSS A CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA SAID LOT 24, AND OVER AND ACROSS A CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA  LOT 24, AND OVER AND ACROSS A CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA LOT 24, AND OVER AND ACROSS A CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA  24, AND OVER AND ACROSS A CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA 24, AND OVER AND ACROSS A CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA  AND OVER AND ACROSS A CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA AND OVER AND ACROSS A CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA  OVER AND ACROSS A CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA OVER AND ACROSS A CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA  AND ACROSS A CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA AND ACROSS A CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA  ACROSS A CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA ACROSS A CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA  A CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA A CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA  CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA CALLED 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA  155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA 155.03 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA  ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA  TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA  OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA  LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA  CONVEYED TO SANTA CONVEYED TO SANTA  TO SANTA TO SANTA  SANTA SANTA RITA KC, LLC. IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2020084484, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A  KC, LLC. IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2020084484, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A KC, LLC. IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2020084484, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A  LLC. IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2020084484, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A LLC. IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2020084484, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A  IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2020084484, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2020084484, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A  DOCUMENT NUMBER 2020084484, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A DOCUMENT NUMBER 2020084484, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A  NUMBER 2020084484, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A NUMBER 2020084484, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A  2020084484, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A 2020084484, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A  OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A  PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A  RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A  OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A  WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A  COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A COUNTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A  TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A  A DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A A DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A  DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A DISTANCE OF 173.49 FEET TO A  OF 173.49 FEET TO A OF 173.49 FEET TO A  173.49 FEET TO A 173.49 FEET TO A  FEET TO A FEET TO A  TO A TO A  A A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF  1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF  INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF  IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF  ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF  FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF  STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF  “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF  SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF  AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF  THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF  SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF  CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF  OF SAID LOT 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF OF SAID LOT 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF  SAID LOT 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF  LOT 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF  24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF 24, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF  BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF  AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF  THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF  SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SOUTHEAST CORNER OF  CORNER OF CORNER OF  OF OF LOT 16, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND,  THENCE, N32°46'22”E, WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 24, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST  N32°46'22”E, WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 24, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST N32°46'22”E, WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 24, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST E, WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 24, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST  WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 24, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 24, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST  THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 24, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 24, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST  WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 24, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 24, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST  LINE OF SAID LOT 24, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 24, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST  OF SAID LOT 24, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST OF SAID LOT 24, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST  SAID LOT 24, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST SAID LOT 24, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST  LOT 24, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST LOT 24, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST  24, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST 24, THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST  THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST  EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST  LINE OF SAID LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST  OF SAID LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST OF SAID LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST  SAID LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST SAID LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST  LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST LOT 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST  16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST 16, THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST  THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST  EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST  LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST  OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST OF LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST  LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST LOT 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST  17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST 17, BLOCK C, AND THE EAST  BLOCK C, AND THE EAST BLOCK C, AND THE EAST  C, AND THE EAST C, AND THE EAST  AND THE EAST AND THE EAST  THE EAST THE EAST  EAST EAST LINE OF LOT 21, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  OF LOT 21, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND OF LOT 21, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  LOT 21, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND LOT 21, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  21, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND 21, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND SECTION 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND 3, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  2, A DISTANCE OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND 2, A DISTANCE OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  A DISTANCE OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND A DISTANCE OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  DISTANCE OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND DISTANCE OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND OF 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND 87.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  INCH IRON ROD FOUND INCH IRON ROD FOUND  IRON ROD FOUND IRON ROD FOUND  ROD FOUND ROD FOUND  FOUND FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE  “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE  SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE  AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE  THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE  SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE  CORNER OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE CORNER OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE  OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE  SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE  LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE  23, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE 23, BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE  BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE BEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE  AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE  THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE  NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE  CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE  OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE  SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE  LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE  24, SAME BEING IN THE 24, SAME BEING IN THE  SAME BEING IN THE SAME BEING IN THE  BEING IN THE BEING IN THE  IN THE IN THE  THE THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 21, BLOCK A, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND,  THENCE, S72°17'21”E, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 23 AND LOT 24, A DISTANCE OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  S72°17'21”E, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 23 AND LOT 24, A DISTANCE OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD S72°17'21”E, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 23 AND LOT 24, A DISTANCE OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD E, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 23 AND LOT 24, A DISTANCE OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 23 AND LOT 24, A DISTANCE OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 23 AND LOT 24, A DISTANCE OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 23 AND LOT 24, A DISTANCE OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 23 AND LOT 24, A DISTANCE OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 23 AND LOT 24, A DISTANCE OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 23 AND LOT 24, A DISTANCE OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  LINE OF SAID LOTS 23 AND LOT 24, A DISTANCE OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD LINE OF SAID LOTS 23 AND LOT 24, A DISTANCE OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  OF SAID LOTS 23 AND LOT 24, A DISTANCE OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD OF SAID LOTS 23 AND LOT 24, A DISTANCE OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  SAID LOTS 23 AND LOT 24, A DISTANCE OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SAID LOTS 23 AND LOT 24, A DISTANCE OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  LOTS 23 AND LOT 24, A DISTANCE OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD LOTS 23 AND LOT 24, A DISTANCE OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  23 AND LOT 24, A DISTANCE OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD 23 AND LOT 24, A DISTANCE OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  AND LOT 24, A DISTANCE OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD AND LOT 24, A DISTANCE OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  LOT 24, A DISTANCE OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD LOT 24, A DISTANCE OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  24, A DISTANCE OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD 24, A DISTANCE OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  A DISTANCE OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD A DISTANCE OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  DISTANCE OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD DISTANCE OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD OF 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD 145.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  1/2 INCH IRON ROD 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  INCH IRON ROD INCH IRON ROD  IRON ROD IRON ROD  ROD ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN  STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN  “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN  SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN  AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN  THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN  SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN  CORNER OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN CORNER OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN  OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN OF SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN  SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN SAID LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN  LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN LOT 23, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN  23, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN 23, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN  BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN  AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN  THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN  NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN  CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN CORNER OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN  OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN OF SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN  SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN SAID LOT 24, SAME BEING IN  LOT 24, SAME BEING IN LOT 24, SAME BEING IN  24, SAME BEING IN 24, SAME BEING IN  SAME BEING IN SAME BEING IN  BEING IN BEING IN  IN IN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID DYCUS BEND, SAME BEING A THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF  WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID DYCUS BEND, SAME BEING A THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID DYCUS BEND, SAME BEING A THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF  RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID DYCUS BEND, SAME BEING A THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID DYCUS BEND, SAME BEING A THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF  LINE OF SAID DYCUS BEND, SAME BEING A THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LINE OF SAID DYCUS BEND, SAME BEING A THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF  OF SAID DYCUS BEND, SAME BEING A THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF OF SAID DYCUS BEND, SAME BEING A THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF  SAID DYCUS BEND, SAME BEING A THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID DYCUS BEND, SAME BEING A THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF  DYCUS BEND, SAME BEING A THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF DYCUS BEND, SAME BEING A THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF  BEND, SAME BEING A THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF BEND, SAME BEING A THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF  SAME BEING A THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAME BEING A THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF  BEING A THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF BEING A THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF  A THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF A THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF  THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF  BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF  OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF  A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF  CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF  TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF TO THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF  THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF  LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LEFT, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF  FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF  THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF  NORTHEAST CORNER OF NORTHEAST CORNER OF  CORNER OF CORNER OF  OF OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND,  THENCE, ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  HAVING A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS HAVING A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  AN ARC LENGTH OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS AN ARC LENGTH OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  ARC LENGTH OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS ARC LENGTH OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  LENGTH OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS LENGTH OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS OF 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS 49.98 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  AND A CHORD THAT BEARS AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  A CHORD THAT BEARS A CHORD THAT BEARS  CHORD THAT BEARS CHORD THAT BEARS  THAT BEARS THAT BEARS  BEARS BEARS S15°51'48”W, A DISTANCE OF 49.97 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 0.239 ACRES OF LAND. W, A DISTANCE OF 49.97 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 0.239 ACRES OF LAND. TRACT 3 0.149 ACRES BEGINNING, AT A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN  AT A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN AT A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN  1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN  INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN  IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN  ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN  FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN  STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN  “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN  SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN  AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN  THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN  SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN  CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN  OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN OF SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN  SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN SAID LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN  LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN LOT 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN  46, BLOCK B, BEING IN 46, BLOCK B, BEING IN  BLOCK B, BEING IN BLOCK B, BEING IN  B, BEING IN B, BEING IN  BEING IN BEING IN  IN IN THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DYCUS BEND (50' R.O.W.), SAME BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A  EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DYCUS BEND (50' R.O.W.), SAME BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DYCUS BEND (50' R.O.W.), SAME BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A  RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DYCUS BEND (50' R.O.W.), SAME BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DYCUS BEND (50' R.O.W.), SAME BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A  LINE OF DYCUS BEND (50' R.O.W.), SAME BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A LINE OF DYCUS BEND (50' R.O.W.), SAME BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A  OF DYCUS BEND (50' R.O.W.), SAME BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A OF DYCUS BEND (50' R.O.W.), SAME BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A  DYCUS BEND (50' R.O.W.), SAME BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A DYCUS BEND (50' R.O.W.), SAME BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A  BEND (50' R.O.W.), SAME BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A BEND (50' R.O.W.), SAME BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A  (50' R.O.W.), SAME BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A (50' R.O.W.), SAME BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A  R.O.W.), SAME BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A R.O.W.), SAME BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A  SAME BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A SAME BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A  BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A  AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A  THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A  BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A  OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A  A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A  CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A  TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A TO THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A  THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A THE RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A  RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A RIGHT, ALSO BEING AT A  ALSO BEING AT A ALSO BEING AT A  BEING AT A BEING AT A  AT A AT A  A A WESTERN CORNER OF LOT 57, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING  CORNER OF LOT 57, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING CORNER OF LOT 57, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING  OF LOT 57, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF LOT 57, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING  LOT 57, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING LOT 57, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING  57, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING 57, BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING  BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING BLOCK A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING  A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING A, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING  SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING  SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING  RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING  RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING  SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING  3, PHASE 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING  PHASE 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING PHASE 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING  2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING  FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING  THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING  SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING  CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING  AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING  THE POINT OF BEGINNING THE POINT OF BEGINNING  POINT OF BEGINNING POINT OF BEGINNING  OF BEGINNING OF BEGINNING  BEGINNING BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT,  THENCE, ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 725.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 725.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 725.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 725.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 725.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 725.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 725.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 725.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 725.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 725.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 725.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 725.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 725.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  HAVING A RADIUS OF 725.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS HAVING A RADIUS OF 725.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  A RADIUS OF 725.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS A RADIUS OF 725.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  RADIUS OF 725.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS RADIUS OF 725.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  OF 725.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS OF 725.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  725.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS 725.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  ARC LENGTH OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS ARC LENGTH OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  LENGTH OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS LENGTH OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS OF 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS 39.73 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  AND A CHORD THAT BEARS AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  A CHORD THAT BEARS A CHORD THAT BEARS  CHORD THAT BEARS CHORD THAT BEARS  THAT BEARS THAT BEARS  BEARS BEARS N20°06'32”E, A DISTANCE OF 39.70 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID E, A DISTANCE OF 39.70 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  A DISTANCE OF 39.70 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID A DISTANCE OF 39.70 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  DISTANCE OF 39.70 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID DISTANCE OF 39.70 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  OF 39.70 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID OF 39.70 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  39.70 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 39.70 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID  CORNER OF SAID CORNER OF SAID  OF SAID OF SAID  SAID SAID LOT 46, BEING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 47, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF  46, BEING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 47, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF 46, BEING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 47, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF  BEING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 47, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF BEING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 47, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF  AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 47, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 47, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF  THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 47, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 47, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF  SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 47, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 47, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF  CORNER OF LOT 47, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF CORNER OF LOT 47, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF  OF LOT 47, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF OF LOT 47, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF  LOT 47, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 47, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF  47, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF 47, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF  BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF  B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF  SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF  SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF  RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF  RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF  SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF  3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF  PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF  2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF  FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF  THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF  NORTHWEST CORNER OF NORTHWEST CORNER OF  CORNER OF CORNER OF  OF OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND,  THENCE, S67°08'09”E, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 46 AND SAID LOT 47, A DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  S67°08'09”E, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 46 AND SAID LOT 47, A DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD S67°08'09”E, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 46 AND SAID LOT 47, A DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD E, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 46 AND SAID LOT 47, A DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 46 AND SAID LOT 47, A DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 46 AND SAID LOT 47, A DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 46 AND SAID LOT 47, A DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 46 AND SAID LOT 47, A DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 46 AND SAID LOT 47, A DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 46 AND SAID LOT 47, A DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  LINE OF SAID LOT 46 AND SAID LOT 47, A DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD LINE OF SAID LOT 46 AND SAID LOT 47, A DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  OF SAID LOT 46 AND SAID LOT 47, A DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD OF SAID LOT 46 AND SAID LOT 47, A DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  SAID LOT 46 AND SAID LOT 47, A DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SAID LOT 46 AND SAID LOT 47, A DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  LOT 46 AND SAID LOT 47, A DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD LOT 46 AND SAID LOT 47, A DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  46 AND SAID LOT 47, A DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD 46 AND SAID LOT 47, A DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  AND SAID LOT 47, A DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD AND SAID LOT 47, A DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  SAID LOT 47, A DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SAID LOT 47, A DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  LOT 47, A DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD LOT 47, A DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  47, A DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD 47, A DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  A DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD A DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD DISTANCE OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD OF 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD 125.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  1/2 INCH IRON ROD 1/2 INCH IRON ROD  INCH IRON ROD INCH IRON ROD  IRON ROD IRON ROD  ROD ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 47, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN  STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 47, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 47, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN  “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 47, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 47, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN  SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 47, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 47, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN  AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 47, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 47, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN  THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 47, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 47, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN  SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 47, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 47, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN  CORNER OF SAID LOT 47, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN CORNER OF SAID LOT 47, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN  OF SAID LOT 47, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN OF SAID LOT 47, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN  SAID LOT 47, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN SAID LOT 47, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN  LOT 47, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN LOT 47, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN  47, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN 47, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN  BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN  AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN  THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN  NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN  CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN  OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN OF SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN  SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN SAID LOT 46, SAME BEING IN  LOT 46, SAME BEING IN LOT 46, SAME BEING IN  46, SAME BEING IN 46, SAME BEING IN  SAME BEING IN SAME BEING IN  BEING IN BEING IN  IN IN THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 57, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED  WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 57, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 57, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED  LINE OF SAID LOT 57, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE OF SAID LOT 57, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED  OF SAID LOT 57, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED OF SAID LOT 57, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED  SAID LOT 57, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED SAID LOT 57, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED  LOT 57, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED LOT 57, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED  57, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED 57, BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED  BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED BLOCK B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED  B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED B, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED  SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED SAID SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED  SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED SANTA RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED  RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED RITA RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED  RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED RANCH SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED  SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED SECTION 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED  3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED 3, PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED  PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED PHASE 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED  2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED 2, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED  FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED  THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED  NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED  CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED  OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED  THE HEREIN DESCRIBED THE HEREIN DESCRIBED  HEREIN DESCRIBED HEREIN DESCRIBED  DESCRIBED DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND,  THENCE, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 46, AND SAID LOT 57, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) COURSES AND DISTANCES, NUMBERED 1 AND 2,  1) S19°39'03”W, A DISTANCE OF 32.94 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER S19°39'03”W, A DISTANCE OF 32.94 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER W, A DISTANCE OF 32.94 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER  AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 46, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, AND 2) N83°39'12”W, A DISTANCE OF 129.18 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 0.149 ACRES OF LAND. N83°39'12”W, A DISTANCE OF 129.18 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 0.149 ACRES OF LAND. W, A DISTANCE OF 129.18 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 0.149 ACRES OF LAND. TRACT 1 - 0.862 ACRES TRACT 2 - 0.239 ACRES TRACT 3 - 0.149 ACRES TOTAL = 1.250 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 3, SECTION 2 AMENDED PLAT OF LOTS 35-37 AND 42-44, BLOCK A, LOT 46, BLOCK B, AND LOT 24, BLOCK C

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL: 1. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE (4203), NAD83. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE (4203), NAD83. 2. THIS SUBDIVISION LIES WITHIN THE CITY OF LIBERTY HILL EXTRA-TERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. THIS SUBDIVISION LIES WITHIN THE CITY OF LIBERTY HILL EXTRA-TERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. 3. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE  IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE  THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE  RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE  OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE  THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE  OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE  NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE  THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE  COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE  TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE  ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE  COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE  WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE  PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE  OF ALL APPLICABLE OF ALL APPLICABLE  ALL APPLICABLE ALL APPLICABLE  APPLICABLE APPLICABLE STATE, FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY  FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY  AND LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY AND LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY  LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY  LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY  AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY  REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY  RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY  TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY  PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY  AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY  DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY  OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY  THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY  PROPERTY. THE COUNTY PROPERTY. THE COUNTY  THE COUNTY THE COUNTY  COUNTY COUNTY ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN  NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN  RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN  FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN  THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN  ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN  OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN  REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN  BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN  OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN  PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN  IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN  THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN  PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN  FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN  DATA, IN DATA, IN  IN IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT  MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT  CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT  IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT  IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT  FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT  UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT  THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT  THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT  OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT  OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT  THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT  TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT  OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT  LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT  COVERED BY THIS PLAT COVERED BY THIS PLAT  BY THIS PLAT BY THIS PLAT  THIS PLAT THIS PLAT  PLAT PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS  INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS  AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS  THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS  OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS  EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS  ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS  TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS  CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS  DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS  AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS  SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS  THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS  MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS  BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS  REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS  BEFORE THE ROADS BEFORE THE ROADS  THE ROADS THE ROADS  ROADS ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR MAINTENANCE BY THE COUNTY. 4. ALL PUBLIC ROADWAYS AND EASEMENTS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE FREE OF LIENS.  DRAINAGE AND FLOODPLAIN:  1. EXCEPT IN CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR EXCEPT IN CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR  IN CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR IN CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR  CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR  ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR  AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR  REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR  TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR  MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR  ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR  REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR  THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR  MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR  LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR  FINISHED FLOOR FINISHED FLOOR  FLOOR FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  FEET OUTSIDE THE FEET OUTSIDE THE  OUTSIDE THE OUTSIDE THE  THE THE PERIMETER OF THE BUILDING, OR ONE FOOT ABOVE THE BFE, WHICHEVER IS HIGHER. 2. A DE FACTO CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOT 46, BLOCK B, WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION. THIS A DE FACTO CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOT 46, BLOCK B, WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION. THIS CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARIES IN THIS AREA. 3. THE PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED THE PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED  PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED  100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED  FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED  BOUNDARY PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED BOUNDARY PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED  PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED  ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED  14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED  SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED  ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED  THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED  PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED  WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED  DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED  BY A STUDY PREPARED BY A STUDY PREPARED  A STUDY PREPARED A STUDY PREPARED  STUDY PREPARED STUDY PREPARED  PREPARED PREPARED BY CALRSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC., DATED JANUARY 20, 2021.  THE FEMA 100-YR FLOODPLAIN SHOWN ON THE PLAT  CALRSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC., DATED JANUARY 20, 2021.  THE FEMA 100-YR FLOODPLAIN SHOWN ON THE PLAT CALRSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC., DATED JANUARY 20, 2021.  THE FEMA 100-YR FLOODPLAIN SHOWN ON THE PLAT  BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC., DATED JANUARY 20, 2021.  THE FEMA 100-YR FLOODPLAIN SHOWN ON THE PLAT BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC., DATED JANUARY 20, 2021.  THE FEMA 100-YR FLOODPLAIN SHOWN ON THE PLAT  & DOERING, INC., DATED JANUARY 20, 2021.  THE FEMA 100-YR FLOODPLAIN SHOWN ON THE PLAT & DOERING, INC., DATED JANUARY 20, 2021.  THE FEMA 100-YR FLOODPLAIN SHOWN ON THE PLAT  DOERING, INC., DATED JANUARY 20, 2021.  THE FEMA 100-YR FLOODPLAIN SHOWN ON THE PLAT DOERING, INC., DATED JANUARY 20, 2021.  THE FEMA 100-YR FLOODPLAIN SHOWN ON THE PLAT  INC., DATED JANUARY 20, 2021.  THE FEMA 100-YR FLOODPLAIN SHOWN ON THE PLAT INC., DATED JANUARY 20, 2021.  THE FEMA 100-YR FLOODPLAIN SHOWN ON THE PLAT  DATED JANUARY 20, 2021.  THE FEMA 100-YR FLOODPLAIN SHOWN ON THE PLAT DATED JANUARY 20, 2021.  THE FEMA 100-YR FLOODPLAIN SHOWN ON THE PLAT  JANUARY 20, 2021.  THE FEMA 100-YR FLOODPLAIN SHOWN ON THE PLAT JANUARY 20, 2021.  THE FEMA 100-YR FLOODPLAIN SHOWN ON THE PLAT  20, 2021.  THE FEMA 100-YR FLOODPLAIN SHOWN ON THE PLAT 20, 2021.  THE FEMA 100-YR FLOODPLAIN SHOWN ON THE PLAT  2021.  THE FEMA 100-YR FLOODPLAIN SHOWN ON THE PLAT 2021.  THE FEMA 100-YR FLOODPLAIN SHOWN ON THE PLAT  THE FEMA 100-YR FLOODPLAIN SHOWN ON THE PLAT THE FEMA 100-YR FLOODPLAIN SHOWN ON THE PLAT  FEMA 100-YR FLOODPLAIN SHOWN ON THE PLAT FEMA 100-YR FLOODPLAIN SHOWN ON THE PLAT  100-YR FLOODPLAIN SHOWN ON THE PLAT 100-YR FLOODPLAIN SHOWN ON THE PLAT  FLOODPLAIN SHOWN ON THE PLAT FLOODPLAIN SHOWN ON THE PLAT  SHOWN ON THE PLAT SHOWN ON THE PLAT  ON THE PLAT ON THE PLAT  THE PLAT THE PLAT  PLAT PLAT WAS TAKEN FROM THE FEMA FIRM No. 48491C0275E, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 26, 2008, AND THE FEMA L.O.M.R. No  TAKEN FROM THE FEMA FIRM No. 48491C0275E, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 26, 2008, AND THE FEMA L.O.M.R. No TAKEN FROM THE FEMA FIRM No. 48491C0275E, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 26, 2008, AND THE FEMA L.O.M.R. No  FROM THE FEMA FIRM No. 48491C0275E, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 26, 2008, AND THE FEMA L.O.M.R. No FROM THE FEMA FIRM No. 48491C0275E, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 26, 2008, AND THE FEMA L.O.M.R. No  THE FEMA FIRM No. 48491C0275E, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 26, 2008, AND THE FEMA L.O.M.R. No THE FEMA FIRM No. 48491C0275E, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 26, 2008, AND THE FEMA L.O.M.R. No  FEMA FIRM No. 48491C0275E, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 26, 2008, AND THE FEMA L.O.M.R. No FEMA FIRM No. 48491C0275E, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 26, 2008, AND THE FEMA L.O.M.R. No  FIRM No. 48491C0275E, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 26, 2008, AND THE FEMA L.O.M.R. No FIRM No. 48491C0275E, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 26, 2008, AND THE FEMA L.O.M.R. No  No. 48491C0275E, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 26, 2008, AND THE FEMA L.O.M.R. No No. 48491C0275E, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 26, 2008, AND THE FEMA L.O.M.R. No  48491C0275E, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 26, 2008, AND THE FEMA L.O.M.R. No 48491C0275E, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 26, 2008, AND THE FEMA L.O.M.R. No  EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 26, 2008, AND THE FEMA L.O.M.R. No EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 26, 2008, AND THE FEMA L.O.M.R. No  SEPTEMBER 26, 2008, AND THE FEMA L.O.M.R. No SEPTEMBER 26, 2008, AND THE FEMA L.O.M.R. No  26, 2008, AND THE FEMA L.O.M.R. No 26, 2008, AND THE FEMA L.O.M.R. No  2008, AND THE FEMA L.O.M.R. No 2008, AND THE FEMA L.O.M.R. No  AND THE FEMA L.O.M.R. No AND THE FEMA L.O.M.R. No  THE FEMA L.O.M.R. No THE FEMA L.O.M.R. No  FEMA L.O.M.R. No FEMA L.O.M.R. No  L.O.M.R. No L.O.M.R. No  No No 16-06-0501P, EFFECTIVE MARCH 2, 2017.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED  EFFECTIVE MARCH 2, 2017.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED EFFECTIVE MARCH 2, 2017.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED  MARCH 2, 2017.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED MARCH 2, 2017.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED  2, 2017.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED 2, 2017.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED  2017.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED 2017.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED  MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED  FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED  FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED  ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED  SHOWN ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED SHOWN ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED  ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED  THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED  PLAT WERE DETERMINED PLAT WERE DETERMINED  WERE DETERMINED WERE DETERMINED  DETERMINED DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO EITHER THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION OF THE PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER  ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO EITHER THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION OF THE PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO EITHER THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION OF THE PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER  ONE (1) FOOT TO EITHER THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION OF THE PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER ONE (1) FOOT TO EITHER THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION OF THE PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER  (1) FOOT TO EITHER THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION OF THE PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER (1) FOOT TO EITHER THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION OF THE PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER  FOOT TO EITHER THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION OF THE PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER FOOT TO EITHER THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION OF THE PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER  TO EITHER THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION OF THE PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER TO EITHER THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION OF THE PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER  EITHER THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION OF THE PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER EITHER THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION OF THE PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER  THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION OF THE PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION OF THE PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER  BASE FLOOD ELEVATION OF THE PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER BASE FLOOD ELEVATION OF THE PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER  FLOOD ELEVATION OF THE PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER FLOOD ELEVATION OF THE PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER  ELEVATION OF THE PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER ELEVATION OF THE PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER  OF THE PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER OF THE PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER  THE PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER THE PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER  PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER PROPOSED 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER  100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER 100-YR FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER  FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY PER  BOUNDARY PER BOUNDARY PER  PER PER ATLAS 14, OR BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION OF THE WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND  14, OR BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION OF THE WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND 14, OR BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION OF THE WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND  OR BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION OF THE WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND OR BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION OF THE WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND  BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION OF THE WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION OF THE WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND  ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION OF THE WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION OF THE WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND  ONE (1) FOOT TO THE 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION OF THE WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND ONE (1) FOOT TO THE 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION OF THE WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND  (1) FOOT TO THE 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION OF THE WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND (1) FOOT TO THE 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION OF THE WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND  FOOT TO THE 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION OF THE WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND FOOT TO THE 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION OF THE WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND  TO THE 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION OF THE WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND TO THE 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION OF THE WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND  THE 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION OF THE WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND THE 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION OF THE WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND  100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION OF THE WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION OF THE WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND  WATER SURFACE ELEVATION OF THE WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND WATER SURFACE ELEVATION OF THE WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND  SURFACE ELEVATION OF THE WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND SURFACE ELEVATION OF THE WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND  ELEVATION OF THE WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND ELEVATION OF THE WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND  OF THE WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND OF THE WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND  THE WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND THE WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND  WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND WATER QUALITY/DETENTION POND  QUALITY/DETENTION POND QUALITY/DETENTION POND  POND POND DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED BY CARLSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC. DATED JANUARY 20, 2021. 4. THIS SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION THIS SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION  SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION  IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION  SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION  TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION  STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION  MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION  CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION  AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION  REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION  BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION  WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION  COUNTY SUBDIVISION COUNTY SUBDIVISION  SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS, SECTION B11.1, ON NEW DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND EXISTING CONDITIONS. 5. MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  THAT ACCEPTED IN THAT ACCEPTED IN  ACCEPTED IN ACCEPTED IN  IN IN CONNECTION WITH DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT  WITH DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT WITH DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT  DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT  OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT  PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT  THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT  ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT  SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT   MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT  RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT  FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT  STORM WATER MANAGEMENT STORM WATER MANAGEMENT  WATER MANAGEMENT WATER MANAGEMENT  MANAGEMENT MANAGEMENT CONTROLS WILL REMAIN WITH THE OWNER. WATER AND WASTEWATER: 1. NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM. NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM. 2. NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A  LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A  IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A  THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A  SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A  SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A  BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A  OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A  UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A  WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A  SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A  FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A  HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A  CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A  IS AVAILABLE FROM A IS AVAILABLE FROM A  AVAILABLE FROM A AVAILABLE FROM A  FROM A FROM A  A A SOURCE IN ADEQUATE AND SUFFICIENT SUPPLY. 3. WATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19B / GEORGETOWN UTILITY SYSTEMS WATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19B / GEORGETOWN UTILITY SYSTEMS 4. WASTEWATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19B / CITY OF LIBERTY HILL WASTEWATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19B / CITY OF LIBERTY HILL 5. ELECTRIC SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: PEC ELECTRIC SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: PEC ROADWAY AND RIGHT-OF-WAY: 1. IN APPROVING THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING IN APPROVING THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING  APPROVING THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING APPROVING THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING  THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING  PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING  BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING  THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING  COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING  COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING  OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING  WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING  COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING  TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING  IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING  IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING  UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING  THAT THE BUILDING THAT THE BUILDING  THE BUILDING THE BUILDING  BUILDING BUILDING OF ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  BE CONSTRUCTED OR BE CONSTRUCTED OR  CONSTRUCTED OR CONSTRUCTED OR  OR OR PLACED IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  ACCORDANCE WITH THE ACCORDANCE WITH THE  WITH THE WITH THE  THE THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS  AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS  SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS  PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS  BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS  THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS  COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS  COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS  OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS  WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS  COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS  TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS  SAID COMMISSIONERS SAID COMMISSIONERS  COMMISSIONERS COMMISSIONERS COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF  ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF  NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF  OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF  TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF  BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF  ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF  OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF  THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF  ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF  OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF  PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF  THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF  SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF  ON THIS PLAT, OR OF ON THIS PLAT, OR OF  THIS PLAT, OR OF THIS PLAT, OR OF  PLAT, OR OF PLAT, OR OF  OR OF OR OF  OF OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO  ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO  OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO  THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO  BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO  OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO  DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO  IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO  IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO  CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO  THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO  THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO  COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO  WILL ASSUME NO WILL ASSUME NO  ASSUME NO ASSUME NO  NO NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE  FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE  DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE  WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE  OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE  EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE  IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE  THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE  SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE  OTHER THAN THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE OTHER THAN THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE  THAN THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE THAN THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE  THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE  DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE  OR PROTECTING THE OR PROTECTING THE  PROTECTING THE PROTECTING THE  THE THE ROAD SYSTEM.  2. SIDEWALKS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION. SIDEWALKS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION. 3. DRIVEWAY ACCESS TO LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION FROM SIDE STREETS IS PROHIBITED. DRIVEWAY ACCESS TO LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION FROM SIDE STREETS IS PROHIBITED. 4. IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING,  WITHIN THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, WITHIN THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING,  THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING,  COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING,  ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING,  RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING,  INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING,  BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING,  NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING,  LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING,  TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING,  LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING,  IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING,  LIGHTING, LIGHTING, CUSTOM SIGNS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH WILLIAMSON COUNTY. 5. NO CONSTRUCTION, PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS NO CONSTRUCTION, PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS  CONSTRUCTION, PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS CONSTRUCTION, PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS  PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS  OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS  GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS  SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS  BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS  PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS  TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS  INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS  WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS  SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS  EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS  BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS  THE HEIGHTS THE HEIGHTS  HEIGHTS HEIGHTS OF THREE AND EIGHT FEET AS MEASURED FROM THE CROWNS OF THE ADJACENT STREETS. 6. THE OWNER SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND THE OWNER SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND  OWNER SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND OWNER SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND  SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND  CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND  A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND  MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND  HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND  ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND  THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND  SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND  BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND  RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND  FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND  THE MAINTENANCE AND THE MAINTENANCE AND  MAINTENANCE AND MAINTENANCE AND  AND AND LIABILITY OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY  OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY  ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY  LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY  IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY  SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY  ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY  SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY  IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY  SIGNS, WATER QUALITY SIGNS, WATER QUALITY  WATER QUALITY WATER QUALITY  QUALITY QUALITY FEATURES, ETC.  PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT  ETC.  PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT ETC.  PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT   PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT  PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT  WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT  THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT  WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT  COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT  RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT   THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT  ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT  SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT  HAVE ASSESSMENT HAVE ASSESSMENT  ASSESSMENT ASSESSMENT AUTHORITY TO ENSURE THE PROPER FUNDING FOR MAINTENANCE.   7. A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 10 FEET WIDE IS HEREBY DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY.A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 10 FEET WIDE IS HEREBY DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\AC3D\5266\Survey\AMENDED PLAT - SANTA RITA SECTION 3, PHASE 2





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 24.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

EMS Week Recognition
Submitted By: Michael Knipstein, EMS
Department: EMS
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the resolution for Williamson County EMS proclaiming
May 15-21, 2022 as Emergency Medical Services Week.

Background
Consider approving the WCEMS resolution recognizing May 15-21, 2022 as Emergency Medical Services Week.
 EMS is a vital public service.  The WCEMS System is ready to provide lifesaving care to those in need 24-hours a
day, seven days a week; and access to quality emergency care improves the survival and recovery rate of those
experiencing sudden illness or injury.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
EMS Resolution 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/09/2022 08:22 AM
Form Started By: Michael Knipstein Started On: 05/09/2022 07:45 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/09/2022 



State of Texas 
County of Williamson 
Know all men by these presents: 

 
THAT ON THIS, the 17th day of May 2022, the Commissioners’ Court of Williamson County, Texas, met in duly 
called session at the Courthouse in Georgetown, with the following members present; 
 

Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge 
Terry Cook, Commissioner, Precinct One 
Cynthia Long, Commissioner, Precinct Two 
Valerie Covey, Commissioner, Precinct Three 
Russ Boles, Commissioner, Precinct Four 

 
And at said meeting, among other business, the Court considered the following 
 

RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS, emergency medical services is a vital public service; and 

WHEREAS, the members of the Williamson County EMS system are ready to provide lifesaving care to those in 
need 24 hours a day, seven days a week; and 

WHEREAS, the Williamson County Emergency Communications 911 telecommunicators and their peers 
throughout the county ensure lifesaving help is a phone call away; and 

WHEREAS, access to quality emergency care dramatically improves the survival and recovery rate of those who 
experience sudden illness or injury; and 

WHEREAS, the emergency medical services system consists of emergency medical technicians at Williamson 
County EMS and its partner first responder organizations; and 

WHEREAS, the members of emergency medical services teams, whether career or volunteer, engage in thousands 
of hours of specialized training and continuing education to enhance their lifesaving skills; and 

WHEREAS, it is appropriate to recognize the value and the accomplishments of emergency medical services 
providers by designating Emergency Medical Services Week; now 

THEREFORE, Be It Resolved that the Williamson County Commissioners Court declares the week of May 15-21, 
2022, as 

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES WEEK 

We encourage the community to get to know their EMS providers. 

 
RESOLVED THIS 17th DAY OF MAY 2022 
 
 
Attest: ____________________________________     
            Bill Gravell, Jr. 
            Williamson County Judge 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 25.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Proclamation-National Police Week for County Sheriff
Submitted For: Mike Gleason  Submitted By: Starla Hall, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Proclamation recognizing May 11-17, 2022 as National Police
Week. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
National Police Week 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 08:03 AM
Form Started By: Starla Hall Started On: 05/12/2022 07:43 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 



 
To recognize National Police Week 2022 and to honor the service and sacrifice 
of these law enforcement officers killed in the line of duty while protecting our 

communities and safeguarding our democracy. 
 

 WHEREAS, The Congress of the United States of America has 
designated the week of May 11th-17th 2022 to be dedicated as “NATIONAL 
POLICE WEEK” and May 15th of each year to be “POLICE OFFICERS 

MEMORIAL DAY”, AND  
 

 WHEREAS, The law enforcement officers are our guardians of life and 
property, defenders of the individual right to be free, warriors in the war 
against crime and dedicated to the preservation of life, liberty and the pursuit 

of happiness, and 
 
 WHEREAS, Williamson County desires to honor the valor, service and 

dedication of its own deputies, and 
 

 WHEREAS, since the first recorded death in 1786, more than 23,000 
law enforcement officers in the United States have made the ultimate sacrifice 
and been killed in the line of duty, and 

 
 WHEREAS, new names of these dedicated public servants are 
engraved on the walls of the National Law Enforcement Officers Memorial in 

Washington, D.C. 
  

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED that the Commissioners 
Court of Williamson County, State of Texas, hereby proclaims May 11-17, 
2022 as National Police Week in Williamson County, Texas and publicly 

salutes the service of law enforcement officers in our community and in 
communities across the nation. 

 
Dated this 17th day of May 2022 
 

 
      ______________________ 
      Judge Bill Gravell 

 
 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 26.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Homestead Exemption Review 
Submitted For: Cynthia Long  Submitted By: Kathy Pierce, Commissioner Pct. #2
Department: Commissioner Pct. #2
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and take appropriate action on increasing the homestead property tax exemptions for persons sixty-five
(65) years of age or older from $90,000 to {NOT TO EXCEED $115,000} as authorized by Section 11.13(d) of the
Property Tax Code, to be effective for the tax year beginning on January 1, 2022.

Background
The last review of the homestead exemption was on May 25, 2021. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 11:27 AM
Form Started By: Kathy Pierce Started On: 05/12/2022 10:32 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 27.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Homestead Exemption Review 
Submitted For: Cynthia Long  Submitted By: Kathy Pierce, Commissioner Pct. #2
Department: Commissioner Pct. #2
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and take appropriate action on increasing the homestead property tax exemptions for disabled persons
from $75,000 to {NOT TO EXCEED $100,000} dollars as authorized by Section 11.13(d) of the Property Tax Code,
to be effective for the tax year beginning on January 1, 2022.

Background
The last review of the homestead exemption was on May 25, 2021. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 11:27 AM
Form Started By: Kathy Pierce Started On: 05/12/2022 10:36 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 28.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Homestead Exemption Review 
Submitted For: Cynthia Long  Submitted By: Kathy Pierce, Commissioner Pct. #2
Department: Commissioner Pct. #2
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and take appropriate action on authorizing a percentage-based exemption from ad valorem taxes on the
appraised value of the residence homestead in the amount of {NOT TO EXCEED 2.25 percent} of the appraised
value of the individual’s residence homestead or a minimum of $5,000 as authorized by Section 11.13(n) of the
Property Tax Code, to be effective for the tax year beginning on January 1, 2022.

Background
The last review of homestead exemptions was on May 25, 2021. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 11:28 AM
Form Started By: Kathy Pierce Started On: 05/12/2022 10:38 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 29.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Canvass of election returns for the Constitutional Amendment Special Election held on May 7, 2022
Submitted For: Chris Davis  Submitted By: Jenifer Favreau, Elections
Department: Elections
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and take appropriate action to conduct local canvass of election returns for the Constitutional Amendment
and Special Elections held on May 7, 2022 and to approve all documents related to the canvass of election returns.

Background
The canvass may not be conducted until the early voting ballot board has verified and counted all provisional
ballots and counted all timely received ballots cast by mail. The post-election early voting ballot board will meet on
Saturday, May 14, 2022 at 11:00am. After the board completes work, the canvass reports - including precinct by
precinct report and summary report - will be electronically submitted to the Court.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/11/2022 01:08 PM
Form Started By: Jenifer Favreau Started On: 05/09/2022 11:57 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/11/2022 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 30.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

CATRAC Whole Blood MOU
Submitted By: Michael Knipstein, EMS
Department: EMS
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving a memorandum of understanding between Capital
Area of Texas Regional Advisory Council (CATRAC) and Williamson County related to the regional whole blood
program.

Background
CATRAC leads a regional process improvement initiative to make whole blood available for EMS providers
throughout the region.  This memorandum of understanding outlines the agreement for various stakeholders to
work collaboratively through development, operations, and sustainment of a prehospital whole blood program. 
This MOU is the first step in allowing Williamson County EMS to utilize whole blood to treat patients.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
MOU 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 05/10/2022 11:41 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/11/2022 01:09 PM
Form Started By: Michael Knipstein Started On: 05/10/2022 10:23 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/11/2022 



















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 31.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Acceptance of Whole Blood Items
Submitted By: Michael Knipstein, EMS
Department: EMS
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding acceptance of donation(s) and transfer of medical
equipment from the Capital Area of Texas Regional Advisory Council (CATRAC) to support operations of the
Williamson County Emergency Medical Services pursuant to Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code § 81.032 and authorized county
judge or presiding officer to sign transfer document(s) on behalf of county.

Background
CATRAC purchased items needed to facilitate the administration of whole blood by EMS systems.  Approval would
allow Williamson County EMS to take possession of the items and begin implementation of a whole blood
administration program.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Property Transfer 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 05/10/2022 11:39 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/11/2022 01:09 PM
Form Started By: Michael Knipstein Started On: 05/10/2022 10:25 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/11/2022 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 32.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Approval of Purchase of Three Chevrolet Tahoes from Lake Country Chevrolet for the Sheriff's Office
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Mary Watson, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the purchase of Three (3) Chevrolet Tahoes in the
total of amount of $157,220.85, from Lake Country Chevrolet, per the GoodBuy Coop contract #22-22 8F000, valid
through 12/31/22, to support the operations of the Williamson County Sheriff's Office.

Background
This purchase will benefit the Williamson County Sheriff's Office.  See the attached quotes for vehicle
specifications; quotes include uplifting, delivery and installation.  Funding will be from 01.0100.2004.005700.
Replacements are scheduled for 2023, however funding is available and approved in the FY22 Budget and County
received notice from vendor that stock was available.  Legal, Contract Audit, Budget and Fleet have approved these
purchases. These units are replacing units: SB1727, SB1578 and SA1454. The department point of contact is
Chief Pat Erickson.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Lake Country Chevy Quotes for SO 5.17.22 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 05/12/2022 10:10 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 11:16 AM
Form Started By: Mary Watson Started On: 05/10/2022 10:51 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 

















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 33.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Salary surplus funds reallocation
Submitted For: Larry Gaddes  Submitted By: Judy Kocian, County Tax Assessor

Collector
Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a policy exception for the Tax Assessor/Collector to move salary
surplus dollars of 4,712.57 from PCN 1487 to PCN 1436.

Background
This is a request for an exception to the Compensation - Position Salary Surplus policy.  This request would be
for a lateral movement of an employee from one department to another involving PCN 1487 Tax Specialist II and
PCN 1436 Tax Accounting Specialist (current vacant position). Both positions are a pay grade of B.19. 
PCN 1487 Tax Specialist II has a surplus of funds that the Tax Assessor requests to be moved into PCN 1436 Tax
Accounting Specialist.  There is no change in the overall budget and no request for additional funds outside the
appropriate timeline.  This movement of funds has been discussed with Human Resources. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 11:25 AM
Form Started By: Judy Kocian Started On: 05/12/2022 10:00 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 34.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Approval of Annual Agreement for Licenses and Support for Oracle with Mythics, Inc. for IT Department
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Mary Watson, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the agreement between Williamson County and
Mythics, Inc. in the amount of $182,461.79 to be paid now, pursuant to DIR contract #DIR-TSO-4158, and
authorizing the execution of this agreement. This is a two part payment with the second payment of $182,461.79
due before 10/15/2022. The contract term of this agreement is 5/15/22 - 10/31/23. 

Background
This is software licensing purchase supports currently installed software. The County is licensing it for use now and
in the future. The software is required to keep our Oracle financial system databases performing properly and
efficiently. IT, Legal, Budget and Audit have all reviewed this agreement. The funding is being charged to two line
items: 50% to 01.0100.0503.005741 and 50% to 01.0100.0503.004505, FY22.  The department point of contact is
Alison Gleason.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Mythics Redacted Agreement 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 05/12/2022 10:42 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 11:17 AM
Form Started By: Mary Watson Started On: 05/10/2022 11:52 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 





 Con dent al
5 10 20 2 Page 2



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 35.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Receive the May 2022 Construction Summary Report and PowerPoint Presentation.
Submitted By: Marie Walters, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Receive the May 2022 Construction Summary Report and PowerPoint Presentation.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
May 2022 Construction Summay Report 
May 2022 PowerPoint Presentation 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 11:25 AM
Form Started By: Marie Walters Started On: 05/12/2022 08:03 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 



ROAD BOND PROGRAM

Construction Summary Report

WWW.ROADBOND.ORG

May 2022

Volume XXI - Issue No.05

County Judge
Bill Gravell, Jr.

Commissioners
Terry Cook

Cynthia Long
Valerie Covey

Russ Boles

Presented By:

1

2

3

4



i 

 

Table of  Contents 

 

 
 

Completed Projects ........................................................................................................ 1 

 
PRECINCT No. 1 – Commissioner Terry Cook .......................................................... 5 

North Mays Street Extension Phase 1 (Paloma Drive to Oakmont Drive) ............... 8 

Forest North Drainage Improvements Phase 3 ...................................................... 10 

 
PRECINCT No. 2 – Commissioner Cynthia Long .................................................... 12 

Seward Junction (SH 29 to CR 266 & CR 266 south of CR 259 to SH 29) .............. 15 

CR 200 Reconstruction (North of SH 29 to South of CR 201) ................................. 17 

 

PRECINCT No. 3 – Commissioner Valerie Covey .................................................... 19 

Ronald Reagan at Silver Spur / Ronald Reagan at Sun City Intersections  ........... 22 

Great Oaks Drive Bridge at Brushy Creek  ............................................................. 23 

Hairy Man Road / Brushy Creek Road Safety Improvements ............................... 25 

CR 111 Westinghouse Road  .................................................................................... 26  

 
PRECINCT No. 4 – Commissioner Russ Boles ......................................................... 28 

CR 110 Middle (Limmer Loop to CR 107) ............................................................... 31 

CR 101 (US 79 to north of Chandler Road) .............................................................. 33 

Southeast Loop Segment 1, Phase 1  ........................................................................ 34 

Thrall Project - South Bounds Street ....................................................................... 36 

Bartlett Project - Cotrell Street ................................................................................. 37 

Davilla Street Culvert Replacement (Davilla Strret at Walton Avenue) .................. 38 

Coupland Street Project (South Broad and Muery) ................................................. 40 

 
   

 
 



WILLIAMSON COUNTY 
ROAD BOND PROGRAM 

COMPLETED PROJECTS 

CONSTRUCTION SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETE/OPEN TO TRAFFIC - AS OF APRIL 2022 

Precinct 1 
 Pond Springs Road (signal) – Apr 2002
 McNeil Road, Phase 1 – Jan 2005
 McNeil Road, Phase 2 – Feb 2007
 RM 620, Phase 1 – Jan 2009
 Pond Springs Road – Sep 2010
 County Road 174 at Brushy Creek – Jun 2011
 O’Connor Drive Extension – Apr 2012
 King of Kings Crossing – Aug 2012
 RM 620 Safety Improvements – Dec 2014
 Forest North Drainage Improvements Phase 2 – Oct 2017
 O’Connor Drive N of RM 620 – Jul 2018
 Neenah Avenue Widening – Dec 2018
 Lakeline Right Turn Lanes – Aug 2019
 Forest North Drainage Improvements – Anderson Mill – Feb 2020
 North Mays Extension- Dec 2020
 Forest North Drainage Improvements Phase 3 – Jan 2022

1



WILLIAMSON COUNTY 
ROAD BOND PROGRAM 

COMPLETED PROJECTS 

CONSTRUCTION SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETE/OPEN TO TRAFFIC - AS OF APRIL 2022 

Precinct 2 
 RM 1869 at SH 29 (signal) – Aug 2002 
 River Bend Oaks – Feb 2003 
 County Road 175 – Jun 2003 
 County Road 200 – Sep 2003 
 Ronald Reagan Blvd, South Ph. 1 – Dec 2004 
 County Road 214 – Feb 2005 
 County Road 258 – Sep 2006 
 San Gabriel Pkwy, Ph. 1 – Feb 2007 
 Ronald Reagan Blvd North Ph. 1 – Mar 2007 
 Lakeline Blvd – Jul 2007 
 Ronald Reagan Blvd South Ph. 2 – Feb 2008 
 US 183 at CR 274 – Feb 2008 
 County Road 175 Phase 2A – Jan 2010 
 US 183 at FM 3405 Traffic Signal – Mar 2010 
 US 183 at FM 3405 Left Turn Lanes – May 2010 
 County Road 214 Phase 2A – Jan 2011 
 San Gabriel Parkway Ph. 2 – Oct 2011 
 US 183 (PTF) – Apr 2012 
 SH 29 TWLTL Liberty Hill – Dec 2012 
 Hero Way – Feb 2013 
 County Roads 260/266 – Apr 2013 
 County Road 277 – Jul 2014 
 Lakeline Blvd at US 183 – Nov 2014 
 Lakeline Blvd Ph. 2 – Apr 2015 
 County Road 258 – Jul 2017 
 County Road 200 at Bold Sundown – Oct 2018 
 Ronald Reagan at Santa Rita Ranch – Feb 2019 
 CR 200 at SH 29 / Loop 332 – Jul 2019 
 Bagdad Road (CR 279) at CR 278 (River Ranch County Park Road) – Feb 2020 
 San Gabriel Ranch Road Bridge – Mar 2020 
 Corridor F / US 183 Planning - Jan 2021 
 Seward Junction Improvements – Mar 2021 
 Ronald Reagan Blvd Widening (Temporary Signals) at Santa Rita Blvd – Feb 2022 

 

 

2



WILLIAMSON COUNTY 
ROAD BOND PROGRAM 

COMPLETED PROJECTS 

CONSTRUCTION SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETE/OPEN TO TRAFFIC - AS OF APRIL 2022 

Precinct 3 
 Cedar Hollow at SH 29 (signal) – Aug 2002
 Georgetown Inner Loop Project 2 – Aug 2003
 Georgetown Inner Loop Project 1 – Jun 2004
 Georgetown Inner Loop East Extension – Sep 2004
 County Road 152 Bridge Replacement – Sep 2004
 Inner Loop East (CR 151 to Bus 35) – Oct 2005
 Ronald Reagan Blvd North, Ph. 2 – May 2008
 12” Water Main Relocation for SH 29 Widening – Jun 2008
 SH 29 / CR 104, Ph. 1 – Jul 2008
 IH 35 at SH 29 Turnarounds (PTF) – Aug 2008
 SE Inner Loop at FM 1460 – Nov 2009
 County Road 111 (Westinghouse Road) – Jun 2010
 Williams Drive – Apr 2011
 County Road 104, Phase 2 – May 2011
 RM 2338 (PTF) – Jul 2011
 SH 29 at Park Pl and Jack Nicklaus – May 2012
 Ronald Reagan Blvd. North Phase 3 – Jun 2013
 Ronald Reagan Blvd. North Phase 4 – Mar 2014
 Madrid Drive Extension – Sep 2014
 CR 245 – Sep 2015
 IH 35 Northbound Frontage Road (PTF) – Oct 2015
 Ronald Reagan North Phase 4 Fencing – Jan 2016
 IH 35 Northbound Frontage Road Driveway (PTF) – Mar 2016
 Southwest Bypass Driveways – Aug 2016
 RM 2243 at Escalera Right Intersection – Aug 2016
 SH 29 at Cedar Hollow Right Intersection Improvements – Aug 2016
 Southwest Bypass Access Route – Jul 2017
 Pearson Ranch Road – Oct 2017
 Arterial H Extension Phase I– Feb 2018
 Relocation of Williamson County Regional Raw Water Line – Apr 2018
 RM 620 Phase 2 – Jul 2018
 Southwest Bypass Segment 1 – Sept 2018
 Inner Loop Improvements – Dec 2018
 Neenah Avenue and Pearson Ranch Road Traffic Signal – Jan 2019
 Southwest Bypass Segment 2 – Jan 2020
 Great Oaks Drive Water Line Relocations – Jun 2020
 CR 176 @ RM 2243 – Oct 2020
 Corridor H/Sam Bass Road Interim Signals – May 2021
 Ronald Reagan Boulevard at Silver Spur Boulevard – June 2021
 Ronald Reagan Boulevard at Sun City – June 2021
 IH 35 Ramp Reversals and Frontage Road Conversion – Sept 2021
 O’Connor Drive Traffic Signals – Nov 2021
 Hairy Man Road/Brushy Creek Road Safety Improvements- Dec 2021
 Ronald Reagan Blvd. at IH 35 Bridge Replacement – Dec 2021

3



WILLIAMSON COUNTY 
ROAD BOND PROGRAM 

COMPLETED PROJECTS 

CONSTRUCTION SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETE/OPEN TO TRAFFIC - AS OF APRIL 2022 

Precinct 4 
 Bridge Replacements (CR 390, 406 & 427) – Nov 2002 
 County Road 368 and 369 – Nov 2002 
 County Road 412 – Aug 2003 
 County Road 300 and 301 – Dec 2003 
 County Road 424 Bridge Replacement – Jan 2004 
 Chandler Rd. Extension, Ph. 1 – Mar 2005 
 County Road 112, Ph. 1 – Aug 2005 
 County Road 137 – Oct 2005 
 Limmer Loop, Ph. 1A – Jul 2006 
 Chandler Rd, Ph. 2 – Dec 2007 
 Limmer Loop, Ph. 1B – Mar 2008 
 Limmer Loop, Ph. 1C – Oct 2008 
 US 79, Section 5B (PTF) – Aug 2010 
 Chandler Rd, Ph. 3B – Oct 2010 
 US 79, Section 5A (PTF) – May 2011 
 FM1660 at Landfill Rd. – Sep 2011 
 Second Street Drainage Improvements – Dec 2011 
 US 79 Section 3 (PTF) – Jul 2012 
 Chandler Rd, Ph. 3A – Dec 2012 
 Second Street Roadway Improvements – Feb 2013 
 County Road 138 – Jun 2013 
 County Road 108 – Nov 2013 
 County Road 170 – Feb 2015 
 Multi-Site Traffic Signals – Jun 2016 
 Bill Pickett Trail (East Williamson County Expo Center Access Road) – Nov 2016 
 County Road 110 South – May 2018 
 County Road 119 – Mar 2019 
 County Road 110 Middle – Oct 2020 
 County Road Paving (401, 402 & 404) – Sep 2021 
 O’Connor Traffic Signals – Nov 2021 
 Thrall Project (S. Bounds Street) – Jan 2022 
 Bartlett Project (Cotrell Street) – Feb 2022 
 County Road 101 – Feb 2022 

4



5



6



7



North Mays Street Extension Phase 1 (Paloma Drive to Oakmont Drive)
Project No. 1810-265 Original Contract Price = $10,775,835.75

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantial Completion Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Completion Certificate Days Added Days

11/14/2018 12/4/2018 1/18/2019 1/28/2019 12/16/2020 410 279 689

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoiced Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 1/28/2019 1/31/2019 4 $523,139.40 $523,139.40 $58,126.60 $58,126.60 5 1
2 2/1/2019 2/28/2019 28 $2,584.80 $525,724.20 $287.20 $58,413.80 5 5
3 3/1/2019 4/30/2019 61 $102,281.40 $628,005.60 $11,364.60 $69,778.40 6 13
4 5/1/2019 5/31/2019 31 $593,318.74 $1,221,324.34 $65,924.30 $135,702.70 12 18
5 6/1/2019 6/30/2019 30 $188,661.93 $1,409,986.27 $20,962.44 $156,665.14 13 22
6 7/1/2019 7/31/2019 31 $590,007.31 $1,999,993.58 $65,556.37 $222,221.51 19 27
7 8/1/2019 8/31/2019 31 $628,396.35 $2,628,389.93 $69,821.82 $292,043.33 25 31
8 9/1/2019 9/30/2019 30 $2,393,911.61 $5,022,301.54 $265,990.17 $558,033.50 47 36
9 10/1/2019 10/31/2019 31 $724,961.48 $5,747,263.02 $80,551.28 $638,584.78 54 40
10 11/1/2019 11/30/2019 30 $378,890.89 $6,126,153.91 $42,098.99 $680,683.77 58 45
11 12/1/2019 12/31/2019 31 $341,316.16 $6,467,470.07 $37,924.02 $718,607.79 61 49
12 1/1/2020 1/31/2020 31 $258,548.22 $6,726,018.29 $28,727.58 $747,335.37 64 54
13 2/1/2020 2/29/2020 29 $191,886.33 $6,917,904.62 $21,320.70 $768,656.07 65 58
14 3/1/2020 3/31/2020 31 $176,371.44 $7,094,276.06 $19,596.83 $788,252.90 67 62
15 4/1/2020 4/30/2020 30 $395,476.16 $7,489,752.22 $43,941.79 $832,194.69 71 67
16 5/1/2020 5/31/2020 31 $277,797.27 $7,767,549.49 $30,866.36 $863,061.05 73 71
17 6/1/2020 6/30/2020 30 $385,340.38 $8,152,889.87 $42,815.60 $905,876.65 77 75
18 7/1/2020 7/31/2020 31 $418,604.43 $8,571,494.30 $46,511.61 $952,388.26 81 80
19 8/1/2020 8/31/2020 31 $202,731.51 $8,774,225.81 $22,525.72 $974,913.98 83 84
20 9/1/2020 9/30/2020 30 $117,670.32 $8,891,896.13 $13,074.48 $987,988.46 84 89
21 10/1/2020 10/31/2020 31 $305,827.52 $9,197,723.65 $33,980.83 $1,021,969.29 87 93
22 11/1/2020 11/30/2020 30 $190,635.28 $9,388,358.93 $21,181.70 $1,043,150.99 89 98
23 12/1/2020 12/31/2020 16 $338,985.41 $9,727,344.34 $37,665.05 $1,080,816.04 92 100
24 1/1/2021 2/28/2021 0 $165,603.43 $9,892,947.77 $18,400.38 $1,099,216.42 94 100
25 3/1/2021 5/31/2021 0 $1,535,933.64 $11,428,881.41 -$1,099,216.42 $0.00 97 100
26 6/1/2021 12/31/2021 0 $18,800.00 $11,447,681.41 $0.00 $0.00 97 100

4/30/2022 Comments -

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
01 5/5/2020 $0.00 $0.00

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
02 5/5/2020 $24,898.11 24,898.11$              

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
03 10/6/2020 $67,872.45 92,770.56$               

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
04 10/6/2020 $21,002.40 113,772.96$             

Oncor illumination installed and coordination for revegetation work under bridge began.

3F: County Convenience. Additional work desired by the County. This Change Order compensates the Contractor for modifications to Driveway #1 that include raising 
the elevation of the driveway to match the current driveway, improving the driveway by adding 6" of flex base to the pavement section, and using higher strength 
concrete. The driveway elevation was maintained to minimize the impact of flooding on the driveway access. The improvements were necessary due to the high volume
of heavy truck and trailer traffic that uses the driveway.  

4B: Third Party Accommodation. Third party requested work. This Change Order modifies the contract to require that Chandler Creek, LP, a Delaware limited 
partnership (collectively referred to as "Seller") be an additional insured to Capital Excavation's (Contractor) commercial general liability (CGL) insurance policy and to
their commercial auto liability (Auto Liability) insurance policy. Adding the Seller to the Contractor's insurance was in the terms and conditions of the Real Estate 
Contract between the Chandler Creek, LP and Williamson County. The Real Estate Contract was finalized after the plans were completed.  

3F: County Convenience. Additional work desired by the County. This Change Order compensates the Contractor for adding electronic portable changeable message 
boards to provide advance notification of the closure of North Mays, from Jeffery Way to Paloma Drive. The Change Order also adds compensation for the removal of 
the City of Round Rock Public Safety Training Center sign. Electrical ground boxes and installation of illumination on the Chandler Branch bridge will be added at the 
request of Oncor.

1A: Design Error or Omission. Incorrect PS&E. This Change Order adds a 24” encasement to the relocation of the new City of Round Rock 12” Water Line A that 
crosses the roadway at the north end of the project. The installation of the water line was included in the plans, but the encasement was not. The encasement is required 
to protect the water line under the roadway.

8



Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
05 2/23/2021 $194,528.81 308,301.77$             

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
6 3/23/2021 $364,733.96 673,035.73$             

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
7 4/12/2022 $302,109.20 975,144.93$             

Adjusted Price = $11,750,980.68

2G: Unadjusted utility (unforeseeable). This Change Order adds various changes to the project, including the additional cost of hauling embankment material due to 
delays in the relocation of existing utilities. 3F: Additional work desired by the County. Pay items were added for electronic changeable message boards that have been 
used during road closures at the south end of the project, a driveway on North Mays Street north of the City of Round Rock Public Safety Training Center, and traffic 
control devices that were added at the northbound lane drop transition at the north end of the project. 2E: Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable). This Change Order 
also includes adjustment of existing water valve risers, a manhole in the North Mays Street and Paloma Drive intersection, and a wall along  the sidewalk in front of the 
City of Round Rock Public Safety Training Center.

 6C: Untimely ROW/Utilities. Utilities not clear.  This Change Order adds a pay item to compensate the Contractor for extended project overhead costs caused by 
delays to the utility relocation. 

2E: Differing Site Conditions (unforseeable). Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforseeable).  This Change Order provides the interim final balancing for 
the overrun/underrun of Contract quanities on the project as a result of addressing field conditions not accounted for in the original plans. This Change Order adds 
items to compensate the contractor for various work including installation of soil stabilization measures under the bridge.  4B: Third Party Accommodation. Third party 
requested work.  This Change Order also adds a Force Account item to pay for the installation of Oncor illumination poles, wire and conduit south of the bridge

9



Forest North Phase 3
Project No. 3866 Original Contract Price = $4,793,058.15

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantial Completion Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Completion Certificate Days Added Days

4/23/2020 5/5/2020 6/1/2020 6/11/2020 1/7/2022 600 2 602

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoiced Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 6/11/2020 6/30/2020 20 $162,371.70 $162,371.70 $18,041.30 $18,041.30 4 3
2 7/1/2020 7/31/2020 31 $312,289.20 $474,660.90 $34,698.80 $52,740.10 10 8
3 8/1/2020 8/31/2020 31 $290,125.80 $764,786.70 $32,236.20 $84,976.30 17 14
4 9/1/2020 9/30/2020 30 $287,032.05 $1,051,818.75 $31,892.45 $116,868.75 23 19
5 10/1/2020 10/31/2020 31 $468,464.76 $1,520,283.51 $52,051.64 $168,920.39 34 24
6 11/1/2020 11/30/2020 30 $206,112.42 $1,726,395.93 $22,901.38 $191,821.77 38 29
7 12/1/2020 12/31/2020 31 $311,530.68 $2,037,926.61 $34,614.52 $226,436.29 45 34
8 1/1/2021 1/31/2021 31 $169,934.92 $2,207,861.53 $18,881.66 $245,317.95 49 39
9 2/1/2021 2/28/2021 28 $206,865.00 $2,414,726.53 $22,985.00 $268,302.95 53 44
10 3/1/2021 3/31/2021 31 $214,908.30 $2,629,634.83 $23,878.70 $292,181.65 58 49
11 4/1/2021 4/30/2021 30 $109,026.67 $2,738,661.50 $12,114.07 $304,295.72 60 54
12 5/1/2021 5/31/2021 31 $51,380.93 $2,790,042.43 $5,708.99 $310,004.71 62 59
13 6/1/2021 6/30/2021 30 $132,931.80 $2,922,974.23 $14,770.20 $324,774.91 65 64
14 7/1/2021 7/31/2021 31 $187,562.29 $3,110,536.52 $20,840.26 $345,615.17 69 69
15 8/1/2021 8/31/2021 31 $298,473.57 $3,409,010.09 $33,163.73 $378,778.90 75 74
16 9/1/2021 9/30/2021 30 $443,259.14 $3,852,269.23 -$176,027.89 $202,751.01 81 79
17 10/1/2021 10/31/2021 31 $305,424.55 $4,157,693.78 $16,074.98 $218,825.99 87 84
18 11/1/2021 11/30/2021 30 $349,058.60 $4,506,752.38 $18,371.50 $237,197.49 94 89
19 12/1/2021 12/31/2021 31 $207,174.81 $4,713,927.19 $10,903.94 $248,101.43 99 95
20 1/1/2022 1/31/2022 7 $28,359.87 $4,742,287.06 $1,492.63 $249,594.06 99 96
21 2/1/2022 2/28/2022 0 $7,514.50 $4,749,801.56 $395.50 $249,989.56 99 96

4/30/2022 Comments -

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
01 10/6/2020 $22,353.00 22,353.00$           

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
02 10/6/2020 $5,017.92 27,370.92$           

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
3 1/12/2021 27,841.45$         55,212.37$           

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
4 1/12/2021 2,215.00$           57,427.37$           

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
5 1/12/2021 5,117.00$           62,544.37$           

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
6 3/16/2021 25,200.00$         87,744.37$           

3F: County Convenience. Additional work desired by the County. This Change Order modifies the grate elevation of an existing drop inlet and regrades the ditches 
to improve drainage at 9615 Moorberry Street. The drop inlet was installed in a previous Forest North drainage improvement project.  

Coordinating with the City of Austin, regarding final channel grading at downstream end.

2E: Differing Site Conditions(unforeseeable). Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable). This Change Order makes various changes to the City of 
Austin (COA) water line layout on Perthshire Street and Broadmeade Avenue in the Braes Valley Zone. 4B: Third Party Accommodation. Third Party requested 
work. The cost of this change order is being paid for by the City of Austin and they have reviewed and approved this revision and additional cost.  

4B: Third Party Accommodation. Third party requested work. This Change Order adds a new item to pay the Contractor for additional potholing needed to locate 
City of Austin (COA) water lines and services in locations not called for in the plans and outside the normal bid item subsidiary potholing. This Change Order also 
adds a new item to pay the Contractor to remove and replace mailboxes that are in conflict with COA water line relocations. The City of Austin has agreed to pay 
the additional costs associated with these items.    

2E: Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable). Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable). This Change Order adds two new items to pay the 
Contractor to replace a driveway and pipe end treatments located at the intersection of Wisterwood and Broadmeade in the Braes Valley Zone that were impacted 
by the installation of the City of Austin 12" water line, per Change Order 1. The City of Austin has agreed to pay the additional cost associated with these items.  

1A: Design Error or Omission. Incorrect PS&E. This Change Order adds two new items for wood fence gates that were not included in the original  plans. Wood 
fence is shown to be removed and replaced but no items were established to replace wood fence gates encountered within the fence removal areas. 2E: Differing 
Site Conditions (unforeseeable). Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable). This Change Order also adds an item to compensate the Contractor for 
the cost to relocate a copper water service line on the private side of the water line service at 13013 Stillforest Street. The existing copper water service line is 
required to be moved because it is in conflict with proposed storm sewer installation. The County is paying the cost of this Change Order.

1A: Design Error or Omission. Incorrect PS&E. This Change Order adds an item to pay for 24" RCP 6:1 safety end treatments (SET's). Plan sheet 120 of 201 (SB7 
of SB10) calls for the 24" RCP on Chester Forest Street to have 6:1 SET's but no pay items were created to pay for this item on the bid forms.

10



Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
7 10/5/2021 30,341.85$         118,086.22$         

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
8 10/5/2021 9,733.37$           127,819.59$         

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
9 1/19/2022 182,754.00$       310,573.59$         

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
10 4/12/2022 142,048.42$       452,622.01$         

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
11 4/12/2022 (211,080.35)$     241,541.66$         

Adjusted Price = $5,034,599.81

3F: Additional work desired by the County. County Convenience. This Change Order provides the interim balancing for the overrun of Contract quantities on the 
project paid for by Williamson County. The overruns were a result of addressing field conditions not accounted for in the original plans. Item 400-WC01 is being 
added to compensate the Contractor for repairs to the existing pavement adjacent to the pipe trench repairs.

3F: Additional work desired by the County. County Convenience.  This Change Order provides the balancing for the overrun and underrun of Contract quantities 
on the project paid for by the City of Austin.  All changes were approved by the City prior to the work being performed.   

3F: Additional work desired by the County. County Convenience. This Change Order adds an item to compensate the contractor for  a portion of the reconstruction 
cost of Queensland Drive. Queensland Drive required reconstruction due in part to the condition of the existing roadway and the impact of the Contractor's 
equipment entering and exiting their staging area adjacent to the roadway.

 3F: Additional work desired by the County. County Convenience.  This Change Order adds a new item to compensate the Contractor to mill and overlay Newberry 
Drive in lieu of patching the trenches for the waterline and storm sewer pipe ditchlines. 

2E: Differing Site Conditions.  This Change Order provides the balancing for the overrun and underrun of Contract quantities on the project paid for by Williamson 
County. The overruns and underruns were a result of addressing field conditions not accounted for in the original plans.  

11



12



13



14



Seward Junction Improvements (SH 29 to CR 266 & CR 259 to SH 29)
Project No. 1812-282 Original Contract Price = $13,270,258.10

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantial Completion Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Completion Certificate Days Added Days

12/19/2018 3/5/2019 4/22/2019 5/2/2019 3/15/2021 600 84 684

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoiced Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 5/2/2019 6/30/2019 60 $1,138,506.71 $1,138,506.71 $126,500.75 $126,500.75 10 9
2 7/1/2019 7/31/2019 31 $900,193.70 $2,038,700.41 $100,021.52 $226,522.27 18 13
3 8/1/2019 8/31/2019 31 $500,440.00 $2,539,140.41 $55,604.44 $282,126.71 22 18
4 9/1/2019 9/30/2019 30 $781,187.35 $3,320,327.76 $86,798.60 $368,925.31 29 22
5 10/1/2019 10/31/2019 31 $629,436.02 $3,949,763.78 $69,937.33 $438,862.64 34 27
6 11/1/2019 11/30/2019 30 $278,357.53 $4,228,121.31 $30,928.62 $469,791.26 37 31
7 12/1/2019 12/31/2019 31 $499,295.12 $4,727,416.43 $55,477.23 $525,268.49 41 36
8 1/1/2020 1/31/2020 31 $507,587.04 $5,235,003.47 $56,398.56 $581,667.05 45 40
9 2/1/2020 2/29/2020 29 $495,830.37 $5,730,833.84 $55,092.26 $636,759.31 50 44
10 3/1/2020 3/31/2020 31 $1,495,940.26 $7,226,774.10 -$256,402.78 $380,356.53 59 49
11 4/1/2020 4/30/2020 30 $925,168.98 $8,151,943.08 $48,693.11 $429,049.64 67 53
12 5/1/2020 5/31/2020 31 $751,064.06 $8,903,007.14 $39,529.68 $468,579.32 73 58
13 6/1/2020 6/30/2020 30 $728,210.17 $9,631,217.31 $38,326.85 $506,906.17 79 62
14 7/1/2020 7/31/2020 31 $418,630.14 $10,049,847.45 $22,033.17 $528,939.34 82 67
15 8/1/2020 8/31/2020 31 $266,456.21 $10,316,303.66 $14,024.01 $542,963.35 85 71
16 9/1/2020 9/30/2020 30 $216,227.68 $10,532,531.34 $11,380.40 $554,343.75 86 76
17 10/1/2020 10/31/2020 31 $121,663.91 $10,654,195.25 $6,403.38 $560,747.13 87 80
18 11/1/2020 11/30/2020 30 $386,714.53 $11,040,909.78 $20,353.38 $581,100.51 91 85
19 12/1/2020 12/31/2020 31 $188,106.89 $11,229,016.67 $9,900.37 $591,000.88 92 89
20 1/1/2021 1/31/2021 31 $110,227.19 $11,339,243.86 $5,801.43 $596,802.31 93 94
21 2/1/2021 2/28/2021 28 $371,751.27 $11,710,995.13 $19,565.85 $616,368.16 96 98
22 3/1/2021 3/31/2021 15 $167,168.32 $11,878,163.45 $8,798.34 $625,166.50 97 100
23 4/1/2021 4/30/2021 0 $488,109.50 $12,366,272.95 -$372,793.58 $252,372.92 98 100
24 5/1/2021 5/31/2021 0 $3,507.27 $12,369,780.22 $71.57 $252,444.49 98 100
25 6/1/2021 6/30/1931 0 $7,239.36 $12,377,019.58 $147.75 $252,592.24 98 100
26 7/1/2021 8/31/2021 0 $16,577.12 $12,393,596.70 $338.30 $252,930.54 98 100
27 9/1/2021 12/31/2021 0 $67,554.57 $12,461,151.27 $1,378.67 $254,309.21 99 100

4/30/2022 Comments -

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
01 2/28/2020 $112,306.36 112,306.36$           

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
02 6/16/2020 $9,946.75 122,253.11$           

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
03 7/21/2020 $3,372.67 125,625.78$           

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
04 8/4/2020 $17,647.04 143,272.82$           

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
05 8/4/2020 $272,222.65 415,495.47$           

Awaiting spring grass growth before processing Certificate of Completion.

1A: Design Error or Omission. Incorrect PS&E. This change order revises items and quantities that were entered incorrectly or omitted in the bid tab for Seward 
Junction SW, Seward Junction SE and PEC Pond.

1A: Design Error or Omission. Incorrect PS&E. This Change Order adds a pay item to adjust existing manholes located within the ROW to match finish grade. The 
manholes are on the existing LCRA line that runs through the project. The manholes were shown in the plans but a bid item to cover the cost of the adjustments to 
these manholes were not included in the original plans.

2G: Differing Site Conditions (Unforeseeable). Unadjusted utility (unforeseeable). This Change Order compensates the Contractor for additional work to lower an 
existing wastewater line that is in conflict with the proposed driveway culvert located on CR 266 approximately 500 feet south of the SH 29 intersection on the east 
side of the roadway. The location of the line was not identified in the plans and the Contractor damaged the line while excavating for the driveway culvert. This work 
is located in the Seward Junction Southeast portion of the project.  

2J: Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable). Other. This Change Order adds Work Zone Pavement Mark Removeable pay items to the contract. The plans included 
Work Zone Pavement Mark Non-Removeable items that worked with the asphalt pavement section. Since the roadway is concrete paving, Work Zone Pavement 
Mark Removeable items needed to be added for the different phases and traffic switches called for in the plans. This applies to the Seward Junction Southeast portion 
of the project.

2G: Differing Site Conditions (Unforeseeable). Unadjusted utility (unforeseeable). This Change Order compensates the Contractor for additional work to install a new 
6" and a new 8" wastewater line, a new 6" water line, and remove an existing wastewater vault that has been abandoned. The installation of the new underground 
utilities are necessary because the existing lines are in conflict with the proposed construction at the intersection of SH 29 and Seward Junction Southwest. The 
utilities belong to the City of Liberty Hill.    

15



Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
06 10/6/2020 $681.04 416,176.51$           

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
07 2/2/2021 $194,882.66 611,059.17$           

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
08 5/4/2021 $91,592.30 702,651.47$           

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
09 5/18/2021 ($11,573.93) 691,077.54$           

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
10 8/17/2021 $43,291.29 734,368.83$           

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
11 12/15/2021 $68,933.28 803,302.11$           

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
12 2/1/2022 -1,234,080.84 -430,778.73

Adjusted Price = $12,839,479.37

Revisions and balancing of asphalt items.

2C: Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable) New development (conditions changing after PS&E completed). This Change Order adds the latest Guardrail End 
Treatment (MSKT) standard to the contract. 2E: Differing Site Conditions. Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable)(Item 9). This Change Order 
adds work to extend a storm sewer pipe, revises the slope on some SET's from 4:1 to 3:1 (RFI 28), due to a change in the PGL of the roadway. A pipe underdrain 
system was added to the contract to address groundwater encountered during construction of the roadway (RFI #29). Construction Exit items that were not used on the 
project were deleted from the contract. This Change Order is for work in the Southeast portion of the project.

3F: County Convenience. Additional work desired by the County. This Change Order adds the reconstruction of a 500' portion of CR 260 from SH 29 to Terra del sol 
Parkway to the contract at the request of Williamson County.  

Revisions and balancing of striping items.

2E: Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable). Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable).  This Change Order provides the final balancing for the 
overrun/underrun of Contract quantities for the small signs on the project as a result of addressing field conditions not accounted for in the original plans. 2I. 
Additional safety needs (unforeseeable): Small signs have been added to the project to provide additional safety measures.  

2E: Differing Site Condition (Unforeseeable). Miscellaneous difference in site condition (unforseeable).

2G. Differing Site Conditions. Unadjusted utility (unforeseeable): This Change Order compensates the Contractor for the cost of overhead for the 24 days added to the 
contract time for the relocation of Liberty Hill water lines along SH 29. The cost of the work was added in Change Order 5 and the time was added in Change Order 
10. The time impact of the additional work was not known at the time the cost of the work was negotiated.

16



Project Location 

CR 200 Reconstruction 
(North of SH 29 to South of CR 201)

Project Length: 0.947 Miles
Roadway Classification: Rural Collector

Project Schedule:  November 2021 - September 2022
Estimated Construction Cost: $5.0 Million

APRIL 2022 IN REVIEW

4/1/2022: Smith Contracting completed the second course of flexible base on 
the west side of CR 200 south of Clark Place to the north end of the project. 
Crews poured concrete curb at Clark Place. 

4/8/2022: Subcontractor Lone Star Paving seal coated and placed the Type B 
hot mix asphalt on the proposed southbound lane from the north end of the 
project to just south of Clark Place. Subcontractor DIJ striped the new section 
of roadway and opened it up to traffic. 

4/15/2022: Smith Contracting continued excavating to subgrade on the 
proposed east half of CR 200 south of the railroad tracks. Smith completed 
installing the boxes for the upstream portion of Culvert 2 and installed the 
double 30 inch concrete pipe (RCP) across Stage Coach. 

4/22/2022: Smith Contracting began placing flexible base on the lime treated 
subgrade for northbound CR 200 from Stage Coach to the south. The 
contractor formed and poured the upstream headwall at Culvert 2 north of 
Sundance Ranch entrance .

4/29/2022: Smith Contracting placed flexible base on the proposed 
northbound half of CR 200 south of the railroad tracks. 

Design Engineer: Jones & Carter 
Contractor: M.A. Smith Contracting 
Construction Observation: 
Bruce Thurin, HNTB

Williamson County 
Road Bond Program

17



CR 200 Reconstruction
Project No. T5023 Original Contract Price = $4,975,515.09

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantial Completion Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Completion Certificate Days Added Days

9/8/2021 9/30/2021 11/15/2021 11/25/2021 308 308

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoiced Current Total % ($) % Time

Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used
1 11/15/2021 12/3/2021 19 $322,884.45 $322,884.45 $35,876.05 $35,876.05 7 6
2 12/4/2021 12/31/2021 28 $243,429.75 $566,314.20 $27,047.75 $62,923.80 13 15
3 1/1/2022 1/28/2022 28 $322,421.76 $888,735.96 $35,824.64 $35,824.64 20 24
4 1/29/2022 2/28/2022 31 $522,074.39 $522,074.39 $58,008.27 $58,008.27 32 34
5 3/1/2022 3/28/2022 28 $360,789.80 $360,789.80 $40,087.75 $40,087.75 40 44

9/30/2021 Comments -

Adjusted Price = $4,975,515.09

Notice to Proceed on 11/15/21 with time charges beginning 11/25/21.

18



19



20



21



Ronald Reagan at Silver Spur / Ronald Reagan at Sun City Intersections (Intersection Improvementst)
Project No. T1873 Original Contract Price = $875,350.00

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantial Completion Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Completion Certificate Days Added Days

10/6/2020 10/13/2020 11/24/2020 12/8/2020 6/11/2021 1/12/2022 142 44 186

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoiced Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 12/8/2020 12/30/2020 23 $107,172.03 $107,172.03 $11,908.00 $11,908.00 14 12
2 12/31/2020 1/31/2021 32 $56,797.20 $163,969.23 $6,310.80 $18,218.80 22 30
3 2/1/2021 3/31/2021 59 $64,033.20 $228,002.43 $7,114.80 $25,333.60 30 61
4 4/1/2021 5/31/2021 61 $420,254.52 $648,256.95 $46,694.95 $72,028.55 85 94
5 5/31/2021 6/25/2021 11 $111,305.55 $759,562.50 -$32,051.58 $39,976.97 95 100
6 6/26/2021 8/10/2021 0 $64,572.29 $824,134.79 -$23,157.89 $16,819.08 99 100

4/30/2022 Comments -
.

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
01 11/9/2021 -$29,746.06 (29,746.06)$          

Adjusted Price = $845,603.94

Certificate of Acceptance will be issued once final documentation is received.

2E: Differing Site Conditions(unforeseeable). This Change Order provides the final balancing for the overrun/underrun of Contract quantities on the project as a 
result of addressing field conditions not accounted for in the original plans.  2C: Differing Site Conditions. This Change Order adds new items to the contract to 
pay the Contractor for additional work.  The added work includes, removing and replacing an existing flashing beacon assembly, milling and overlaying Silver 
Spur to maintain the existing profile and placing block sod in the center median of Silver Spur.  

22



Project Location 

Great Oaks Drive Bridge at Brushy Creek
(Along Great Oaks Drive from Brightwater Blvd to Oak Ridge Drive)

Project Length:  0.191 Miles
Roadway Classification: Major Collector

Project Schedule: September 2021 - Early 2023
Estimated Construction Cost: $10.6 Million

APRIL 2022 IN REVIEW

4/1/2022: DeNucci graded for and placed the cement treated moisture barrier 
at Wall 2R and 2C. Subcontractor Greater Austin completed forming and 
pouring the bridge cap and backwall at Abutment 1 (south). 

4/8/2022: DeNucci began installing the MSE panels for Wall 2R, 2C, 2L and the 
temporary wall at Wall 2. Subcontractor Greater Austin completed removing 
the formwork and applying the surface finish at the bridge cap and backwall at 
Abutment 1 (south).   

4/15/2022: DeNucci completed backfilling the sidewalk on the southeast 
corner of Great Oaks Drive. DeNucci also placed the moisture barrier for the 
length of retaining Wall 2L.   

4/22/2022: DeNucci placed the moisture barrier for the remaining length of 
retaining Wall 2R and at Abutment 6. The contractor also placed 18 inch storm 
sewer pipe and drop inlets at the west end of Wall 2L.

4/29/2022: DeNucci excavated for and placed the stone rip rap in the 
downstream ditch from Culvert G. The contractor also processed and placed 
the cement moisture barrier for the temporary wall just south of Wall 3L.

Design Engineer:  P.E. Structural
Contractor: DeNucci Constructors
Construction Observation:
Tracy Cooper, HNTB

Williamson County 
Road Bond Program

23



Great Oaks Drive Improvements at Brushy Creek
Project No. T4327 Original Contract Price = $10,580,634.11

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantial Completion Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Completion Certificate Days Added Days

6/30/2021 8/3/2021 9/3/2021 9/13/2021 585 585

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoiced Current Total % ($) % Time

Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used
1 9/13/2021 9/30/2021 18 $299,881.08 $299,881.08 $33,320.12 $33,320.12 3 3
2 10/1/2021 10/31/2021 31 $305,937.90 $605,818.98 $33,993.10 $67,313.22 6 8
3 11/1/2021 11/30/2021 30 $353,916.66 $959,735.64 $39,324.07 $106,637.29 10 14
4 12/1/2021 12/31/2021 31 $323,378.73 $1,283,114.37 $35,930.97 $142,568.26 13 19
5 1/1/2022 1/31/2022 31 $388,799.66 $1,671,914.03 $43,199.97 $185,768.23 18 24
6 2/1/2022 2/28/2022 28 $496,378.98 $2,168,293.01 $55,153.22 $240,921.45 23 29
7 3/1/2022 3/31/2022 31 $243,581.01 $2,411,874.02 $27,064.55 $267,986.00 25 34

9/30/2021 Comments -

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
01 3/29/2022 29,487.96 29,487.96

Adjusted Price = $10,610,122.07

Notice to Proceed was issued on 9/3/21 with time charges beginning 9/13/21.

4B: Third Party Accommodation. Third Party Requested Work, 2E: Differing Site Condition. Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable), 6C: 
Untimely ROW/Utilities. Utilities not clear. This Change Order adds items to pay the Contractor to pour a concrete cap over an existing City of Round Rock 
(CORR) wastewater manhole at Bent, excavate to find an existing CORR wastewater line trench, and for standby costs due to a conflict with an existing ATT line 
at Culvert C.

24



Hairy Man Rd. / Brushy Creek Rd. Improvements
Project No. T2232 Original Contract Price = $3,964,380.00

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantial Completion Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Completion Certificate Days Added Days

11/18/2020 12/8/2020 2/8/2021 2/18/2021 12/8/2021 3/18/2022 309 0 309

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoiced Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 2/18/2021 2/28/2021 11 $113,634.00 $113,634.00 $12,626.00 $12,626.00 4 4
2 3/1/2021 3/31/2021 31 $304,968.46 $418,602.46 $33,885.38 $46,511.38 13 14
3 4/1/2021 4/30/2021 30 $164,520.90 $583,123.36 $18,280.10 $64,791.48 18 23
4 5/1/2021 5/31/2021 31 $129,207.51 $712,330.87 $14,356.39 $79,147.87 22 33
5 6/1/2021 6/30/2021 30 $509,373.81 $1,221,704.68 $56,597.09 $135,744.96 38 43
6 7/1/2021 7/31/2021 31 $809,404.66 $2,031,109.34 $89,933.86 $225,678.82 64 53
7 8/1/2021 8/31/2021 31 $778,616.79 $2,809,726.13 $86,512.97 $312,191.79 89 63
8 9/1/2021 9/30/2021 30 $348,233.83 $3,157,959.96 -$145,983.37 $166,208.42 94 73
9 10/1/2021 10/31/2021 31 $83,183.01 $3,241,142.97 $4,378.05 $170,586.47 97 83
10 11/1/2021 11/30/2021 30 $9,239.70 $3,250,382.67 $486.30 $171,072.77 97 93
11 12/1/2021 12/31/2021 8 $14,643.24 $3,265,025.91 $770.70 $171,843.47 97 95
12 1/1/2022 1/31/2022 0 $120,222.76 $3,385,248.67 -$102,756.76 $69,086.71 98 95
13 2/1/2022 2/28/2022 0 $67,614.70 $3,452,863.37 $1,379.89 $70,466.60 99.9 95.1

4/30/2022 Comments -

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
01 7/20/2021 $6,004.00 6,004.00$                 

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
02 8/3/2021 $3,900.00 9,904.00$                 

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
3 3/2/2022 ($447,390.05) (437,486.05)$            

Adjusted Price = $3,526,893.95

This Change Order adds an item to pay for installation of barbed wire fence at Olson Meadows Park. This fence replaces an existing fence that was removed to complete 
the roadway widening. Fern Bluff MUD requested that the fencing be replaced to prevent parking on the slope. 

Certificate of Completion issued.

2E. Differing Site Conditions. Miscellaeous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable). This Change Order provides the final balancing for the overrun/underrun of 
contract quantities on the project as a result of assressing field conditions not accounted for in the original plans and adds an item to adjust the unit price of Item 351-
6006 which was a major bid item in the contract.

This Change Order adds an item to pay for installation of three 3' x 3' - 3' x 3' drop inlets and removes two 5' x 3' - 3' x 3' drop inlets that were included in the original 
plans.  Plan sheet 111 shows to install three 3' x 3' - 3' x 3' inlets but the Summary of Estimated Quantities on Sheet 16 and the pay app show two 5' x 3' - 3' x 3' inlets.  

25



                 Project Location 
 
 
 
 

CR 111 Westinghouse Road
(FM 1460 to SH 130 and CR 110 North to CR 111)

Project Length: 4.633 Miles
Roadway Classification: Rural Collector

Project Schedule:  Janaury 2022 - Early 2023
Estimated Construction Cost: $21 Million

APRIL 2022 IN REVIEW

4/1/2022: Capital Excavation continued to prepare subgrade for lime 
treatment and excavate the ditch line on the CR 110 portion of the project. 
Subcontractor for Oncor continued to drill holes for relocating power poles.

4/8/2022: Capital Excavation excavated and placed embankment for the 
roadway on CR 111 West of Bell Gin. Subcontractor Custom Trenching continued 
trenching for water line near Gateway School.

4/15/2022: Capital Excavation placed concrete riprap in the ditch along CR 110, 
installed concrete pipe (RCP) at driveways on CR 110.  Subcontractor Custom 
Trench trenched for the proposed 42 inch RCP and wastewater casing near 
Gateway School.  

4/22/2022: Capital Excavation completed concrete riprap and stone matrix in 
the ditch lines and installed concrete pipe (RCP). Subcontractor Custom 
Trench trenched for the proposed wastewater casing near Gateway School.  

4/29/2022: Capital Excavation installed the 24 inch steel encasement for the 
future wastewater line just east of the Gateway School. Subcontractor for 
Oncor continues to install power poles throughout the project. 

Design Engineer: Steger Bizzell
Contractor: Capital Excavation 
Construction Observation: 
Chuck Evans, HNTB

Williamson County 
Road Bond Program

26



CR 111 Westinghouse Road
Project No. 22IFB39 Original Contract Price = $21,024,332.88

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantial Completion Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Completion Certificate Days Added Days

12/15/2021 1/11/2022 1/20/2022 1/30/2022 700 700

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoiced Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 2/1/2022 2/28/2022 28 $142,149.86 $142,149.86 $15,794.43 $15,794.43 1 4
2 3/1/2022 3/31/2022 31 $1,624,724.26 $1,766,874.12 $180,524.92 $196,319.35 9 8

1/31/2022 Comments -
.

Adjusted Price = $21,024,332.88

Notice to Proceed was given on 1/20/22 with time charges beginning on 1/30/22.

27



28



UNIVERSITY

BLVD

CHANDLER RD

1660

972

971

973

1063

3349

1105

112

1466

685
486

1331

619

397

487

79

79

130
29

95

35

CR
 192

CR 426

CR 302

CR  3

30

CR
 341

CR 413

CR 364

CR
 356

CR
 469

CR 325

CR 150

CR
 455

CR 31
8

CR 439

C
R

 4
27

CR 357

CR 432

CR  

453

CR
 345

CR
 460

CR
315

CR 483

CR
 1

34

CR
 450

CR
 4

56 CR 482

C R 3
47

CR
 3

49

CR
343

CR
 4

05

CR
 438

CR 448

CR
 435

CR 471

CR
 436

296

302a 332

294

238

506
260

306a

297

306b

302b

261
214

227

228

327

269

2013 ROAD BOND PROGRAM PROJECTS
Precinct 4 - Commissioner Boles

Completed/Open to Tra�c
214   CR 119 (Limmer Loop to Chandler Road)
260   CR 110 South (US 79 to Limmer Loop)
261   CR 110 Middle (Limmer Loop to CR 107)
269   CR 101 (US 79 to North of Chandler Road)
297   East Williamson County Park Road / Bill Pickett Trail (Carlos Parker Boulevard to Chandler Road)
302a SH 130 Frontage Roads Phase 3 (Southbound Frontage Road US 79 to Limmer Loop)
302b SH 130 Tra�c Study
306a Relocation of 48" Williamson County Regional Raw Waterline - Line A
306b CR 305 at IH 35 Bridge Replacement
332   FM 3349/US 79 Interchange (US 79 to CR 404)
506   Oak Blu� and Greenfield Drainage Improvements

Under Construction/Bidding
227   University Boulevard Widening (IH 35 to Sunrise Road)
228   Kenney Fort Boulevard Segments 2 and 3 (Forest Creek Boulevard to SH 45)
327   University Boulevard (Chandler Road) Expansion (FM 1460 to SH 130)

In Design
238   Ronald Reagan Boulevard Extension Planning (IH 35 to SH 95)
294   Chandler Road Extension Phase 1 Planning (SH 95 to FM 619)
296   CR 366 Widening (Chandler Road to Carlos G. Parker Boulevard)

29



30



CR 110 Middle (Limmer Loop to CR 107)
Project No. 1809-261 Original Contract Price = $8,910,862.73

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantial Completion Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Completion Certificate Days Added Days

12/14/2018 2/5/2019 4/26/2019 5/6/2019 10/20/2020 6/29/2021 390 144 534

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoiced Current Total % ($) % Time

Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used
1 5/6/2019 5/31/2019 26 $719,064.06 $719,064.06 $79,896.01 $79,896.01 9 5
2 6/1/2019 6/30/2019 30 $327,805.09 $1,046,869.15 $36,422.78 $116,318.79 14 10
3 7/1/2019 7/31/2019 31 $406,884.79 $1,453,753.94 $45,209.43 $161,528.22 19 16
4 8/1/2019 8/31/2019 31 $391,244.33 $1,844,998.27 $43,471.59 $204,999.81 24 22
5 9/1/2019 9/30/2019 30 $88,385.54 $1,933,383.81 $9,820.61 $214,820.42 25 28
6 10/1/2019 10/31/2019 31 $295,167.52 $2,228,551.33 $32,796.39 $247,616.81 29 34
7 11/1/2019 11/30/2019 30 $424,033.35 $2,652,584.68 $47,114.82 $294,731.63 34 39
8 12/1/2019 12/31/2019 31 $511,268.18 $3,163,852.86 $56,807.57 $351,539.20 41 45
9 1/1/2020 1/31/2020 31 $385,342.62 $3,549,195.48 $42,815.85 $394,355.05 46 51
10 2/1/2020 2/29/2020 29 $514,688.36 $4,063,883.84 $57,187.60 $451,542.65 53 56
11 3/1/2020 3/31/2020 31 $344,124.14 $4,408,007.98 $38,236.01 $489,778.66 57 62
12 4/1/2020 4/19/2020 19 $293,737.21 $4,701,745.19 $32,637.47 $522,416.13 61 66
13 4/20/2020 5/19/2020 30 $277,306.64 $4,979,051.83 $30,811.87 $553,228.00 65 71
14 5/20/2020 6/24/2020 36 $726,652.00 $5,705,703.83 $80,739.12 $633,967.12 74 78
15 6/25/2020 7/25/2020 31 $410,122.34 $6,115,826.17 $45,569.15 $679,536.27 79 84
16 7/26/2020 8/25/2020 31 $254,747.98 $6,370,574.15 $28,305.33 $707,841.60 83 90
17 8/26/2020 9/23/2020 29 $111,839.24 $6,482,413.39 $12,426.58 $720,268.18 84 95
18 9/24/2020 10/25/2020 27 $962,394.02 $7,444,807.41 -$568,333.33 $151,934.85 89 100
19 10/26/2020 11/25/2020 0 $88,804.62 $7,533,612.03 $1,812.34 $153,747.19 90 100
20 11/26/2020 12/27/2020 0 $50,446.95 $7,584,058.98 $1,029.53 $154,776.72 90 100
21 12/28/2020 1/31/2021 0 $33,416.21 $7,617,475.19 $681.96 $155,458.68 91 100
22 2/1/2021 2/28/2021 0 $44,523.85 $7,661,999.04 $908.65 $156,367.33 91 100
23 3/1/2021 3/31/2021 0 $547,703.24 $8,209,702.28 $11,177.62 $167,544.95 98 100
24 4/1/2021 4/30/2021 0 $69,299.54 $8,279,001.82 $1,414.28 $168,959.23 99 100
25 5/1/2021 5/31/2021 0 $10,190.46 $8,289,192.28 $207.96 $169,167.19 99 100
26 6/1/2021 8/31/2021 0 $64,415.21 $8,353,607.49 $1,314.60 $170,481.79 100 100

4/30/2022 Comments -

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
01 10/8/2019 $66,291.83 66,291.83$          

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
02 12/17/2019 $31,881.14 98,172.97$          

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
03 7/21/2020 $10,419.60 108,592.57$        

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
04 12/8/2020 $3,266.23 111,858.80$        

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
05 3/16/2021 ($11,737.85) 100,120.95$        

Processing Final Balancing Change Order. Certificate of Acceptance will be issued once final documentation is received.

3F: County Convenience. Additional work desired by the County.  This Change Order adds Traffic Control Phase 2 Step 2 to the project.  This step consists of 
shifting traffic from the existing lanes to the new lanes f rom just south of CR 112 to the north end of the project.   

3L: County Convenience. Revising safety work/measures desired by the County.  This Change Order adds a new item to pay the Contractor to repair the guard rail 
end treatment on southbound CR 110, south of CR 112. This is within the construction project limits.  

2E: Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable). Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable). This Change Order adds improvements to drainage and 
new side street intersections to the project. 3L: County Convenience. Revising safety work/measures desired by the County. This Change Order deletes lime from the 
pavement section, adds item to pay for police used during traffic control, and repairs damage to a signal controller and repairs potholes in the existing pavement. 4B: 
Third Party Accommodation. Third party requested work. This change order adds fittings to the Jonah Water line.  

1A: Design Error or Omission. Incorrect PS&E. This Change Order revises items and quantities for the traffic signals.  3F: County Convenience. Additional work 
desired by the County. This Change Order adds items for temporary sediment control fencing (install and remove) and documents the credit to the contract for 
materials (6'x4' box culvert) furnished by the County.  

2G: Differing Site Conditions. Unadjusted utility (unforeseeable). This Change Order provides grading of the Limmer Loop ditch at CR 110, due to communication 
utility conflicts not being adjusted for the previous CR 110 South project. The ditch work must be completed, prior to construction of the requested driveway for the 
new corner store. The driveway permit has already been submitted to the County by the Developer

31



Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
06 2/2/2021 $46,375.56 146,496.51$        

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
07 3/16/2021 $6,519.31 153,015.82$        

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
08 3/16/2021 $233,343.80 386,359.62$        

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
09 1/11/2022 ($737,540.85) (351,181.23)$       

Adjusted Price = $8,559,681.50

2E: Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable). Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable) (Item 9). This Change Order provides the final balancing 
for the overrun/underrun of Contract quantities on the project as a result of addressing field conditions not accounted for in the original plans. 

3E: County Convenience. Reduction of future maintenance. This Change Order adds pay items to compensate the Contractor to mill and repave a portion of existing 
University Boulevard that was not called out to be overlayed in the plans.    

3F: County Convenience. Additional work desired by the County.  This Change Order adds a pay item to compensate the Contractor to remove additional structures 
in the right of way along CR 110 north of the project.      

6C: Untimely ROW/Utilities. Utilities not clear.  This Change Order adds a pay item to compensate the Contractor for extended project overhead costs caused by 
delays to the utility relocation.  

32



CR 101 (US 79 to Chandler Road)
Project No. 2138 Original Contract Price = $13,092,842.00

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantial Completion Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Completion Certificate Days Added Days

10/10/2019 11/5/2019 6/26/2020 7/6/2020 3/1/2022 540 540

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoiced Current Total % ($) % Time

Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used
1 7/6/2020 7/25/2020 20 $366,881.43 $366,881.43 $40,764.60 $40,764.60 3 4
2 7/26/2020 8/30/2020 36 $2,072,374.48 $2,439,255.91 $230,263.83 $271,028.43 21 10
3 8/31/2020 9/23/2020 24 $66,831.99 $2,506,087.90 $7,425.78 $278,454.21 21 15
4 9/24/2020 10/25/2020 32 $531,044.64 $3,037,132.54 $59,004.96 $337,459.17 26 21
5 10/26/2020 11/29/2020 35 $424,017.35 $3,461,149.89 $47,113.04 $384,572.21 30 27
6 11/30/2020 12/27/2020 28 $709,324.00 $4,170,473.89 $78,813.77 $463,385.98 36 32
7 12/28/2020 1/27/2021 31 $294,970.38 $4,465,444.27 $32,774.49 $496,160.47 38 38
8 2/1/2021 2/28/2021 28 $293,948.14 $4,759,392.41 $32,660.91 $528,821.38 41 43
9 3/1/2021 3/31/2021 31 $367,172.81 $5,126,565.22 $40,796.97 $569,618.35 44 49

10 4/1/2021 4/30/2021 30 $421,691.16 $5,548,256.38 $46,854.58 $616,472.93 47 55
11 5/1/2021 5/31/2021 31 $703,963.56 $6,252,219.94 $78,218.17 $694,691.10 53 60
12 6/1/2021 6/30/2021 30 $348,806.38 $6,601,026.32 $38,756.27 $733,447.37 56 66
13 7/1/2021 7/31/2021 31 $450,541.31 $7,051,567.63 $50,060.14 $783,507.51 60 72
14 8/1/2021 8/31/2021 31 $759,767.66 $7,811,335.29 $84,418.63 $867,926.14 67 77
15 9/1/2021 9/30/2021 30 $572,768.63 $8,384,103.92 $63,640.93 $931,567.07 71 83
16 10/1/2021 10/31/2021 31 $731,491.99 $9,115,595.91 -$451,798.89 $479,768.18 74 89
17 11/1/2021 11/30/2021 30 $496,699.04 $9,612,294.95 $26,142.05 $505,910.23 78 94
18 12/1/2021 12/31/2021 31 $786,832.47 $10,399,127.42 $41,412.24 $547,322.47 84 100
19 1/1/2022 1/31/2022 31 $168,386.88 $10,567,514.30 $8,862.46 $556,184.93 85 106
20 2/1/2022 2/28/2022 28 $662,254.39 $11,229,768.69 $34,855.50 $591,040.43 91 111
21 3/1/2022 3/31/2022 1 $174,865.08 $11,404,633.77 $9,203.42 $600,243.85 92 111

4/30/2022 Comments -

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
01 9/14/2021 139,570.57 139,570.57$         

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
02 9/14/2021 87,600.15 227,170.72$         

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
03 9/28/2021 81,281.83 308,452.55$         

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
04 9/28/2021 (366,519.81) (58,067.26)$         

Adjusted Price = $13,034,774.74

Substantial Completion issued for 3/1/22. Processing Final Balancing Change Order and Certificate of Acceptance remains.

3F: County Convenience. Additional work desired by the County. This Change Order adds various changes to the project, including additional pipe underdrains to 
help alleviate groundwater, concrete used to backfill Culvert 4, and use of full-depth asphalt on side roads and intersections to expedite reconstruction of roadways.

3F: County Convenience. Additional work desired by the County.  This Change Order documents the change in the method of installation of the 24" waterline 
encasement pipe across CR 368 and CR 101 and adds 4 - 4" bores and water meter relocations to the contract. 

3B: County Convenience. Public relations improvement. This change order changes the pavement section from typical flexible base to full-depth asphalt at south 
end tie-in to existing pavement, adds a driveway for a landowner and adds a sixth wire and water gap fence across Little Mustang Creek.

3C. County Convenience. Implementation of a Value Engineering finding. This Change Order removes quantities for various Jonah Water SUD water line items, 
due to an alignment shift at the southern end of the project at the US 79 intersection. 3F. County Convenience. Additional work desired by the County. This 
change order adds a force account item to the contract to compensate the contractor for pavement repairs in the roadway and to perform grading to prevent future 
saturation.   

33



Project Location 

Southeast Loop Segment 1, Phase 1
(Northbound Frontage of SH 130 to CR 137)

Project Length:  1.848 Miles
Roadway Classification: Rural Collector

Project Schedule: July 2021 -  January 2023
Estimated Construction Cost: $11.7 Million

APRIL 2022 IN REVIEW

4/1/2022: James Construction (JCG) continued placing the drainage line 
between retaining walls 4 and 2. JCG continued excavating for walls 1, 1A and 
2.

4/8/2022: JCG placed drainage lines between retaining walls 2 and 3 on the 
east side of the Southgate construction driveway and behind the Bridge 
Church. Crews formed and poured parts of the coping level-up on walls 4, 5 
and 7.

4/15/2022: JCG placed drainage lines between retaining walls 2 and 3. AT&T 
began relocating utility line between Dana Drive and the Bridge Church. 
Montes Construction poured the concrete slab covering the new septic line.

4/22/2022: JCG excavated and placed fill  material in the Wolfe pond, in order 
to access the drill shafts for Bent 4 on the SCS Pond Bridge. AT&T continued 
their relocation of utility lines near Secretariat Drive.

4/29/2022: JCG placed MSE panels for retaining walls 2 and 3. JCG poured a 
portion of retaining Wall 1 and formed the remainder of the wall. JCG placed 
roadway embankment between the Bridge Church driveway and Wall 3, and 
began excavating for the Wall 1A footing.

Design Engineer:  RTG
Contractor: James Construction
Construction Observation:
Kyle McCoy, HNTB

Williamson County 
Road Bond Program

34



Project Name: Southeast Loop Segment 1, Phase 1
Project No. T3346 Original Contract Price = $11,526,789.09

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantial Completion Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Completion Certificate Days Added Days

3/30/2021 4/27/2021 7/12/2021 7/19/2021 534 24 558

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoiced Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 7/19/2021 8/31/2021 44 $767,411.06 $767,411.06 $85,267.90 $85,267.90 7 8
2 9/1/2021 9/30/2021 30 $328,739.28 $1,096,150.34 $36,526.58 $121,794.48 10 13
3 10/1/2021 10/31/2021 31 $221,811.16 $1,317,961.50 $24,645.69 $146,440.17 13 19
4 11/1/2021 11/30/2021 30 $278,008.69 $1,595,970.19 $30,889.85 $177,330.02 15 24
5 12/1/2021 12/31/2021 31 $331,070.23 $1,927,040.42 $36,785.58 $214,115.60 18 30
6 1/1/2022 1/31/2022 31 $624,535.89 $2,551,576.31 $69,392.88 $283,508.48 24 35
7 2/1/2022 2/28/2022 28 $352,666.85 $2,904,243.16 $39,185.20 $322,693.68 28 40
8 3/1/2022 3/31/2022 31 $815,310.79 $3,719,553.95 $90,590.09 $413,283.77 34 46

4/30/2022 Comments -

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
01 8/3/2021 148,710.35 148,710.35

Adjusted Price = $11,675,499.44

Waiting on pricing and signature from contractor for Change Order 2.

6B. This Change Order adds the installation of barbed wire fence and gates along the north and south sides of the right of way on the Wolfe property. The 
Contractor will not be able to start work until the fence is installed. Twenty four (24) days are being added to the contract to compensate the contractor for this 
impact.

35



Project Name: Thrall Project - South Bounds Street
Project No. 21IFB15 Original Contract Price = $889,988.00

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantial Completion Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Completion Certificate Days Added Days

9/23/2021 10/19/2021 11/9/2021 11/12/2021 1/18/2022 75 0 75

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoiced Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 11/12/2021 12/23/2021 42 $298,411.20 $298,411.20 $33,156.80 $33,156.80 40 56
2 1/1/2022 1/31/2022 18 $352,715.63 $651,126.83 $39,190.63 $72,347.43 88 80
3 2/1/2022 2/28/2022 0 $37,813.50 $688,940.33 $4,201.50 $76,548.93 93 80

4/30/2022 Comments -

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
01 2/16/2022 47,437.00 47,437.00

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
02 -117,101.20 -69,664.20

Adjusted Price = $820,323.80

Certificate of Completion will be issued once final documentation is received.

2G. Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable). Unadjusted utility.  This Change Order revises the location of the drainage pipe and curb inlets to clear existing 
utilities and changes the curb inlets from PCO to PCU.  3F. County Convenience. Additional work desired by the County.  This Change Order revises the pipe 
connection between the curb inlet and the pipe under the driveway and increases the quantity of pavement repair due to the current condition of the pavement. 

2E. Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable). Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforseeable).  This Change Order provides the final balancing for the 
overruns/underruns of contract quantities on the project that are a result of addressing field conditons not accounted for in the original plans.  New items are being 
added to pay the contractor for placement of soil retention blanket, installation and removal of construction exits, gravel for a driveway, electronic changeable 
message boards, asphalt tack and asphalt cold patch material for a driveway crossing.   

36



Project Name: Bartlett Project - Cotrell Street
Project No. 21IFB16 Original Contract Price = $419,919.00

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantial Completion Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Completion Certificate Days Added Days

10/6/2021 10/20/2021 11/10/2021 11/20/2021 2/18/2022 70 21 91

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoiced Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 11/20/2021 2/18/2022 91 $366,507.14 $366,507.14 $40,723.02 $40,723.02 98 100
 

4/30/2022 Comments -

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
01 3/29/2022 -3,148.85 -3,148.85

Adjusted Price = $416,770.15

Certificate of Completion will be issued once final documentation is received.

2E. Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable). Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforseeable).  This Change Order provides the final balancing for the 
overruns/underruns of contract quantities on the project that are a result of addressing field conditons not accounted for in the original plans.  New items are being 
added to pay the contractor for removal of existing driveway pipe and installation of new driveway pipe.  

37



                Project Location 
 
 
 
 

Davilla Street Culvert Replacement
(Davilla Street at Walton Avenue)

Project Length:  0.049 Miles
Roadway Classification: Rural Collector

Project Schedule: March 2022 - May 2022
Estimated Construction Cost: $0.66 Million

APRIL 2022 IN REVIEW

4/1/2022: Subcontractor Alpha Paving placed level up asphalt on West Ashe 
Street, at the railroad crossing. Subcontractor Matoka began placing silt 
fencing along Davilla Street. Chasco Constructors began preparing for the 
Davilla Street Lane closure on April 1, 2022.

4/8/2022: Chasco Constructors began removing, inspecting, cleaning and 
packaging roadway bricks. Chasco began excavating asphalt at Union Pacific 
Rail line. Chasco poured a mock concrete sample for the proposed roadway.

4/15/2022: Chasco Constructors continued removing, inspecting, cleaning and 
packaging roadway bricks. 

4/22/2022: Chasco Constructors completed removing, inspecting, cleaning and 
packaging roadway bricks. Excavated and installed the  box culvert across 
Davilla Street and 18 inch concrete pipe (RCP) across Walton.

4/29/2022: Chasco placed drainage inlet at northwest corner of Davilla and 
Walton Street. The contractor began preparing for placement of flexible base.

Design Engineer:  RS&H
Contractor: Chasco Constructors 
Construction Observation:
David Thomas, HNTB

Williamson County 
Road Bond Program

38



Project Name: Davilla Street Culvert Replacement
Project No. 22IFB67 Original Contract Price = $664,464.00

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantial Completion Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Completion Certificate Days Added Days

2/22/2022 3/1/2022 3/28/2022 4/8/2022 46 46

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoiced Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

4/30/2022 Comments -

Adjusted Price = $664,464.00

Notice to Proceed was given on 3/28/22 with time charges beginning on 4/8/22.

39



Project Location 

Coupland Street Project
(South Broad and Muery)

Project Length:  0.216 Miles
Roadway Classification: Rural Collector

Project Schedule: April 2022 - May 2022
Estimated Construction Cost: $0.52 Million

APRIL 2022 IN REVIEW

4/8/2022: Chasco replaced the concrete pipe and poured flowable fill over the 
pipe at the west end of Elliot Street near the South Broad Street intersection. 
The contractor also excavated and began placing Culvert 1. Subcontractor 
Matoka began placing silt fence along the ROW throughout the project.

4/15/2022: Chasco began forming footing for the reinforced box culvert on 
Broad Street.

4/22/2022: Chasco formed and placed concrete for footings at Culvert 1. The 
contractor placed concrete at safety end treatments at Elliot Street.

4/29/2022: Chasco formed and placed concrete for safety end treatments 
(SET’s) at Culvert 1.

Design Engineer:  CONSOR
Contractor: Chasco Constructors 
Construction Observation:
David Thomas, HNTB

Williamson County 
Road Bond Program

40



Project Name: Coupland (S. Broad and Muery St.) Project
Project No. 21IFB20 Original Contract Price = $519,919.00

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantial Completion Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Completion Certificate Days Added Days

10/13/2021 10/27/2021 3/27/2022 4/5/2022 126 126

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoiced Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

4/30/2022 Comments -

Adjusted Price = $519,919.00

Notice to Proceed was given on 3/25/22 with time charges beginning on 4/5/22.

41



Williamson County
Commissioners Court

Road Bond Program
May 17, 2022



Precinct 1

All Precinct 1 Construction Projects are 
Substantially Complete



Precinct 2



4

CR 200 Reconstruction 

Anticipated Completion
Fall 2022

Original Contract Price = $4,975,515.09
Total Change Orders to Date  = $0
Adjusted Contract Price = $4,975,515.09
Expenditures to Date = $1,968,444.61 (40%)



CR 200 Reconstruction



CR 200 Reconstruction



CR 200 Reconstruction



Precinct 3



9SH 29
(DB Woods Intersection)

Anticipated Completion
Spring 2023

Partnership TxDOT
Original Contract Amount = $5,548,287.93
Construction is managed by TxDOT



SH 29
(DB Woods Intersection)



SH 29
(DB Woods Intersection)



SH 29
(DB Woods Intersection)



13

Great Oaks Bridge at Brushy Creek

Anticipated Completion
Spring 2023

Original Contract Price = $10,580,634.11
Total Change Orders to Date  = $29,487.96
Adjusted Contract Price = $10,610,122.07
Expenditures to Date = $2,937,731.23 (28%)



Great Oaks Bridge at Brushy Creek



Great Oaks Bridge at Brushy Creek



Great Oaks Bridge at Brushy Creek



17RM 620 at Railroad / Chisholm Trail
(IH 35 Frontage Road to Deep Wood Drive)

Anticipated Completion
Summer 2023

Partnership with TxDOT and the City of Round Rock
Original Contract Amount = $27,468,703.67
Construction is managed by TxDOT



RM 620 at Railroad / Chisholm Trail
(IH 35 Frontage Road to Deep Wood Drive)



RM 620 at Railroad / Chisholm Trail
(IH 35 Frontage Road to Deep Wood Drive)



RM 620 at Railroad / Chisholm Trail
(IH 35 Frontage Road to Deep Wood Drive)



21

CR 111 Westinghouse Road

Anticipated Completion
Late 2023

Original Contract Price = $21,024,332.88
Total Change Orders to Date  = $0
Adjusted Contract Price = $ 21,024,332.88
Expenditures to Date = $1,963,193.47 (9%)



CR 111 Westinghouse Road



CR 111 Westinghouse Road



CR 111 Westinghouse Road



25Wyoming Springs Intersection
(Wyoming Springs at Smyers Lane)

Anticipated Completion
Summer 2022

Original Contract Price = $355,892.50
Total Change Orders to Date  = $0.00
Adjusted Contract Price = $ 355,892.50
Expenditures to Date = $0.00 (0%)



Wyoming Springs Intersection
(Wyoming Springs at Smyers Lane)



Precinct 4



28CR 101
(US 79 to North of Chandler Road)

Substantially Complete

Original Contract Amount = $13,092,842.00
Total Change Orders = $‐58,067.26
Adjusted Contract Price = $13,034,774.74
Expenditures to Date = $12,073,551.98 (93%)



CR 101
(US 79 to North of Chandler Road)



CR 101
(US 79 to North of Chandler Road)



31Southeast Loop Segment 1, Phase 1
(Corridor E1) (CR 138 to CR 137)

Anticipated Completion
Spring 2023

Original Contract Amount = $11,526,789.09
Total Change Orders = $148,710.35
Adjusted Contract Price = $11,675,499.44
Expenditures to Date = $4,132,837.72 (34%)



Southeast Loop Segment 1, Phase 1
(Corridor E1) (CR 138 to CR 137)



Southeast Loop Segment 1, Phase 1
(Corridor E1) (CR 138 to CR 137)



Southeast Loop Segment 1, Phase 1
(Corridor E1) (CR 138 to CR 137)



35University Boulevard Expansion
(Chandler Road)

Anticipated Completion
Late 2022

Partnership with the City of Round Rock
Original Contract Amount = $11,104,890.49
Construction is managed by the City of Round Rock



University Boulevard Expansion
(Chandler Road)



University Boulevard Expansion
(Chandler Road)



38Davilla Street Culvert Replacement
(Davilla Street at Walton Avenue)

Anticipated Completion
May 2022

Original Contract Amount = $664,464.00
Total Change Orders = $0.00
Adjusted Contract Price = $664,464.00
Expenditures to Date = $0.00 (0%)



Davilla Street Culvert Replacement
(Davilla Street at Walton Avenue)



Davilla Street Culvert Replacement
(Davilla Street at Walton Avenue)



Davilla Street Culvert Replacement
(Davilla Street at Walton Avenue)



42Coupland Street Project
(South Broad and Muery)

Anticipated Completion
Summer 2022

Original Contract Amount = $519,919.00
Total Change Orders = $0.00
Adjusted Contract Price = $519,919.00
Expenditures to Date = $0.00 (0%)



Coupland Street Project
(South Broad and Muery)



Coupland Street Project
(South Broad and Muery)



Coupland Street Project
(South Broad and Muery)



46University Boulevard Widening
(IH 35 to Sunrise Road)

Anticipated Completion
Spring 2023

Partnership with the City of Round Rock
Original Contract Amount = $12,135,410.45
Construction is managed by the City of Round Rock



University Boulevard Widening
(IH 35 to Sunrise Road)



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 36.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Approval of Renewal #1 with Price Increase for Contract #T4116 Pre-Coating Mixture Asphalt 
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Kim Chappius, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the extension of Contract #T4116 Pre-Coating
Mixture Asphalt, renewal option period 1, for the same terms and conditions as the existing contract, but with a
price increase of 11% from $120.96 to $134.83 per ton, per attached documentation and spreadsheet, with Waller
County Asphalt, Inc., for the 12-month term of 06/14/22 – 06/14/23.

Background
The Road and Bridge Department has submitted a Vendor Performance Report (VPR) showing that vendor met all
county requirements and recommended renewal of contract. Funding Source is 01.0200.0210.003550. Department
Point of Contact is Terron Evertson.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Renewal Form and Tab 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 05/12/2022 10:49 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 11:17 AM
Form Started By: Kim Chappius Started On: 05/10/2022 11:22 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 





 
 

April 26, 2022 
 
 
 
Dear Williamson County, 
 
The staff at Waller County Asphalt understands that we are going through some challenging 
economic times, and we have strived to keep our pricing on materials as low as possible.  
Unfortunately, with rising costs to oil and aggregate we will have to enact a price increase for 
ASPPM 9202 Grade IV Cold Mix.  We are requesting, the price per ton for material: 
 
Cold Mix Asphalt will increase to $134.83 per ton FOB. 
 
The following is a breakout comparing where costs where in January to now. 
Oil – January price per ton was $475, today our price is $650 per ton.  $225 or 47% price 
increase per ton. 
Freight – January price per ton was $20.70, today our price is $26.70 per ton.  $6.00 or 28% 
price increase per ton. 
Rock – End of 2021 price per ton $19.80, today our price is $20.80 per ton.  $2.00 or 10% 
increase per ton. 
Sand – End of 2021 price per ton $15.45, today our price is $16.00 per ton.  $.65 or 4% increase 
per ton. 
Also, our rates to our freight drivers on bringing material in has increased from $8.00 to $10.00, 
a $2.00 increase per ton mile. 
 
We hope you will understand this pricing adjustment and as economic factors adjust in the 
future; we will review current pricing to pass savings on to you.  One thing we can promise, you 
will receive quality customer service and the best material the industry has to offer.  Thank you 
for supporting Waller County Asphalt and if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to 
contact us.   
 
Best Regards, 

 
Bradford Bryant 
President 



Waller County Asphalt, Inc. 
979-826-7075 
info@wcasphalt.com 



ITEM # DESCRIPTION
Estimated 
Quantity

UNIT
UNIT COST

DELIVERED*

PRICE INCREASE 
FOR UNIT COST 

DELIVERED

PERCENTAGE 
OF INCREASE 

5-3-22

1
All Season Pre-Coated 

Patching Mixture 
(ASPPM)

6000 TON $120.96 $134.83 11%

*Delivery location: 1400 NE Inner Loop, Georgetown, TX 78626

BID SHEET All Season Pre-Coated Patching Mixture - T4116



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 37.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Approval of Award of IFB #22IFB93 Corrugated Metal Pipe to Texas Corrugators for Road and Bridge Department
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Johnny Grimaldo, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on awarding Corrugated Metal Pipe to the lowest and best bidder
Texas Corrugators, under IFB #22IFB93.

Background
Williamson County sent out over 980 notifications with one (1) vendor submitting a response from Texas
Corrugators. Initial term is one (1) year with options for two (2) additional twelve (12) month renewals. Pricing is
included in the attached spreadsheet. Budgeted amount: $300,000.00.  Funding source for FY2022:
0200-0210-003597. Terron Evertson is the point of contact.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Recommendation Letter 
Texas Corrugators Pricing Sheet 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 05/12/2022 11:19 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 11:21 AM
Form Started By: Johnny Grimaldo Started On: 05/11/2022 03:19 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 





ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE

1
1.1 CMP (GAL STL 12 IN) LF 24.45$              
1.2 CMP (GAL STL 15 IN) LF 28.84$              
1.3 CMP (GAL STL 18 IN) LF 35.49$              
1.4 CMP (GAL STL 24 IN) LF 44.24$              
1.5 CMP (GAL STL 30 IN) LF 55.24$              
1.6 CMP (GAL STL 36 IN) LF 66.24$              
1.7 CMP (GAL STL 42 IN) LF 92.18$              
1.8 CMP (GAL STL 48 IN) LF 129.13$            
1.9 CMP (GAL STL 54 IN) LF 136.86$            
1.10 CMP (GAL STL 60 IN) LF 150.06$            
1.11 CMP (GAL STL 72 IN) LF 186.35$            

ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE
2

2.1 SET (TY II)(12 IN)(CMP)(6:1) EA 118.72$            
2.2 SET (TY II)(12 IN)(CMP)(4:1) EA 93.04$              
2.3 SET (TY II)(12 IN)(CMP)(3:1) EA 79.58$              
2.4 SET (TY II)(15 IN)(CMP)(6:1) EA 156.07$            
2.5 SET (TY II)(15 IN)(CMP)(4:1) EA 119.40$            
2.6 SET (TY II)(15 IN)(CMP)(3:1) EA 100.45$            
2.7 SET (TY II)(18 IN)(CMP)(6:1) EA 213.62$            
2.8 SET (TY II)(18 IN)(CMP)(4:1) EA 160.39$            
2.9 SET (TY II)(18 IN)(CMP)(3:1) EA 133.16$            
2.10 SET (TY II)(24 IN)(CMP)(6:1) EA 325.69$            
2.11 SET (TY II)(24 IN)(CMP)(4:1) EA 239.67$            
2.12 SET (TY II)(24 IN)(CMP)(3:1) EA 195.42$            
2.13 SET (TY II)(30 IN)(CMP)(6:1) EA 484.29$            
2.14 SET (TY II)(30 IN)(CMP)(4:1) EA 349.89$            
2.15 SET (TY II)(30 IN)(CMP)(3:1) EA 281.45$            
2.16 SET (TY II)(36 IN)(CMP)(6:1) EA 677.12$            
2.17 SET (TY II)(36 IN)(CMP)(4:1) EA 483.33$            
2.18 SET (TY II)(36 IN)(CMP)(3:1) EA 383.98$            
2.19 SET (TY II)(42 IN)(CMP)(6:1) EA 1,164.50$         
2.20 SET (TY II)(42 IN)(CMP)(4:1) EA 848.04$            
2.21 SET (TY II)(42 IN)(CMP)(3:1) EA 687.34$            
2.22 SET (TY II)(48 IN)(CMP)(6:1) EA 1,822.52$         
2.23 SET (TY II)(48 IN)(CMP)(4:1) EA 1,310.93$         
2.24 SET (TY II)(48 IN)(CMP)(3:1) EA 1,053.91$         
2.25 SET (TY II)(54 IN)(CMP)(6:1) EA 2,097.38$         
2.26 SET (TY II)(54 IN)(CMP)(4:1) EA 1,499.33$         
2.27 SET (TY II)(54 IN)(CMP)(3:1) EA 1,197.54$         
2.28 SET (TY II)(60 IN)(CMP)(6:1) EA 2,522.73$         
2.29 SET (TY II)(60 IN)(CMP)(4:1) EA 1,792.11$         
2.30 SET (TY II)(60 IN)(CMP)(3:1) EA 1,424.34$         
2.31 SET (TY II)(72 IN)(CMP)(6:1) EA 3,686.93$         
2.32 SET (TY II)(72 IN)(CMP)(4:1) EA 2,592.23$         
2.33 SET (TY II)(72 IN)(CMP)(3:1) EA 2,044.88$         

ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE
3 DESIGN ARCH GALVANIZED CMPA

ROUND - GALVANIZED SET

ROUND - GALVANIZED CMP

1 of 3

Texas Corrugators 



3.1 CMP AR (GAL STL DES 1)                             LF 31.49$              
3.2 CMP AR (GAL STL DES 2)                         LF 38.75$              
3.3 CMP AR (GAL STL DES 3)                         LF 48.43$              
3.4 CMP AR (GAL STL DES 4)                         LF 60.52$              
3.5 CMP AR (GAL STL DES 5)                          LF 89.54$              
3.6 CMP AR (GAL STL DES 6)                              LF 124.38$            
3.7 CMP AR (GAL STL DES 7)                         LF 161.65$            
3.8 CMP AR (GAL STL DES 8)                           LF 181.99$            
3.9 CMP AR (GAL STL DES 9)                             LF 199.41$            

ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE
4

4.1 SET (TY II)(DES 1)(CMP)(6:1) EA 169.99$            
4.2 SET (TY II)(DES 1)(CMP)(4:1) EA 194.17$            
4.3 SET (TY II)(DES 1)(CMP)(3:1) EA 160.27$            
4.4 SET (TY II)(DES 2)(CMP)(6:1) EA 238.93$            
4.5 SET (TY II)(DES 2)(CMP)(4:1) EA 257.07$            
4.6 SET (TY II)(DES 2)(CMP)(3:1) EA 209.25$            
4.7 SET (TY II)(DES 3)(CMP)(6:1) EA 410.77$            
4.8 SET (TY II)(DES 3)(CMP)(4:1) EA 395.46$            
4.9 SET (TY II)(DES 3)(CMP)(3:1) EA 317.61$            
4.10 SET (TY II)(DES 4)(CMP)(6:1) EA 627.30$            
4.11 SET (TY II)(DES 4)(CMP)(4:1) EA 569.24$            
4.12 SET (TY II)(DES 4)(CMP)(3:1) EA 450.67$            
4.13 SET (TY II)(DES 5)(CMP)(6:1) EA 1,145.13$         
4.14 SET (TY II)(DES 5)(CMP)(4:1) EA 985.51$            
4.15 SET (TY II)(DES 5)(CMP)(3:1) EA 772.56$            
4.16 SET (TY II)(DES 6)(CMP)(6:1) EA 1,951.22$         
4.17 SET (TY II)(DES 6)(CMP)(4:1) EA 1,643.97$         
4.18 SET (TY II)(DES 6)(CMP)(3:1) EA 1,305.01$         
4.19 SET (TY II)(DES 7)(CMP)(6:1) EA 3,124.06$         
4.20 SET (TY II)(DES 7)(CMP)(4:1) EA 2,517.13$         
4.21 SET (TY II)(DES 7)(CMP)(3:1) EA 1,979.09$         
4.22 SET (TY II)(DES 8)(CMP)(6:1) EA 3,969.36$         
4.23 SET (TY II)(DES 8)(CMP)(4:1) EA 3,138.05$         
4.24 SET (TY II)(DES 8)(CMP)(3:1) EA 2,451.96$         
4.25 SET (TY II)(DES 9)(CMP)(6:1) EA 4,844.90$         
4.26 SET (TY II)(DES 9)(CMP)(4:1) EA 3,769.06$         
4.27 SET (TY II)(DES 9)(CMP)(3:1) EA 2,936.34$         

ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE
5

5.1 BAND (12" DIA X 1' WIDE) EA 44.00$              
5.2 BAND (15" DIA X 1' WIDE) EA 52.77$              
5.3 BAND (18" DIA x 1' WIDE) EA 66.05$              
5.4 BAND (24" DIA x 1' WIDE) EA 83.57$              
5.5 BAND (30" DIA X 1' WIDE) EA 105.56$            
5.6 BAND (36" DIA X 1' WIDE) EA 127.55$            

DESIGN ARCH - GALVANIZED SET

DESIGN ARCH/ROUND BANDS (INCLUDE NUTS & BOLTS)

2 of 3



5.7 BAND (42" DIA X 1' WIDE) EA 179.43$            
5.8 BAND (48" DIA X 1' WIDE) EA 253.33$            
5.9 BAND (48" DIA X 2' WIDE) EA 316.67$            
5.10 BAND (54" DIA X 1' WIDE) EA 263.88$            
5.11 BAND (54" DIA X 2' WIDE) EA 329.86$            
5.12 BAND (60" DIA X 1' WIDE) EA 290.28$            
5.13 BAND (60" DIA X 2' WIDE) EA 362.85$            
5.14 BAND (72" DIA X 1' WIDE) EA 362.85$            
5.15 BAND (72" DIA X 2' WIDE) EA 453.56$            

3 of 3



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 38.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

T5045 - CR 404 Hutto Water Line Realignment NOI
Submitted By: Julissa Vasquez, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding a Notice of Intent (NOI) for Stormwater Discharge
associated with the Construction Activity under TPDES Construction General Permit (TXR150000) for  T5045 - CR
404 Hutto Water Line Realignment, a Road Bond program in Commissioner Pct. 4 Project: P390 Funding Source:
Road Bond.

Background
Williamson County must submit an NOI to obtain coverage under TPDES General Permit (TXR150000), as
required by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) before commencing soil disturbing activities
on any construction project that will disturb more than five (5) acres of land. TCEQ has transitioned to an electronic
submittal process, and this application will be signed and submitted electronically pending approval by the Court.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
T5045-CR 404 Hutto Water Line Realignment NOI Application 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 08:47 AM
Form Started By: Julissa Vasquez Started On: 05/10/2022 02:01 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 



5/9/22, 1:09 PM ApplicationSummaryReport

https://www19.tceq.texas.gov/ePermitsExternal/faces/views/reports/applicationSummaryReport.xhtml?appId=485522 1/3

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Construction Notice of Intent

Site Information (Regulated Entity)

What is the name of the site to be authorized?  CR 404 Hutto Water Line Realignment

Does the site have a physical address?  No

Physical Address   

Because there is no physical address, describe how to locate this site:  Between FM 973 and CR 404

City  Taylor

State  TX

ZIP  76574

County  WILLIAMSON

Latitude (N) (##.######)  30.527603

Longitude (W) (-###.######)  -97.472313

Primary SIC Code  1611

Secondary SIC Code   

Primary NAICS Code   

Secondary NAICS Code   

Regulated Entity Site Information   

What is the Regulated Entity's Number (RN)?   

What is the name of the Regulated Entity (RE)?  CR 404 Hutto Water Line Realignment

Does the RE site have a physical address?  No

Physical Address   

Because there is no physical address, describe how to locate this site:  Between FM 973 and CR 404

City  Taylor

State  TX

ZIP  76574

County  WILLIAMSON

Latitude (N) (##.######)  30.527603

Longitude (W) (-###.######)  -97.472313

Facility NAICS Code   

What is the primary business of this entity?  Government

Customer (Applicant) Information

How is this applicant associated with this site?  Operator

What is the applicant's Customer Number (CN)?  CN600897888

Type of Customer  County Government

Full legal name of the applicant:   

Legal Name  Williamson County

Texas SOS Filing Number   

Federal Tax ID  746000978

State Franchise Tax ID   

State Sales Tax ID   

Local Tax ID   

DUNS Number   

Number of Employees   

Independently Owned and Operated?  No

I certify that the full legal name of the entity applying for this permit has been
provided and is legally authorized to do business in Texas.

 
Yes



5/9/22, 1:09 PM ApplicationSummaryReport

https://www19.tceq.texas.gov/ePermitsExternal/faces/views/reports/applicationSummaryReport.xhtml?appId=485522 2/3

Responsible Authority Contact   

Organization Name  Williamson County

Prefix  THE HONORABLE

First  Bill

Middle   

Last  Gravell

Suffix  JR

Credentials   

Title  County Judge

Responsible Authority Mailing Address   

Enter new address or copy one from list:   

Address Type  Domestic

Mailing Address (include Suite or Bldg. here, if applicable)  101 E OLD SETTLERS BLVD STE 225

Routing (such as Mail Code, Dept., or Attn:)   

City  ROUND ROCK

State  TX

ZIP  78664

Phone (###-###-####)  5125348178

Extension   

Alternate Phone (###-###-####)   

Fax (###-###-####)   

E-mail  aschiele@wilco.org

Application Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions about this application:   

Same as another contact?   

Organization Name  HNTB

Prefix   

First  Julissa

Middle   

Last  Vasquez

Suffix   

Credentials   

Title  Construction Contract Administrator

Enter new address or copy one from list:   

Mailing Address   

Address Type  Domestic

Mailing Address (include Suite or Bldg. here, if applicable)  101 E OLD SETTLERS BLVD STE 225

Routing (such as Mail Code, Dept., or Attn:)   

City  ROUND ROCK

State  TX

ZIP  78664

Phone (###-###-####)  5125348178

Extension   

Alternate Phone (###-###-####)   

Fax (###-###-####)   

E-mail  juvasquez@hntb.com

CNOI General Characteristics

Is the project located on Indian Country Lands?  No



5/9/22, 1:09 PM ApplicationSummaryReport

https://www19.tceq.texas.gov/ePermitsExternal/faces/views/reports/applicationSummaryReport.xhtml?appId=485522 3/3

Is your construction activity associated with an oil and gas exploration, production,
processing, or treatment, or transmission facility?

 No

What is the Primary Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) Code that best
describes the construction activity being conducted at the site?

 
1623

If applicable, what is the Secondary SIC Code(s)?   

What is the total number of acres disturbed?  10.3

Is the project site part of a larger common plan of development or sale?  No

What is the estimated start date of the project?  05/16/2022

What is the estimated end date of the project?  10/31/2022

Will concrete truck washout be performed at the site?  No

What is the name of the first water body(s) to receive the stormwater runoff or
potential runoff from the site?

 
Boggy Creek Tributary Local Irrigation
Channels

What is the segment number(s) of the classified water body(s) that the discharge
will eventually reach?

 
1244

Is the discharge into a Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4)?  No

Is the discharge or potential discharge within the Recharge Zone, Contributing
Zone, or Contributing Zone within the Transition Zone of the Edwards Aquifer, as
defined in 30 TAC Chapter 213?

 
No

I certify that a stormwater pollution prevention plan has been developed, will be
implemented prior to construction, and to the best of my knowledge and belief is
compliant with any applicable local sediment and erosion control plans, as
required in the general permit TXR150000. Note: For multiple operators who
operate under a shared SWP3, the confirmation of an operator may be limited to
its obligations under the SWP3 provided all obligations are confirmed by at least
one operator.

 

Yes

I certify that I have obtained a copy and understand the terms and conditions of
the Construction General Permit (TXR150000).

 
Yes

I understand that a Notice of Termination (NOT) must be submitted when this
authorization is no longer needed.

 
Yes



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 39.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Southeast Loop Connection Multimodal Project Discretionary Grant Application
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Vicky Edwards, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on the Southeast Loop Connection Grant Application and Financial
Commitment Letter, with a commitment to contribute to the local match if the project is selected for funding. 
Funding Source:  LRTP Funds

Background
Williamson County is seeking Federal Multimodal Project Discretionary Grant funding for the Southeast Loop
Connection (Segment 2) construction from CR 137 to CR 404/FM 3349. Applications for the grant are due on May
23rd. 

The anticipated construction and utility relocation cost is $75M, with $60M (80%) federal funding requested and
$15M local match.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Funding Support Letter 
MPG Grants Management Request 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 11:46 AM
Form Started By: Vicky Edwards Started On: 05/12/2022 10:49 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 



 

 
 

 
 
 
May 17, 2022 
 
 
The Honorable Pete Buttigieg 
US Department of Transportation 
1200 New Jersey Ave, SE 
Washington, DC 20590 
 
Re: Multimodal Project Discretionary Grant (MPDG) for the Southeast Loop Connection  
 
 
Dear Secretary Buttigieg: 
 
I write to express Williamson County’s financial commitment to the Southeast Loop Connection funding 
application.  
 
The Project’s estimated construction and utility relocation cost is $75M (as presented in our MPDG grant 
application). Williamson County commits to contributing $15M in non-federal funds to support this Project 
as expressed in our Project application. The Southeast Loop Connection Grant Request was approved by 
the Williamson County Commissioners Court on May 17, 2022 (see attached). 
 
Our county is committed to this Project, which will deliver safe, dependable, and efficient transportation to 
travelers by providing an alternate route from SH 130 and US 79.  The County has already expended 
funds for planning, design, and environmental studies. Williamson County is committed to partnering with 
federal programs that will improve safety for the traveling public while simultaneously improving quality of 
life for all residents. If federal funding is provided, the County will obligate the funding within the time 
period set forth under federal-aid highway requirements.   
 
I respectfully request that Williamson County’s funding commitment be given full consideration as you 
consider our federal funds request of only $60M to fill an existing funding gap. If you have any further 
questions, please contact me at (512) 943-1550 or ctyjudge@wilco.org. 
 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Judge Bill Gravell, Jr.  
Williamson County Judge 
710 S. Main Street, Suite 101 
Georgetown, TX 78626 
ctyjudge@wilco.org     
 

 



Grant Title/Project Name: Multimodal Project Discretionary Grant (MPDG) / SE Loop Segment 2
Project

Department: Road Bond

Requestor: Bob Daigh

Contact Email: bdaigh@wilco.org

Contact Phone Number: 512.943.3330

Start Date: 3/19/2024

End Date: 6/22/2026

Please select request category: Transportation

Describe the purpose of the grant in detail to
include all requirements.

 Construction and utility relocation funding for SE Loop Segment 2 from CR
137 to CR 404. 

Select the type of grant your department is
applying for:

Federal

What is the amount of the grant? $60,000,000.00

Please provide a breakdown of the total cost
above.

1. Construction - $42M
2. Utility Relocation - $11.2M
3. Contingency - $6.8M

Is there a match requirement? Yes

What is the source of the match?  20% match ($15M) anticipated to be funded through the Long-Range
Transportation Program. 

Does the grant cover the cost of the request
100%?

No

If not, how much is left unpaid? 15,000,000

What is the plan to obtain grants/funds for the
remaining amount?

 Anticipated to be funded through the Long-Range Transportation Program.

List other similar assets in the County and/or
region and if they are available for use?

How is this asset request different from any
similar assets currently in the County and/or
region?

What types of events/purpose would this asset
be used for that cannot be accomplished with a
current County asset?

How often do these events occur?

Identify the number of personnel required to
operate this asset and/or be available for the
function where it is to be used? How much time is
required of those personnel? What is the cost of
the personnel?

Where will the asset be stored? New roadway in Right of Way.  



What is the useful life of the asset?

Will a replacement be requested from general
funds when useful life has been exhausted?

Will other agencies be billed for the use of this
asset (e.g. vendors paid, employee worked hours
and paid, inventory costs etc.)?

Does this asset require insurance coverage?

If yes, what is the estimate of asset insurance
coverage?

Will this asset require on-going maintenance?
Please describe the maintenance required along
with an estimate for these costs.

How will this asset be funded when the grant
ends?

What is the impact if the grant is not received?

New Personnel position is:

Where will this position office?

Who will this position report to?

What tasks will this position perform? Include the
five primary functions and the percentage of time
spent to be spent on each function.

Will this position take over tasks from current
County employee?

If yes, please explain the impact to current
employee.

How will this position be funded when the grant
ends?

Does this position or a similar position currently
exist within the department?

If “yes” how many of these similar positions exist

Describe any alternatives considered to achieve
desired outcome in lieu of a position (i.e.
equipment, software, technology or change in
business practice).

Describe how workload will be accomplished/re-
allocated should grant not be approved.

List other similar items in the County and/or
region and if they available for use?

 N/A

How is this item request different from any similar
assets currently in the County and/or region?

  N/A

What types of events/purpose would this item be
used for that cannot be accomplished with a
current County asset?

  N/A

Identify the number of personnel required to
operate this item and/or be available for the
function where it is to be used?

 N/A

Please explain how this item will create the need
for more or less personnel (or mark n/a for no
change)?

Future maintenance of the roadway will be Williamson County’s 
obligation with an estimated inflated cost of $43.9M over 50 years.  This 
cost includes mill and overlay of the roadway every 8 years.

The roadway will be maintained by Williamson County after construction is 
complete.  

Pavement/Bridges - 50 years; Right-of-Way – infinite.



Where will the item be stored?  N/A

What is the useful life of the item?   N/A
 

Will other agencies be billed for the use of this
item (e.g. vendors paid, employee worked hours
and paid, inventory costs etc.)?

Does this item require insurance coverage?

Will this item require any form of licensing?

Will this item require on-going maintenance?
Please describe the maintenance required along
with an estimate for these costs?

  N/A
 

How will this item be funded when the grant
ends?

  N/A
 

What is the overall budgetary impact? (i.e.
revenue generation, expense reduction, etc.)

 N/A

Please identify any additional equipment
needed/required (now or in the future) should the
grant/asset is awarded.

No additional equipment needed.

What is the cost and frequency to
maintain/update the additional equipment?

 N/A

What is the impact of this grant application on
other internal/county departments?

 The roadway will be maintained by Williamson County after construction is
complete.  

If yes, what is the estimate of that license fee?

If yes, what is the estimate of insurance
coverage?

Will a replacement be requested from general
funds when useful life has been exhausted? (OR)

If yes, how much is the match amount? 15,000,000

ID 87

Version 1.0

Attachments False

Created 5/12/2022 11:02 AM

Created By Vicky Edwards

Modified 5/12/2022 11:02 AM

Modified By Vicky Edwards



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 40.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Bud Stockton Antiquities Permit Application
Submitted By: Julissa Vasquez, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding an Antiquities Permit Application to the Texas Historical
Commission required as part of the Due Diligence Environmental Investigations on the Bud Stockton Project, a
Road Bond Project in Commissioner Pct. 4 - Project Number P307.

Background
The permit requests the approval of intensive pedestrian survey, with surface and subsurface investigations
including mechanical scrapings to confirm presence/absence of unmarked graves required by the Texas Historical
Commission due to proximity to a cemetery. No investigations will take place until a permit is received from the
Texas Historical Commission. Portions of the attached application have been redacted prior to placing on the Court
agenda, to protect restricted information. Redacted information will be included in the application to the Texas
Historical Commission.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Bud Stockton Ext Draft Antiquities Permit App_Redacted 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 11:28 AM
Form Started By: Julissa Vasquez Started On: 05/12/2022 10:50 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 



 
 

ANTIQUITIES PERMIT APPLICATION FORM  

ARCHEOLOGY 
 

 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
I. PROPERTY TYPE AND LOCATION 
 

Project Name (and/or Site Trinomial)  C. Bud Stockton Loop Extension______________________________________  
County (ies)   Williamson          _____ 
USGS Quadrangle Name and Number   Cobbs Cavern (3097-11) and Jarrell (3097-12)   ____________ 
Federal Involvement     Yes    No 
Name of Federal Agency       ______________________________________ 
Agency Representative            ____________ 
 
II. OWNER (OR CONTROLLING AGENCY) 
 
Owner   Currently private lands that will be purchased by Williamson County and County-owned land 
Representative           ___________________ 
Address              ______ 
City/State/Zip           ___________________ 
Telephone (include area code)     Email Address   ________________________________ 
 
III. PROJECT SPONSOR (IF DIFFERENT FROM OWNER) 
 
Sponsor   Williamson County           
Representative  Judge Bill Gravell, Jr.- County Judge       ______ 
Address   710 South Main St, Suite 101          
City/State/Zip  Georgetown, TX 78626           
Telephone (include area code) 512-943-1550    Email Address bgravell@wilco.org  ______ 
 
 
 
 
PROJECT INFORMATION 
 
I. PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR (ARCHEOLOGIST) 
 
Name    Andrea Burden            
Affiliation  Blanton & Associates Inc          
Address   5 Lakeway Centre Court, Suite 200         
City/State/Zip  Austin, TX 78734           
Telephone (include area code) 512-264-1095  Email Address   andrea.burden@blantonassociates.com   
 

 
 
 
 
 

(OVER) 

mailto:andrea.burden@blantonassociates.com


ANTIQUITIES PERMIT APPLICATION FORM (CONTINUED) 
 
II. PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
Proposed Starting Date of Fieldwork  May 2022          
Requested Permit Duration  5  Years  0  Months (1 year minimum) 
Scope of Work (Provided an Outline of Proposed Work)  Attached       
               
                
 
III. CURATION & REPORT 
 
Temporary Curatorial or Laboratory Facility   Non-Collection Survey       
Permanent Curatorial Facility     CAR UTSA (Paperwork only)      
 
IV. LAND OWNER’S CERTIFICATION 
 
I,         , as legal representative of the Land Owner,  
         , do certify that I have reviewed the plans and 
research design, and that no investigations will be performed prior to the issuance of a permit by the Texas Historical 
Commission. Furthermore, I understand that the Owner, Sponsor, and Principal Investigator are responsible for 
completing the terms of the permit. 
Signature           Date      
 
V. SPONSOR’S CERTIFICATION 
 
I,  Judge Bill Gravell, Jr.     , as legal representative of the Sponsor,  Williamson 
County  , do certify that I have review the plans and research design, and that no investigations will be performed 
prior to the issuance of a permit by the Texas Historical Commission. Furthermore, I understand that the Sponsor, Owner, 
and Principal Investigator are responsible for completing the terms of this permit. 
Signature           Date       
 
VI. INVESTIGATOR’S CERTIFICATION 
 
I,   Andrea Burden      , as Principal Investigator employed by  
 Blanton & Associates       (Investigative Firm), do certify that I will 
execute this project according to the submitted plans and research design, and will not conduct any work prior to the 
issuance of a permit by the Texas Historical Commission. Furthermore, I understand that the Principal Investigator (and 
the Investigative Firm), as well as the Owner and Sponsor, are responsible for completing the terms of this permit. 
 
Signature           Date   05/03/2022   
 
Principal Investigator must attach a research design, a copy of the USGS quadrangle showing project boundaries, and any 
additional pertinent information. Curriculum vita must be on file with the Archeology Division. 
 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Reviewer        Date Permit Issues        
Permit Number       Permit Expiration Date       
Type of Permit       Date Received for Data Entry       
 

Texas Historical Commission 
Archeology Division 
P.O. Box 12276, Austin, TX 78711-2276 
Phone 512/463-6096 
www.thc.state.tx.us  
3/3/09  

 



 

TEXAS ANTIQUITIES CODE PERMIT SCOPE OF WORK PAGE 3 
INTENSIVE ARCHEOLOGICAL SURVEY OF THE C. BUD STOCKTON LOOP  
EXTENSION PROJECT, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

May 3, 2022 

SCOPE OF WORK 

INTENSIVE ARCHEOLOGICAL SURVEY OF THE 

C. BUD STOCKTON LOOP EXTENSION PROJECT  

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

COUNTY JOB NUMBER P307 

 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

Williamson County is proposing to construct approximately 1.3 miles of new location roadway that would 
extend C. Bud Stockton Loop from Farm-to-Market (FM) 487 to Williamson County Road (CR) 305 in the 
City of Jarrell, Williamson County, Texas. The proposed interim project would require an additional 118 
feet-wide of new right-of-way (ROW) from 75 feet north of FM 487 to CR 305 (approximately 20.12 acres) 
in new location. Additional ROW would be required for approximately 955 feet long and 35 feet wide 
paralleling CR 305 to accommodate drainage improvements affiliated with the project (approximately 0.80 
acre). The proposed improvements also include two temporary construction easement (TCE) areas to 
accommodate future driveway improvements from the City of Jarrell High School facility (0.07 and 0.32 
acre, respectively) and a drainage easement along the west proposed ROW surrounding the City of Jarrell 
High School baseball field (1.09 acres). A proposed grading easement is needed surrounding an existing 
pond and is approximately 0.51-acre in size. 

The existing C. Bud Stockton Loop roadway consists of two 12-foot-wide travel lanes, one in each 
direction, with 8-foot-wide outside shoulders. Drainage is accommodated through open ditches. Striping 
and pavement improvements are proposed along the existing C. Bud Stockton Loop roadway from 
approximately 500 feet south of the FM 487 intersection to the existing FM 487 ROW (approximately 1.14 
acres). No additional ROW is proposed for these striping and paving improvements. 

The proposed interim C. Bud Stockton Loop improvements would consist of two 12-foot-wide travel lanes, 
one in each direction, with 8 foot-wide inside and outside shoulders and a 30-foot-wide clear zone. At 
intersections, the roadway would include an additional 12-foot-wide left turning lane, as well as for right 
turning areas, a 12-foot-wide turning lane. For the right-turn areas, the roadway would include a flush 
median that varies between zero and 12 feet in width. Drainage would be accommodated through open 
ditches and culverts diverting surface flow under existing and proposed improvements at various locations 
and either discharging into the proposed drainage easement or into existing surface waters east of the 
intersection of intersection of the proposed future interim C. Bud Stockton Loop/CR 305 intersection.  

The existing CR 305 facility contains two 12-foot-wide travel lanes, one in each direction, within an existing 
69-foot-wide ROW. The existing ROW for CR 305 is approximately 0.62 acre. Drainage is accommodated 
through open ditches and swales outside of the travel lanes. Additional striping and pavement improvements



 

TEXAS ANTIQUITIES CODE PERMIT SCOPE OF WORK PAGE 4 
INTENSIVE ARCHEOLOGICAL SURVEY OF THE C. BUD STOCKTON LOOP  
EXTENSION PROJECT, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

are proposed along CR 305 from approximately 400 feet west to approximately 145 feet east of the proposed 
future interim C. Bud Stockton Loop/CR 305 intersection. No additional ROW is proposed for these striping 
and paving improvements. 

The proposed project would be approximately 24.67 acres in size, encompassing approximately 21.44 acres 
of right of way (ROW) across privately-owned land and approximately 3.23 acres of County-owned land. 
Figures 1 and 2 (Appendix A) provide the project location on a county base map and topographic base 
map. The preliminary project plans are provided in Appendix B.  

Since Williamson County either owns or will be purchasing the land where project activities are proposed, 
the project is subject to review under the Antiquities Code of Texas (9 TNRC 191) and associated state 
regulations (13 TAC 26). The proposed project will be completely locally funded and is not anticipated to 
require a federal permit, approval, or license, and as such the project will not require review under Section 
106 of the National Historic Preservation Act and associated federal regulations (36 CFR 800). 

Definition of the Area of Potential Effects 

The project’s horizontal area of potential effects (APE) for archeological resources corresponds with the 
project footprint and would be approximately 24.67 total acres (1.76 acres of existing ROW, 20.92 acres of 
proposed ROW, 1.09 acres of proposed drainage easement, 0.39 acres of temporary construction easement, 
and 0.51 acres of grading easement). The vertical APE for the project would be the maximum depth of 
impacts, which is assumed to be no more than 3 feet deep except for existing and proposed ROW and 
temporary construction easement and grading easement and 10 feet deep for the proposed drainage 
easement.  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

A background review of data extracted from area topographic, soils, and geology maps was conducted. 
Also, previous archeological surveys and locations of recorded archeological sites within 1 mile of the 
project APE were reviewed by consulting the Texas Historical Commission’s (THC’s) restricted-access 
Online Archeological Sites Atlas (Atlas). In addition to identifying recorded archeological sites, the review 
included the following types of information on the Atlas: National Register of Historic Places (NRHP) 
properties, State Antiquities Landmarks (SALs), Official Texas Historical Markers (OTHMs), Recorded 
Texas Historic Landmarks (RTHLs), and cemeteries. A combination of 1893, 1954, and 1964 U.S. 
Geological Survey (USGS) topographical maps and 1963 and 1981 aerial photographs of the APE were 
consulted to identify historical structures, which may or may not be extant, that may represent high 
probability areas for the presence of historic archeological sites (otherwise known as an Historic High 
Probability Area or HHPA) (Nationwide Environmental Title Research [NETR] 2021; USGS 2021). The 
National Park Service’s El Camino Real de los Tejas National Historic Trail GIS viewer was also consulted 
to determine proximity of the project APE to this resource as it may offer additional contextual information 
(National Park Service 2021). The Texas Freedom Colonies Atlas was also consulted to determine if a 
freedom colony has been recorded in this area (Texas A&M University 2021). The results of the 
comprehensive review are presented below. 



 

TEXAS ANTIQUITIES CODE PERMIT SCOPE OF WORK PAGE 5 
INTENSIVE ARCHEOLOGICAL SURVEY OF THE C. BUD STOCKTON LOOP  
EXTENSION PROJECT, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

Topography 

The APE is located within the Edwards Plateau physiographic region (Bureau of Economic Geology 
[BEG] 1996). This area is dominated by relatively flat terrain with box canyons that ranges in elevation 
from 450 to 3000 feet above mean sea level (BEG 1996). The area surrounding the APE is a mix of 
residential, undeveloped rangeland and pasture, and small amounts of commercial uses. The APE crosses 
uplands overlooking Salado Creek and would be low to moderate probability for the presence of pre-contact 
era archeological sites. 

Geology 

The geologic structure of the Edwards Plateau is characterized by beds tilted south comprised of limestones 
and dolomites (BEG 1996). The APE crosses two geologic units: Early Cretaceous Georgetown Limestone 
and Late Cretaceous Buda Limestone and Del Rio Clay (BEG 1981). Buda Limestone, Del Rio Clay, and 
Georgetown Limestone predate the generally accepted timeframe for human occupation of North America, 
and thus appear too old to harbor preserved archeological deposits (BEG 1981). 

Soils 

The APE crosses three soil associations: Denton silty clay (1 to 3 percent slopes), Doss silty clay (1 to 5 
percent slopes), and Houston Black clay (1 to 3 percent slopes (Web Soil Survey 2021). Denton soils are 
silty and clayey sloping alluvium that formed over residuum weathered from limestone bedrock, while Doss 
soils are clayey upland sloping soils that developed in situ from residuum weathered from marls and 
limestone (Web Soil Survey 2021). These soils have some potential to contain near surface archaeological 
deposits, but little to no potential to contain intact buried archeological deposits. Houston Black soils are 
generally dense clayey upland soils that developed in situ from chalks and marls (Web Soil Survey 2021) 
and have some potential to contain near surface archaeological deposits, but little to no potential to contain 
intact buried archeological deposits.  

Discussion of Previous Work and Sites 

According to review of Atlas data on November 10, 2021, no part of the APE has been previously surveyed 
for archeological resources, but three surveys have been conducted within a 1-mile radius (Figures 3 and 4 

in Appendix A, Table 1). No recorded archeological sites cross the APE, although one archeological site 
(41WM1276) is located within a 1-mile radius of the APE (see Figures 3 and 4, Table 2).  

One cemetery, the non-perpetual care Land Cemetery, also known as the Salado Valley Cemetery, abuts 
the APE (see Figures 3 and 4, Table 2). According to research, the first interment within the Land Cemetery 
occurred in 1862, when the cemetery was exclusively private and used by the Land Family (THC 2006, 
2010). The cemetery was rededicated as a public “burying ground for the citizens of Salado Valley and 
surround County” in 1886 (Williamson County Clerk’s Office 1887). To date, Land Cemetery reportedly 
contains over 200 marked graves, an unknown number of unmarked graves, is open to the public, and is 
still actively accepting burials (Findagrave.com 2021; THC 2006, 2010). It is unknown if the cemetery was 
once racially segregated; however, as a community cemetery and given common social practices of the late 



 

TEXAS ANTIQUITIES CODE PERMIT SCOPE OF WORK PAGE 6 
INTENSIVE ARCHEOLOGICAL SURVEY OF THE C. BUD STOCKTON LOOP  
EXTENSION PROJECT, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

nineteenth and early twentieth century in Central Texas, this is likely. The cemetery received a Historic 
Texas Cemetery designation in 2006 (THC 2010), and the text of the historical marker erected at the site is 
as follows: 

THIS BURIAL GROUND ORIGINALLY SERVED THE CORN HILL COMMUNITY, AN EARLY 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY SETTLEMENT NAMED BY COUNTY JUDGE JOHN E. KING FOR THE 
FIELDS OF CORN SURROUNDING HIS HOME. BY THE 1880s, CORN HILL HAD A POST OFFICE, 
BUSINESSES, CHURCHES, FRATERNAL LODGES, COTTON GINS, MILLS, A NEWSPAPER AND A 
SCHOOL. LAND CEMETERY IS ON PROPERTY OWNED BY SETTLERS NICHOLAS (d. 1896) AND 
ELIZABETH ANN (GILES) LAND (d. 1911), WHO IN 1863 BURIED HIS OLDEST SON, JOHN, HERE, 
ESTABLISHING A FAMILY BURIAL GROUND; THEY SOON OPENED IT TO NEIGHBORING 
FAMILIES AS WELL. AT LEAST 25 INDIVIDUALS WERE INTERRED IN THE GRAVEYARD BEFORE 
1886, WHEN THE SALADO VALLEY CEMETERY ASSOCIATION PURCHASED 4.1 ACRES FROM 
NICHOLAS AND ELIZABETH LAND FOR CEMETERY USE. OTHERS INVOLVED IN THE LAND 
TRANSACTION WERE R.K. AND MARY LOU SHAVER, J.B. AND BELL SHAVER, AND TRUSTEES G.B. 
BUCHANAN, W.P. ROUTON, AND J.W. ROBERTSON. IN 1909, THE BARTLETT WESTERN RAILWAY 
BYPASSED CORN HILL. THE COMMUNITY OF JARRELL WAS ORGANIZED ALONG THE RAIL LINE 
AND RESIDENTS SOON BEGAN TO ALSO USE THIS BURIAL GROUND. CEMETERY FEATURES 
INCLUDE CURBING, OBELISKS, INTERIOR FENCING, VERTICAL STONES, GRAVE SLABS AND 
FALSE CRYPTS. THE INTERRED INCLUDE VETERANS OF FOREIGN CONFLICTS AND MEMBERS 
OF THE KNAUTH, LANGENEGGER, AND SCHWERTNER FAMILIES, GERMAN IMMIGRANTS WHO 
WERE AMONG THE AREA’S EARLY SETTLERS. THE 1997 F5 JARRELL TORNADO, WHICH 
RESULTED IN THE DEATHS OF 27 INDIVIDUALS, DAMAGED GRAVESTONES IN THE CEMETERY; 
MANY WERE LATER REPAIRED. TODAY, THE SALADO VALLEY CEMETERY ASSOCIATION 
CONTINUES TO CARE FOR THIS BURIAL GROUND, WHICH SERVES AS A CONNECTION 
BETWEEN THE EARLY RESIDENTS OF CORN HILL AND THE MANY OTHERS WHO HAVE LIVED 
NEAR SALADO CREEK IN NORTHERN WILLIAMSON COUNTY. 

Given potential for unmarked burials and the age of the cemetery, it is important to assess the current 
boundaries considering possible historic-era aberrations. Deed research has indicated that the cemetery 
measured 4.1 acres in 1886, but current county appraisal district records indicate the property has been 
reduced to 2.24 acres (97,574 square feet) in size (Williamson County Clerk’s Office 1887; Williamson 
County Appraisal District 2021). A deed record for 163.36 acres of land (comprised of two tracts, one 
133.41 acres and the other 29.95 acres), currently owned by Gregory Danek, that abuts the cemetery along 
its southern boundary states that “This property includes a fenced area that is subject to an old abandoned 
lane for the Land Cemetary that was formerly a part of the 4.1 acre property that was deeded to the Salado 
Valley Cemetery Association of record in Vol. 42, Pg. 356, Deed Records”, suggesting the missing 1.86 
acres is encompassed by this original lane to the cemetery (Williamson County Clerk’s Office 2007). In an 
effort to test this fact, the project engineer plotted the metes and bounds of the 1886 deed that created the 
cemetery, which revealed the true extent of the 4 and 1/10th acres designated in the deed (Figures 5 and 6 

in Appendix A).  This plot confirms that the missing acreage is encompassed by the abandoned lane, i.e., 
does not alter the current fenced boundary of the cemetery.  Copies of the referenced county records are 
included in Appendix C.  



 

TEXAS ANTIQUITIES CODE PERMIT SCOPE OF WORK PAGE 7 
INTENSIVE ARCHEOLOGICAL SURVEY OF THE C. BUD STOCKTON LOOP  
EXTENSION PROJECT, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

Two OTHMs are located within 1 mile of the APE (see Figures 3 and 4, Table 2). No NRHP Properties, 
or NRHP Districts were identified within 1 mile of the APE. Also, no HHPAs were identified within the 
APE (NETR 2021). The project is not within 1 mile of the El Camino Real de los Tejas National Historic 
Trail or any currently documented freedom colony. 

Table 1. Previous Investigations within 1 Mile of APE 

Project 
Sponsor/ 

Investigator 

Site(s) Discovered 

or Revisited 

Approximate Distance 

of Previous Project 

APE 
Reference 

1997 Williamson 
County Raw Water 
Pipeline Survey 

Williamson 
County 

None w/in 1 mile 
of APE 0.66 mile Schroeder et al. 

1999 

2012 IH-35 Underpass 
at Bud Stockton Loop 
Survey 

TxDOT (Texas 
Department of 
Transportation) 

41WM1276 0.81 mile Beene and 
Burden 2018 

2016 East Williamson 
County Rural Water 
Transmission System 
Survey 

Lone Star 
Regional Water 

Authority 

None w/in 1 mile 
of APE 0.96 mile Godwin 2016 

 

Table 2. Resources within 1 Mile of APE 

Site/Cemetery/NRHP 

District 
Description SAL/NRHP eligibility Approximate 

Distance to APE 

41WM1276 Historic-era farmstead Determined Ineligible 
within IH 35 ROW 2014 0.82 mile 

Corn Hill Community Historical Marker NA 0.81 mile 

Land Cemetery Historical 
Cemetery/Historical Marker Undetermined Abuts the APE 

Description of Existing Disturbances 

Portions of the APE have been disturbed by roadway construction and the remainder has been subjected to 
agricultural cultivation for over 40 years. No documented oil and gas pipelines cross the APE (Railroad 
Commission of Texas 2021). One municipal water pipeline crosses the APE, parallel to the south side of 
CR 305 (Public Utility Commission 2021). 

RESEARCH DESIGN 

Blanton & Associates, Inc. (B&A) proposes to conduct 100-percent intensive archeological survey of the 
APE to identify archeological sites, which will consist of surface examination coupled with systematic 
shovel testing. Shovel test transect intervals will not exceed 98 feet (30 meters [m]) wide across the APE 
and shovel test density will be at least one shovel test for every 328 linear feet (100 linear m) per transect. 



 

TEXAS ANTIQUITIES CODE PERMIT SCOPE OF WORK PAGE 8 
INTENSIVE ARCHEOLOGICAL SURVEY OF THE C. BUD STOCKTON LOOP  
EXTENSION PROJECT, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

All 30-centimeter (cm) diameter shovel tests will be excavated in arbitrary 10-cm levels to a minimum of 
80 cm in depth or culturally sterile sediments, whichever occurs first. All excavated soil will be screened 
through 0.25-inch (0.63 cm) hardware cloth.  

All field investigations will be carried out prior to the proposed construction in order to identify any 
potential archeological or historic properties within the APE that may be affected by the undertaking. All 
survey methods will comply with applicable standards outlined and defined in 13 Texas Administrative 
Code (TAC) 26.15(6) and policies of the THC, as well as guidelines of the Council of Texas Archeologists 
(CTA), or plausible justification for deviation from these standards will be explicitly provided in the draft 
survey report. Field observations will be recorded on appropriate B&A field forms and the locations of each 
shovel test will be plotted with a hand-held global positioning system (GPS) receiver equipped with sub-
meter accuracy. The entire survey area will be photo documented.  

In accordance with the 2020 revised state archeological standards, an archeological site and isolated find 
are defined as follows. An archeological site is any terrestrial or marine-based place that exhibits physical 
evidence of human activity over 50 years of age that may be surficial or subsurface and includes the material 
remains of said activity such as discrete cultural features (e.g., stains, middens, pits, hearths, postholes, 
mounds, roads, trails, human graves, shipwrecks, dams, remains of buildings or structures, rock art, water 
systems, or artifact caches, etc.) or non-discrete activity areas (e.g., artifact or ecofact scatters, lithic 
procurement localities, occupation zones, game processing locales, or battlefields, etc.) or a combination 
thereof that allows for its interpretation. This definition is based on Advisory Council on Historic 
Preservation Section 106 Archaeology Guidance, the Society for American Archaeology site definition, 
and 13 TAC 26.3[5]. Sites will be recorded on a State of Texas Archeological Site Data Form, a site sketch 
map will be drafted, and photos of the site will be taken. This form will be submitted to the Texas 
Archeological Research Laboratory and a trinomial will be obtained. Each archeological site documented 
as a result of the survey will be evaluated according to published eligibility criteria for inclusion in the 
NRHP or designation as a SAL. An isolated find is the location of less than three artifacts (e.g., artifacts 
originating from one source, such as three pieces of the same bottle should be counted as one artifact) 
devoid of association with any discrete cultural feature or non-discrete activity area within a 328-foot (100-
m) diameter area, unless it is an exceptionally rare and significant find (e.g., Clovis point). Isolated finds 
will be photographed, and the locations of each will be recorded by GPS and documented in the survey 
report. This definition is based on State Historic Preservation Officer guidelines for Kansas, Kentucky, 
Louisiana, Montana, New Mexico, and Utah, as well as Arizona State Museum site designation guidelines. 

Survey will be conducted within portions of the APE where right of entry (ROE) has been granted at the 
time of survey. If ROE is not granted at the time of survey, investigators will attempt to assess the APE 
from public land and will make recommendations regarding further survey, if necessary.  

If cultural materials or indications of an archeological site are discovered during survey, a minimum of six 
shovel tests will be excavated in a cruciform pattern radiating out from the initial positive shovel test at 
intervals no greater than 10 m until two negative shovel tests are found in each direction or topographic 
limits (e.g., landform boundaries, streams) are reached to delineate the horizontal and vertical extent of the 
site.  



 

TEXAS ANTIQUITIES CODE PERMIT SCOPE OF WORK PAGE 9 
INTENSIVE ARCHEOLOGICAL SURVEY OF THE C. BUD STOCKTON LOOP  
EXTENSION PROJECT, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

Artifacts, if encountered, will not be collected during survey but will be sufficiently described and 
photographed in the field for further analysis according to 2020 revised state archeological survey 
standards. All survey records, including photographs, will be processed for curation at the Center for 
Archaeological Research (CAR) at The University of Texas at San Antonio according to CAR’s Standards 
and Procedures for the Preparation of Archaeological Collections, Records, and Photographs (n.d.).  

As the Land Cemetery abuts the APE, possible compliance with the Texas Health and Safety Code Title 8 
(c) Chapter 711 and associated regulations (13 TAC 22) may be required. Although the cemetery boundary 
is fenced and has been documented at its present extent since 1886, given the age and condition of the 
cemetery, there is potential for the existence of unmarked graves outside the fenced boundary near the APE. 
Therefore, as stipulated by the THC, mechanical scraping of a buffer zone extending 25 feet east of the 
current approximately 357-foot-long fenced eastern boundary of the Land Cemetery, an area measuring up 
to 8,825 square feet, will be conducted to determine the presence or absence of unmarked human graves 
that may be associated with the cemetery within the APE. The scraping will be performed using a trackhoe 
equipped with a 32-inch-wide or wider flat-bladed bucket and scraping will proceed in shallow, 
approximately 6-inch-thick layers and will be monitored by two to three archeologists. At intervals, the 
archeologists will enter the scraped pit and hand scrape the exposed surface to identify burial features such 
as grave shafts if present. Scraping will commence in this way until a depth of up to 3 feet below the current 
ground surface is reached unless clearly sterile soils, such as caliche, are encountered at a shallower depth.  
At this point, the entire floor of each scraping pit and side walls will be examined, the area will be 
photographed, and the dimensions of the pit recorded with a sub-meter accurate GPS unit. If any burial 
features are identified, these will be documented, and secured, and Williamson County will be notified of 
the find.  Once documentation of the presence or absence of burial features is complete, each pit will be 
backfilled.  In addition, the THC will be consulted to ensure work continues in accordance with provisions 
of the Texas Health and Safety Code Title 8 (c), Chapter 711, as amended, and associated regulations (13 
TAC 22). Results of the scraping will be included in the survey report.  If no burial features are identified 
as a result of the scraping, an inadvertent discovery plan will be included in the survey report. 

REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 

Following fieldwork, a report of findings will be generated in accordance with standards for reports relating 
to archeological permits (13 TAC 26.16), guidelines of the CTA for cultural resources management reports. 
This report will include discussion of the results of the field investigations, a list of identified sites if any, 
eligibility recommendations for each site, and the criteria under which the sites were evaluated. The report 
will also include recommendations for further work or no further work with appropriate justifications based 
on the requirements of 13 TAC 26.15 and defined in 13 TAC 26.10. The report will also include the 
locations of each shovel test, recorded site locations, and specify land ownership for these areas. 

A copy of the draft report will be submitted to Williamson County and the THC for review and comment. 
A shapefile or .kmz file of the project location will also be submitted to the THC. Upon concurrence with 
the draft report, a .pdf copy of the final report will be submitted to the THC in partial fulfillment of permit 
requirements. The .pdf copy of the final report will contain at least one map with the plotted location of any 



 

TEXAS ANTIQUITIES CODE PERMIT SCOPE OF WORK PAGE 10 
INTENSIVE ARCHEOLOGICAL SURVEY OF THE C. BUD STOCKTON LOOP  
EXTENSION PROJECT, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

and all recorded sites. A hardcopy of the final report will also be sent to the THC and the Texas State 
Library and Archives, and a copy will accompany all survey records and photographs to CAR for curation. 

REFERENCES CITED 

Atlas 
2021 Texas Online Restricted Access Archeological Sites Atlas. https://atlas.thc.state.tx.us/Account/

Login. (Accessed November 2021). Texas Historical Commission, Austin, Texas. 

Beene, Debra and Andrea Stahman Burden 
2018 Intensive Archeological Survey of the Proposed IH 35 Underpass at Bud Stockton Loop/CR 313, 

Williamson County, Texas. TAP 6474. Blanton & Associates, Inc., Austin. 

Bureau of Economic Geology (BEG) 
1981 Geologic Atlas of Texas, Austin Sheet. Bureau of Economic Geology, University of Texas at 

Austin. 

1996 Physiographic Map of Texas. Bureau of Economic Geology, University of Texas at Austin. 

Findagrave.com 
2021 Land Cemetery. https://www.findagrave.com/cemetery/4738/memorial-search?page=1#sr-

36359244. (Accessed October 2021). 

Godwin, Molly F. 
2016 A Cultural Resources Survey of the East Williamson County Rural Water Transmission System 

Williamson County, Texas. Heritage Series Survey Report 106. TAP 7800. Antiquities Planning 
& Consulting, Kyle, Texas. 

National Park Service  
2021  National Historic Trails and Routes Interactive web viewer. https://imgis.nps.gov/html/?viewer= 

nht&layerTheme=2&extent=11249232.8769509,3101993.37907692,-10398637.1002386, 
3818284.5594663,102100. (Accessed November 2021). National Park Service, Washington, D.C. 

Nationwide Environmental Title Research (NETR) 
2021 Nationwide Environmental Title Research (NETR) LLC. Historic Aerials. A website. 

http://www.historicaerials.com. (Accessed November 2021). 

Public Utility Commission 
2021 Texas Public Utility Commission GIS Viewer. A website. https://www.puc.texas.gov/ 

industry/water/utilities/map.aspx. (Accessed November 2021). 

https://atlas.thc.state.tx.us/Account/Login
https://atlas.thc.state.tx.us/Account/Login
https://www.findagrave.com/cemetery/4738/memorial-search?page=1#sr-36359244
https://www.findagrave.com/cemetery/4738/memorial-search?page=1#sr-36359244
http://www.historicaerials.com/
https://www.puc.texas.gov/industry/water/utilities/map.aspx
https://www.puc.texas.gov/industry/water/utilities/map.aspx


 

TEXAS ANTIQUITIES CODE PERMIT SCOPE OF WORK PAGE 11 
INTENSIVE ARCHEOLOGICAL SURVEY OF THE C. BUD STOCKTON LOOP  
EXTENSION PROJECT, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

Railroad Commission of Texas 
2021 RRC Public GIS Viewer. A website. http://wwwgisp.rrc.state.tx.us/GISViewer2. (Accessed 

November 2021). 

Schroeder, Eric A., and James T. Jones, and Charley Jennings 
1999 Archeological Survey of the Williamson County Raw Water Pipeline, Williamson and Bell 

Counties, Texas. TAP 1813. Paul Price Associates, Austin.  

Texas A&M University  
2021  Texas Freedom Colonies Atlas 2.1 webviewer. https://tamu.maps.arcgis.com/apps/MapSeries/ 

index.html?appid=48f89e0f870c4400a990682a09cf919f. (Accessed November 2021). 

Texas Historical Commission (THC) 
2006 Historic Texas Cemetery Request for Designation- Land Cemetery. Texas Historical 

Commission, Austin. 
2010 Historic Texas Cemetery Marker Application- Land Cemetery. Texas Historical Commission, 

Austin. 

US Geological Survey (USGS) 
2021 EarthExplorer. A website. https://earthexplorer.usgs.gov/. (Accessed October 2021). US 

Geological Survey, US Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 

Web Soil Survey 
2021 Web Soil Survey, A website. https://websoilsurvey.sc.egov.usda.gov/App/WebSoilSurvey.aspx. 

(Accessed November 2021). Natural Resources Conservation Service, United States Department 
of Agriculture, Washington, D.C. 

Williamson County Appraisal District 
2021 Property R367208. https://search.wcad.org/Property-Detail/PropertyQuickRefID/R367208/ 

PartyQuickRefID/O451333. (Accessed October 2021). 

Williamson County Clerk’s Office  
1887 Deed Records Vol. 42, Page 356. Williamson County Clerk’s Office, Georgetown, Texas. 
2007 Deed Records Vol. 1584, Page 531. Williamson County Clerk’s Office, Georgetown, Texas. 

http://wwwgisp.rrc.state.tx.us/GISViewer2
https://earthexplorer.usgs.gov/
https://websoilsurvey.sc.egov.usda.gov/App/WebSoilSurvey.aspx
https://search.wcad.org/Property-Detail/PropertyQuickRefID/R367208/PartyQuickRefID/O451333
https://search.wcad.org/Property-Detail/PropertyQuickRefID/R367208/PartyQuickRefID/O451333


 

TEXAS ANTIQUITIES CODE PERMIT SCOPE OF WORK APPENDIX 
INTENSIVE ARCHEOLOGICAL SURVEY OF THE C. BUD STOCKTON LOOP  
EXTENSION PROJECT, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

 

APPENDIX A 

 
Figures 



 

TEXAS ANTIQUITIES CODE PERMIT SCOPE OF WORK APPENDIX 
INTENSIVE ARCHEOLOGICAL SURVEY OF THE C. BUD STOCKTON LOOP  
EXTENSION PROJECT, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 



 

TEXAS ANTIQUITIES CODE PERMIT SCOPE OF WORK APPENDIX 
INTENSIVE ARCHEOLOGICAL SURVEY OF THE C. BUD STOCKTON LOOP  
EXTENSION PROJECT, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE HAS BEEN REDACTED AS IT CONTAINS 

CONFIDENTIAL SITE LOCATIONS 



 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE HAS BEEN REDACTED AS IT CONTAINS 

CONFIDENTIAL SITE LOCATIONS 



 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE HAS BEEN REDACTED AS IT CONTAINS 

CONFIDENTIAL SITE LOCATIONS 



 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE HAS BEEN REDACTED AS IT CONTAINS 

CONFIDENTIAL SITE LOCATIONS 



 

TEXAS ANTIQUITIES CODE PERMIT SCOPE OF WORK APPENDIX 
INTENSIVE ARCHEOLOGICAL SURVEY OF THE C. BUD STOCKTON LOOP  
EXTENSION PROJECT, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

 

APPENDIX B 

 
Preliminary Project Plans (Interim Design)



Î

LANE

12'

LANE

12'

SLDR

8'

SLDR

8'

PGL

P
R

O
P
 

R
O

W

Ð

TYP
4:1

TYP

4:1

 

6'

TYP
2.0 %

 

40'

CLEAR ZONE

30'

 

32'

 

118'

CLEAR ZONE

30'

VEG FILTER STRIP

15'

FRONTSLOPE

VARIES

BACKSLOPE

VARIES

TYP

4:1

TYP
4:

1

 

VARIES

P
R

O
P
 

R
O

W

PGL

 

78'

Î

LANE

12'

LANE

12'

SLDR

8'

PGL

P
R

O
P
 

R
O

W

Ð

TYP
4:1TYP

4:1
TYP

2.0 %

 

40'

 

21'

 

118'

CLEAR ZONE

30'

VEG FILTER STRIP

15'

FRONTSLOPE

VARIES

BACKSLOPE

VARIES

TYP

4:1

TYP
4:

1

P
R

O
P
 

R
O

W

PGL

 

78'

 

VARIES

LANE

12'

LANE

12'

SLDR

1'

Î

LANE

12'

LANE

12'

SLDR

8'

LANE

12'

PGL
P

R
O

P
 

R
O

W

Ð

TYP
4:1

TYP

4:1

 

8'

TYP
2.0 %

 

34'

CLEAR ZONE

30'

 

32'

 

118'

CLEAR ZONE

30'

VEG FILTER STRIP

15'

FRONTSLOPE

VARIES

BACKSLOPE

VARIES

TYP

4:1

TYP
4:

1

 

VARIES

P
R

O
P
 

R
O

W

PGL

 

78'

Î

LANE

12'

SLDR

8'

PGL

P
R

O
P
 

R
O

W

Ð

TYP
4:1TYP

4:1
TYP

2.0 %

 

27'

 

118'

CLEAR ZONE

30'

VEG FILTER STRIP

15'

FRONTSLOPE

VARIES

BACKSLOPE

VARIES

TYP

4:1

TYP
4:

1

P
R

O
P
 

R
O

W

PGL

 

78'

 

VARIES

LANE

12'

LANE

12'

SLDR

1'

MEDIAN

0'-12'

 

34'-46'

N.T.S.

STA 118+57 TO STA 122+02

STA 109+89 TO STA 113+34

(INTERIM 2-LANE) HIGHWAY

LANE TYPICAL SECTION

BUD STOCKTON LT-TURN

N.T.S.

STA 123+03 TO STA 126+48

STA 114+35 TO STA 117+80

(INTERIM 2-LANE) HIGHWAY

LANE TYPICAL SECTION

BUD STOCKTON RT-TURN

N.T.S.

STA 126+48 TO END PROJECT

(INTERIM 2-LANE) HIGHWAY

BUD STOCKTON TYPICAL SECTION

N.T.S.

BEGIN PROJECT TO STA 104+49

(INTERIM 2-LANE) HIGHWAY

LANE TYPICAL SECTION

BUD STOCKTON & FM 487 RT-TURN

D
e
s
i
g
n
 

F
i
l
e
n
a

m
e
:

H
:
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\
5
1
1
\
7
1
\
0
1
\

D
e
s
i
g
n
\

E
x
h
i
b
i
t
s
\

S
c
h
e

m
a
t
i
c
\
5
1
1
7
1
0
1
s
c
h
e

m
a
t
i
c
_
I
n
t
e
r
i

m
.
d
g
n

P
l
o
t
t
e
d
 
o
n
:

7
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1

DESIGN

APPROVAL

RR X-INGS:  NONE

EQUATIONS:  NONE

EXCEPTIONS: NONE

N.T.S.

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

BUD STOCKTON EXTENSION

LEGEND

Î BUD STOCKTON

PROPOSED ROW

100-YR FLOODPLAIN

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSTRAINT

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

CONTOURS850.0

LOCATION MAP

1" = 10' (V)

1" = 100' (H)

0 100 200H

0 10 20V

TRAFFIC FLOW ARROW

PROPOSED SIGNAL

WATER QUALITY BASIN

ROAD BOND PROGRAM

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

TRAFFIC DATA:

FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATION: PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

(2019)

CURRENT

2,695 AADT

TRAFFIC COUNT ID: 246H90

EXISTING BUD STOCKTON

FM 487 EAST OF

DESIGN SPEED: 40 MPH

10801 N MOPAC EXPY, BLDG 3, STE 200 I AUSTIN, TX 78759 I 512.454.8711

EXISTING ROW

DITCH LINE

BRIDGE

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

GRADING EASEMENT

DATE

7/30/2021

TATE O TE
A
S

R
O
F

S
SIONAL ENG

I

N
E

E
R

LIC ED

F

P

E ENS

S

X

80287

DENNIS K. SEAL

DENNIS K. SEAL, P.E.

DATE

7/30/2021

BRIAN A. ALLEN, P.E.

123374

 

S

T
AT

E OF TEXA

S

IL ESNEC
D

E
E

N

O

E

IS
S

F
O

R
P

LAN

IGNE

R

BRIAN A. ALLEN

WCAD PROPERTY LINES PROPOSED PAVEMENT

PAVEMENT

PREVIOUSLY CONSTRUCTED

SIGN

FUTURE

N/A

BRIDGE LENGTH:    250'

ROADWAY LENGTH:   6,614'

LENGTH:           1.3 MILES TOTAL (6,864')

PRECINCT:         312     

                  TO  FM 487

LIMITS:           FROM CR 305

EASEMENT

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION

POT 300+00.00

3
0
0

+
0
0

PC 300+70.26

PT 301+40.95

3
0
5

+
0
0 PC 305+24.75

PT 305+86.47

3
1
0

+
0
0

3
1
5

+
0
0

POT 316+35.68

POT 500+00.00

5
0
0

+
0
0

5
0
5

+
0
0

5
1
0

+
0
0

5
1
5

+
0
0

95+00 100+00 105+00 110+00 115+00 120+00 125+00 130+00 135+00 140+00 145+00 150+00

P
C
 
1
5
3

+
3
9
.
7
2

P
T
 
1
5
4

+
9
4
.
6
6

155+00

160+00

P
C
 
1
6
0

+
8
0
.
4
3

P
T
 
1
6
2

+
5
1
.
0
9

165+00 170+00

P
C
 
1
7
3

+
3
9
.
7
7

175+00

P
T
 
1
7
6
+
1
4
.
6
1

180+00

P
C
 
1
8
4
+
1
9
.
8
8

185+00 P
T
 
1
8
6

+
6
9
.
1
6

P
O

T
 
1
8
8

+
0
4
.
6
0

T

T

W

Î

LANE

12'

LANE

12'

SLDR

8'

SLDR

8'

TYP
2.0 %

EGL

TYP
4:1 TYP

2.0 %

TYP

4:1

TYP
4:1TYP

4:1

 

63'-105'

Î

LANE

12'

LANE

12'

TYP
2.0 %

EGL

TYP
3:1 TYP

2.0 %

TYP

3:1

 

69'

TYP

3:1

TYP
3:1

E
X
I

S
T
 

R
O

W

E
X
I

S
T
 

R
O

W

E
X
I

S
T
 

R
O

W

E
X
I

S
T
 

R
O

W

N.T.S.

TYPICAL SECTION

FM 487 EXISTING

N.T.S.

TYPICAL SECTION

CR 305 EXISTING

8
4
5
.
8
8

STA = 103+08.85

EL  = 840.93'

(-)1.9661 %

(-)1.0000 %

L   = 120.00'

K = 124

ex = 0.14'

STA = 107+98.85

EL  = 836.03'

L   = 120.00'

K = 80

ex = 0.22'

STA = 111+98.85

EL  = 838.03'

(+)0.5000 %
(-)0.5000 %

L   = 120.00'

K = 120

ex = -0.15' STA = 122+28.85

EL  = 832.88'

(-)1.2500 %

L   = 120.00'

K = 160

ex = -0.11'

STA = 129+98.85

EL  = 823.26'

L   = 120.00'

K = 144

ex = 0.13'

STA = 139+98.85

EL  = 819.11'

(-)0.4150 %

(-)1.3000 %

L   = 150.00'

K = 169

ex = -0.17'

STA = 147+33.85

EL  = 809.55'

(-)0.7013 %

L   = 120.00'

K = 200

ex = 0.09'

STA = 165+25.64

EL  = 796.99'

(-)1.4037 %

L   = 120.00'

K = 171

ex = -0.11'

STA = 169+89.41

EL  = 790.48'

L   = 160.00'

K = 84

ex = 0.38'

V
P

C
 
1
0
2

+
4
8
.
8
5
 

E
L
.
 

=
 
8
4
2
.
1
1
'

V
P

T
 
1
0
3

+
6
8
.
8
5
 

E
L
.
 

=
 
8
4
0
.
3
3
'

V
P

C
 
1
0
7

+
3
8
.
8
5
 

E
L
.
 

=
 
8
3
6
.
6
3
'

V
P

T
 
1
0
8

+
5
8
.
8
5
 

E
L
.
 

=
 
8
3
6
.
3
3
'

V
P

C
 
1
1
1

+
3
8
.
8
5
 

E
L
.
 

=
 
8
3
7
.
7
3
'

V
P

T
 
1
1
2

+
5
8
.
8
5
 

E
L
.
 

=
 
8
3
7
.
7
3
'

V
P

C
 
1
2
1

+
6
8
.
8
5
 

E
L
.
 

=
 
8
3
3
.
1
8
'

V
P

T
 
1
2
2

+
8
8
.
8
5
 

E
L
.
 

=
 
8
3
2
.
1
3
'

V
P

C
 
1
2
9

+
3
8
.
8
5
 

E
L
.
 

=
 
8
2
4
.
0
1
'

V
P

T
 
1
3
0

+
5
8
.
8
5
 

E
L
.
 

=
 
8
2
3
.
0
1
'

V
P

C
 
1
3
9

+
2
3
.
8
5
 

E
L
.
 

=
 
8
1
9
.
4
2
'

V
P

T
 
1
4
0

+
7
3
.
8
5
 

E
L
.
 

=
 
8
1
8
.
1
3
'

V
P

C
 
1
4
6

+
7
3
.
8
5
 

E
L
.
 

=
 
8
1
0
.
3
3
'

V
P

T
 
1
4
7

+
9
3
.
8
5
 

E
L
.
 

=
 
8
0
9
.
1
3
'

V
P

C
 
1
6
4

+
6
5
.
6
4
 

E
L
.
 

=
 
7
9
7
.
4
1
'

V
P

T
 
1
6
5

+
8
5
.
6
4
 

E
L
.
 

=
 
7
9
6
.
1
4
'

V
P

C
 
1
6
9

+
0
9
.
4
1
 

E
L
.
 

=
 
7
9
1
.
6
0
'

V
P

T
 
1
7
0

+
6
9
.
4
1
 

E
L
.
 

=
 
7
9
0
.
8
8
'

8
5
0
.
1
8

8
4
8
.
1
4

8
4
7
.
1
8

8
4
5
.
3
2

8
4
4
.
4
7

8
4
5
.
1
7

8
4
5
.
9
9

8
4
3
.
1
1

8
4
1
.
8
9

8
4
1
.
4
9

8
4
0
.
3
9

8
3
9
.
5
3

8
3
9
.
1
2

8
3
8
.
6
8

8
3
8
.
1
8

8
3
7
.
6
0

8
3
6
.
9
8

8
3
6
.
3
8

8
3
5
.
8
1

8
3
5
.
3
8

8
3
5
.
2
3

8
3
5
.
5
0

8
3
5
.
2
8

8
3
4
.
9
9

8
3
4
.
7
1

8
3
4
.
5
8

8
3
4
.
4
9

8
3
4
.
4
3

8
3
4
.
2
3

8
3
4
.
0
0

8
3
3
.
7
8

8
3
3
.
7
2

8
3
3
.
6
4

8
3
3
.
4
9

8
3
3
.
3
1

8
3
3
.
1
4

8
3
3
.
0
0

8
3
2
.
9
9

8
3
3
.
0
4

8
3
3
.
1
2

8
3
3
.
1
8

8
3
3
.
2
2

8
3
3
.
2
3

8
3
3
.
1
1

8
3
2
.
9
3

8
3
2
.
6
9

8
3
2
.
4
7

8
3
2
.
2
5

8
3
2
.
0
1

8
3
1
.
3
5

8
3
0
.
7
0

8
3
0
.
0
9

8
2
9
.
3
6

8
2
8
.
7
1

8
2
8
.
2
5

8
2
7
.
5
1

8
2
6
.
6
8

8
2
6
.
0
3

8
2
5
.
3
0

8
2
4
.
5
8

8
2
3
.
9
0

8
2
3
.
3
6

8
2
2
.
8
2

8
2
2
.
3
8

8
2
2
.
0
4

8
2
1
.
7
1

8
2
1
.
3
8

8
2
1
.
1
0

8
2
0
.
9
2

8
2
0
.
9
5

8
1
9
.
8
7

8
1
9
.
4
1

8
1
9
.
1
2

8
1
8
.
6
3

8
1
7
.
9
4

8
1
7
.
0
7

8
1
6
.
6
8

8
1
6
.
2
6

8
1
5
.
8
5

8
1
5
.
6
4

8
1
5
.
7
1

8
1
6
.
2
3

8
1
7
.
2
7

8
1
6
.
9
9

8
1
7
.
2
4

8
1
7
.
3
0

8
1
7
.
1
4

8
1
6
.
6
6

8
1
6
.
0
8

8
1
5
.
5
0

8
1
4
.
8
3

8
1
3
.
9
8

8
1
3
.
1
1

8
1
2
.
1
3

8
1
1
.
4
0

8
1
1
.
3
3

8
1
0
.
6
6

8
0
9
.
0
9

8
0
8
.
1
6

8
0
8
.
2
4

8
0
7
.
8
6

8
0
7
.
2
3

8
0
6
.
4
9

8
0
5
.
5
5

8
0
5
.
2
3

8
0
5
.
1
6

8
0
4
.
4
3

8
0
3
.
9
2

8
0
2
.
8
3

8
0
1
.
7
7

8
0
1
.
6
5

8
0
1
.
2
4

8
0
0
.
5
7

7
9
9
.
7
0

7
9
9
.
6
6

7
9
9
.
9
4

7
9
9
.
4
6

7
9
8
.
3
4

7
9
7
.
9
6

7
9
8
.
5
0

7
9
8
.
5
5

7
9
8
.
3
1

7
9
8
.
3
0

7
9
8
.
1
4

7
9
7
.
9
5

7
9
8
.
1
8

7
9
8
.
4
0

7
9
8
.
2
1

7
9
7
.
9
4

7
9
7
.
1
6

7
9
6
.
8
3

7
9
6
.
4
8

7
9
6
.
2
4

7
9
6
.
0
1

7
9
5
.
8
0

7
9
6
.
0
1

7
9
5
.
3
0

7
9
4
.
7
1

7
9
3
.
8
6

7
9
2
.
9
7

7
9
2
.
5
2

7
9
1
.
7
3

7
9
0
.
6
9

7
8
9
.
7
6

7
8
9
.
0
6

7
8
8
.
5
2

7
8
8
.
1
5

7
8
7
.
5
2

8
4
5
.
0
4

8
4
4
.
0
6

8
4
3
.
0
7

8
4
2
.
0
9

8
4
1
.
2
1

8
4
0
.
5
3

8
4
0
.
0
2

8
3
9
.
5
2

8
3
9
.
0
2

8
3
8
.
5
2

8
3
8
.
0
2

8
3
7
.
5
2

8
3
7
.
0
2

8
3
6
.
5
3

8
3
6
.
2
5

8
3
6
.
2
9

8
3
6
.
5
4

8
3
6
.
7
9

8
3
7
.
0
4

8
3
7
.
2
9

8
3
7
.
5
4

8
3
7
.
7
8

8
3
7
.
8
8

8
3
7
.
7
7

8
3
7
.
5
3

8
3
7
.
2
8

8
3
7
.
0
3

8
3
6
.
7
8

8
3
6
.
5
3

8
3
6
.
2
8

8
3
6
.
0
3

8
3
5
.
7
8

8
3
5
.
5
3

8
3
5
.
2
8

8
3
5
.
0
3

8
3
4
.
7
8

8
3
4
.
5
3

8
3
4
.
2
8

8
3
4
.
0
3

8
3
3
.
7
8

8
3
3
.
5
3

8
3
3
.
2
8

8
3
3
.
0
0

8
3
2
.
5
7

8
3
1
.
9
9

8
3
1
.
3
7

8
3
0
.
7
4

8
3
0
.
1
2

8
2
9
.
4
9

8
2
8
.
8
7

8
2
8
.
2
4

8
2
7
.
6
2

8
2
6
.
9
9

8
2
6
.
3
7

8
2
5
.
7
4

8
2
5
.
1
2

8
2
4
.
4
9

8
2
3
.
8
7

8
2
3
.
3
7

8
2
3
.
0
5

8
2
2
.
8
4

8
2
2
.
6
3

8
2
2
.
4
2

8
2
2
.
2
1

8
2
2
.
0
1

8
2
1
.
8
0

8
2
1
.
5
9

8
2
1
.
3
8

8
2
1
.
1
8

8
2
0
.
9
7

8
2
0
.
7
6

8
2
0
.
5
5

8
2
0
.
3
5

8
2
0
.
1
4

8
1
9
.
9
3

8
1
9
.
7
2

8
1
9
.
5
2

8
1
9
.
2
9

8
1
8
.
9
3

8
1
8
.
4
3

8
1
7
.
7
9

8
1
7
.
1
4

8
1
6
.
4
9

8
1
5
.
8
4

8
1
5
.
1
9

8
1
4
.
5
4

8
1
3
.
8
9

8
1
3
.
2
4

8
1
2
.
5
9

8
1
1
.
9
4

8
1
1
.
2
9

8
1
0
.
6
4

8
1
0
.
0
1

8
0
9
.
4
9

8
0
9
.
0
9

8
0
8
.
7
4

8
0
8
.
3
9

8
0
8
.
0
4

8
0
7
.
6
9

8
0
7
.
3
4

8
0
6
.
9
8

8
0
6
.
6
3

8
0
6
.
2
8

8
0
5
.
9
3

8
0
5
.
5
8

8
0
5
.
2
3

8
0
4
.
8
8

8
0
4
.
5
3

8
0
4
.
1
8

8
0
3
.
8
3

8
0
3
.
4
8

8
0
3
.
1
3

8
0
2
.
7
8

8
0
2
.
4
3

8
0
2
.
0
8

8
0
1
.
7
3

8
0
1
.
3
7

8
0
1
.
0
2

8
0
0
.
6
7

8
0
0
.
3
2

7
9
9
.
9
7

7
9
9
.
6
2

7
9
9
.
2
7

7
9
8
.
9
2

7
9
8
.
5
7

7
9
8
.
2
2

7
9
7
.
8
7

7
9
7
.
5
2

7
9
7
.
1
3

7
9
6
.
6
1

7
9
5
.
9
4

7
9
5
.
2
4

7
9
4
.
5
4

7
9
3
.
8
4

7
9
3
.
1
4

7
9
2
.
4
3

7
9
1
.
7
3

7
9
1
.
1
3

7
9
0
.
8
2

7
9
0
.
8
0

7
9
1
.
0
3

7
9
1
.
2
8

NN

870

860

880

870

860

880

100+00 105+00 110+00 115+00 120+00 125+00 130+00 135+00 140+00 145+00 150+00 155+00 160+00 165+00 170+00 175+00 180+00 185+00

JARRELL, TX 76537

SITE ADDRESS: 412 CR 396, 

OWNER: CRYER, BARRY E & BARBARA ANN

STATED AREA: 16.984

PARCEL ID: R011396

JARRELL, TX 76537

SITE ADDRESS: 374 CR 396, 

OWNER: MEADOWS, LISA

STATED AREA: 13.75

PARCEL ID: R367183

SITE ADDRESS: 900 FM 487, JARRELL, TX 76537

TRUSTEE OF THE CASSENS DAMILY TRUS

OWNER: CASSENS WESS ARTHUR JR & CASSENS HELEN MARTHA 

STATED AREA: 125.52

PARCEL ID: R011223

750

770

740

760

780

790

800

810

820

830

840

850

750

770

740

760

780

790

800

810

820

830

840

850

SITE ADDRESS: FM 487, JARRELL, TX 76537

OWNER: DANEK, GREGORY S

STATED AREA: 133.41

PARCEL ID: RO11403

SITE ADDRESS: CR 396, JARRELL, TX 76537

OWNER:DAVIDSON, JAMES R & VIRGINIA L

STATED AREA: 114.94

PARCEL ID: R011395

SITE ADDRESS: 2501 CR 305, JARRELL, TX 76537

OWNER: HAWTHORNE, MARY ANNETTE

STATED AREA: 44.000

PARCEL ID: R011456

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D
 

G
R

A
D

E
 

@
 
Î

E
X
I

S
T
I

N
G
 

G
R

A
D

E
 

@
 
Î

JARRELL, TX 76537

SITE ADDRESS: 2301 CR 305, 

NANCY TRUSTEES OF TSCHOERNER FAMILY TRUST

OWNER: TSCHOERNER, CLIFFORD SR & 

STATED AREA: 13.28

PARCEL ID: R396883

JARRELL, TX 76537

SITE ADDRESS: FM 487,

OWNER: JARRELL ISD

STATED AREA: 74.75

PARCEL ID: R373133

INTERIM DESIGN

BUD STOCKTON EXTENSION

SITE ADDRESS: 101 CR 344, JARRELL, TX 76537

OWNER: CASEY, JOHN ROBERT

STATED AREA: 30.96

PARCEL ID: R363423

= 154+17.26

= 77.54

= 154.94

= 1,440.00

= 153+39.72

= 154+94.66

PI STATION

DELTA

TANGENT

LENGTH

RADIUS

PC STATION

PT STATION

= 161+65.86

= 85.43

= 170.65

= 1,440.00

= 162+51.09

= 160+80.43

PI STATION

DELTA

RADIUS

PC STATION

PT STATION

TANGENT

LENGTH

SIGN LEGEND

CR 
30

5

FM 
48

7

C
R
 
3
4
4

C
R
 
3
0
7

C
R
 
3
0
6

CR 
37

0

CR 
30

9

STOCKTON
EXISTING BUD

C
R
 
3
0
5

CR 344

C
R
 
3
0
5

CEMETERY

100-YR FLOODPLAIN

[ BUD STOCKTON

JARRELL HIGH SCHOOL

F
M
 
4
8
7

WELL

GROUNDWATER

BUD STOCKTON

TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING PONDPROP ROW

PROP ROW

R = 1440'

 

1
2
'

 

1
2
' 8
'

 

1
2
'

 

1
2
'

 

1
2
'

 

1
2
'

 

1
2
'

 

1
2
'

 8
'

 8
'

 1
'

[ FM 487

[ CR 305

R = 1440'

2% 4%

4%
2%

EXIST GROUND @ LT PROP ROW

EXIST GROUND @ RT PROP ROW

EXIST GROUND @ LT PROP ROW

EXIST GROUND @ RT PROP ROW

MATCH EXISTING

STA 94+81.40

BEGIN PROJECT

6' x 4' RBC

CROSSING 3

PROPOSED CULVERT

1-24" RCP

CROSSING 5

PROPOSED CULVERT

1-24" RCP

PROPOSED CULVERT
1-24" RCP

PROPOSED CULVERT

STA 99+82.63

8' x 3' RBC

CROSSING 6

PROPOSED CULVERT

S
T

A
 
1
6
2

+
7
7
.
8
3

S
U

P
E

R
 

E
L

E
V

A
T
I

O
N

E
N

D
 

F
U

L
L

E
L

E
V

A
T
I

O
N
 

T
R

A
N

S
I

T
I

O
N

B
E

G
I

N
 

S
U

P
E

R
 

B
E

G
I

N
 

N
O

R
M

A
L
 

C
R

O
W

N

E
L

E
V

A
T
I

O
N
 

T
R

A
N

S
I

T
I

O
N

B
E

G
I

N
 

S
U

P
E

R
 

S
U

P
E

R
 

E
L

E
V

A
T
I

O
N

B
E

G
I

N
 

F
U

L
L

E
L

E
V

A
T
I

O
N
 

T
R

A
N

S
I

T
I

O
N

B
E

G
I

N
 

S
U

P
E

R

S
T

A
 
1
5
6

+
2
4
.
6
6

E
L

E
V

A
T
I

O
N
 

T
R

A
N

S
I

T
I

O
N

E
N

D
 

S
U

P
E

R

S
T

A
 
1
5
5

+
1
8
.
3
5

S
U

P
E

R
 

E
L

E
V

A
T
I

O
N

E
N

D
 

F
U

L
L

S
U

P
E

R
 

E
L

E
V

A
T
I

O
N

B
E

G
I

N
 

F
U

L
L

S
T

A
 
1
5
3

+
1
5
.
8
4

E
L

E
V

A
T
I

O
N
 

T
R

A
N

S
I

T
I

O
N

E
N

D
 

S
U

P
E

R

E
L

E
V

A
T
I

O
N
 

T
R

A
N

S
I

T
I

O
N

B
E

G
I

N
 

S
U

P
E

R

S
T

A
 
1
5
2

+
0
9
.
7
2

E
N

D
 

N
O

R
M

A
L
 

C
R

O
W

N

2%

STA 100+56.95

BEGIN CONSTRUCTION

STA 171+34.72

END CONSTRUCTION

STA 99+82.63

8' x 3' RBC

CROSSING 6

PROPOSED CULVERT

 

245'

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

EASEMENT

EXISTING UTILITY

2%

C
R

O
W

N
B

E
G
I

N
 

N
O

R
M

A
L

S
T

A
 
1
6
0

+
9
.
6
1

E
N

D
 

N
O

R
M

A
L
 

C
R

O
W

N

STA 110+00.00

2-36" RCP

CROSSING 1

PROPOSED CULVERT

STA 110+00.00

2-36" RCP

CROSSING 1

PROPOSED CULVERT

P
R

O
P
 

R
O

W

PROP ROW

PROP ROW

LT DITCH PROFILE

RT DITCH PROFILE

LT DITCH PROFILE

DITCH ]

TIE TO EXISTING

STA 171+34.72

END PROJECT

(+)0.5000 %

[ CR 305

 

4
0
'

 

7
8
'

 

9
2
'

 

9
1
'

 

9
3
'

 

7
5
'

RT DITCH PROFILE

Î

T
R

A
N

S
I

T
I

O
N
 

S
T

A
 
1
6
3

+
2
7
.
8
3

E
N

D
 

S
U

P
E

R
 

E
L

E
V

A
T
I

O
N
 

T
R

A
N

S
I

T
I

O
N
 

S
T

A
 
1
6
0

+
5
9
.
6
1

E
N

D
 

S
U

P
E

R
 

E
L

E
V

A
T
I

O
NEASEMENT

GRADING

PROPOSED

 

1
2
'

 8
'

 

12'

 

8'

 

4'

 

8'

 

12'

 8
'

 

12'

 

12'

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

R1-1

R1-2

STA 94+81.40
BEGIN PROJECT

STA 171+34.72
END PROJECT

 1
'

 

1
2
'

 

1
2
'

 

1
2
'

 

1
2
'

 8
'

 

1
2
'

 

1
2
'

 

1
2
'

 

1
2
'

 8
'

 8
'

 1
'

PGL @ [ BUD STOCKTON

PGL @ [ BUD STOCKTON

EXIST GROUND @ [ BUD STOCKTON

EXIST GROUND @ [ BUD STOCKTON
PROP ROW

4:1

4:1

 

10'

[ BUD STOCKTON

STA 134+00.00

1-24" RCP

CROSSING 7

PROPOSED CULVERT

STA 134+00.00

1-24" RCP

CROSSING 7

PROPOSED CULVERT

A

B

A

A

A

A

B

A A

A



TEXAS ANTIQUITIES CODE PERMIT SCOPE OF WORK APPENDIX 
INTENSIVE ARCHEOLOGICAL SURVEY OF THE C. BUD STOCKTON LOOP
EXTENSION PROJECT, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

APPENDIX C 

Land Cemetery Archival Records 

All pages of this Appendix have been redacted



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 41.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Bud Stockton Ext. Pape-Dawson Contract Amendment No. 1
Submitted By: Marie Walters, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on Contract Amendment No. 1 to the Bud Stockton Extension
contract between Williamson County and Pape-Dawson Engineers, Inc. relating to the 2019 Road Bond Program.
Project: P307  Fund Source: Road Bonds

Background
Pape-Dawson Contract Amendment No. 1 increases the contract compensation cap by $80,000.00 from
$1,200,000.00 to $1,280,000.00. The increase will allow for the execution of a Supplemental Work Authorization
for mechanical scrapings to confirm presense/absence of unmarked graves required by the Texas Historical
Commission due to proximety to a cemetery. Also included is budget for a future construction phase services work
authorization to be negotiated closer to letting. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
BudStockton-PapeDawson-Amendment01 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 08:02 AM
Form Started By: Marie Walters Started On: 05/11/2022 04:28 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 



 1

 

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO.  1_ 
TO  

WILLIAMSON COUNTY CONTRACT FOR 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 

 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY ROAD BOND PROJECT:  

RFQ2451 BUD STOCKTON EXTENSION (CR305-FM487) (“Project”) 
 
THIS CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. _1_ to Williamson County Contract for Engineering 
Services is by and between Williamson County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, 
(the "County") and Pape-Dawson Engineers, Inc. (the "Engineer") and becomes effective as of the 
date of the last party’s execution below.  
 
WHEREAS, the County and the Engineer executed the Williamson County Contract for 
Engineering Services dated effective May 19, 2020 (the “Contract”);  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Article 14 of the Contract, the terms of the Contract may be modified by 
a written fully executed Contract Amendment; 
 
WHEREAS, the “Compensation Cap” under Article 5 of the Contract limits the maximum amount 
payable under the Contract to $1,200,000.00; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Rate Schedule in Exhibit D of the Contract are limited to the rates noted in said 
Exhibit D; and,  
 
WHEREAS, it has become necessary to amend the Contract.  
 
AGREEMENT 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, premises considered, the County and the Engineer agree that the Contract 
is amended as follows:  
 
I. The Compensation Cap under Article 5 of the Contract is hereby increased from 

$1,200,000.00 to $1,280,000.00. 
 
All other terms of the Contract are unchanged and will remain in full force and effect.  
 
 
 
 
 
  



 2

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the Engineer have executed this Contract 
Amendment, in duplicate, to be effective as of the date of the last party’s execution below.  
 
ENGINEER:       COUNTY: 
 
By: ___________________________  By:  _________________________ 
 Signature      Signature 
 
___       Dennis Seal__        _________  _____________________________ 

Printed Name      Printed Name 
 
 
_____Vice President______________  _____________________________ 

Title       Title 
 
 
______5/9/2022__________________         _ _____________                  ____ 

Date       Date 

mawalters
MJW

mawalters
Typewritten Text
5/10/2022



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 42.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Corridor C SH29 Bypass ATKINS Contract Amendment No. 2
Submitted By: Marie Walters, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on Contract Amendment No. 2 to the Corridor C (SH29 Bypass
Gap) contract between Williamson County and ATKINS North American, Inc. relating to the 2013 Road Bond
Program.
Project: P459   Fund Source: Road Bonds

Background
ATKINS Contract Amendment No. 2 increases the contract compensation cap by $1,550,000.00 from
$4,700,000.00 to $6,250,000.00. The increase will all for the execution of Work Authorization #3 for an Archeology
investigation requested by Texas Historical Commission. WA#3 will authorize the initial phase of field excavations
and interim reporting. The cap increase includes budget for estimated cost for Phase II which includes lab analysis,
curation preparation, draft & final reporting, as well as Phase III for curation submission. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
CorridorC(SH29Bypass)-ATKINS-Amendment2 
CorridorC(SH29Bypass)-ATKINS-WA3 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 11:47 AM
Form Started By: Marie Walters Started On: 05/12/2022 11:19 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 



 1 

 

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO.  2_ 

TO  

WILLIAMSON COUNTY CONTRACT FOR 

ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY ROAD BOND PROJECT:  

Corridor C SH 29 Bypass (“Project”) 
 

THIS CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. _2_ to Williamson County Contract for Engineering 

Services is by and between Williamson County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, 

(the "County") and Atkins North American, Inc. (the "Engineer") and becomes effective as of the 

date of the last party’s execution below.  

 

WHEREAS, the County and the Engineer executed the Williamson County Contract for 

Engineering Services dated effective March 13, 2017 (the “Contract”);  

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article 14 of the Contract, the terms of the Contract may be modified by 

a written fully executed Contract Amendment; 

 

WHEREAS, the “Compensation Cap” under Article 5 of the Contract limits the maximum amount 

payable under the Contract to $4,700,000.00; and,  

 

WHEREAS, the Rate Schedule in Exhibit D of the Contract are limited to the rates noted in said 

Exhibit D; and,  

 

WHEREAS, it has become necessary to amend the Contract.  

 

AGREEMENT 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, premises considered, the County and the Engineer agree that the Contract 

is amended as follows:  

 

I. The Compensation Cap under Article 5 of the Contract is hereby increased from 

$4,700,000.00 to $6,250,000.00. 

 

II. The hourly Rates in the original Exhibit D of the Contract are hereby amended as shown 

in the attached revised Exhibit D (must be attached).  

 

All other terms of the Contract are unchanged and will remain in full force and effect.  

 

 

 

 

 



 2 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the Engineer have executed this Contract 

Amendment, to be effective as of the date of the last party’s execution below.  

 

ENGINEER:       COUNTY: 

 

By: ___________________________  By:  _________________________ 

 Signature      Signature 

 

______________________________  ____________________________ 

Printed Name      Printed Name 

 

 

_____________________________   _____________________________ 

Title       Title 

 

 

___________________    ___________________ 

Date       Date 

 

 

 

Jennifer K. Sorenson

Vice President

May 6, 2022

SORE6520
Placed Image

mawalters
MJW

mawalters
Typewritten Text
5/10/2022



CATEGORY RATE (per hour)

Principal $324.00

Sr Advisor/Sr Project Manager $324.00

Project Manager $295.00

Sr. Engineer II $319.00

Sr. Engineer I $248.00

Project Engineer $189.00

Design Engineer $145.00

EIT $118.00

Sr. Engineer Tech $153.00

Engineer Tech $118.00

Sr. CADD Operator $145.00

CADD Operator $91.00

Sr. Environmental Planner $218.00

Environmental Planner $201.00

Jr. Environmental Planner $136.00

Sr. Environmental Specialist $159.00

Environmental Specialist $130.00

Jr. Environmental Specialist $109.00

Sr. GIS Analyst $145.00

GIS Analyst $92.00

Graphics Technician $88.00

Sr Public Involvement Specialist $180.00

Public Involvement Specialist $145.00

Jr. Public Involvement Specialist $109.00

Sr. Transportation Planner $218.00

Transportation Planner $171.00

Jr. Transportation Planner $119.00

Scheduler $163.00

Contract Specialist $127.00

Admin/Clerical $84.00

Atkins North America, Inc

Transportation Corridor C SH 29 Bypass
Exhibit D - Rate Schedule



CATEGORY RATE (per hour)

Geoarchaeologist $80.00

Exhibit D - Rate Schedule

Transportation Corridor C SH 29 Bypass

Charles D Frederick, PhD, PG



 

Page 1 of 2  Corridor C SH 29 Bypass 
  Atkins North America, Inc. 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 3  
 
 

PROJECT: Corridor C SH 29 Bypass 
 
 

This Work Authorization is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Williamson County 
Contract for Engineering Services, being dated March 13, 2017 and entered into by and between 
Williamson County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, (the "County") and Atkins 
North America, Inc. (the "Engineer"). 
 
 
Part 1. The Engineer will provide the following Services set forth under Phase I in Attachment 
“B” of this Work Authorization. While a brief explanation of Phases II and III are also provided, 
these Services will be Authorized under Supplemental Agreements based upon the results of the 
Services set forth under Phase I and later Phase II in Attachment “B” of this Work Authorization. 
The Phases are anticipated to be as follows: 

 Phase I – Field Excavations and Interim Reporting 
 Phase II – Laboratory Analysis, Draft and Final Reporting, and Curation Preparation 
 Phase III – Curation Submission 

 
 
Part 2. The maximum amount payable for services under Phase I in this Work Authorization 
without modification is $920,244.   
 
 
Part 3.  Payment to the Engineer for the services established under this Work Authorization shall 
be made in accordance with the Contract. 
 
 
Part 4.  This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance and full 
execution of the parties hereto and shall terminate on October 31, 2023.  The Services set forth in 
Attachment “B” of this Work Authorization shall be fully completed on or before said date unless 
extended by a Supplemental Work Authorization.   
 
 
Part 5.  This Work Authorization does not waive the parties’ responsibilities and obligations 
provided under the Contract. 
 
 
Part 6. County believes it has sufficient funds currently available and authorized for expenditure 
to finance the costs of this Work Authorization.  Engineer understands and agrees that County’s 
payment of amounts under this Work Authorization is contingent on the County receiving 
appropriations or other expenditure authority sufficient to allow the County, in the exercise of 
reasonable administrative discretion, to continue to make payments under this Contract.  It is 
further understood and agreed by Engineer that County shall have the right to terminate this 



Page 2 of 2 Corridor C SH 29 Bypass 
Atkins North America, Inc. 

Contract at the end of any County fiscal year if the governing body of County does not appropriate 
sufficient funds as determined by County’s budget for the fiscal year in question.  County may 
effect such termination by giving written notice of termination to Engineer. 

Part 7.  This Work Authorization is hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 

EXECUTED this ______________________. 

ENGINEER:  COUNTY: 

Atkins North America, Inc. Williamson County, Texas 

By: By: 
Signature Signature 

Jennifer Sorenson Bill Gravell 
Printed Name  Printed Name 

Vice President, Sector Manager County Judge 
Title Title 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 

Attachment A - Services to be Provided by County 

Attachment B - Services to be Provided by Engineer 

Attachment C – Services to be Provided by Subconsultant 

Attachment D - Work Schedule 

Attachment E - Fee Schedule 

SORE6520
Placed Image

mawalters
MJW

mawalters
Typewritten Text
5/12/2022



 

Page 1 of 1 Attachment A Corridor C SH 29 Bypass 
  Atkins North America, Inc. 

ATTACHMENT A 

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE COUNTY 

 

In general, Williamson County and its representatives to their best efforts will render services as 
follows:  

1. Obtain Rights of Entry from landowners that are unwilling to grant access to the Engineer. 

2. Provide timely reviews and decisions necessary for the Engineer to maintain the project 
work schedule. 

3. Provide Engineer with plan changes. 

The following services, if not rendered by Williamson County, will be rendered by the Engineer at 
Williamson County’s expense and are noted as line items in Attachment “E” of this Work 
Authorization. 

1. Provision of a portable sanitary waste station. 

2. Fencing of the ROW between stations 240+00 and 244+60 as noted on EPIC sheets. 

3. Providing a backhoe and backhoe driver for backhoe investigations. 

4. Providing a large truck and driver to haul dirt removed during backhoe investigations. 

 



 

Page 1 of 4 Attachment B Corridor C SH 29 Bypass 
  Atkins North America, Inc. 

ATTACHMENT B 

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

DATA RECOVERY EXCAVATIONS FOR SITE 41WM1398 FOR THE CORRIDOR C 
SH 29 BYPASS 

 

In accordance with the Research Design of Investigations for the Texas Antiquities Permit (TAP) 
concurred upon by the Texas Historical Commission (THC), the Engineer will conduct the 
following phased deliverables in fulfillment of the conditions of the TAP per the Antiquities Code 
of Texas of 1969, as amended. A brief summary of the components of each of the phases is 
provided below with a more detailed explanation being provided within the Research Design of 
Investigations for the TAP. Also, in accordance with Research Design of Investigations, the 
recommendation of the THC and with the permission of Williamson County, the Area of Potential 
Effect (APE) data recovery excavations is the entirety of the known boundaries of archaeology 
site 41WM1398 within the future highway ROW, which includes all of the deep impact areas and 
the shallow impact areas within the archaeological site, for a combined total surface area of 3,100 
m² (33,367.5 sq. ft) or 0.31 ha (0.77 acres). 

PHASE I: FIELD EXCAVATIONS AND INTERIM REPORTING 

1. Mobilization 

In addition to basic field preparations, the Engineer will procure a backhoe and backhoe driver, 
fencing and fencing installation, a portable waste sanitation station as well as a truck for the 
removal of backdirt from the site if these have not been rendered by Williamson County. 

2. Backhoe Investigations 

Following the reopening and widening of Trench 1, and possibly Trench 2, from the previous 
Testing Phase at site 41WM1398, a series of new backhoe trenches will be established across the 
APE to (1) locate and expose additional deeply buried features and living surfaces and (2) allow 
for the observation and study of the terrace sediments for the geomorphological analysis. A dirt 
truck will be used to move the mechanically excavated sediments to an area within the right-of-
way that will not be excavated. 

The backhoe and dirt truck will return toward the end of the field excavations to search for 
additional and deeper buried cultural horizons if the Principal Investigator deems it necessary. The 
backhoe and truck will also be used to backfill the excavation trenches and units at the completion 
of the field work. 

Based on the observations in the walls of the trenches, the Principal Investigator will make 
decisions on placement of hand excavation units.  

3. Hand Excavations 

Archaeologists will reestablish the excavation grid of 1-x-1 m units created during the Testing 
Phase located over Features 4, A, B, and C. The placement of the hand excavation units will be at 



 

Page 2 of 4 Attachment B Corridor C SH 29 Bypass 
  Atkins North America, Inc. 

the direction of the Principal Investigator based on the findings in the field from the previous 
Testing at the site, the profiles revealed from the backhoe trenches, and the findings while in the 
field.  

4. Geoarchaeological/Geomorphological Analysis 

Geomorphological studies will be conducted by an advanced degreed archaeologist with 
specialized training in Geoarchaeology and Geomorphology. The geomorphology of the 
archaeological site will be analyzed, as well as that of the adjacent meandering stream, to the 
greatest extend possible within the highway ROW, in order to provide a complete understanding 
of the landform development and its human usage through time. Historic and recent aerial 
photographs, historic topographic maps, and any available LiDAR imagery will be examined to 
study changing stream channels and erosional impacts through recent history that have altered the 
site. Geoarchaeologists will utilize the backhoe trenches across the site as well as the walls of the 
hand excavations and the adjacent cutbank to examine the soils and facies that formed during the 
terrace development. 

In addition to the macro-stratigraphic investigations, geoarchaeologists will collect stratigraphic 
column samples for pedological analysis and AMS radiocarbon dating. The exact number and 
placement of the columns will be decided in the field after completion of the backhoe trenching, 
hand excavations, and observations of the exposed sediments. 

5. Artifact Collection and Initial Laboratory Analysis 

All diagnostic artifacts encountered will be documented in sitú if possible. All collected artifacts 
will be transported to the Engineer’s in-house archaeological laboratory in Austin for initial 
processing. Artifacts anticipated to be collected include charcoal, bone, mussel shell, rabdotus 
shell, lithics, groundstone, fire cracked and burned rock, and soil samples. 

6. Reporting  

Following completion of the field work investigations, the Engineer will prepare an Interim Report 
describing the findings during the investigations and preliminary recommendations, and send it to 
Williamson County for review and comment. Following Williamson County’s review of the 
Interim Report, The Engineer will address comments and resubmit the Interim Report to 
Williamson County for final approval. The Engineer will then submit a copy of the Interim Report 
to the THC for their review and comment through the THC’s eTrac system. After review, the 
Interim Report will be revised to address any THC comments. Upon concurrence of the Interim 
Report by the THC, the project will be allowed to proceed while the Engineer completes the Phases 
II and III (described below : laboratory analysis, draft and final report writing, review process, and 
curation submission). 

7. Assumptions 

 All work included in this scope is based on the revised study plan to be provided to the 
THC.  



 

Page 3 of 4 Attachment B Corridor C SH 29 Bypass 
  Atkins North America, Inc. 

 Per the TCH study plan, the Engineer anticipates opening 6 new trenches across the APE 
in addition to reopening Trench 1 and possibly Trench 2 from the previous Testing Phase 
of site 41WM1398. See the attached trenching exhibit for the excavation plan included in 
the draft study plan.  

 Excavations by the backhoe trenches are estimated to be a total of 280 m (926. ft) total 
lengths x 1 m width (3.28 ft) (one backhoe bucket width) x 1.75 m (5.74 ft) depth for a 
total of 494.83 mᵌ (17,475 ftᵌ). 

 Approximately 20 mᵌ of soil will be examined by hand excavations. 

 Between two and four soil columns will be placed for geoarchaeological and 
geomorphological investigation. 

 The number of samples are estimated to be a minimum of 50 samples from soil profile 
columns. 

 Based on the Testing Phase, 25 samples are expected from features. 

 The Phase 1 fee estimate assumes a total of 75 samples. The excavation phase may result 
in the discovery of unanticipated artifacts that require additional samples.  

 The project may proceed upon concurrence of the interim Data Recovery report by the 
THC. 

 The results of Phase I will be used to inform the scope and fee for Supplemental Work 
Authorizations for Phase II and III. 

 Field work will begin within approximately 2 months from approval of the WA with the 
procurement of fencing, portable sanitary waste station, backhoe/backhoe driver and truck 
for backdirt removal as well as the completion of other preparations necessary for 
fieldwork to commence. 

 Backhoe investigations will take approximately 1 week with 3 persons for each of the 
initial opening of trenches and backfilling of trenches.  

 Hand excavation is estimated to require 5 months with 5 FTEs. 

 Artifact collection and initial laboratory analysis will take approximately 1 month after 
completion of field investigations. 

 Reporting and client/agency (THC) review/comment will take approximately 3 months 
from the completion of field investigations and initial laboratory analysis. The Engineer 
will respond to 1 round of comments from each the client and the THC. 

 The THC has 30 days to review to all materials submitted. 

 All field work and deliverables will comply with the Engineer’s quality, safety, security 
and environmental standards. 

PHASE II: LABORATORY ANALYSIS, DRAFT AND FINAL REPORTING, AND 
CURATION PREPARATION 

1. Laboratory Analysis and Curation Preparation 

Collected artifacts will be preparation for curation. A more detailed description of this analysis is 
provided in the Research Design of Investigations in the TAP. 

2. Draft and Final Reporting 



 

Page 4 of 4 Attachment B Corridor C SH 29 Bypass 
  Atkins North America, Inc. 

Following competition of the field work, Interim Report, and laboratory analysis, the Engineer 
will prepare a Draft Report, including a discussion of the field investigations and laboratory 
analysis, and send it to Williamson County for review and comment. Following Williamson 
County’s review of the Draft Report, the Engineer will address comments and resubmit the Draft 
Report to Williamson County for final approval. The Engineer will then submit a copy of the Draft 
Report to the THC for their review and comment through the THC’s eTrac system. After review, 
the Final Report will be revised to address all THC comments. The Final Report will meet the 
report format standards of 13 TAC 26.24, including satisfaction of the THC and CTA’s excavation 
reporting guidelines.  

The Engineer will provide one unbound copy and tagged PDF file of the Final Report (including 
a no-site location map version), and a GIS shapefile of the project area to the THC. Copies of the 
report will also be furnished to Williamson County and to various repositories across the state, in 
accordance with THC permit requirements. The Engineer will also provide electronic versions of 
the report to the THC as directed at the time of submittal. 

3. Assumptions 

 Phase II scope and fee will be revised in a Supplemental Work Authorization based upon 
the results of Phase I. 

PHASE III: CURATION SUBMISSION 

Recovered artifacts, photographs, and field paperwork will be curated at the Center for 
Archaeological Studies at Texas State University in San Marcos, Texas in accordance with THC, 
CTA, and CAS requirements. 

Assumptions 

 Phase III scope and fee will be revised in a Supplemental Work Authorization based upon 
the results of Phase I and Phase II. 

 Based upon the volume of material generated for the previous Testing Phase of 
41WM1398, the volume of material to be curated as part of Data Recovery is estimated to 
be approximately 30 boxes of materials and approximately 9 linear inches of records. 

 



 

Page 1 of 1  Attachment C Corridor C SH 29 Bypass 
  Atkins North America, Inc. 

ATTACHMENT C 

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE SUBCONSULTANT 

GEOARCHAEOLOGICAL/GEOMORPHOLOGICAL CONSULTATION 

 

As requested by the THC, the Engineer has retained Charles D. Frederick PhD, PG. 

 



!

!

!

!

!

!

!

")

Mank
ins

Bra
nch

I0 25 50

Feet

SITE 41WM1398 MAP
CORRIDOR C SH 29 BYPASS PROJECT

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

N:\Clients\U_Z\WilliamsonCounty\CorrC_SH29_Bypass\geo\figs\Site_41WM1398_Maps_20210607\Site_Map_Aerial_vr5.mxd

Prepared By: Atkins/VORO5913 
Job No.: 100054924

Scale: 1:600
Date: Feb 17, 20220 5 10

Meters

NOT FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE

Datum: NAD 83
Projection: UTM
Zone: 15
Units: Meters

Legend
Negative Shovel Test

! Positive Shovel Test

") Positive 50x50

Site Boundary (2/28/2019)

! Feature A

Backhoe Trenches

Feature 4

Feature B

Feature C

Proposed Ditch

Bridge Rip Rap Boundary

Excavation Area



Williamson County Corridor C SH 29 Bypass
Data Recovery Excavations for Site 41WM1398 - Phase 1: Field Excavations and Interim Reporting
Attachments D & E: Schedule & Fee Estimate
May 10, 2022

May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23

Labor

Staff Position Billing Rate May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Hours Fee

Chris Allen Sr. Environmental Planner $218 10 10 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 10 10 100 $21,800

Katherine Turner-Pearson Sr. Environmental Specialist $159 40 40 60 160 160 80 80 80 40 40 160 160 20 20 20 20 1180 $187,620

Krista McClanahan Environmental Specialist $130 50 50 60 70 70 70 60 60 40 30 30 30 20 20 20 20 700 $91,000

Kelly Russell Sr. Environmental Specialist $159 10 10 40 30 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 40 20 20 20 350 $55,650

Russ Shortes Environmental Specialist $130 40 40 80 160 160 160 160 160 40 40 40 40 1120 $145,600

Sarah Bodah Jr. Environmental Specialist $109 50 50 50 50 40 40 40 40 360 $39,240

Ben Lee Jr. Environmental Specialist $109 40 40 80 160 160 160 160 160 40 40 40 40 1120 $122,080

Meg Renault-Varian Jr. Environmental Specialist $109 160 160 160 160 160 800 $87,200

TBD Jr. Environmental Specialist $109 160 160 160 160 160 800 $87,200

Myron Friedel GIS Analyst $92 20 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 20 20 76 $6,992

Amanda Boyd Admin/Clerical $84 20 20 20 20 80 $6,720

$851,102

$69,142

Expenses $920,244

Expense Quantity Unit Total

Hotel $130.00 75 nights $9,750.00

Truck Rate (2 trucks) $51.00 185 days $9,435.00
Trimble GPS $115.20 10 unit $1,152.00

TDS (Total Station) $1,700 6 months $10,200

Supplies $15 110 supply $1,650

Backhoe Operator $1,505 10 days $15,050

Meals $55 75 unit $4,125

Port-o-potty $180 6 months $1,080

Fencing $3,500 1 quote $3,500

C. Frederick $80 40 hours $3,200

Dirt Truck $125 80 hours $10,000

Total $69,142

Rate/unit

Attachment D - Work Schedule

Attachment E - Fee Schedule

Interim Reporting

Client & Agency Review, Revisions

Interim Construction Permit (milestone)

Phase 1 Labor Total

Phase 1 Expenses

Phase 1 Total

Phase 1 Schedule

Mobilization

Trenching

Hand Excavations

Geoarchaeological/Geomorphological Analysis

Artifact Collection & Initial Laboratory Analysis



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 43.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Bud Stockton Possession and Use Agreement
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Possession and Use Agreement with Barry Cryer and Barbara
Cryer regarding right-of-way needed for the Bud Stockton Loop project (parcel 5). Funding Source: Road Bonds
P307

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
PUA 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 11:19 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 05/11/2022 02:37 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 



Form ROW-N-PUA 
(12112) 

Replaces Form ROW-N-7 
Page 1 of 7 

POSSESSION AND USE AGREEMENT FOR TRANSPORTATION PURPOSES 
  

STATE OF TEXAS § 

§ Parcel No.: 5 

§ COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON Project: Bud Stockton Loop 

This Possession and Use Agreement For Transportation Purposes (the “Agreement”) between 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS (“County”), and BARRY CRYER and BARBARA CRYER (the 

“Grantor” whether one or more), grants to the County, their contractors, agents and all others deemed 

necessary by the County, an irrevocable right to possession and use of the Grantor’s property for the 

purpose of constructing a portion of the proposed Bud Stockton Loop roadway extension and related 

appurtenances, drainage and utility relocations (the “Roadway Construction Project). The property 

subject to this Agreement is described more fully in field notes, plat map, or other description attached as 

“Exhibit A” and made a part of this Agreement by reference (the “Property”. 

I. For the consideration paid by the County which is set forth in Paragraph 2 below, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which is acknowledged, the Grantor grants, bargains, sells, and conveys to the County 
the right of entry and exclusive possession and use of the Property for the purpose of constructing a 
roadway, utility adjustments, and appurtenances thereto and the right to remove any improvements. 
Authorized activities include surveying, inspection, environmental studies, archeological studies, 
clearing, demolition, construction of permanent improvements, relocating, replacing, and improving 
existing utility facilities, locating new utility facilities, and other work required to be performed in 
connection with the Roadway Construction Project. This Possession and Use Agreement will extend 
to the County, its contractors and assigns, owners of any existing utilities on the Property and those 
which may be lawfully permitted on the Property by the County in the future, and all others deemed 
necessary by the County for the purpose of the Roadway Construction Project. This grant will allow 
the construction, relocation, replacement, repair, improvement, operation, and maintenance of utilities 

on the Property. 

  

2. In full consideration for this irrevocable grant of possession and use and other Grantor covenants, 
warranties, and obligations under this Agreement, the County will tender to the Grantor the sum of 
EIGHTY-SIX THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY and 00/100 Dollars ($86,170.00). The 
Grantor agrees that this sum represents adequate and full compensation for the possession and use of 
the Property. The County will be entitled to take possession and use of the Property upon tender of 
payment as set out herein, subject to the conditions in paragraph 14 below, if any. 

The parties agree that the sum tendered represents 100% of the County's approved value, which 
assumes no adverse environmental conditions affecting the value of the Property. The approved value 
is the County’s determination of the just compensation owed to the Grantor for the real property 
interest to be acquired by the County in the Property, encumbered with the improvements thereon, if 
any, and damages to the remainder, if any, save and except all oil, gas and sulphur. The parties agree 
that the sum tendered to Grantor will be deducted from any final settlement amount, Special 
Commissioners’ award or court judgment. In the event the amount of the final settlement or judgment 
for acquisition of the Property is less than the amount the County has paid for the possession and use 
of the Property, then the Grantor agrees that the original amount tendered represents an overpayment 
for the difference and, upon written notice from the County, the Grantor will promptly refund the 

*NPUA*  



Form ROW-N-PUA 
(12/12) 

Replaces Form ROW-N-7 

Page 2 of 7 

overpayment to the County. 

3. The effective date of this Agreement will be the date on which payment pursuant to Paragraph 2 above 
was tendered to the Grantor by the County, or disbursed to the Grantor by a title company acting as 
escrow agent for the transaction, (the “Effective Date”). 

4. The Grantor warrants and represents that the title to the Property is free and clear of all liens and 
encumbrances except as disclosed to Grantee in that certain title commitment numbered GT-2200565, 
issued February 17, 2022 by Texas Title Insurance Company/Longhorn Title (and any subsequent 
updates prior to the Effective Date), and that proper releases, if any, will be executed for the Property 
prior to funds being disbursed under this Agreement. The Grantor further warrants that no other person 
or entity owns an interest in the fee title to the Property and further agrees to indemnify the County 
from all unreleased or undisclosed liens, claims or encumbrances affecting the Property. 

The above made warranties are made by Grantor and accepted by County subject the following: 

A. Visible and apparent easements not appearing of record; 

B. Any discrepancies, conflicts or shortages in area or boundary lines or any encroachments or any 
overlapping of improvements which a current survey would show; and, 

C. Easements, restrictions, reservations, covenants, conditions, oil and gas leases, mineral severances 
and encumbrances for taxes and assessments (other than liens and conveyances) presently of 
record in the Official Public Records of Williamson County, Texas, that affect the Property, but 
only to the extent that said items are still valid and in force and effect at this time. 

  

5. The parties agree that the valuation date for determining the amount of just compensation for the real 
property interest proposed to be acquired by the County in the Property, for negotiation or eminent 
domain proceeding purposes, will be the Effective Date. 

6. This Agreement is made with the understanding that the County will continue to proceed with 
acquisition of a real property interest in the Property. The Grantor reserves all rights of compensation 
for the title and other interest in and to the Property which the Grantor holds as of the time immediately 
prior to the Effective Date of this Agreement. This Agreement shall in no way prejudice the Grantor's 
rights to receive full and just compensation as allowed by law for all of the Grantor’s interests in and 
to the Property to be acquired by the County, encumbered with the improvements thereon, if any, and 
damages, if any, to the remainder of the Grantor’s interest in any larger tract of which the Property is 
a part (the “Remainder”), all as the Property exists on the Effective Date of this Agreement. The 
County’s removal or construction of improvements on the Property shall in no way affect the fair 
market value of the Property in determining compensation due to the Grantor in the eminent domain 
proceedings. No beneficial project influence will impact the appraised value of the Property to be 
acquired. This grant will not prejudice the Grantors rights to any relocation benefits for which Grantor 
may be eligible. 

 



Form ROW-N-PUA 

(12112) 
Replaces Form ROW-N-7 

Page 3 of 7 

7. In the event the County institutes or has instituted eminent domain proceedings, the County will not 

be liable to the Grantor for interest upon any award or judgment as a result of such proceedings for 

any period of time prior to the date of the award. Any interest accrual penalties will be deferred by 

the County until 90 days after entry of judgment. 

8. The purpose of this Agreement is to allow the County to proceed with its Roadway Construction 

Project without delay and to allow the Grantor to have the use at this time of a percentage of the 

estimated compensation for the County’s acquisition of a real property interest in the Property. The 

Grantor expressly acknowledges that the proposed Roadway Construction Project is for a valid public 

use and voluntarily waives any right the Grantor has or may have, known or unknown, to contest the 

jurisdiction of the court in any condemnation proceeding for acquisition of the Property related to the 

Roadway Construction Project, based upon claims that the condemning authority has no authority to 

acquire the Property through eminent domain, has no valid public use for the Property, or that 

acquisition of the Property is not necessary for the public use. 

9. The Grantor reserves all of the oil, gas and sulphur in and under the land herein conveyed but waives 

all right of ingress and egress to the surface for the purpose of exploring, developing, mining or 

drilling. The extraction of oil, gas, and minerals may not affect the geological stability of the surface. 

Nothing in this reservation will affect the title and rights of the County to take and use all other 

minerals and materials thereon, and thereunder. 

10. The undersigned Grantor agrees to pay as they become due, all ad valorem property taxes and special 

assessments assessed against Property until the Effective Date, including prorated taxes until the 

Effective Date for the year in which the County takes title to the Property. 

  

| 11. Notwithstanding the acquisition of right of possession to the Property by the County in a condemnation 

| proceeding by depositing the Special Commissioners’ award into the registry of the court within forty- 

five (45) days after filing of said Award, less any amounts tendered to the Grantor pursuant to 

Paragraph 2 above, this Agreement shall continue to remain in effect until the County acquires title to 

the Property either by negotiation, settlement, or final court judgment. 

12. This Agreement will also extend to and bind the heirs, devisees, executors, administrators, legal 

representatives, successors in interest and assigns of the parties. 

13. It is agreed the County will record this document. 

14. Other conditions: None 

15. By its authorized signature below the following Tenants which have a leasehold interest in the Property 

hereby consent in all things to Grantee taking exclusive and sole possession of the Property pursuant 

to the terms of this Agreement, and to Grantor receiving the consideration recited herein: 

Tenants: 
  

 



  

Form ROW-N-PUA 
(12/12) 

Replaces Form ROW-N-7 
Page 4 of 7 

At no time during the possession of the Property by County for the purposes described herein shall Grantor 
be denied reasonable access and/or ingress to or egress from the remainder of Grantor’s land, unless 
otherwise agreed to in writing in advance. 

To have and to hold the Agreement herein described and conveyed, together with all the rights and 
appurtenances belonging to the County and its assigns forever, for the purposes and subject to the 
limitations set forth above. 

[signature pages follow]



  

Form ROW-N-PUA 

  

  

  

  

(12112) 
Replaces Form ROW-N-7 

Page 6 of 7 

GRANTOR: 

Barbara Cryer 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF \ A} Ai rasone 
i Nod 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the Le day of A Cul , 2022 by 
Barbara Cryer, in the capacity and for the purposes and consideration recited herein. 

   

     
        

Sa 

2 Not y- Public, State as C Ae A oJ A 
§ Nowy ID# 13069226. Notary Public, State of Texas - y Commission Exp; “ Lp pe 

NE 8. 2054. Printed Name's dhe en 
Te My Commission Expires: Yung ¥ 3G of 

    

 



  

Form ROW-N-PUA 
(12/12) 

Replaces Form ROW-N-7 

Page 5 of 7 

GRANTOR: 

Tower Cf 
Barry Cryer 
  

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
  

STATE OF TEXAS 

  

Ac: : . 
COUNTY OF A A A FRNA 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the v day of aw , 2022 by Barry 
Cryer, in the capacity and for the purposes and consideration recited herein. . 

     

    

      
    

me et am 
te cag SN 

  

   
= .. SYLVIA VELEZ = Notary Publi, State of Texas 3 Notary 1D# 13069226-8 5 y Commission Expires 

NE 8, 202 

  

Notary” Public, State of Texas h 
Printed Name:_ Su iu. id ey 
My Commission Expires: waive § Je 2 

  

 



Form ROW-N-PUA 

  

  

(12/12) 

Replaces Form ROW-N-7 

Page 7 of 7 

COUNTY: 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

By: 
Bill Gravell, Jr. 
County Judge 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON \ 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the ___ day of | , 2022 by Bill 

Gravel, Jr., County Judge of Williamson County, Texas, in the capacity and for the purposes and 

consideration recited herein. 

  

  

Notary Public, State of Texas 
Printed Name: 
My Commission Expires 

 



  

County: Williamson January 24, 2022 
Parcel: 5 Page 1 of 4 
Project: CR305 

EXHIBIT 
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION FOR PARCEL 5 

DESCRIPTION OF A 1.754 ACRE (76,395 SQUARE FOOT) PARCEL OF LAND 
SITUATED IN THE JAMES ROEBUCK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 527 IN WILLIAMSON 
COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF THAT CALLED 16.984 ACRE TRACT OF 
LAND DESCRIBED IN WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR'S LIEN TO BARRY CRYER 
AND BARBARA CRYER BY INSTRUMENT RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 
2015044255 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, 
TEXAS, SAID 1.754 ACRE (76,395 SQUARE FOOT) PARCEL OF LAND BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at an iron rod with aluminum cap stamped “WILLIAMSON COUNTY” (Grid 
Coordinates determined as: N=10,275,015.84, E=3,145,378.75 TxSPC Zone 4203), set 66.00 
feet right of Bud Stockton Extension baseline station 653+69.00 in the proposed easterly Right- 
of-Way (ROW) line of said Bud Stockton Extension (variable width ROW), same being the 
northerly boundary line of that called 8.003 acre tract of land described in Warranty Deed with 
Vendor's Lien to James R. Davidson and Virginia L. Davidson by instrument recorded in Volume 
888, Page 790 of the Deed Records of Williamson County, Texas, same being the southerly 
boundary line of said 16.984 acre tract, for the southeasterly corner and POINT OF BEGINNING 
of the herein described parcel; 

1) 

2) 

3) 

THENCE, departing said proposed ROW line, with the common boundary line of said 16.984 
acre and said 8.003 acre tracts, $ 69°02'34” W, for a distance of 115.66 feet to an iron rod 
with aluminum cap stamped “WILLIAMSON COUNTY” set 49.65 feet left of Bud Stockton 
Extension baseline station 653+69.50, being the northwesterly corner of said 8.003 acre tract, 
same being the southwesterly corner of said 16.984 acre tract of land, also being the westerly 
boundary line of that called 163.36 acre tract of land described in a Warranty Deed with 
Vendor's Lien to Gregory S. Danek recorded in Document No. 2007071560 of the Official 
Public Records of Williamson County, Texas, for the southwesterly corner of the herein 
described parcel; 

THENCE, departing said 8.003 acre tract, with the common boundary line of said 163.36 acre 
and said 16.984 acre tracts, and in part the easterly line of that 2.24 acre remainder of a 4.1 
acre tract of land described in Deed to Salado Valley Cemetery Association by instrument 
recorded in Volume 42, Page 356 of the Deed Records of Williamson County, Texas, 
N 21°12'63” W, at a distance of 437.66 feet pass the calculated southeasterly corner of said 
2.24 acre tract, and continuing for a total distance of 659.70 feet to an iron rod with aluminum 
cap stamped “WILLIAMSON COUNTY" set 49.77 feet left of Bud Stockton Extension baseline 
station 660+29.20, being the southwesterly corner of that called 13.75 acre tract of land 
described in Cash Warranty Deed to Lisa Meadows by instrument recorded in Document No. 
2008040046 of the Official Public Records of Williamson County, Texas, same being the 
northwesterly corner of said 16.984 acre tract, and from which a 3/4” iron pipe found bears 
S 68°31°21" W at a distance of 2.41 feet: 

THENCE, departing said 2.24 acre tract, with the common boundary line of said 13.75 acre 
and said 16.984 acre tracts, N 68°31'21” E, for a distance of 115.77 feet to an iron rod with 
aluminum cap stamped “WILLIAMSON COUNTY” set 66.00 feet right of Bud Stockton 
Extension baseline station 660+29.75, for the northeasterly corner of the herein described 
parcel; 

  

 



County: Williamson January 24, 2022 
Parcel: 5 Page 2 of 4 

Project: CR305 

4) THENCE, departing said 13.75 acre tract, with said proposed easterly ROW line, through the 

interior of said 16.984 acre tract, S 21°12'17” E, for a distance of 660.75 feet to the POINT 
OF BEGINNING, containing 1.754 acres (76,395 square feet) of land, more or less. 

This property description is accompanied by a separate parcel plat. 

All bearings recited herein are based on the Texas State Plane Coordinate System, Central Zone 

No. 4203, NAD 83. 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON  § 

That |, M. Stephen Truesdale, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that 
the above description is frue and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and that the 
property described herein was determined by a survey made on the ground under my direction 
and supervision. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL at Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas. 

PRELIMINARY 
Fhis-dectment-shalltnot-be 

M. Stephen Truesdale 
Registered Professional Land" EGREGS for AY purpose. 
Licensed State Land Surveyor : 
Inland Geodetics, LLC 
Firm Registration No: 100591-00 
1504 Chisholm Trail Road, Suite 103 
Round Rock, TX 78681 

    

Date 

SA\PAPE-DAWSONIGR 305\PARCELS\PARGCEL 5\PARCEL 5-CRYER.docx



  

EXHIBIT © N 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

  

        
      

     

     

  

  

  
  

  

     

  

          

PLAT TO ACCOMPANY PARCEL DESCRIPTION 
rn 

' LISA MEADOWS 

Bi Doc Hor 2008540046 
of 1 '0.P.R.W.C.T, 4 

4 STA. 660+29.75 
STA. 860+29.20 [4 66.00" RT 

49,77 LT Lt 
4, N68°31'21"E 1,095.68 

SEE DETAIL © Eo t _ 1] 

ry 
3 
od] A 4 

CEMETERY LAND d | 
2.24 ACRES (WCAD RECORDS) d 

REMAINDER OF 4, 1AC d 
VOL, 42, PG. 356 Fa = NO. DIRECTION [| DISTANCE 

D.R.W.C.T. of 4 i S L) $69°02'34"y 115.66" 
& . L2 N68 31'2{"E 115.77" 

d oO 

2 
{ ' gL 

1 & 
d zn £Y 

. Ao 1S ( sURY B: 1 Xan Q £8UC, 527 
le | 5 S T no, AMES RAC 

i DLE 
i zE . 

h = og n 

ils 1 I BARRY CRYER AND BARBARA CRYER 
p§ 0 55 1s 16,984 ACRES 
ily 0 ez lo DOC. NO. 2015044255 

El EOI BEE I O.P.R.W.C.T, 
RE ] 3 [72] 

~ Ly DETAIL 112 ¥ 5 li N.T.S. 
dr fs ® Ny NE ; 

ob Jeo . STA. 860+29. 20 ok ‘ — LTT 13.75 AC. GREGORY S. DANEK ~bl. i S 49.770 LT 7 163.36 ACRES Lal BE = 
DOC. NO. 2007071560 3 |e ‘9 1.754 AC. 

0.P.R.W.C.T. i [is | _ 76,395 SQ. FT, = PO S68° 3121" 
5S 2.41" ble ls 8: 2.24 AC. 

HE 
3 | GRID COORDINATES: 
3 ! N=10, 275,015, 84 
0 E=3, 145,378. 75 
| } STA. 653+69. 00 

¥ 66. 00° RT 

1 Bp FE — —— 

JL1 
STA. 653+69.50 ; 

49.65" LT | JAMES R. DAVIDSON AND 
WIFE VIRGINIA L. DAVIDSON 

' 8.003 ACRES 
ul VOL 888, PG 790 

‘ D.R.W.C.T. 

ol/19/22 
PARCEL PLAT SHOWING PROPERTY OF 

(INLAND: go 
wi 

GEODETICS | BARRY CRYER AND BARBARA CRYER PARCEL 5 PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS . 1.754 ACRES 
¢ 1504 CHISHOTM Toal 2D, S12. 103 76,395 Sq, Fi. 

VP. (512) 238-1200, FAX (512) 238-125) , SCALE PROJECT COUNTY 
| FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 16059100 1" = 100 COUNTY ROAD 305 WILLIAMSON PAGE 3 OF 4       

SAPAPE-DAWSONICR 305\PARCELSWPARCEL S\PARCEL §-CRYER.dgn



EXHIBIT ! 
  

PLAT TO ACCOMPANY PARCEL DESCRIPTION 

  

LEGEND 

O IRON ROD WITH ALUMINUM CAP P.0.B. POINT OF BEGINNING 

STAMPED "WILLIAMSON COUNTY" SET ( ) RECORD INFORMATION 
® IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC OR P.RW.C.T. PLAT RECORDS 

ALUMINUM CAP FOUND - AS NOTED WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

@ 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND D.R.W.C.T. DEED RECORDS 

A CALCULATED POINT WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

IRON PIPE FOUND O.RW.C.T. OFFICIAL RECORDS 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

a PROPERTY LINE O.PRW.C.T. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS 
4 DENOTES COMMON OWNERSHIP WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

Nr LINE BREAK     
  

1) ALL BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON TEXAS STATE PLANE 
COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD 83, CENTRAL ZONE. 

2) THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED WITHOUT BENEFIT OF A TITLE ABSTRACT. 
THERE MAY BE OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF RECORD THAT AFFECT THIS TRACT 
NOT DEPICTED HEREON., 

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECT 
AND THAT THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON WAS DETERMINED 

ork um Woe on PREP MINARY" 
This document shall not be 

r 

M. STEPHEN TRUESDALE . DATE 
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 4933 
LICENSED STATE LAND SURVEYOR. 
INLAND GEODETICS, LLC 
FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 100581-00 
1504 CHISHOLM TRAIL. ROAD, SUITE 103 
ROUND ROCK, TEXAS 78681 

  
  

  

     

    oi/19/22 

PARCEL PLAT SHOWING PROPERTY OF 

INLANDu a 
GEODETICS J BARRY CRYER AND BARBARA CRYER PARCEL 5 
mre Sor FERISRES 

PH, 610) 238.1200, FX (19) 238-1251 , SCALE PROJECT COUNTY 
FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 100591-00 1" = 100 COUNTY ROAD 305 WILLIAMSON PAGE 4 OF 4         
  

SAPAPE-DAWSONICR 305\PARCELSIPARCEL S\PARCEL 5-CRYER.dgn 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 44.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Bud Stockton Possession and Use Agreement
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Possession and Use Agreement with Lisa Meadows regarding
right-of-way needed for the Bud Stockton Extension project (parcel 6). Funding Source: Road Bonds P307

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
PUA 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 11:19 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 05/11/2022 02:40 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 

























   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 45.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Bud Stockton Contract
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Real Estate Contract with Vista Ridge Corners Partners,
LLC for 0.114 acres of right of way needed for the Bud Stockton Loop project (Parcel 7). Funding Source: Road
Bonds P307 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Contract 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 11:20 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 05/11/2022 02:42 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 



REAL ESTATE CONTRACT 
C. Bud Stockton Loop Right of Way 
  

THIS REAL ESTATE CONTRACT (“Contract”) is made by VISTA RIDGE 
CORNERS PARTNERS, LLC (referred to in this Contract as “Seller”) and WILLIAMSON 
COUNTY, TEXAS (referred to in this Contract as “Purchaser”), upon the terms and conditions 
set forth in this Contract. 

ARTICLE I 
PURCHASE AND SALE 

By this Contract, Seller sells and agrees to convey, and Purchaser purchases and agrees to 
pay for, the tract of land described as follows: 

Being a 0.114 acre (4,951 square foot) parcel of land out of the Isaac Bunker 
Survey, Abstract No. 54, in Williamson County, Texas; said parcel of land being 

more particularly described by metes and bounds in Exhibit "A" attached hereto 
and made a part hereof. (Parcel 7); 

together with all and singular the rights and appurtenances pertaining to the property, including 
any right, title and interest of Seller in and to adjacent streets, alleys or rights-of-way (all of such 
real property, rights, and appurtenances being referred to in this Contract as the “Property”), and 
any improvements situated on and attached to the Property described in Exhibit “A” not otherwise 
agreed herein to be retained by Seller, for the consideration and upon and subject to the terms, 
provisions, and conditions set forth below. 

ARTICLE II 
PURCHASE PRICE 

Purchase Price 

2.01. The Purchase Price for the Property described in Exhibit “A” shall be the sum of 
FIFTY-NINE THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED TWELVE and 00/100 Dollars ($59,412.00). 

Payment of Purchase Price and Additional Compensation 
  

2.02. The Purchase Price shall be payable in cash or other good funds at the Closing.



ARTICLE III 
PURCHASER’S OBLIGATIONS 

Conditions to Purchaser’s Obligations 
  

3.01. The obligations of Purchaser hereunder to consummate the transactions 
contemplated hereby are subject to the satisfaction of each of the following conditions (any of 
which may be waived in whole or in part by Purchaser at or prior to the Closing). 

Miscellaneous Conditions 
  

3.02. Seller shall have performed, observed, and complied with all of the covenants, 

agreements, and conditions required by this Contract to be performed, observed, and complied 
with by Seller prior to or as of the Closing. 

ARTICLE IV 
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

OF SELLER 

Seller hereby represents and warrants to Purchaser as follows, which representations and 
warranties shall be deemed made by Seller to Purchaser also as of the Closing Date, to the best of 
Seller’s current actual knowledge: 

(1) There are no parties in possession of any portion of the Property as lessees, tenants 
at sufferance, or trespassers, other than as previously disclosed to Purchaser; 

2) Seller has complied with all applicable laws, ordinances, regulations, statutes, rules 
and restrictions relating to the Property, or any part thereof. 

The Property herein is being conveyed to Purchaser under threat of condemnation. 
  

ARTICLE V 
CLOSING 

Closing Date 

5.01. The Closing shall be held at the office of Longhorn Title Company on or before 
April 30, 2022, or at such time, date, and place as Seller and Purchaser may agree upon, or within 
10 days after the completion of any title curative matters if necessary for items as shown on the 
Title Commitment or in the contract (which date is herein referred to as the “Closing Date”).



Seller’s Obligations at Closing 
  

5.02. At the Closing Seller shall: 

(1) Deliver to Purchaser a duly executed and acknowledged Deed conveying good and 
indefeasible title to Williamson County, Texas in fee simple to all of the Property described in 
Exhibit “A”, free and clear of any and all monetary liens and restrictions, except for the following: 

(a) General real estate taxes for the year of closing and subsequent years not 
yet due and payable; 

(b) Any exceptions approved by Purchaser pursuant to Article III hereof; and 

(0) Any exceptions approved by Purchaser in writing. 

The Deed shall be in the form as shown in Exhibit “B” attached hereto and incorporated 
herein. 

(2) Provide reasonable assistance as requested, at no cost to Seller, to cause the Title 
Company to deliver to Purchaser a Texas Owner’s Title Policy at Purchaser's sole expense, in 
Grantee’s favor in the full amount of the Purchase Price, insuring Purchaser’s contracted interests 
in and to the Property subject only to those title exceptions listed herein, such other exceptions as 
may be approved in writing by Purchaser, and the standard printed exceptions contained in the 
usual form of Texas Owner’s Title Policy, provided, however: 

(a) The boundary and survey exceptions shall be deleted, 

(b) The exception as to restrictive covenants shall be endorsed “None of 
Record”, if applicable; and 

(0) The exception as to the lien for taxes shall be limited to the year of Closing 
and shall be endorsed “Not Yet Due and Payable”. 

(d) Deliver to Purchaser possession of the Property if not previously done. 

Purchaser’s Obligations at Closing 
  

5.03. At the Closing, Purchaser shall: 

(a) Pay the cash portion of the Purchase Price.



Prorations 

5.04. General real estate taxes for the then current year relating to the Property shall be 
prorated as of the Closing Date and shall be adjusted in cash at the Closing. If the Closing shall 
occur before the tax rate is fixed for the then current year, the apportionment of taxes shall be 
upon the basis of the tax rate for the next preceding year applied to the latest assessed valuation, 
but shall otherwise remain the continuing obligation of Seller to satisfy. Agricultural roll-back 
taxes, if any, which directly result from completion of this transaction and conveyance shall be 
paid by Purchaser. 

Closing Costs 

5.05. All costs and expenses of closing in consummating the sale and purchase of the 
Property shall be borne and paid as follows: 

qe) Owner’s Title Policy and survey to be paid by Purchaser. 

(2) Deed, tax certificates, and title curative matters, if any, paid by Purchaser. 

(3) All other closing costs shall be paid by Purchaser. 

4) Attorney’s fees paid by each party incurring same respectively. 

ARTICLE VI 
BREACH BY SELLER 

In the event Seller shall fail to fully and timely perform any of its obligations hereunder or 
shall fail to consummate the sale of the Property for any reason, except Purchaser’s default, 
Purchaser may: (1) enforce specific performance of this Contract; or (2) request that the Escrow 
Deposit, if any, shall be forthwith returned by the title company to Purchaser. 

ARTICLE VII 
BREACH BY PURCHASER 

In the event Purchaser should fail to consummate the purchase of the Property, the conditions to 
Purchaser’s obligations set forth in Article III having been satisfied and Purchaser being in default 
and Seller not being in default hereunder, Seller shall have the right to receive the Escrow 
Deposit, if any, from the title company, the sum being agreed on as liquidated damages for the 
failure of Purchaser to perform the duties, liabilities, and obligations imposed upon it by the terms 
and provisions of this Contract, and Seller agrees to accept and take this cash payment as its total 
damages and relief and as Seller’s sole remedy hereunder in such event. If no Escrow Deposit has 
been made then Seller shall receive the amount of $500 as liquidated damages for any failure by 
Purchaser.



ARTICLE VIII 
MISCELLANEOUS 

Notice 

8.01. Any notice required or permitted to be delivered hereunder shall be deemed received 
when sent by United States mail, postage prepaid, certified mail, return receipt requested, 
addressed to Seller or Purchaser, as the case may be, at the address set forth opposite the signature 
of the party. 

Texas Law to Apply 
  

8.02. This Contract shall be construed under and in accordance with the laws of the State 
of Texas, and all obligations of the parties created hereunder are performable in Williamson 
County, Texas. 

Parties Bound 

8.03. This Contract shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their 
respective heirs, executors, administrators, legal representatives, successors and assigns where 
permitted by this Contract. 

Legal Construction 
  

8.04. In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this Contract shall for any 
reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, this invalidity, illegality, or 
unenforceability shall not affect any other provision hereof, and this Contract shall be construed as 
if the invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained herein. 

Prior Agreements Superseded 
  

8.05. This Contract constitutes the sole and only agreement of the parties and supersedes 
any prior understandings or written or oral agreements between the parties respecting the within 
subject matter. 

Time of Essence   

8.06. Time is of the essence in this Contract. 

Gender 

8.07. Words of any gender used in this Contract shall be held and construed to include any 
other gender, and words in the singular number shall be held to include the plural, and vice versa, 
unless the context requires otherwise.



  

Memorandum of Contract 
  

8.08. Upon request of either party, the parties shall promptly execute a memorandum of 
this Contract suitable for filing of record. 

Compliance 

8.09. In accordance with the requirements of Section 20 of the Texas Real Estate License 
Act, Purchaser is hereby advised that it should be furnished with or obtain a policy of title 
insurance or Purchaser should have the abstract covering the Property examined by an attorney of 
Purchaser’s own selection. 

Effective Date 

8.10. This Contract shall be effective as of the date it is approved by Williamson County, 
Texas which date is indicated beneath the County Judge’s signature below. 

Counterparts 

8.11 This Contract may be executed in any number of counterparts, which may together 
constitute the Contract. Signatures transmitted by facsimile or electronic mail may be considered 
effective as originals for purposes of this Contract. 

[signature on following pages]



SELLER: 

VISTA RIDGE CORNERS PARTNERS, LLC 

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

ChHISLophier Alarinige i 
a 0) Arde. Address: 1003 5 Austi n Ave 

Georgetown TX 78626 
Wame: Christopher Aldridge 

Its: 

baie APF 11,2022 

PURCHASER: 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

By: Address: 710 Main Street, Suite 101 
Bill Gravell, Jr. Georgetown, Texas 78626 

County Judge 

Date: 
 



County: Williamson March 10, 2022 
Parcel: 7 Page 1 of 3 
Project: CR305 

EXHIBIT A 
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION FOR PARCEL 7 

DESCRIPTION OF A 0.114 ACRE (4,951 SQUARE FOOT) PARCEL OF LAND SITUATED IN THE ISAAC BUNKER 
SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 54 IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF LOT 1, BLOCK "G", 
(2.271 ACRES), OF THE FINAL PLAT OF CALUMET COMMERCIAL LOT 1, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN 
DOCUMENT NO, 2021188903 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME 
BEING A PORTION OF THE REMAINDER OF THAT CALLED 61.32 ACRE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN 
WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR'S LIEN TO JARRELL DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC BY INSTRUMENT 
RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2017108964 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON 
COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 0.114 ACRE (4,951 SQUARE FOOT) PARCEL OF LAND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at an iron rod with aluminum cap stamped "WILLIAMSON COUNTY" (Grid Coordinates determined as: 
N=10,271,056.02, E=3,147,162.17 TxSPC Zone 4203), set 48.87 feet right of Bud Stockton Extension baseline station 
607+17.46 in the existing easterly Right-of-Way (ROW) line of C. Bud Stockton Loop (variable width ROW) and the westerly 
boundary line of said Lot 1, for the most southerly corner and POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein described parcel; 

1) THENCE, departing said proposed easterly ROW line, with the existing ROW line of said C. Bud Stockton Loop, 
same being the westerly boundary line of said Lot 1, N 21°12'43” W, for a distance of 56.54 feet to a calculated 
point, being the cutback for the existing ROW of said C. Bud Stockton Loop and Farm to Market Road (F.M.) 487 
(variable width ROW), for an angle point of the herein described parcel; 

THENCE, with said existing ROW cutback line, same being the northerly boundary line of said Lot 1, the following three (3) 
courses: 

2) N 23°49°00” E, for a distance of 78.94 feet to a calculated angle point; 

3) N61°63'21" E, for a distance of 41.88 feet to an iron rod with plastic cap stamped “Diamond Surveying” found; 

4) N68°32'15" E, for a distance of 20.14 feet to an iron rod with aluminum cap stamped "WILLIAMSON COUNTY" set 
166.42 feet right of Bud Stockton Extension baseline station 608+34.93, for the northeasterly corner of the herein 
described parcel, and from which an iron rod with plastic cap stamped “Haynie Consulting” found being the 
northwesterly corner of Lot 6 of the Amending Plat of Calumet Subdivision, Phase 1, a subdivision recorded in 
Document No. 2019109324 of the Official Public Records of Williamson County, Texas, same being the northeasterly 
corner of said Lot 1, also being the southerly ROW line of said F.M. 487 bears N 68°32'15" E, at a distance of 302.03 
feet; 

5) THENCE, departing said existing southerly ROW line of F.M. 487, with said proposed easterly ROW line, through 
the interior of said Lot 1, S 23°49’00 W, for a distance of 166.18 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 0.114 
acres (4,951 square feet) of land, more or less. 

This property description is accompanied by a separate parcel plat. 

All bearings recited herein are based on the Texas State Plane Coordinate System, Central Zone No. 4203, NAD 83. 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § 

That I, M. Stephen Truesdale, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that the above description is true 
and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and that the property described herein was determined by a survey made 
on the ground under my direction and supervision. 

"te Wego cn Rock, Williamson County, Texas. 

[1 JAR [027 
M. Stephén Truesdale Date 
Registered Professional Land Se No. 4933 ARPA 
Licensed State Land Surveyor ' 
Inland Geodetics, LLC 

Firm Registration No: 100591-00 
1604 Chisholm Trail Road, Suite 103 
Round Rock, TX 78681 

  

S:\PAPE-DAWSON\CR 305\PARCELS\PARCEL 7\PARCEL 7-JDG.docx 

 



EXHIBIT A 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

  

  

  

  

  

      
    

  

    

    

     

    

  

   

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

8 PLAT TO ACCOMPANY PARCEL DESCRIPTION 

° \ NO. DIRECTION | DISTANCE 
LI N2I°12'43"W 56.54 

: L2 | N23°49'00"E 78.94" 
| (L2) | (N22°13'56"E) (77.2) 
| L3 N61°53'21"E 41.88’ 

(L3) | (N6I°5I'22"E) (41.88') 
| L4 N68°32'I5"E 20.4" 
| N LS N68°32'I5"E 302.03’ 

0 B, | SEY 5 YY 5 Fug») Oo. Beef 0 BD DPB DDD POPS « JURY o FUROR = SPO yo J LXER Lo = of } 

| EXISTING R.O.W. 

[ 4 

o - eT TT 

| OSTENSIBLE SURVEY LINE _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _._ _ 
em em Tm mm Tm mT JARRELL SCIWERTNER | ws 

WATERLINE EASEMENT 
|. (7.5 OFF CL) 

ny mr — DOC. NO. Lo Ta0oante 

[ _ , o, SINE OF TEXKS —On MCT " , 

pd F.M. 487 6 GUE | (N6B® 347 147E 1,276,817) 
— ~]- — = — fey RIGHT-OF- WAY WIDTH VARIES) (w3) we DRL CLT L5 pee | natn 

NE 

el Shee UR i: JU. La 
TTR i Za LC = / ROW. (N68° 34" 1276) Aor 5 

| I RG So rm fy | ee IE eden ed— 06, 681) f— —  - 

' Doc. i 2RI50! Dy go al EE Be Ei 

| OP. RCT. pA STA. 608+34, 93 NCOR ELECTRIC 

N 166, 42° RT Nir COMPANY LLC 
o% ) po Lote rn 

oe / CITY OF JARRELL 10C. NO. 2018038071 
5 ' y 10° WIDE PUBLIC OLRWCT. 

Ro SPUN SU [E— LY UTILITY EASEMENT 
) he DOC. NO. 2019068793 

O.P.RMW.C.T. LOT 6 

yl | Le BLOCK “G" 
a a | | 

’ al dade | BLOCK * a pad 8 ol 4 EN (2.271 ACRES) | Bn 

fr sg / (98, 922 30. F12 CALUMET SUBDTVIDION Go [med | nie | = EA tl f 5g | GRID COORDINATES: FINAL PLAT OF boc. NO._ 2019109324 
’| SE NN. N=10, 271,056.02 CALUMET COMMERCIAL LOT | | 

‘ f \ E=3,147,162.17 DOC. NO. 2021188903 
| lo STA. 607+17.46 O.P.R.W.C.T. 

oe | 48.87" RT 
| 

ag | JARRELL DEVELOPMENT “URVEY 
lo} GROUP LLC er Via 
Gs REMAINDER OF 61,32 ACRES gUNRE No. © 

(= DOC. NO. 2017108964 AAC _ZonCT 
2z8 |= | 0.P.R.W.C. T. 15 Be TR 

|| EE 
C908 ol 
| Of —|E |+=10' PLE 
' Ne 1] PER PLAT 

gl © OE 
0 HE A ~S 
3 | 

03/10/22 

PARCEL PLAT SHOWING PROPERTY OF 

INLANDU 4 
=) 

GEODETICS JARRELL VELOPMENT P PARCEL 7 
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS DE ELO EN GROU LLC ON4 ACRES 

CATAL os a99150. 71 
PH, (512) 238-1200, FAX (512) 238-1251 , SCALE PROJECT COUNTY 
FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 100591-00 1" = 50 COUNTY ROAD 305 WILLIAMSON PAGE 2 OF 3 
  

  

            

S:APAPE-DAWSONICR 305\PARCELS\PARCEL 7\PARCEL 7-JDG.dgn



EXHIBIT A. 
  

PLAT TO ACCOMPANY PARCEL DESCRIPTION 
LEGEND 
  

IRON ROD WITH ALUMINUM CAP P.0.B. POINT OF BEGINNING 
STAMPED "WILLIAMSON COUNTY" SET (0) RECORD INFORMATION 
IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC OR PRW.C.T. PLAT RECORDS 
ALUMINUM CAP FOUND - AS NOTED WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 
1/2" IRON ROD FOUND D.R.W.C.T. DEED RECORDS 
CALCULATED POINT WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 
IRON PIPE FOUND O.R.W.C.T. OFFICIAL RECORDS 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 
PROPERTY LINE 0.P.R.W.C.T. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS 
DENOTES COMMON OWNERSHIP WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

fo) 

© 

@® 

A 

i. 
Na 

Nr LINE BREAK       
1) All bearings shown hereon are based on grid bearing. All distances are surface distances. Coordinates are 

surface values based on the Texas State Plane Coordinate System, NAD 83, Central Zone. 

THE SURVEY SHOWN HEREON WAS PREPARED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THAT COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE GF NO.GT2200568, 
ISSUED BY TEXAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 8, 2022, ISSUE DATE FEBRUARY 17, 2022. 

10A. RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT COMPANY RECORDED IN VOL. 283, PG. 375, OF THE DEED RECORDS OF 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, FROM ITS DESCRIPTION CAN NOT BE LOCATED. 

C. EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT COMPANY AND THE GENERAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, RECORDED IN VOL. 583, PG. 715, 
OF THE DEED RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, FROM ITS DESCRIPTION CAN NOT BE LOCATED. 

D. RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT TO JARRELL-SCHWERTNER WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, RECORDED IN VOL. 586, PG. 251, OF THE 
DEED RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, FROM ITS DESCRIPTION CAN NOT BE LOCATED. 

E. TERMS, PROVISIONS AND STIPULATIONS OF THE LICENSE AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF JARRELL, TEXAS AND 
BETTY WYNELL STOCKTON, RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2009059502, OF THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, 
TEXAS, SUBJEC , 

F. RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT TO JARRELL-SCHWERTNER WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2012064829, 
OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, DOES NOT AFFECT. 

G. RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT TO JARRELL-SCHWERTNER WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2014099014, 
OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, AFFECTS AS SHOWN. 

H. DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF JARRELL, TEXAS AND JARRELL DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC, RECORDED 
IN DOCUMENT NO. 2018015371, OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SUBJECT TO. 

1) ALL BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON TEXAS STATE PLANE 
COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD 83, CENTRAL ZONE. 

2) THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED WITHOUT BENEFIT OF A TITLE ABSTRACT. 
THERE MAY BE OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF RECORD THAT AFFECT THIS TRACT 
NOT DEPICTED HEREON. 

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECT 
AND THAT THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON WAS DETERMINED a 
BY A SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY DIRECT : 

SUPERVISI TH HAE fi 8 2 IS \ 

lal. indole? LOZ2 bir A \ 

\ | 0. 0 . 

  

  

M. STEPHEN/TRUESDALE DATE ILE SONE 
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 4933 
LICENSED STATE LAND SURVEYOR 
INLAND GEODETICS, LLC : 
FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 100591-00 
1504 CHISHOLM TRAIL ROAD, SUITE 103 

     
  

  
  

  

ROUND ROCK, TEXAS 7868I : 03/10/22 

PARCEL PLAT SHOWING PROPERTY OF 

INLANDu a 
GEODETICS 1 JARRELL DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC PARCEL 7 

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS 0.114 ACRES 

FE Lo WIR 
PH. (512) 238-1200, FAX (512) 238-1251 , SCALE PROJECT COUNTY 
FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 100591-00 1" = 50’ COUNTY ROAD 305 WILLIAMSON PAGE 3 OF 3                 

S:\PAPE-DAWSON\CR 305\PARCELS\PARCEL 7\PARCEL 7-JDG.dgn



EXHIBIT "B" 

  

Parcel 7 

DEED 
Bud Stockton Loop Right of Way 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 

§ 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU MAY 
REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS 
INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL 
SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER. 

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That VISTA RIDGE CORNERS PARTNERS, LLC and CHRISTOPHER ALDRIDGE, 
hereinafter referred to as Grantor, whether one or more, for and in consideration of the sum of 

Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration to Grantor in hand paid by 
Williamson County, Texas, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, and 
for which no lien is retained, either expressed or implied, have this day Sold and by these 
presents do Grant, Bargain, Sell and Convey unto WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, all that 

certain tract or parcel of land lying and being situated in the County of Williamson, State of 
Texas, along with any improvements thereon, being more particularly described as follows (the 
“Property”): 

Being a 0.114 acre (4,951 square foot) parcel of land out of the Isaac Bunker Survey, 
Abstract No. 54, in Williamson County, Texas; said parcel of land being more 

particularly described by metes and bounds in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a 
part hereof. (Parcel 7) 

SAVE AND EXCEPT, HOWEVER, it is expressly understood and agreed that Grantor is 
retaining title to the following improvements located on the Property described in said Exhibit 
“A” to wit: NONE 

RESERVATIONS FROM AND EXCEPTIONS TO CONVEYANCE AND WARRANTY: 

Visible and apparent easements not appearing of record; 

Any discrepancies, conflicts, or shortages in area or boundary lines or any 
encroachments or any overlapping of improvements which a current survey would show; 

Easements, restrictions, reservations, covenants, conditions, oil and gas leases, mineral 

severances, and encumbrances for taxes and assessments (other than liens and conveyances) 

presently of record in the Official Public Records of Williamson County, Texas, that affect the 
property, but only to the extent that said items are still valid and in force and effect at this time.



Grantor reserves all of the oil, gas and other minerals in and under the land herein conveyed but 

waives all rights of ingress and egress to the surface thereof for the purpose of exploring, developing, 
mining or drilling or pumping the same; provided, however, that operations for exploration or recovery 
of any such minerals shall be permissible so long as all surface operations in connection therewith are 
located at a point outside the acquired parcel and upon the condition that none of such operations shall 
be conducted so near the surface of said land as to interfere with the intended use thereof or in any way 
interfere with, jeopardize, or endanger the facilities of Williamson County, Texas or create a hazard to 
the public users thereof; it being intended, however, that nothing in this reservation shall affect the title 

and the rights of Grantee to take and use without additional compensation any, stone, earth, gravel, 

caliche, iron ore, gravel or any other road building material upon, in and under said land for the 
construction and maintenance of public roadway facilities. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the property herein described and herein conveyed together with 
all and singular the rights and appurtenances thereto in any wise belonging unto Williamson 
County, Texas and its assigns forever; and Grantor does hereby bind itself, its heirs, executors, 

administrators, successors and assigns to Warrant and Forever Defend all and singular the said 
premises herein conveyed unto Williamson County, Texas and its assigns against every person 
whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof. 

This deed is being delivered in lieu of condemnation. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed on this the day of 
2022. 

  

[signature on following page]



GRANTOR: 

VISTA RIDGE CORNERS PARTNERS, LLC 

  

  

Its: 
  

  

  

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF : 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on thisthe _____ day of , 
2022 by in the capacity and for the purposes and 
  

consideration recited therein. 

  

Notary Public, State of Texas



GRANTOR: 

  

Christopher Aldridge 

  

  

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the __ day of 
2022 by Christopher Aldridge in the capacity and for the purposes and consideration recited 
therein. 

  

Notary Public, State of Texas 

PREPARED IN THE OFFICE OF: 

Sheets & Crossfield, PLLC 

309 East Main 

Round Rock, Texas 78664 

GRANTEE’S MAILING ADDRESS: 
Williamson County, Texas 
Attn: County Auditor 
710 Main Street, Suite 101 

Georgetown, Texas 78626 

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 46.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Sam Bass Road relocation claims
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on 3 claims for moving expenses related to the right of way
acquisition on Sam Bass Road--Parcel 13. Funding Source: Road Bonds P462
Unit M1 - GTX Construction Services LLC
Unit 101 - GTX Construction Services LLC
Unit 076 - GTX Construction Services LLC

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
M1 relo claim 
076 relo claim 
101 relo claim 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 11:21 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 05/11/2022 03:10 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 















   

    

  

      

    

   
  

        

                 

  

       
 

        

               

  

  

    

  

 
   

 

 
 

 

      

                  

            
   

     
  

  

     

      
 













   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 47.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Unlimited Tax Road Bond Order
Submitted By: Julie Kiley, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Consideration and possible action relating to Order Authorizing the Issuance of Williamson County, Texas Unlimited
Tax Road Bonds in One or more Series; Levying an Ad Valorem Tax in Support of the Bonds; Approving Paying
Agent/Registrar Agreements, Official Statements and Purchase Agreements; Establishing the Procedures for
Selling and Delivering One or More Series of the Bonds; and Authorizing Other Matters Relating to the Bonds.

Background
Dan Wegmiller, Specialized Public Finance, and Carol Polumbo, McCall Parkhurst & Horton, will be available to
answer questions in Commissioners Court.  This order authorizes the sale of Unlimited Tax Road Bonds in one or
more series.  The balance of the 2019 Voter Authorized Road Bonds available to be issued is $112 million.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Unlimited Tax Road Bond Order 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/03/2022 08:52 AM
Form Started By: Julie Kiley Started On: 05/02/2022 03:20 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/03/2022 



 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

UNLIMITED TAX ROAD BONDS IN ONE OR MORE SERIES; LEVYING AN AD 

VALOREM TAX IN SUPPORT OF THE BONDS; APPROVING PAYING 

AGENT/REGISTRAR AGREEMENTS, OFFICIAL STATEMENTS AND PURCHASE 

AGREEMENTS; ESTABLISHING THE PROCEDURES FOR SELLING AND 

DELIVERING ONE OR MORE SERIES OF THE BONDS; AND AUTHORIZING 

OTHER MATTERS RELATING TO THE BONDS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adopted May 17, 2022 

 

 



 

 
i 

WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

Preamble ..................................................................................................................................1 

   

Section 1. Recitals, Amount and Purpose of the Bonds ...........................................................1 

 

Section 2. Definitions................................................................................................................1 

 

Section 3. Designation, Date, Denominations, Numbers and Delegation to Pricing Officer ...4 

 

Section 4. Characteristics of the Bonds ....................................................................................6 

 

Section 5. Form of Bond .........................................................................................................10 

 

Section 6. Tax Levy ................................................................................................................19 

 

Section 7. Disposition of Proceeds .........................................................................................19 

 

Section 8. Defeasance of Bonds..............................................................................................21 

 

Section 9. Damaged, Mutilated, Lost, Stolen or Destroyed Bonds ........................................22 

 

Section 10. Custody, Approval and Registration of Bonds; Bond Counsel's Opinion; CUSIP 

Numbers and Contingent Insurance Provision, if Obtained ..................................23 

 

Section 11. Covenants Regarding Tax Exemption of Interest on the Bonds ............................23 

 

Section 12. Remedies in Event of Default ................................................................................26 

 

Section 13. Approval of Official Statement ..............................................................................26 

 

Section 14. Approval of Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement ...................................................26 

 

Section 15. Continuing Disclosure Undertaking ......................................................................26 

 

Section 16. Amendment of Bond Order ...................................................................................30 

 

Section 17. No Recourse Against County Officials..................................................................32 

 

Section 18. Further Actions ......................................................................................................32 

 

Section 19. Nonpresentment of Bonds......................................................................................32 

 



 

 
ii 

WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

Section 20. Effect of Saturdays, Sundays and Legal Holidays .................................................33 

 

Section 21. Partial Invalidity.....................................................................................................33 

 

Section 22. Bond Insurance ......................................................................................................33 

 

Section 23. Credit Agreement ...................................................................................................33 

 

Section 24. Interpretations ........................................................................................................33 

 

Section 25. Inconsistent Provisions ..........................................................................................34 

 

Section 26. Interested Parties ....................................................................................................34 

 

Section 27. Severability ............................................................................................................34 

 

Section 28. Repealer .................................................................................................................34 

 

Section 29. No Personal Liability .............................................................................................34 

 

Section 30. Payment of Attorney General Fee ..........................................................................34 

 

EXHIBIT A Description of Annual Financial Information 

 



ORDER AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

UNLIMITED TAX ROAD BONDS IN ONE OR MORE SERIES; LEVYING AN AD 

VALOREM TAX IN SUPPORT OF THE BONDS; APPROVING PAYING 

AGENT/REGISTRAR AGREEMENTS, OFFICIAL STATEMENTS AND PURCHASE 

AGREEMENTS; ESTABLISHING THE PROCEDURES FOR SELLING AND 

DELIVERING ONE OR MORE SERIES OF THE BONDS; AND AUTHORIZING 

OTHER MATTERS RELATING TO THE BONDS 

 

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS    § 

       § 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON   § 

 

 WHEREAS, on the 6th day of August, 2019, in accordance with Chapter 1251, Texas 

Government Code, as amended, the Texas Election Code, as amended, and other general laws, 

the Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas (the "County") adopted an "Order 

Calling a Bond Election for November 5, 2019; Designating Voter Centers; Providing for Early 

voting and Election Date Voting; Provision for Performance of Required Administrative Duties; 

Providing for Conduct of the Election; and Providing for Other Matters related to Such Election" 

with such election to be held within the County on November 5, 2019 to submit to the voters of 

the County two different propositions to authorize the bonds hereinafter stated; and  

   

 WHEREAS, the voters of the County authorized the Commissioners Court of the County 

to issue the bonds set forth in Proposition A which aggregates $412,000,000 in principal amount 

for road projects; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court has determined it is in the best interest of the 

County to issue one or more series of bonds from the remaining authorized but unissued 

Proposition A bond authorization; and 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT 

OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS:  

 

 Section 1. RECITALS, AMOUNT AND PURPOSE OF THE BONDS.  The 

recitals set forth in the preamble hereof are incorporated herein and shall have the same force and 

effect as if set forth in this section.  The bond or bonds of the County are hereby authorized 

pursuant to Article III, Section 52 of the Texas Constitution and Chapters 1251, 1371 and 1471, 

Texas Government Code, to be issued and delivered in the aggregate principal amount not to 

exceed $112,000,000 for the purpose of funding road projects as set forth in Proposition A and 

paying certain costs of issuance on the Bonds. 

 

 Section 2. DEFINITIONS.  When used in this Bond Order, except in Section 5, and 

in any resolution or order amendatory or supplemental hereto, the terms listed below shall have 

the meanings specified below, unless it is otherwise expressly provided or unless the context 

otherwise requires: 



 

 2 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

 "Accreted Value" means, with respect to a Premium Compound Interest Bond, as of any 

particular date of calculation, the original principal amount thereof, plus all interest accrued and 

compounded to the particular date of calculation, as determined in accordance with the Pricing 

Certificate and the Accretion Table attached as an exhibit to the Pricing Certificate relating to the 

Bonds that shows the Accreted Value per $5,000 maturity amount on the calculation date of 

maturity to its maturity. 

 

 "Accretion Table" means the exhibit attached to the Pricing Certificate, if necessary, that 

sets forth the rounded original principal amounts at the Issuance Date for the Premium 

Compound Interest Bonds and the Accreted Values and maturity amounts thereof as of each 

Compounding Date until final maturity. 

 

 "Authorized Denominations" means the denomination of $5,000 or any integral multiple 

thereof with respect to the Current Interest Bonds and in the denomination of $5,000 in maturity 

amount or any integral multiple thereof with respect to the Premium Compound Interest Bonds. 

 

 "Bonds" means and includes collectively the Premium Compound Interest Bonds and 

Current Interest Bonds initially issued and delivered pursuant to this Bond Order and the Pricing 

Certificate for the Bonds and all substitute Bonds exchanged therefor, as well as all other 

substitute bonds and replacement bonds issued pursuant hereto, and the term "Bond" shall mean 

any of the Bonds. 

 

 "Bond Order" or "Order" means this order of the Commissioners Court authorizing the 

issuance of one or more Series of Bonds. 

 

 "Business Day" means any day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or a day on which the 

Paying Agent/Registrar is authorized by law or executive order to remain closed. 

 

 "Commissioners Court" means the governing body of the County. 

 

 "Compounded Amount" means, with respect to a Premium Compound Interest Bond, as 

of any particular date of calculation, the original principal amount thereof plus all interest 

accrued and compounded to the particular date of calculation. 

 

 "Compounding Dates" means the dates on which interest is compounded on the Premium 

Compound Interest Bonds as set forth in the Accretion Table attached to the Pricing Certificate. 

 

 "County" means Williamson County, Texas and any other public agency succeeding to 

the powers, rights, privileges, and functions of the County and, when appropriate, the 

Commissioners Court of the County. 

 

 "Current Interest Bonds" means the Bonds paying current interest and maturing in each 

of the years and in the aggregate principal amounts set forth in the Pricing Certificate. 

 

 "Defeasance Securities" means (i) Federal Securities, (ii) noncallable obligations of an 

agency or instrumentality of the United States of America, including obligations that are 



 

 3 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

unconditionally guaranteed or insured by the agency or instrumentality and that, on the date the 

Commissioners Court adopts or approves proceedings authorizing the issuance of refunding 

bonds or otherwise provide for the funding of an escrow to effect the defeasance of the Bonds 

are rated as to investment quality by a nationally recognized investment rating firm not less than 

"AAA" or its equivalent, (iii) noncallable obligations of a state or an agency or a county, 

municipality, or other political subdivision of a state that have been refunded and that, on the 

date the Commissioners Court adopts or approves proceedings authorizing the issuance of 

refunding bonds or otherwise provide for the funding of an escrow to effect the defeasance of the 

Bonds, are rated as to investment quality by a nationally recognized investment rating firm no 

less than "AAA" or its equivalent and (iv) any other then authorized securities or obligations 

under applicable State law that may be used to defease obligations such as the Bonds.     

 

 "Federal Securities" means direct, noncallable obligations of the United States of 

America, including obligations that are unconditionally guaranteed by the United States of 

America. 

 

 "Fiscal Year" means the twelve-month accounting period for the County, which presently 

is the twelve-month period beginning on October 1 of each year and ending on September 30 of 

the following year, but which may be changed from time to time by the Commissioners Court. 

 

 "Initial Bond(s)" means the Bond(s) authorized, issued, and initially delivered as 

provided in Section 3 of this Bond Order. 

 

 "Interest Payment Date" means a date on which interest on the Current Interest Bonds is 

due and payable as set forth in the Pricing Certificate. 

 

 "Issuance Date" means the date of delivery of a Series of the Bonds. 

 

 "MSRB" means the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. 

 

 "Outstanding" when used with reference to Bonds, means, as of a particular date, all 

Bonds theretofore and thereupon delivered except; (a) any Bond canceled by or on behalf of the 

County at or before said date, (b) any Bond defeased or no longer considered Outstanding 

pursuant to the provisions of this Order or otherwise defeased as permitted by applicable law and 

(c) any such Bond in lieu of or in substitution for which another Bond shall have been delivered 

pursuant to this Bond Order. 

 

 "Premium Compound Interest Bonds" means the Bonds on which no interest is paid prior 

to maturity, maturing in various amounts and in the aggregate principal amount as set forth in the 

Pricing Certificate. 

 

 "Pricing Certificate" means the Pricing Certificate of the County's Pricing Officer to be 

executed and delivered pursuant to Section 3 hereof in connection with the issuance of one or 

more series of the Bonds. 

 



 

 4 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

 "Pricing Officer" means the County Auditor, acting as the designated pricing officer of 

the County to execute the Pricing Certificate.  In the absence of the County Auditor, the County 

Judge may act as the designated pricing officer of the County to execute the Pricing Certificate.  

   

 "Record Date" means, with respect to an Interest Payment Date, those dates set forth in 

the Pricing Certificate. 

 

 "Redemption Date" means a date fixed for redemption of any Bond pursuant to the terms 

of this Bond Order and the Pricing Certificate. 

 

 "Register" means the registry system maintained on behalf of the County by the Registrar 

in which are listed the names and addresses of the Registered Owners and the principal amount 

of Bonds registered in the name of each Registered Owner. 

 

 "Registered Owner" means any person or entity in whose name a Bond is registered. 

 

 "Registrar" or "Paying Agent/Registrar" means BOKF, NA, or such other bank, trust 

company, financial institution, or other entity as may hereafter be designated by the County to 

act as paying agent and registrar for the Bonds in accordance with the terms of this Bond Order. 

 

 "Replacement Bonds" means the Bonds authorized by the County to be issued in 

substitution for lost, apparently destroyed, or wrongfully taken Bonds as provided in Section 9 of 

this Bond Order. 

 

 "Rule" means SEC Rule 15c2-12, as amended from time to time. 

 

 "Series" means any designated series of Bonds issued pursuant to this Bond Order. 

 

 "SEC" means the United States Securities and Exchange Commission. 

 

 "Underwriter" means the senior managing underwriter as selected by the Pricing Officer 

for the Bonds issued pursuant to this Bond Order and the other co-managers for the Bonds as the 

Pricing Officer deems appropriate. 

  

 Section 3. DESIGNATION, DATE, DENOMINATIONS, NUMBERS AND 

DELEGATION TO PRICING OFFICER.  (a) Each bond issued pursuant to this Bond Order 

shall be designated:  "WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS UNLIMITED TAX ROAD 

BOND" and initially there shall be issued, sold, and delivered hereunder one or more Series of 

fully registered Bonds, without interest coupons, which may be in the form of Current Interest 

Bonds or Premium Compound Interest Bonds, numbered consecutively from R-1 upward, in the 

case of Current Interest Bonds, and from PC-1 upward, in the case of Premium Compound 

Interest Bonds (except the Initial Bond delivered to the Attorney General of the State of Texas 

which shall be numbered T-1 and TPC-1, respectively) payable to the respective initial 

Registered Owners thereof, or to the registered assignee or assignees of said Bonds or any 

portion or portions thereof, in Authorized Denominations, maturing not later August 15, 2047, 

serially or otherwise on the dates, in the years and in the principal amounts, respectively, and 



 

 5 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

dated, all as set forth in the Pricing Certificate to be executed and delivered by the Pricing 

Officer pursuant to Section 3(b) below.  The Pricing Certificate is hereby incorporated in and 

made a part of this Bond Order.  The title of each of the Bonds shall be designated by the year in 

which it is awarded pursuant to Section 3(b) below.  The authority for the Pricing Officer to 

execute and deliver a Pricing Certificate shall expire at 5:00 p.m. C.D.T on May 17, 2023.  

Bonds priced on or before May 17, 2023 may be delivered to the Underwriters or purchasers, as 

applicable, after such date. 

 

 (b) As authorized by Section 1371.053, Texas Government Code, as amended, the 

Pricing Officer is hereby authorized to act on behalf of the County in selling and delivering one 

or more Series of the Bonds, determining if a Series of Bonds is a Tax-Exempt Series or a 

Taxable Series and carrying out the other procedures specified in this Bond Order, including 

determining the date of the Bonds, any additional or different designation or title by which the 

Bonds shall be known, the price at which the Bonds will be sold, the years in which the Bonds 

will mature, the principal amount to mature in each of such years, the aggregate principal amount 

of Current Interest Bonds and Premium Compound Interest Bonds, the rate or rates of interest to 

be borne by each such maturity, the interest payment periods, the dates, price, and terms upon 

and at which the Bonds shall be subject to redemption prior to maturity at the option of the 

County, as well as any mandatory sinking fund redemption provisions, and all other matters 

relating to the issuance, sale, and delivery of the Bonds, all of which shall be specified in the 

Pricing Certificate; provided that (i) the price to be paid for a Series of the Bonds shall not be 

less than 90% of the aggregate original principal amount thereof plus accrued interest, if any, 

thereon from its date to its delivery and (ii) the net effective interest rate of the Bonds, or yield in 

the case of Premium Compound Interest Bonds, shall not be greater than the maximum rate 

allowed by law.  In establishing the aggregate principal amount of the Bonds, the Pricing Officer 

shall establish an amount not to exceed the amount authorized in Section 1, which shall be 

sufficient to provide for the purposes for which the Bonds are authorized and to pay the costs of 

issuing the Bonds. 

 

 (c) To achieve advantageous borrowing costs for the County, the Bonds shall be sold 

on a negotiated, placement or competitive basis as determined by the Pricing Officer in the 

Pricing Certificate.  In determining whether to sell the Bonds by negotiated, placement or 

competitive sale, the Pricing Officer shall take into account any material disclosure issues which 

might exist at the time, the market conditions expected at the time of the sale and any other 

matters which, in the judgment of the Pricing Officer, might affect the net borrowing costs on the 

Bonds. 

 

 If the Pricing Officer determines that the Bonds should be sold at a competitive sale, the 

Pricing Officer shall cause to be prepared a notice of sale and official statement in such manner 

as the Pricing Officer deems appropriate, to make the notice of sale and official statement 

available to those institutions and firms wishing to submit a bid for the Bonds, to receive such 

bids, and to award the sale of the Bonds to the bidder submitting the best bid in accordance with 

the provisions of the notice of sale. 

 

 If the Pricing Officer determines that the Bonds should be sold by a negotiated sale or 

placement, the Pricing Officer shall designate the placement purchaser or the Underwriter for the 



 

 6 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

Bonds and such additional investment banking firms as the Pricing Officer deems appropriate to 

assure that the Bonds are sold on the most advantageous terms to the County.  The Pricing 

Officer, acting for and on behalf of the County, is authorized to enter into and carry out a Bond 

Purchase Contract or other agreement for the Bonds to be sold by negotiated sale or placement, 

with the Underwriters or placement purchasers respectively, at such price, with and subject to 

such terms as determined by the Pricing Officer pursuant to Section 3(b) above.  Each Bond 

Purchase Contract or other agreement shall be substantially in the form and substance previously 

approved by the County in connection with the previously issued ad valorem tax debt with such 

changes as are acceptable to the Pricing Officer. 

 

 (d) The Current Interest Bonds shall bear interest calculated on the basis of a 360-day 

year composed of twelve 30-day months from the dates specified in the FORM OF BONDS set 

forth in this Bond Order to their respective dates of maturity or redemption at the rates per 

annum set forth in the Pricing Certificate. 

 

 The Premium Compound Interest Bonds shall bear interest from the Issuance Date, 

calculated on the basis of a 360-day year composed of twelve 30-day months (subject to 

rounding to the Compounded Amounts thereof), compounded on the Compounding Dates as set 

forth in the Pricing Certificate, and payable, together with the principal amount thereof, in the 

manner provided in the Form of Bonds at the rates set forth in the Pricing Certificate. Attached to 

the Pricing Certificate, if Premium Compound Interest Bonds are to be issued, shall be the 

Accretion Table.  The Accreted Value with respect to any date other than a Compounding Date 

is the amount set forth on the Accretion Table with respect to the last preceding Compounding 

Date, plus the portion of the difference between such amount and the amount set forth on the 

Accretion Table with respect to the next succeeding Compounding Date that the number of days 

(based on 30-day months) from such last preceding Compounding Date to the date for which 

such determination is being calculated bears to the total number of days (based on 30-day 

months) from such last preceding Compounding Date to the next succeeding Compounding 

Date.   

 

 Section 4. CHARACTERISTICS OF THE BONDS.  (a)  Registration, Transfer, 

Conversion and Exchange; Authentication.  The County shall keep or cause to be kept at BOKF, 

NA, Dallas, Texas (the "Paying Agent/Registrar") books or records for the registration of the 

transfer and exchange of the Bonds (the "Register"), and the County hereby appoints the Paying 

Agent/Registrar as its registrar and transfer agent to keep such books or records and make such 

registrations of transfers and exchanges under such reasonable regulations as the County and 

Paying Agent/Registrar may prescribe; and the Paying Agent/Registrar shall make such 

registrations and conversions and exchanges as herein provided.  The Paying Agent/Registrar 

shall obtain and record in the Register the address of the Registered Owner of each Bond to 

which payments with respect to the Bonds shall be mailed, as herein provided; but it shall be the 

duty of each Registered Owner to notify the Paying Agent/Registrar in writing of the address to 

which payments shall be mailed, and such interest payments shall not be mailed unless such 

notice has been given.  The County shall have the right to inspect the Register during regular 

business hours of the Paying Agent/Registrar, but otherwise the Paying Agent/Registrar shall 

keep the Register confidential and, unless otherwise required by law, shall not permit their 

inspection by any other entity.  The County shall pay the Paying Agent/Registrar's standard or 



 

 7 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

customary fees and charges for making such registration, transfer, exchange and delivery of a 

substitute Bond or Bonds.  Registration of assignments, transfers and exchanges of Bonds shall 

be made in the manner provided and with the effect stated in the FORM OF BOND set forth in 

this Bond Order.  Each substitute Bond shall bear a letter and/or number to distinguish it from 

each other Bond. 

 

 Except as provided in Section 4(c) of this Bond Order, an authorized representative of the 

Paying Agent/Registrar shall, before the delivery of any such Bond, date and manually sign said 

Bond, and no such Bond shall be deemed to be issued or outstanding unless such Bond is so 

executed.  The Paying Agent/Registrar promptly shall cancel all paid Bonds and Bonds 

surrendered for exchange.  No additional orders or resolutions need be passed or adopted by the 

Commissioners Court of the County or any other body or person so as to accomplish the 

foregoing exchange of any Bond or portion thereof, and the Paying Agent/Registrar shall provide 

for the printing, execution, and delivery of the substitute Bonds in the manner prescribed herein. 

Pursuant to Chapter 1201, Texas Government Code, as amended, and particularly Subchapter D 

thereof, the duty of exchange of Bonds as aforesaid is hereby imposed upon the Paying 

Agent/Registrar, and, upon the execution of said Bond, the exchanged Bond shall be valid, 

incontestable, and enforceable in the same manner and with the same effect as the Bonds which 

initially were issued and delivered pursuant to this Bond Order, approved by the Attorney 

General, and registered by the Comptroller of Public Accounts. 

 

 (b)  Payment of Bonds and Interest.  The County hereby further appoints the Paying 

Agent/Registrar to act as the paying agent for paying the principal of and interest on the Bonds, 

all as provided in this Bond Order and the Pricing Certificate.  The Paying Agent/Registrar shall 

keep proper records of all payments made by the County and the Paying Agent/Registrar with 

respect to the Bonds, and of all conversions and exchanges of Bonds, and all replacements of 

Bonds, as provided in this Bond Order.  However, in the event of a nonpayment of interest on a 

scheduled payment date, and for thirty (30) days thereafter, a new Record Date for such interest 

payment (a "Special Record Date") will be established by the Paying Agent/Registrar, if and 

when funds for the payment of such interest have been received from the County.  Notice of the 

past due interest shall be sent at least five (5) Business Days prior to the Special Record Date by 

United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, to the address of each Registered Owner 

appearing on the Register at the close of business on the last Business Day next preceding the 

date of mailing of such notice. 

 

 (c)  In General.  The Bonds (i) shall be issued in fully registered form, without interest 

coupons, with the principal of and interest on such Bonds to be payable only to the Registered 

Owners thereof, (ii) may be transferred and assigned, (iii) may be exchanged for other Bonds, 

(iv) shall have the characteristics, (v) shall be signed, sealed, executed and authenticated, (vi) the 

principal of and interest on the Bonds shall be payable, and (vii) shall be administered and the 

Paying Agent/Registrar and the County shall have certain duties and responsibilities with respect 

to the Bonds, all as provided, and in the manner and to the effect as required or indicated, in the 

Pricing Certificate and the FORM OF BOND set forth in this Bond Order.  The Initial Bond(s) 

are not required to be, and shall not be, authenticated by the Paying Agent/Registrar, but on each 

substitute Bond issued in exchange for any Initial Bond or Bonds issued under this Bond Order 



 

 8 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

the Paying Agent/Registrar shall execute the PAYING AGENT/REGISTRAR'S 

AUTHENTICATION CERTIFICATE, in the form set forth in the FORM OF BOND. 

 

 (d)  Substitute Paying Agent/Registrar.  The County covenants with the Registered 

Owners of the Bonds that at all times while the Bonds are outstanding the County will provide a 

competent and legally qualified bank, trust company, financial institution, or other agency to act 

as and perform the services of Paying Agent/Registrar for the Bonds under this Bond Order, and 

that the Paying Agent/Registrar will be one entity.  The County reserves the right to, and may, at 

its option, change the Paying Agent/Registrar upon not less than 30 days written notice to the 

Paying Agent/Registrar, to be effective at such time which will not disrupt or delay payment on 

the next principal or interest payment date after such notice.  In the event that the entity at any 

time acting as Paying Agent/Registrar (or its successor by merger, acquisition, or other method) 

should resign or otherwise cease to act as such, the County covenants that promptly it will 

appoint a competent and legally qualified bank, trust company, financial institution, or other 

agency to act as Paying Agent/Registrar under this Bond Order.  Upon any change in the Paying 

Agent/Registrar, the previous Paying Agent/Registrar promptly shall transfer and deliver the 

Register (or a copy thereof), along with all other pertinent books and records relating to the 

Bonds, to the new Paying Agent/Registrar designated and appointed by the County.  Upon any 

change in the Paying Agent/Registrar, the County promptly will cause a written notice thereof to 

be sent by the new Paying Agent/Registrar to each Registered Owner of the Bonds, by United 

States mail, first-class postage prepaid, which notice also shall give the address of the new 

Paying Agent/Registrar.  By accepting the position and performing as such, each Paying 

Agent/Registrar shall be deemed to have agreed to the provisions of this Bond Order, and a 

certified copy of this Bond Order shall be delivered to each Paying Agent/Registrar. 

 

 (e)  Book-Entry-Only System.  The Bonds issued in exchange for the Initial Bond 

initially issued as provided in Section 4(h) shall be issued in the form of a separate single fully 

registered Bond for each of the maturities thereof registered in the name of Cede & Co., as 

nominee of The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York ("DTC") and except as 

provided in Section 4(f) below, all of the Outstanding Bonds shall be registered in the name of 

Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC. 

 

 With respect to Bonds registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, the 

County and the Paying Agent/Registrar shall have no responsibility or obligation to any 

securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations and certain other 

organizations on whose behalf DTC was created to hold securities to facilitate the clearance and 

settlement of securities transactions among DTC participants (the "DTC Participant") or to any 

person on behalf of whom such a DTC Participant holds an interest in the Bonds.  Without 

limiting the immediately preceding sentence, the County and the Paying Agent/Registrar shall 

have no responsibility or obligation with respect to (i) the accuracy of the records of DTC, Cede 

& Co. or any DTC Participant with respect to any ownership interest in the Bonds, (ii) the 

delivery to any DTC Participant or any other person, other than a Registered Owner, as shown on 

the Register, of any notice with respect to the Bonds, or (iii) the payment to any DTC Participant 

or any person, other than a Registered Owner, as shown on the Register of any amount with 

respect to principal of or interest on the Bonds.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this 

Bond Order to the contrary, but to the extent permitted by law, the County and the Paying 



 

 9 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

Agent/Registrar shall be entitled to treat and consider the person in whose name each Bond is 

registered in the Register as the absolute owner of such Bond for the purpose of payment of 

principal of and interest, with respect to such Bond, for the purposes of registering transfers with 

respect to such Bond, and for all other purposes of registering transfers with respect to such 

Bonds, and for all other purposes whatsoever.  The Paying Agent/Registrar shall pay all principal 

of and interest on the Bonds only to or upon the order of the respective Registered Owners, as 

shown in the Register as provided in this Bond Order, or their respective attorneys duly 

authorized in writing, and all such payments shall be valid and effective to fully satisfy and 

discharge the County's obligations with respect to payment of principal of and interest on the 

Bonds to the extent of the sum or sums so paid.  No person other than a Registered Owner, as 

shown in the Register, shall receive a Bond evidencing the obligation of the County to make 

payments of principal, and interest pursuant to this Bond Order.  Upon delivery by DTC to the 

Paying Agent/Registrar of written notice to the effect that DTC has determined to substitute a 

new nominee in place of Cede & Co., and subject to the provisions in this Bond Order with 

respect to interest checks being mailed to the registered owner at the close of business on the 

Record Date the word "Cede & Co." in this Bond Order shall refer to such new nominee of DTC. 

 

 (f)  Successor Securities Depository; Transfer Outside Book-Entry-Only System.  In the 

event that the County determines to discontinue the book-entry system through DTC or a 

successor or DTC determines to discontinue providing its services with respect to the Bond, the 

County shall either (i) appoint a successor securities depository, qualified to act as such under 

Section 17(a) of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, notify DTC and DTC 

Participants of the appointment of such successor securities depository and transfer one or more  

separate Bonds to such successor securities depository or (ii) notify DTC and DTC Participants 

of the availability through DTC of Bonds and transfer one or more separate Bonds to DTC 

Participants having Bonds credited to their DTC accounts.  In such event, the Bonds shall no 

longer be restricted to being registered in the Register in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of 

DTC, but may be registered in the name of the successor securities depository, or its nominee, or 

in whatever name or names the Registered Owner transferring or exchanging Bond shall 

designate, in accordance with the provisions of this Bond Order. 

 

 (g)  Payments to Cede & Co.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this Bond Order to 

the contrary, so long as any Bond is registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, 

all payments with respect to principal of, and interest on such Bond and all notices with respect 

to such Bond shall be made and given, respectively, in the manner provided in the Blanket Issuer 

Letter of Representations of the County to DTC. 

 

 (h)  Initial Bond(s).  The Bonds herein authorized shall be initially issued as fully 

registered Bonds, being one Bond in the denomination of the applicable principal amount and the 

Initial Bond shall be registered in the name of the Underwriter.  The Initial Bond shall be the 

Bond submitted to the Office of the Attorney General of the State of Texas for approval, certified 

and registered by the Office of the Comptroller of Public Accounts of the State of Texas and 

delivered to the Underwriters or initial purchaser, as applicable.  Immediately after the delivery 

of the Initial Bond(s), the Paying Agent/Registrar shall cancel the Initial Bond(s) delivered 

hereunder and exchange therefor Bonds in the form of a separate single fully registered Bond for 

each of the maturities thereof registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC and 



 

 10 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

except as provided in Section 4(f) herein, all of the Outstanding Bonds shall be registered in the 

name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC. 

 

 (i)  DTC Blanket Letter of Representations.  The County confirms execution of a Blanket 

Issuer Letter of Representations with DTC establishing the Book-Entry-Only System which will 

be utilized with respect to the Bonds.   

 

 Section 5. FORM OF BOND.  The form of the Bond, including the form of Paying 

Agent/Registrar's Authentication Certificate, the form of Assignment and the form of 

Registration Certificate of the Comptroller of Public Accounts of the State of Texas to be 

attached to the Bonds initially issued and delivered pursuant to this Bond Order, shall be, 

respectively, substantially as follows, with such appropriate variations, omissions, or insertions 

as are permitted or required by this Bond Order and the Pricing Certificate. 

  

FORM OF FIRST PARAGRAPHS OF CURRENT INTEREST BONDS 

 

NO. R-                                      UNITED STATES OF AMERICA                        PRINCIPAL 

                                                              STATE OF TEXAS                                     AMOUNT 

                                                        WILLIAMSON COUNTY                               $_________ 

 $__________ 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

UNLIMITED TAX ROAD BONDS, 

SERIES _______ * 

 

INTEREST RATE DATE OF BOND MATURITY DATE CUSIP NO. 

    

 

REGISTERED OWNER: 

 

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT:           DOLLARS 

 

 ON THE MATURITY DATE specified above, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

(the "County"), being a political subdivision of the State of Texas, hereby promises to pay to the 

Registered Owner set forth above, or registered assigns (hereinafter called the "Registered 

Owner") the principal amount set forth above, and to pay interest thereon from ____________*, 

on ______________* and semiannually thereafter on each ______________* and 

_____________* to the maturity date specified above, or the date of redemption prior to 

maturity, at the interest rate per annum specified above; except that if this Bond is required to be 

authenticated and the date of its authentication after any Record Date (hereinafter defined) but on 

or before the next following interest payment date, in which case such principal amount shall 

bear interest from such next following interest payment date; provided, however, that if on the 

date of authentication hereof the interest on the Bond or Bonds, if any, for which this Bond is 

 
*As provided in the Pricing Certificate.  To the extent that the Pricing Certificate relating to the Bonds is inconsistent with any provisions in this 
Form of Bond or contains information to complete missing information in this Form of Bond, the language in the Pricing Certificate shall be used 

in the executed Bonds. 



 

 11 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

being exchanged is due but has not been paid, then this Bond shall bear interest from the date to 

which such interest has been paid in full.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, during any period in 

which ownership of the Bonds is determined only by a book entry at a securities depository for 

the Bonds, any payment to the securities depository, or its nominee or registered assigns, shall be 

made in accordance with existing arrangements between the County and the securities 

depository. 

 

 THE PRINCIPAL OF AND INTEREST ON this Bond are payable in lawful money of 

the United States of America, without exchange or collection charges.  The principal of this 

Bond shall be paid to the Registered Owner hereof upon presentation and surrender of this Bond 

at maturity or upon the date fixed for its redemption prior to maturity, at BOKF, NA, (the 

"Paying Agent/Registrar") at their office in Dallas, Texas (the "Designated Payment/Transfer 

Office").  The payment of interest on this Bond shall be made by the Paying Agent/Registrar to 

the Registered Owner hereof on each interest payment date by check or draft, dated as of such 

interest payment date, drawn by the Paying Agent/Registrar on, and payable solely from, funds 

of the County required by the order authorizing the issuance of this Bond (the "Bond Order") to 

be on deposit with the Paying Agent/Registrar for such purpose as hereinafter provided; and such 

check or draft shall be sent by the Paying Agent/Registrar by United States mail, first-class 

postage prepaid, on each such interest payment date, to the Registered Owner hereof, at its 

address as it appeared on the close of business as of the last day of the month preceding each 

such date (the "Record Date") on the Register kept by the Paying Agent/Registrar (the 

"Register").  In addition, interest may be paid by such other method, acceptable to the Paying 

Agent/Registrar, requested by, and at the risk and expense of, the Registered Owner.  In the 

event of a non-payment of interest on a scheduled payment date, and for 30 days thereafter, a 

new record date for such interest payment (a "Special Record Date") will be established by the 

Paying Agent/Registrar, if and when funds for the payment of such interest have been received 

from the County.  Notice of the Special Record Date and of the scheduled payment date of the 

past due interest (which shall be 15 days after the Special Record Date) shall be sent at least five 

Business Days prior to the Special Record Date by United States mail, first-class postage 

prepaid, to the address of each owner of a Bond appearing on the Register at the close of 

business on the last Business Day next preceding the date of mailing of such notice. 

 

 DURING ANY PERIOD in which ownership of the Bonds is determined only by a book 

entry at a securities depository for the Bonds, if fewer than all of the Bonds of the same maturity 

and bearing the same interest rate are to be redeemed, the particular Bonds of such maturity and 

bearing such interest rate shall be selected in accordance with the arrangements between the 

County and the securities depository. 

 

 ANY ACCRUED INTEREST due at maturity as provided herein or upon the 

redemption of this Bond prior to maturity shall be paid to the Registered Owner upon 

presentation and surrender of this Bond for payment at the Designated Payment/Transfer Office 

of the Paying Agent/Registrar.  The County covenants with the Registered Owner of this Bond 

that on or before each principal payment date, interest payment date and accrued interest 

payment date for this Bond it will make available to the Paying Agent/Registrar, from the 

"Interest and Sinking Fund" created by the Bond Order, the amounts required to provide for the 

payment, in immediately available funds, of all principal of and interest on the Bonds, when due. 



 

 12 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

FORM OF FIRST PARAGRAPHS OF PREMIUM COMPOUND INTEREST BONDS 

 

NO. R-                                      UNITED STATES OF AMERICA                        MATURITY   

                                                              STATE OF TEXAS                                     AMOUNT 

                                                        WILLIAMSON COUNTY                               $_________                                                                       

 $__________ 

 

 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

UNLIMITED TAX ROAD BONDS, 

SERIES ______ * 

INTEREST RATE ISSUANCE DATE DATE OF BONDS MATURITY DATE 

    

 

REGISTERED OWNER: 

 

MATURITY AMOUNT:           DOLLARS 

 

 ON THE MATURITY DATE specified above, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

(the "County"), being a political subdivision of the State of Texas, hereby promises to pay to the 

Registered Owner set forth above, or registered assigns (hereinafter called the "Registered 

Owner") the principal amount set forth above representing the principal amount hereof and 

accrued and compounded interest hereon.  Interest shall accrue on the principal amount hereof 

from the Issuance Date at the interest rate per annum specified above, calculated on the basis of a 

360 day year comprised of twelve 30 day months, compounded semiannually on ___________*  

and ____________*   of each year commencing ________, 20___*.  For convenience of 

reference a table of the "Accreted Value" per $5,000 Maturity Amount is printed on the reverse 

side of this Bond.  The term "Accreted Value" as set forth in the table on the reverse side hereof 

shall mean the original principal amount plus initial premium per $5,000 Maturity Amount 

compounded semiannually on ________________* and ______________* at the yield shown on 

such table. 

 

 THE MATURITY AMOUNT of this Bond is payable in lawful money of the United 

States of America, without exchange or collection charges.  The Maturity Amount of this Bond 

shall be paid to the Registered Owner hereof upon presentation and surrender of this Bond at 

maturity, at the designated office for payment of BOKF, NA, which is the "Paying 

Agent/Registrar" for this Bond, and shall be drawn by the Paying Agent/Registrar on, and solely 

from, funds of the County required by the order authorizing the issuance of the Bonds (the "Bond 

Order") to be on deposit with the Paying Agent/Registrar for such purpose as hereinafter 

provided, payable to the Registered Owner hereof, as it appears on the Register kept by the 

Paying Agent/Registrar, as hereinafter described.  The County covenants with the Registered 

Owner of this Bond that on or before the Maturity Date for this Bond it will make available to 

 
*As provided in the Pricing Certificate.  To the extent that the Pricing Certificate relating to the Bonds is inconsistent with any provisions in this 
Form of Bond or contains information to complete missing information in this Form of Bond, the language in the Pricing Certificate shall be used 

in the executed Bonds. 



 

 13 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

the Paying Agent/Registrar, from the "Interest and Sinking Fund" created by the Bond Order, the 

amounts required to provide for the payment, in immediately available funds of the Maturity 

Amount, when due.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, during any period in which ownership of the 

Bonds is determined only by a book entry at a securities depository for the Bonds, any payment 

to the securities depository, or its nominee or registered assigns, shall be made in accordance 

with existing arrangements between the County and the securities depository.  

 

[FORM OF REMAINDER OF EACH BOND] 

 

 IF THE DATE for the payment of the principal of or interest on this Bond shall be a 

Saturday, Sunday, a legal holiday, or a day on which banking institutions in the county where the 

principal corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar is located are authorized by law or 

executive order to close, then the date for such payment shall be the next succeeding day which 

is not such a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday, or day on which banking institutions are 

authorized to close; and payment on such date shall have the same force and effect as if made on 

the original date payment was due. 

 

 THIS BOND is one of a series of Bonds dated ___________*, authorized in accordance 

with the Constitution and laws of the State of Texas in the principal amount of $____________* 

[CONSTITUTING $___________ CURRENT INTEREST BONDS AND $___________ 

PREMIUM COMPOUND INTEREST BONDS]** FOR THE PURPOSE OF FUNDING 

ROAD PROJECTS AS SET FORTH IN PROPOSITION A AS PROVIDED IN THE 

PREAMBLE TO THIS ORDER AND PAYING CERTAIN COSTS OF ISSUANCE OF 

THE BONDS. 

 

 (INSERT REDEMPTION PROVISIONS AS PROVIDED IN THE PRICING 

CERTIFICATE) 

 

 ON ________________, or on any date thereafter, the Bonds maturing on and after 

____________ may be redeemed prior to their scheduled maturities, at the option of the County, 

with funds derived from any available and lawful source, at a redemption price equal to the 

principal amount to be redeemed plus accrued interest to the date fixed for redemption as a 

whole, or from time to time in part, and, if in part, the particular Bonds, or portions thereof, pr 

the Sinking Fund Installments in the case of the Term Bonds, defined below, to be redeemed 

shall be selected and designated by the County and if less than all of a maturity or sinking fund 

installment is to be redeemed, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall determine by lot or other random 

customary method the Bonds, or portions thereof within such maturity or sinking fund 

installment to be redeemed (provided that a portion of a  Bond may be redeemed only in integral 

multiples of $5,000). 

 

 
*As provided in the Pricing Certificate.  To the extent that the Pricing Certificate relating to the Bonds is inconsistent with any provisions in this 
Form of Bond or contains information to complete missing information in this Form of Bond, the language in the Pricing Certificate shall be used 

in the executed Bonds. 
**To be included only if Current Interest Bonds and Premium Compound Interest Bonds are both issued and completed as determined in the 
Pricing Certificate. 

 



 

 14 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

 [THE BONDS MATURING ON ___________________* are subject to mandatory 

sinking fund redemption prior to maturity in the following amounts, on the following dates and 

at a price of par plus accrued interest to the redemption date.   

 

Term Bonds Maturing _________, 20___H 

Redemption Date  Principal Amount 

________, 20___  $ 

________, 20___   

______________ 
HFinal Maturity 

 

 THE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT of the Bonds required to be redeemed pursuant to the 

operation of the mandatory sinking fund redemption provisions shall be reduced, at the option of 

the County by the principal amount of any Bonds of the stated maturity which, at least 50 days 

prior to a mandatory redemption date, (1) shall have been acquired by the County at a price not 

exceeding the principal amount of such Bonds plus accrued interest to the date of purchase 

thereof, and delivered to the Paying Agent/Registrar for cancellation, (2) shall have been 

purchased and cancelled by the Paying Agent/Registrar at the request of the County with monies 

in the Interest and Sinking Fund at a price not exceeding the principal amount of the Bonds plus 

accrued interest to the date of purchase thereof, or (3) shall have been redeemed pursuant to the 

optional redemption provisions and not theretofore credited against a mandatory sinking fund 

redemption requirement.]** 

 

 NO LESS THAN 30 calendar days prior to the date fixed for any optional redemption, 

the County shall cause the Paying Agent/Registrar to send notice by United States mail, first-

class postage prepaid to the Registered Owner of each Bond to be redeemed at its address as it 

appeared on the Register of the Paying Agent/Registrar at the close of business on the 45th day 

prior to the redemption date and to major securities depositories, national bond rating agencies 

and bond information services; provided, however, that the failure to send, mail or receive such 

notice, or any defect therein or in the sending or mailing thereof, shall not affect the validity or 

effectiveness of the proceedings for the redemption of any Bonds.  By the date fixed for any such 

redemption due provision shall be made with the Paying Agent/Registrar for the payment of the 

required redemption price for the Bonds or portions thereof which are to be so redeemed.  If due 

provision for such payment is made, all as provided above, the Bonds or portions thereof which 

are to be so redeemed thereby automatically shall be treated as redeemed prior to their scheduled 

maturities, and they shall not bear interest after the date fixed for redemption, and they shall not 

be regarded as being outstanding except for the right of the Registered Owner to receive the 

redemption price from the Paying Agent/Registrar out of the funds provided for such payment.  

If a portion of any Bonds shall be redeemed a substitute Bonds or Bonds having the same 

maturity date, bearing interest at the same rate, in any denomination or denominations in any 

 
*As provided in the Pricing Certificate.  To the extent that the Pricing Certificate relating to the Bonds is inconsistent with any provisions in this 

Form of Bond or contains information to complete missing information in this Form of Bond, the language in the Pricing Certificate shall be used 

in the executed Bonds. 
**To be included only if certain maturities of Bonds are subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption as determined by the Pricing Officer in the 

Pricing Certificate. 



 

 15 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

integral multiple of $5,000, at the written request of the Registered Owner, and in aggregate 

principal amount equal to the unredeemed portion thereof, will be issued to the Registered 

Owner upon the surrender thereof for cancellation, at the expense of the County, all as provided 

in the Bond Order. 

 

WITH RESPECT TO any optional redemption of the Bonds, unless certain 

prerequisites to such redemption required by the Bond Order have been met and moneys 

sufficient to pay the principal of and premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds to be redeemed 

shall have been received by the Paying Agent/Registrar prior to the giving of such notice of 

redemption, such notice shall state that said redemption may, at the option of the County, be 

conditional upon the satisfaction of such prerequisites and receipt of such moneys by the Paying 

Agent/Registrar on or prior to the date fixed for such redemption, or upon any prerequisite set 

forth in such notice of redemption.  If a conditional notice of redemption is given and such 

prerequisites to the redemption and sufficient moneys are not received, such notice shall be of no 

force and effect, the County shall not redeem such Bonds and the Paying Agent/Registrar shall 

give notice, in the manner in which the notice of redemption was given, to the effect that the 

Bonds have not been redeemed.   

 

 ALL BONDS OF THIS SERIES are issuable solely as fully registered Bonds, without 

interest coupons, in the denomination of any integral multiple of $5,000.  As provided in the 

Bond Order, this Bond, or any unredeemed portion hereof, may, at the request of the Registered 

Owner or the assignee or assignees hereof, be assigned, transferred and exchanged for a like 

aggregate principal amount of fully registered Bonds, without interest coupons, payable to the 

appropriate Registered Owner, assignee or assignees, as the case may be, having the same 

denomination or denominations in any integral multiple of $5,000 as requested in writing by the 

appropriate Registered Owner, assignee or assignees, as the case may be, upon surrender of this 

Bond to the Paying Agent/Registrar for cancellation, all in accordance with the form and 

procedures set forth in the Bond Order.  Among other requirements for such assignment and 

transfer, this Bond must be presented and surrendered to the Paying Agent/Registrar, together 

with proper instruments of assignment, in form and with guarantee of signatures satisfactory to 

the Paying Agent/Registrar, evidencing assignment of this Bond or any portion or portions 

hereof in any integral multiple of $5,000 to the assignee or assignees in whose name or names 

this Bond or any such portion or portions hereof is or are to be registered.  The form of 

Assignment printed or endorsed on this Bond may be executed by the Registered Owner to 

evidence the assignment hereof, but such method is not exclusive, and other instruments of 

assignment satisfactory to the Paying Agent/Registrar may be used to evidence the assignment of 

this Bond or any portion or portions hereof from time to time by the Registered Owner.  The 

Paying Agent/Registrar's reasonable standard or customary fees and charges for assigning, 

transferring, converting and exchanging any Bond or portion thereof will be paid by the County.  

In any circumstance, any taxes or governmental charges required to be paid with respect thereto 

shall be paid by the one requesting such assignment, transfer, conversion or exchange, as a 

condition precedent to the exercise of such privilege.  The Paying Agent/Registrar shall not be 

required to make any such transfer, conversion, or exchange (i) during the period commencing 

on the close of business on any Record Date and ending with the opening of business on the next 

following principal or interest payment date or (ii) with respect to any Bond or portion thereof 

called for redemption prior to maturity, within 45 days prior to its redemption date; provided, 



 

 16 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

however, such limitation of transfer shall not be applicable to an exchange by the Registered 

Owner of the unredeemed balance of the Bond.   

 

 WHENEVER the beneficial ownership of this Bond is determined by a book entry at a 

securities depository for the Bonds, the foregoing requirements of holding, delivering or 

transferring this Bond shall be modified to require the appropriate person or entity to meet the 

requirements of the securities depository as to registering or transferring the book entry to 

produce the same effect. 

 

 IN THE EVENT any Paying Agent/Registrar for the Bonds is changed by the County, 

resigns, or otherwise ceases to act as such, the County has covenanted in the Bond Order that it 

promptly will appoint a competent and legally qualified substitute therefor, and cause written 

notice thereof to be mailed to the Registered Owners of the Bonds. 

 

 IT IS HEREBY certified, recited, and covenanted that this Bond has been duly and 

validly authorized, issued, and delivered; that all acts, conditions, and things required or proper 

to be performed, exist, and be done precedent to or in the authorization, issuance, and delivery of 

this Bond have been performed, existed, and been done in accordance with law; and that ad 

valorem taxes sufficient to provide for the payment of the interest on and principal of this Bond, 

as such interest comes due, and as such principal matures, have been levied and ordered to be 

levied against all taxable property in the County, and have been pledged for such payment. 

 

 BY BECOMING the Registered Owner of this Bond, the Registered Owner thereby 

acknowledges all of the terms and provisions of the Bond Order, agrees to be bound by such 

terms and provisions, acknowledges that the Bond Order is duly recorded and available for 

inspection in the official minutes and records of the governing body of the County, and agrees 

that the terms and provisions of this Bond and the Bond Order constitute a contract between each 

Registered Owner hereof and the County. 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County has caused this Bond to be signed with the 

manual or facsimile signature of the County Judge of the County and countersigned with the 

manual or facsimile signature of the County Clerk and County Treasurer and has caused the 

official seal of the County to be duly impressed, or placed in facsimile, on this Bond. 

 

 

____________________________________   ______________________________ 

County Clerk           County Judge 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

County Treasurer 

 

 

[COUNTY SEAL] 

 



 

 17 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

FORM OF PAYING AGENT/REGISTRAR'S AUTHENTICATION CERTIFICATE 

 

 PAYING AGENT/REGISTRAR'S AUTHENTICATION CERTIFICATE 

(To be executed if this Bond is not accompanied by an 

executed Registration Certificate of the Comptroller 

of Public Accounts of the State of Texas) 

 

 It is hereby certified that this Bond has been issued under the provisions of the Bond 

Order described in the text of this Bond; and that this Bond has been issued in replacement of, or 

in exchange for, a Bond, Bonds, or a portion of a Bond or Bonds of a Series which originally was 

approved by the Attorney General of the State of Texas and registered by the Comptroller of 

Public Accounts of the State of Texas. 

 

Dated                     BOKF, NA  

                     Paying Agent/Registrar 

       

          

          By______________________________ 

       Authorized Representative 

 

FORM OF ASSIGNMENT 

 

ASSIGNMENT 

 

For value received, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto  

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Please insert Social Security or Taxpayer Identification Number of Transferee 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Please print or typewrite name and address, including zip code, of Transferee 

 

 _____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

the within Bond and all rights thereunder, and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints 

___________________________________________, attorney, to register the transfer of the 

within Bond on the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the 

premises. 

 

Dated:  ___________________________ 

 

Signature Guaranteed: 



 

 18 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

__________________________________                __________________________________ 

NOTICE:  Signature(s) must be     NOTICE: The signature above 

guaranteed by a member firm of     must correspond with the name 

the New York Stock Exchange or     of the Registered Owner as it 

a commercial bank or trust company.    appears upon the front of this 

         Bond in every particular, with- 

         out alteration or enlargement 

         or any change whatsoever. 

 

 

FORM OF REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE OF 

 THE COMPTROLLER OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTS: 

 

COMPTROLLER'S REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE:      REGISTER NO.    

 

 I hereby certify that this Bond has been examined, certified as to validity, and approved 

by the Attorney General of the State of Texas, and that this Bond has been registered by the 

Comptroller of Public Accounts of the State of Texas.  

 

 Witness my signature and seal this ____________________. 

 

           

       Comptroller of Public Accounts 

              of the State of Texas 

 

 

[COMPTROLLER'S SEAL] 

 

INSERTIONS FOR THE INITIAL CURRENT INTEREST BOND 

 

The Initial Bond for a Current Interest Bond shall be in the form set forth in this Section, 

except that; 

  

 A. immediately under the name of the Current Interest Bond, the headings "INTEREST 

RATE" and "MATURITY DATE" shall both be completed with the words "As shown below" 

and "CUSIP NO." shall be deleted. 

 

 B. the first paragraph shall be deleted and the following will be inserted: 

 

 "ON THE MATURITY DATE SPECIFIED BELOW, Williamson County, Texas (the 

"County"), being a political subdivision, hereby promises to pay to the Registered Owner 

specified above, or registered assigns (hereinafter called the "Registered Owner"), on February 

15 in each of the years, in the principal installments and bearing interest at the per annum rates 

set forth in the following schedule: 

 



 

 19 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

Maturity Date 

(________*)  

Principal 

Amount  

Interest 

Rate 

 (Information from Pricing Certificate to be inserted) 

 

The County promises to pay interest on the unpaid principal amount hereof (calculated on the 

basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months) from ____________* at the respective Interest 

Rate per annum specified above.  Interest is payable on ______________* and semiannually on 

each __________* and __________* thereafter to the date of payment of the principal 

installment specified above; except, that if this Bond is required to be authenticated and the date 

of its authentication is after any Record Date (hereinafter defined) but on or before the next 

following interest payment date, in which case such principal amount shall bear interest from 

such next following interest payment date; provided, however, that if on the date of 

authentication hereof the interest on the Bond or Bonds, if any, for which this Bond is being 

exchanged is due but has not been paid, then this Bond shall bear interest from the date to which 

such interest has been paid in full." 

 

 C. The Initial Bond for a Current Interest Bond shall be numbered "T-1" and the Initial 

Bond for a Premium Compound Interest Bond shall be numbered "TPC-1" 

 

 Section 6. TAX LEVY.  A special Interest and Sinking Fund (the "Interest and 

Sinking Fund") is hereby created solely for the benefit of the Bonds, and the Interest and Sinking 

Fund shall be established and maintained by the County at an official depository bank of the 

County.  The Interest and Sinking Fund shall be kept separate and apart from all other funds and 

accounts of the County and shall be used only for paying the interest on and principal of the 

Bonds.  All ad valorem taxes levied and collected for and on account of the Bonds shall be 

deposited, as collected, to the credit of the Interest and Sinking Fund.  During each year while 

any of the Bonds or interest  thereon are outstanding and unpaid, the Commissioners Court of the 

County shall compute and ascertain a rate and amount of ad valorem tax which will be sufficient 

to raise and produce the money required to pay the interest on the Bonds as such interest comes 

due, and to provide and maintain a sinking fund adequate to pay the principal of the Bonds as 

such principal matures; and the tax shall be based on the latest approved tax rolls of the County, 

with full allowance being made for tax delinquencies and the cost of tax collection.  The rate and 

amount of ad valorem tax is hereby levied, and is hereby ordered to be levied, against all taxable 

property in the County for each year while any of the Bonds or interest thereon are outstanding 

and unpaid; and the tax shall be assessed and collected each such year and deposited to the credit 

of the Interest and Sinking Fund.  The ad valorem taxes sufficient to provide for the payment of 

the interest on and principal of the Bonds, as such interest comes due and such principal matures, 

are hereby pledged for such payment.  Any accrued interest shall be deposited in the Interest and 

Sinking Fund. 

 

 Section 7. DISPOSITION OF PROCEEDS.  Proceeds from the sale of the Bonds 

shall, promptly upon receipt thereof, be applied by the Pricing Officer as follows: 

 

 
*As provided in the Pricing Certificate.  To the extent that the Pricing Certificate relating to the Bonds is inconsistent with any provisions in this 
Form of Bond or contains information to complete missing information in this Form of Bond, the language in the Pricing Certificate shall be used 

in the executed Bonds. 



 

 20 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

  (i) any underwriting discount or fees for the Bonds may be retained by and/or 

wired directly to such parties; 

 

  (ii) any accrued interest shall be deposited into the Interest and Sinking Fund; 

and 

 

  (iii) an amount sufficient to pay the remaining costs of issuance of the Bonds 

and the cost of the projects authorized in Section 1 of this Bond Order. 

 

 Any sale proceeds of the Bonds remaining after making all deposits and payments 

provided for above shall be deposited into the Interest and Sinking Account and applied to the 

payment of and interest on the Current Interest Bonds and Maturity Amounts in the case of 

Premium Compound Interest Bond. 

 

 Accrued Interest and Premium.  Any accrued interest on the Bonds shall be deposited in 

the Interest and Sinking Fund.  Any premium on the Bonds shall be deposited as provided in the 

Pricing Certificate. 

 

 Interest Earnings.  Interest earnings derived from the investment of proceeds from the 

sale of the Bonds shall be used along with the Bond proceeds for the purpose for which the 

Bonds are issued as set forth in Section 1 hereof or to pay principal or interest payments on the 

Bonds; provided that after completion of such purpose, if any of such interest earnings remain on 

hand, such interest earnings shall be deposited in the Interest and Sinking Fund.  It is further 

provided, however, that any interest earnings on bond proceeds which are required to be rebated 

to the United States of America pursuant to Section 11 hereof in order to prevent the Bonds from 

being arbitrage bonds shall be so rebated and not considered as interest earnings for the purposes 

of this Section. 

 

 Investment of Funds.  The County hereby covenants that the proceeds of the sale of the 

Bonds will be used as soon as practicable for the purposes for which the Bonds are issued.  

Obligations purchased as an investment of money in any fund shall be deemed to be a part of 

such fund.  Any money in any fund created by this Bond Order may be invested as permitted by 

the Public Funds Investment Act, as amended. 

 

 Security for Funds.  All funds created by this Bond Order shall be secured in the manner 

and to the fullest extent required by law for the security of funds of the County. 

 

 Maintenance of Funds.  Any funds created pursuant to this Bond Order, other than the 

Escrow Fund, may be created as separate funds or accounts or as subaccounts of the County's 

General Fund held by the County's depository, and, as such, not held in separate bank accounts, 

such treatment shall not constitute a commingling of the monies in such funds or of such funds 

and the County shall keep full and complete records indicating the monies and investments 

credited to each such fund. 

 

 Perfection.  Chapter 1208, Texas Government Code, applies to the issuance of the Bonds 

and the pledge of the ad valorem taxes granted by the County under this Section, and is therefore 



 

 21 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

valid, effective, and perfected.  If Texas law is amended at any time while the Bonds are 

outstanding and unpaid such that the pledge of the ad valorem taxes granted by the County under 

this Section is to be subject to the filing requirements of Chapter 9, Business and Commerce 

Code, then in order to preserve to the Owners of the Bonds the perfection of the security interest 

in said pledge, the County agrees to take such measures as it determines are reasonable and 

necessary under Texas law to comply with the applicable provisions of Chapter 9, Business and 

Commerce Code and enable a filing to perfect the security interest in said pledge to occur.   

 

 Appropriation of Available Funds. There is hereby appropriated from funds of the 

County lawfully available for such purpose a sum sufficient to pay the interest and/or principal to 

become due on the Bonds prior to receipt of applicable tax receipts. 

 

 Section 8. DEFEASANCE OF BONDS.  (a) Any Bond and the interest thereon 

shall be deemed to be paid, retired and no longer outstanding (a "Defeased Bond") within the 

meaning of this Bond Order, except to the extent provided in subsections (c) and (e) of this 

Section, when payment of the principal of such Bond, plus interest thereon to the due date or 

dates (whether such due date or dates be by reason of maturity, upon redemption, or otherwise) 

either (i) shall have been made or caused to be made in accordance with the terms thereof 

(including the giving of any required notice of redemption) or (ii) shall have been provided for 

on or before such due date by irrevocably depositing with or making available to the Paying 

Agent/Registrar or an eligible trust company or commercial bank for such payment (1) lawful 

money of the United States of America sufficient to make such payment, (2) Defeasance 

Securities, certified by an independent public accounting firm of national reputation to mature as 

to principal and interest in such amounts and at such times as will ensure the availability, without 

reinvestment, of sufficient money to provide for such payment and when proper arrangements 

have been made by the County with the Paying Agent/Registrar or commercial bank or trust 

company for the payment of its services until all Defeased Bonds shall have become due and 

payable or (3) any combination of (1) and (2).  At such time as a Bond shall be deemed to be a 

Defeased Bond hereunder, as aforesaid, such Bond and the interest thereon shall no longer be 

secured by, payable from, or entitled to the benefits of, the ad valorem taxes herein levied as 

provided in this Bond Order, and such principal and interest shall be payable solely from such 

money or Defeasance Securities. 

 

 (b)  The deposit under clause (ii) of subsection (a) shall be deemed a payment of a Bond 

as aforesaid when proper notice of redemption of such Bonds shall have been given, in 

accordance with this Bond Order.  Any money so deposited with the Paying Agent/Registrar or 

commercial bank or trust company as provided in this Section may at the discretion of the 

Commissioners Court also be invested in Defeasance Securities, maturing in the amounts and at 

the times as hereinbefore set forth, and all income from all Defeasance Securities in possession 

of the Paying Agent/Registrar or an eligible trust company or commercial bank pursuant to this 

Section which is not required for the payment of such Bond and premium, if any, and interest 

thereon with respect to which such money has been so deposited, shall be turned over to the 

Commissioners Court. 

 

 (c) Notwithstanding any provision of any other Section of this Bond Order which may be 

contrary to the provisions of this Section, all money or Defeasance Securities set aside and held 



 

 22 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

in trust pursuant to the provisions of this Section for the payment of principal of the Bonds and 

premium, if any, and interest thereon, shall be applied to and used solely for the payment of the 

particular Bonds and premium, if any, and interest thereon, with respect to which such money or 

Defeasance Securities have been so set aside in trust.  Until all Defeased Bonds shall have 

become due and payable, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall perform the services of Paying 

Agent/Registrar for such Defeased Bonds the same as if they had not been defeased, and the 

County shall make proper arrangements to provide and pay for such services as required by this 

Bond Order. 

 

 (d) Notwithstanding anything elsewhere in this Bond Order, if money or Defeasance 

Securities have been deposited or set aside with the Paying Agent/Registrar or an eligible trust 

company or commercial bank pursuant to this Section for the payment of Bonds and such Bonds 

shall not have in fact been actually paid in full, no amendment of the provisions of this Section 

shall be made without the consent of the registered owner of each Bond affected thereby. 

 

 (e) Notwithstanding the provisions of subsection (a) immediately above, to the extent 

that, upon the defeasance of any Defeased Bond to be paid at its maturity, the County retains the 

right under Texas law to later call that Defeased Bond for redemption in accordance with the 

provisions of the Bond Order authorizing its issuance, the County may call such Defeased Bond 

for redemption upon complying with the provisions of Texas law and upon the satisfaction of the 

provisions of subsection (a) immediately above with respect to such Defeased Bond as though it 

was being defeased at the time of the exercise of the option to redeem the Defeased Bond and the 

effect of the redemption is taken into account in determining the sufficiency of the provisions 

made for the payment of the Defeased Bond. 

 

 Section 9. DAMAGED, MUTILATED, LOST, STOLEN, OR DESTROYED 

BONDS.  (a)  Replacement Bonds.  In the event any outstanding Bond is damaged, mutilated, 

lost, stolen, or destroyed, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall cause to be printed, executed, and 

delivered, a new Bond of the same principal amount, maturity, and interest rate, as the damaged, 

mutilated, lost, stolen, or destroyed Bond, in replacement for such Bond in the manner 

hereinafter provided. 

 

 (b)  Application for Replacement Bonds.  Application for replacement of damaged, 

mutilated, lost, stolen, or destroyed Bonds shall be made by the Registered Owner thereof to the 

Paying Agent/Registrar.  In every case of loss, theft, or destruction of a Bond, the Registered 

Owner applying for a replacement bond shall furnish to the County and to the Paying 

Agent/Registrar such security or indemnity as may be required by them to save each of them 

harmless from any loss or damage with respect thereto.  Also, in every case of loss, theft, or 

destruction of a Bond, the Registered Owner shall furnish to the County and to the Paying 

Agent/Registrar evidence to their satisfaction of the loss, theft, or destruction of such Bond, as 

the case may be.  In every case of damage or mutilation of a Bond, the Registered Owner shall 

surrender to the Paying Agent/Registrar for cancellation the Bond so damaged or mutilated. 

 

 (c)  No Default Occurred.  Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this Section, in 

the event any such Bond shall have matured, and no default has occurred which is then 

continuing in the payment of the principal of, redemption premium, if any, or interest on the 



 

 23 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

Bond, the County may authorize the payment of the same (without surrender thereof except in 

the case of a damaged or mutilated Bond) instead of issuing a replacement Bond, provided 

security or indemnity is furnished as above provided in this Section. 

 

 (d)  Charge for Issuing Replacement Bonds.  Prior to the issuance of any replacement 

Bond, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall charge the Registered Owner of such Bond with all legal, 

printing, and other expenses in connection therewith.  Every replacement Bond issued pursuant 

to the provisions of this Section by virtue of the fact that any Bond is lost, stolen, or destroyed 

shall constitute a contractual obligation of the County whether or not the lost, stolen, or 

destroyed Bond shall be found at any time, or be enforceable by anyone, and shall be entitled to 

all the benefits of this Bond Order equally and proportionately with any and all other Bonds duly 

issued under this Bond Order. 

 

 (e)  Authority for Issuing Replacement Bonds.  In accordance with Subchapter D of 

Texas Government Code, Chapter 1201, this Section 9 shall constitute authority for the issuance 

of any such replacement Bond without necessity of further action by the governing body of the 

County or any other body or person, and the duty of the replacement of such Bonds is hereby 

authorized and imposed upon the Paying Agent/Registrar, and the Paying Agent/Registrar shall 

authenticate and deliver such Bonds in the form and manner and with the effect, as provided in 

Section 4(a) of this Bond Order for Bonds issued in conversion and exchange for other Bonds. 

 

 Section 10. CUSTODY, APPROVAL, AND REGISTRATION OF BONDS; 

BOND COUNSEL'S OPINION; CUSIP NUMBERS AND CONTINGENT INSURANCE 

PROVISION, IF OBTAINED.  The County Judge is hereby authorized to have control of the 

Bonds initially issued and delivered hereunder and all necessary records and proceedings 

pertaining to the Bonds pending their delivery and their investigation, examination, and approval 

by the Attorney General of the State of Texas, and their registration by the Comptroller of Public 

Accounts of the State of Texas.  Upon registration of the Bonds the Comptroller of Public 

Accounts (or a deputy designated in writing to act for the Comptroller) shall manually sign the 

Comptroller's Registration Certificate attached to such Bonds, and the seal of the Comptroller 

shall be impressed, or placed in facsimile, on such Certificate.  The approving legal opinion of 

the County's Bond Counsel and the assigned CUSIP numbers may, at the option of the County, 

be printed on the Bonds issued and delivered under this Bond Order, but neither shall have any 

legal effect, and shall be solely for the convenience and information of the Registered Owners of 

the Bonds.  In addition, if bond insurance or other credit enhancement is obtained, the Bonds 

may bear an appropriate legend. 

 

 Section 11. COVENANTS REGARDING TAX EXEMPTION OF INTEREST 

ON THE BONDS.  (a) Covenants.  The County covenants to take any action necessary to 

assure, or refrain from any action which would adversely affect, the treatment of the Bonds as 

obligations described in section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the 

"Code"), the interest on which is not includable in the "gross income" of the holder for purposes 

of federal income taxation.  In furtherance thereof, the County covenants as follows: 

  

 (1) to take any action to assure that no more than 10 percent of the proceeds of the 

Bonds or the projects financed or refinanced therewith (less amounts deposited to a 



 

 24 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

reserve fund, if any) are used for any "private business use," as defined in section 

141(b)(6) of the Code or, if more than 10 percent of the proceeds of the Bonds or the 

projects financed therewith are so used, such amounts, whether or not received by the 

County, with respect to such private business use, do not, under the terms of this Bond 

Order or any underlying arrangement, directly or indirectly, secure or provide for the 

payment of more than 10 percent of the debt service on the Bonds, in contravention of 

section 141(b)(2) of the Code; 

 

 (2)  to take any action to assure that in the event that the "private business use" 

described in subsection (1) hereof exceeds 5 percent of the proceeds of the Bonds or the 

projects financed or refinanced therewith (less amounts deposited into a reserve fund, if 

any) then the amount in excess of 5 percent is used for a "private business use" which is 

"related" and not "disproportionate," within the meaning of section 141(b)(3) of the 

Code, to the governmental use; 

 

 (3)  to take any action to assure that no amount which is greater than the lesser of 

$5,000,000, or 5 percent of the proceeds of the Bonds (less amounts deposited into a 

reserve fund, if any) is directly or indirectly used to finance loans to persons, other than 

state or local governmental units, in contravention of section 141(c) of the Code; 

 

 (4)  to refrain from taking any action which would otherwise result in the Bonds 

being treated as "private activity bonds" within the meaning of section 141(b) of the 

Code; 

 

 (5)  to refrain from taking any action that would result in the Bonds being 

"federally guaranteed" within the meaning of section 149(b) of the Code; 

 

 (6)  to refrain from using any portion of the proceeds of the Bonds, directly or 

indirectly, to acquire or to replace funds which were used, directly or indirectly, to 

acquire investment property (as defined in section 148(b)(2) of the Code) which produces 

a materially higher yield over the term of the Bonds, other than investment property 

acquired with – 

 

(A)  proceeds of the Bonds invested for a reasonable temporary period of 3 years 

or less or, in the case of a refunding bond, for a period of 90 days or less until 

such proceeds are needed for the purpose for which the bonds are issued, 

 

(B)  amounts invested in a bona fide debt service fund, within the meaning of 

section l.148-1(b) of the Treasury Regulations, and 

 

(C)  amounts deposited in any reasonably required reserve or replacement fund to 

the extent such amounts do not exceed 10 percent of the proceeds of the Bonds; 

 

 (7)  to otherwise restrict the use of the proceeds of the Bonds or amounts treated 

as proceeds of the Bonds, as may be necessary, so that the Bonds do not otherwise 

contravene the requirements of section 148 of the Code (relating to arbitrage) 



 

 25 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

 (8)  to refrain from using the proceeds of the Bonds or proceeds of any prior 

bonds to pay debt service on another issue more than 90 days after the date of issue of the 

Bonds in contravention of the requirements of section 149(d) of the Code (relating to 

advance refundings); and 

 

 (9)  to pay to the United States of America at least once during each five-year 

period (beginning on the date of delivery of the Bonds) an amount that is at least equal to 

90 percent of the "Excess Earnings," within the meaning of section 148(f) of the Code 

and to pay to the United States of America, not later than 60 days after the Bonds have 

been paid in full, 100 percent of the amount then required to be paid as a result of Excess 

Earnings under section 148(f) of the Code. 

 

 (b) Rebate Fund.  In order to facilitate compliance with the above covenant (8), a "Rebate 

Fund" is hereby established by the County for the sole benefit of the United States of America, 

and such fund shall not be subject to the claim of any other person, including without limitation 

the bondholders.  The Rebate Fund is established for the additional purpose of compliance with 

section 148 of the Code. 

 

 (c) Proceeds.  The County understands that the term "proceeds" includes "disposition 

proceeds" as defined in the Treasury Regulations and, in the case of refunding bonds, transferred 

proceeds (if any) and proceeds of the refunded bonds expended prior to the date of issuance of 

the Bonds.  It is the understanding of the County that the covenants contained herein are intended 

to assure compliance with the Code and any regulations or rulings promulgated by the U.S. 

Department of the Treasury pursuant thereto.  In the event that regulations or rulings are 

hereafter promulgated which modify or expand provisions of the Code, as applicable to the 

Bonds, the County will not be required to comply with any covenant contained herein to the 

extent that such failure to comply, in the opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel, will not 

adversely affect the exemption from federal income taxation of interest on the Bonds under 

section 103 of the Code.  In furtherance of such intention, the County hereby authorizes and 

directs the County Auditor to execute any documents, certificates or reports required by the Code 

and to make such elections, on behalf of the County, which may be permitted by the Code as are 

consistent with the purpose for the issuance of the Bonds.  This Bond Order is intended to satisfy 

the official intent requirements set forth in Section 1.150-2 of the Treasury Regulations. 

 

 (d)  Disposition of Project.  The County covenants that the property constituting the 

Project will not be sold or otherwise disposed in a transaction resulting in the receipt by the 

County of cash or other compensation, unless the County obtains an opinion of nationally 

recognized bond counsel that such sale or other disposition will not adversely affect the tax-

exempt status of the Bonds.  For purposes of the foregoing, the portion of the property 

comprising personal property and disposed in the ordinary course shall not be treated as a 

transaction resulting in the receipt of cash or other compensation.  For purposes hereof, the 

County shall not be obligated to comply with this covenant if it obtains an opinion that such 

failure to comply will not adversely affect the excludability for federal income tax purposes from 

gross income of the interest. 

 



 

 26 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

  (e)  Allocation Of, and Limitation On, Expenditures for Project.  The County covenants 

to account for the expenditure of sale proceeds and investment earnings to be used for the 

purposes described in Section 1 of this Bond Order on its books and records by allocating 

proceeds to expenditures within 18 months of the later of the date that (i) the expenditure is 

made, or (ii) the purposes for which the Bonds are issued have been accomplished.  The 

foregoing notwithstanding, the County shall not expend sale proceeds or investment earnings 

thereon more than 60 days after the earlier of (i) the fifth anniversary of the delivery of the 

Bonds, or (ii) the date the Bonds are retired, unless the County obtains an opinion of nationally 

recognized bond counsel that such expenditure will not adversely affect the tax-exempt status of 

the Bonds.  For purposes hereof, the County shall not be obligated to comply with this covenant 

if it obtains an opinion that such failure to comply will not adversely affect the excludability for 

federal income tax purposes from gross income of the interest. 

 

  Section 12. REMEDIES IN EVENT OF DEFAULT.  In addition to all of the rights 

and remedies provided by the laws of the State of Texas, the County covenants and agrees that in 

the event of default in payment of principal or interest on any of the Bonds when due, or defaults 

in the observance or performance of any other of the contracts, covenants, conditions or 

obligations set forth in this Bond Order or in the Bonds, the following remedies shall be 

available: 

 

  (a) the Registered Owners shall be entitled to a writ of mandamus issued by a court 

of competent jurisdiction compelling and requiring the County and officials 

thereof to observe and perform the contracts, covenants, obligations or conditions 

prescribed in this Bond Order; and 

 

  (b) any delay or omission to exercise any right or power accruing upon any default 

shall not impair any such right or power nor be construed to be a waiver of any 

such default or acquiescence therein, and every such right and power may be 

exercised from time to time and as often as may be deemed expedient.     

 

  Section 13. APPROVAL OF OFFICIAL STATEMENT.  The Pricing Officer is 

hereby authorized to approve and deem final the Preliminary Official Statement, the Official 

Statement relating to the Bonds and any addenda, supplement or amendment thereto, and to 

deem such documents final in accordance with Rule 15c2-12.  The County further approves the 

distribution of such Official Statement in the reoffering of the Bonds, with such changes therein 

or additions thereto as the Pricing Officer executing the same may deem advisable, such 

determination to be conclusively evidenced by his execution thereof.  

   

 Section 14. APPROVAL OF PAYING AGENT/REGISTRAR AGREEMENT. 

One or more Paying Agent/Registrar Agreements by and between the County and BOKF, NA, 

("Paying Agent Agreement") in substantially the form and substance previously approved by the 

County is hereby approved and the Pricing Officer is hereby authorized and directed to complete, 

amend, modify and execute the Paying Agent Agreement, as necessary. 

 

Section 15. CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING.  (a)  Definitions.  As 

used in this Section, the following terms have the meanings ascribed to such terms below: 



 

 27 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

"Financial Obligation" means a (a) debt obligation; (b) derivative instrument entered into 

in connection with, or pledged as security or a source of payment for, an existing or planned debt 

obligation; or (c) guarantee of a debt obligation or any such derivative instrument; provided that 

"financial obligation" shall not include municipal securities (as defined in the Securities 

Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) as to which a final official statement (as defined in the Rule) 

has been provided to the MSRB consistent with the Rule. 

 

"MSRB" means the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. 

 

"Rule" means SEC Rule 15c2-12, as amended from time to time. 

 

"SEC" means the United States Securities and Exchange Commission. 

 

(b)  Annual Reports.  The County shall provide annually to the MSRB, (1) within six 

months after the end of each fiscal year of the County ending in or after 2022, financial 

information and operating data with respect to the County of the general type included in the 

final Official Statement authorized by Section 14 of this Bond Order, being information of the 

type described in the Pricing Certificate, including financial statements of the County if audited 

financial statements of the County are then available, and (2) if not provided as part of such 

financial information and operating data, audited financial statements of the County, when and if 

available.  Any financial statements to be provided shall be (i) prepared in accordance with the 

accounting principles described in Exhibit "A" hereto, or such other accounting principles as the 

County may be required to employ from time to time pursuant to state law or regulation, and in 

substantially the form included in the official statement, and (ii) audited, if the County 

commissions an audit of such financial statements and the audit is completed within the period 

during which they must be provided.  If the audit of such financial statements is not complete 

within 12 months after any such fiscal year end, then the County shall file unaudited financial 

statements within such 12-month period and audited financial statements for the applicable fiscal 

year, when and if the audit report on such statements becomes available. 

 

 If the County changes its fiscal year, it will notify the MSRB of the change (and of the 

date of the new fiscal year end) prior to the next date by which the County otherwise would be 

required to provide financial information and operating data pursuant to this Section. 

 

 (c) Event Notices.  The County shall notify the MSRB, in an electronic format as 

prescribed by the MSRB, in a timely manner not in excess of ten business days after the 

occurrence of the event, of any of the following events with respect to the Bonds: 

 

1. Principal and interest payment delinquencies; 

 

2. Non-payment related defaults, if material; 

 

3. Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties; 

 

4. Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties; 

 



 

 28 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

5. Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform; 

 

6. Adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service of proposed 

or final determinations of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue (IRS Form 5701–

TEB) or other material notices or determinations with respect to the tax-exempt 

status of the Bonds, or other material events affecting the tax-exempt status of the 

Bonds 

 

7. Modifications to rights of holders of the Bonds, if material; 

 

8. Bond calls, if material, and tender; 

 

9. Defeasances; 

 

10. Release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the Bonds, if 

material; 

 

11. Rating changes; 

 

12. Bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or similar event of the County; 

 

13. The consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition involving the 

County or the sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the County, other than 

in the ordinary course of business, the entry into a definitive agreement to 

undertake such an action or the termination of a definitive agreement relating to 

any such actions, other than pursuant to its terms, if material; and 

 

14. Appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change of name of a 

trustee, if material. 

 

15. Incurrence of a Financial Obligation of the County, if material, or agreement to 

covenants, events of default, remedies, priority rights, or other similar terms of a 

Financial Obligation of the County any of which affect security holders, if 

material; and 

 

 16. Default, event of acceleration, termination event, modification of terms, or other 

similar events under the terms of a Financial Obligation of the County, any of 

which reflect financial difficulties. 

 

 For these purposes, (a) any event described in the immediately preceding paragraph (12) 

is considered to occur when any of the following occur:  the appointment of a receiver, fiscal 

agent, or similar officer for the County in a proceeding under the United States Bankruptcy Code 

or in any other proceeding under state or federal law in which a court or governmental authority 

has assumed jurisdiction over substantially all of the assets or business of the County, or if such 

jurisdiction has been assumed by leaving the existing governing body and officials or officers of 

the County in possession but subject to the supervision and orders of a court or governmental 



 

 29 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

authority, or the entry of an order confirming a plan of reorganization, arrangement, or 

liquidation by a court or government authority having supervision or jurisdiction over 

substantially all of the assets or business of the County, and (b) the County intends the words 

used in the immediately preceding paragraphs (15) and (16) and the definition of Financial 

Obligation in this Section to have the meanings ascribed to them in SEC Release No. 34-83885, 

dated August 20, 2018. 

 

 The County shall file notice with the MSRB, in a timely manner, of any failure by the 

County to provide financial information or operating data in accordance with subsection (b) of 

this Section by the timer required by such subsection. 

 

 (d) Limitations, Disclaimers, and Amendments.  The County shall be obligated to 

observe and perform the covenants specified in this Section for so long as, but only for so long 

as, the County remains an "obligated person" with respect to the Bonds within the meaning of 

the Rule, except that the County in any event will give notice of any deposit made in accordance 

with Section 8 of this Bond Order that causes the Bonds no longer to be outstanding.   

 

 The provisions of this Section are for the sole benefit of the holders and beneficial 

owners of the Bonds, and nothing in this Section, express or implied, shall give any benefit or 

any legal or equitable right, remedy, or claim hereunder to any other person.  The County 

undertakes to provide only the financial information, operating data, financial statements, and 

notices which it has expressly agreed to provide pursuant to this Section and does not hereby 

undertake to provide any other information that may be relevant or material to a complete 

presentation of the City's financial results, condition, or prospects or hereby undertake to update 

any information provided in accordance with this Section or otherwise, except as expressly 

provided herein.  The County does not make any representation or warranty concerning such 

information or its usefulness to a decision to invest in or sell Bonds at any future date. 

 

 UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL THE COUNTY BE LIABLE TO THE 

HOLDER OR BENEFICIAL OWNER OF ANY CERTIFICATE OR ANY OTHER PERSON, 

IN CONTRACT OR TORT, FOR DAMAGES RESULTING IN WHOLE OR IN PART FROM 

ANY BREACH BY THE COUNTY, WHETHER NEGLIGENT OR WITHOUT FAULT ON 

ITS PART, OF ANY COVENANT SPECIFIED IN THIS SECTION, BUT EVERY RIGHT 

AND REMEDY OF ANY SUCH PERSON, IN CONTRACT OR TORT, FOR OR ON 

ACCOUNT OF ANY SUCH BREACH SHALL BE LIMITED TO AN ACTION FOR 

MANDAMUS OR SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE. 

 

 No default by the County in observing or performing its obligations under this Section 

shall comprise a breach of or default under this Bond Order for purposes of any other provision 

of this Bond Order. 

 

 Should the Rule be amended to obligate the County to make filings with or provide 

notices to entities other than the MSRB, the County hereby agrees to undertake such obligation 

with respect to the Bonds in accordance with the Rule as amended. 

 



 

 30 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

 Nothing in this Section is intended or shall act to disclaim, waive, or otherwise limit the 

duties of the County under federal and state securities laws. 

 

 The provisions of this Section may be amended by the County from time to time to adapt 

to changed circumstances that arise from a change in legal requirements, a change in law, or a 

change in the identity, nature, status, or type of operations of the County, but only if (1) the 

provisions of this Section, as so amended, would have permitted an underwriter to purchase or 

sell Bonds in the primary offering of the Bonds in compliance with the Rule, taking into account 

any amendments or interpretations of the Rule since such offering as well as such changed 

circumstances and (2) either (a) the holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount (or any 

greater amount required by any other provision of this Bond Order that authorizes such an 

amendment) of the outstanding Bonds consents to such amendment or (b) a person that is 

unaffiliated with the County (such as nationally recognized bond counsel) determines that such 

amendment will not materially impair the interest of the holders and beneficial owners of the 

Bonds.  If the County so amends the provisions of this Section, it shall include with any amended 

financial information or operating data next provided in accordance with subsection (b) of this 

Section an explanation, in narrative form, of the reason for the amendment and of the impact of 

any change in the type of financial information or operating data so provided.  The County may 

also amend or repeal the provisions of this continuing disclosure agreement if the SEC amends 

or repeals the applicable provision of the Rule or a court of final jurisdiction enters judgment that 

such provisions of the Rule are invalid, but only if and to the extent that the provisions of this 

sentence would not prevent an underwriter from lawfully purchasing or selling Bonds in the 

primary offering of the Bonds. 

 

 (e) Format, Identifying Information, and Incorporation by Reference.  All financial 

information, operating data, financial statements, and notices required by this Section to be 

provided to the MSRB shall be provided in an electronic format and be accompanied by 

identifying information prescribed by the MSRB. 

 

 Financial information and operating data to be provided pursuant to subsection (b) of this 

Section may be set forth in full in one or more documents or may be included by specific 

reference to any document (including an official statement or other offering document) available 

to the public on the MSRB's Internet Web site or filed with the SEC. 

 

 Section 16. AMENDMENT OF BOND ORDER.  The County hereby reserves the 

right to amend this Bond Order subject to the following terms and conditions, to-wit: 

 

 (a) The County may from time to time, without the consent of any holder, except as 

otherwise required by paragraph (b) below, amend or supplement this Bond Order in order to (i) 

cure any ambiguity, defect or omission in this Bond Order that does not materially adversely 

affect the interests of the holders, (ii) grant additional rights or security for the benefit of the 

holders, (iii) add events of default as shall not be inconsistent with the provisions of this Bond 

Order and that shall not materially adversely affect the interests of the holders, (iv) qualify this 

Bond Order under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended, or corresponding provisions of 

federal laws from time to time in effect, or (v) make such other provisions in regard to matters or 

questions arising under this Bond Order as shall not be inconsistent with the provisions of this 



 

 31 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

Bond Order and that shall not in the opinion of the County's Bond Counsel materially adversely 

affect the interests of the holders. 

 

 (b) Except as provided in paragraph (a) above, the holders of Bonds aggregating in 

principal amount 51% of the aggregate principal amount of then Outstanding Bonds that are the 

subject of a proposed amendment shall have the right from time to time to approve any 

amendment hereto that may be deemed necessary or desirable by the County; provided, however, 

that without the consent of 100% of the holders in aggregate principal amount of the then 

Outstanding Bonds, nothing herein contained shall permit or be construed to permit amendment 

of the terms and conditions of this Bond Order or in any of the Bonds so as to: 

 

(1) Make any change in the maturity of any of the Outstanding Bonds; 

 

(2) Reduce the rate of interest borne by any of the Outstanding Bonds; 

 

(3) Reduce the amount of the principal of, or redemption premium, if any, 

payable on any Outstanding Bonds; 

 

(4) Modify the terms of payment of principal or of interest or redemption 

premium on Outstanding Bonds or any of them or impose any condition 

with respect to such payment; or 

 

(5) Change the minimum percentage of the principal amount of any series of 

Bonds necessary for consent to such amendment. 

 

 (c)  If at any time the County shall desire to amend this Bond Order under this 

Section, the County shall send by U.S. mail to each registered owner of the affected Bonds a 

copy of the proposed amendment and cause notice of the proposed amendment to be published at 

least once in a financial publication published in The City of New York, New York or in the 

State of Texas.  Such published notice shall briefly set forth the nature of the proposed 

amendment and shall state that a copy thereof is on file at the office of the County for inspection 

by all holders of such Bonds. 

 

 (d) Whenever at any time within one year from the date of publication of such notice 

the County shall receive an instrument or instruments executed by the holders of at least 51% in 

aggregate principal amount of all of the Bonds then Outstanding that are required for the 

amendment, which instrument or instruments shall refer to the proposed amendment and that 

shall specifically consent to and approve such amendment, the County may adopt the amendment 

in substantially the same form. 

 

 (e) Upon the adoption of any amendatory order pursuant to the provisions of this 

Section, this Bond Order shall be deemed to be modified and amended in accordance with such 

amendatory order, and the respective rights, duties, and obligations of the County and all holders 

of such affected Bonds shall thereafter be determined, exercised, and enforced, subject in all 

respects to such amendment. 

 



 

 32 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

 (f) Any consent given by the holder of a Bond pursuant to the provisions of this 

Section shall be irrevocable for a period of six months from the date of the publication of the 

notice provided for in this Section and shall be conclusive and binding upon all future holders of 

the same Bond during such period. Such consent may be revoked at any time after six months 

from the date of the publication of said notice by the holder who gave such consent, or by a 

successor in title, by filing notice with the County, but such revocation shall not be effective if 

the holders of 51% in aggregate principal amount of the affected Bonds then Outstanding have, 

prior to the attempted revocation, consented to and approved the amendment. 

 

 Section 17. NO RECOURSE AGAINST COUNTY OFFICIALS.  No recourse 

shall be had for the payment of principal of or interest on the Bonds or for any claim based 

thereon or on this Bond Order against any official of the County or any person executing any 

Bonds. 

 

 Section 18. FURTHER ACTIONS.  The officers and employees of the County are 

hereby authorized, empowered and directed from time to time and at any time to do and perform 

all such acts and things and to execute, acknowledge and deliver in the name and under the 

corporate seal and on behalf of the County all such instruments, whether or not herein 

mentioned, as may be necessary or desirable in order to carry out the terms and provisions of this 

Bond Order, the Bonds, the initial sale and delivery of the Bonds, the Paying Agent/Registrar 

Agreement, the Bond Purchase Agreement, the Escrow Agreement and the Official Statement.  

In addition, prior to the initial delivery of the Bonds, the County Judge, the County Clerk, the 

County Treasurer, the Financial Advisor, the County Attorney, and Bond Counsel are hereby 

authorized and directed to approve any changes or corrections to this Bond Order or to any of the 

instruments authorized and approved by this Bond Order necessary in order to (i) correct any 

ambiguity or mistake or properly or more completely document the transactions contemplated 

and approved by this Bond Order and as described in the Official Statement or (ii) obtain the 

approval of the Bonds by the Texas Attorney General's office.  

 

 In case any officer of the County whose signature shall appear on any Bond shall cease to 

be such officer before the delivery of such Bond, such signature shall nevertheless be valid and 

sufficient for all purposes the same as if such officer had remained in office until such delivery. 

 

 Section 19. NONPRESENTMENT OF BONDS.  If any Bond shall not be presented 

for payment when the principal thereof becomes due, either at maturity or otherwise, or if the 

Maturity Amounts of Premium Compound Interest Bond become due, if moneys sufficient to 

pay such Bond shall have been deposited with the Paying Agent/Registrar, it shall be the duty of 

the Paying Agent/Registrar to hold such moneys, without liability to the County, any Owner, or 

any other person for interest thereon, for the benefit of the Owner of such Bond. 

 

 Any moneys so deposited with and held by the Paying Agent/Registrar due to 

nonpresentment of Bonds must be retained by the Paying Agent/Registrar for a period of at least 

two years after the final maturity date of the Bonds or advance refunding date, if applicable.  

Thereafter, to the extent permitted by the unclaimed property laws of the State, such amounts 

shall be paid by the Paying Agent/Registrar to the County, free from the trusts created by this 



 

 33 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

Bond Order and Owners shall be entitled to look only to the County for payment, and then only 

to the extent of the amount so repaid by the Paying Agent/Registrar. 

 

 Section 20. EFFECT OF SATURDAYS, SUNDAYS, AND LEGAL HOLIDAYS.  

Whenever this Bond Order requires any action to be taken on a Saturday, Sunday, or legal 

holiday, such action shall be taken on the first business day occurring thereafter.  Whenever in 

this Bond Order the time within which any action is required to be taken or within which any 

right will lapse or expire shall terminate on a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday, such time shall 

continue to run until midnight on the next succeeding business day. 

 

 Section 21. PARTIAL INVALIDITY.  If any one or more of the covenants or 

agreements or portions thereof provided in this Bond Order on the part of the County should be 

determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be contrary to law, then such covenant or 

covenants, or such agreement or agreements, or such portions thereof, shall be deemed severable 

from the remaining covenants and agreements or portions thereof provided in this Bond Order 

and the invalidity thereof shall in no way affect the validity of the other provisions of this Bond 

Order or of the Bonds, but the Owners of the Bonds shall retain all the rights and benefits 

accorded to them hereunder and under any applicable provisions of law. 

 

 Section 22. BOND INSURANCE.  (a) Purchase of Insurance.  In connection with the 

sale of the Bonds, the County may obtain municipal bond insurance policies from one or more 

Bond Insurers to guarantee the full and complete payment required to be made by or on behalf of 

the County on some or all of the Bonds as determined by the Pricing Officer.  The Pricing 

Officer is hereby authorized to sign a commitment letter with a Bond Insurer and to pay the 

premium for the bond insurance policies at the time of the delivery of the Bonds out of the 

proceeds of sale of the Bonds or from other available funds and to execute such other documents 

and certificates as necessary in connection with the bond insurance policies as he or she may 

deem appropriate.  Printing on Bonds covered by the bond insurance policies a statement 

describing such insurance, in form and substance satisfactory to a Bond Insurer and the Pricing 

Officer, is hereby approved and authorized.  The Pricing Certificate may contain provisions 

related to the bond insurance policies, including payment provisions thereunder, and the rights of 

a Bond Insurer, and any such provisions shall be read and interpreted as an integral part of this 

Bond Order. 

 

 (b) Rights of Bond Insurer(s).  As long as a Bond Insurer is not in default on the related 

bond insurance policy for the Bonds or in bankruptcy, the Bond Insurer shall be deemed to be the 

sole Owner of such Bonds insured by it for all purposes of this Bond Order.  

 

 Section 23. CREDIT AGREEMENT.  To the extent permitted by law, the County 

reserves the right to enter into Credit Agreements in connection with the Bonds, upon the written 

opinion of the County Auditor that such Credit Agreements are in the best interest of the County 

given the market conditions at the time.  

 

 Section 24. INTERPRETATIONS.  All terms defined herein and all pronouns used 

in this Bond Order shall be deemed to apply equally to singular and plural and to all genders.  

The titles and headings of the articles and sections of this Bond Order have been inserted for 



 

 34 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

convenience of reference only and are not to be considered a part hereof and shall not in any way 

modify or restrict any of the terms or provisions hereof.  This Bond Order and all the terms and 

provisions hereof shall be liberally construed to effectuate the purposes set forth herein and to 

sustain the validity of the Bonds and the validity of the lien on and pledge to secure the payment 

of the Bonds. 

 

 Section 25. INCONSISTENT PROVISIONS.  All orders or resolutions, or parts 

thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with any provisions of this Bond Order are hereby 

repealed to the extent of such conflict and the provisions of this Bond Order shall be and remain 

controlling as to the matters contained herein. 

 

 Section 26. INTERESTED PARTIES.  Nothing in this Bond Order expressed or 

implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon, or to give to, any person or entity, other 

than the County and the registered owners of the Bonds, any right, remedy or claim under or by 

reason of this Bond Order or any covenant, condition or stipulation hereof, and all covenants, 

stipulations, promises and agreements in this Bond Order contained by and on behalf of the 

County shall be for the sole and exclusive benefit of the County and the registered owners of the 

Bonds. 

 

 Section 27. SEVERABILITY.  The provisions of this Bond Order are severable; and 

in case any one or more of the provisions of this Bond Order or the application thereof to any 

person or circumstance should be held to be invalid, unconstitutional, or ineffective as to any 

person or circumstance, the remainder of this Bond Order nevertheless shall be valid, and the 

application of any such invalid provision to persons or circumstances other than those as to 

which it is held invalid shall not be affected thereby. 

 

 Section 28. REPEALER.  All orders and resolutions, or parts thereof, inconsistent 

herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such inconsistency. 

 

 Section 29. NO PERSONAL LIABILITY. No covenant or agreement contained in 

the Bonds, this Bond Order or any corollary instrument shall be deemed to be the covenant or 

agreement of any member of the Commissioners Court or any officer, agent, employee or 

representative of the County in his individual capacity, and neither the Commissioners Court, 

directors, members, officers, agents, employees or representatives of the County nor any person 

executing the Bonds shall be personally liable thereon or be subject to any personal liability for 

damages or otherwise or accountability by reason of the issuance thereof, or any actions taken or 

duties performed in relation to the issuance of the Bonds, whether by virtue of any constitution, 

statute or rule of law, or by the enforcement of any assessment or penalty, or otherwise, all such 

liability being expressly released and waived as a condition of and in consideration for the 

issuance of the Bonds. 

 

 Section 30. PAYMENT OF ATTORNEY GENERAL FEE.  The County hereby 

authorizes the disbursement of a fee equal to the lesser of (i) one-tenth of one percent of the 

principal amount of the Bonds or (ii) $9,500, per Series provided that such fee shall not be less 

than $750, to the Attorney General of Texas Public Finance Division for payment of the 

examination fee charged by the State of Texas for the Attorney General's review and approval of 



 

 35 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022:  Bond Order 

public securities and credit agreements, as required by Section 1202.004 of the Texas 

Government Code.  The appropriate member of the County's staff is hereby instructed to take the 

necessary measures to make this payment.  The County is also authorized to reimburse the 

appropriate County funds for such payment from proceeds of the Bonds. 



 

A-1 
WILCO | UT Road Bonds 2022: Bond Order 

EXHIBIT A 

 

DESCRIPTION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

 

 Accounting Principles 

 

 The accounting principles of the County relating to funds and account groups will 

conform to generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental 

entities. 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 48.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Executive Session
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072 Deliberation Regarding
Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the
governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A.    Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
   Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by third parties
        a)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
                b)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243
                c)   Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 332
                d)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
                e)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for Seward Junction SE and SW Loop. 
                f)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for Bud Stockton Extension.
                g)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 305/307. 
                h)   Discuss Somerset Road Districts No. 3 & 4 reimbursements for acquisition & construction of Reagan
Blvd.
                i)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 111.
                j)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for Corridor H
                k)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for future SH 29 corridor. 
                l)    Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Hero Way.
                m)  Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor C.
                n)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor F.
                o)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor D.
                p)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for SE Loop/Corridor A. 
                q)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Reagan extension.
                r)   Discuss the acquisition of real property near Justice Center. 
                s)  Discuss the acquisition of drainage/detention easements for real property North of WMCO Juvenile
Detention Center
                t)   Discuss the acquisition of the MKT Right of Way
                u)  Discuss acquisition of right of way for Corridor E.
                v)  Discuss acquisition of right of way for County Road 245.
                w) Discuss acquisition of right of way for CR 401/404.
                x)  Discuss acquisition of right of way for Liberty Hill Bypass.

B.   Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
      Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the County
    a)    Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
    b)    Discuss possible uses of property owned by Williamson County on Main St. between 3rd and 4th Streets.
(Formerly occupied by WCCHD)
    c)    Discuss property usage at Longhorn Junction
    d)    Discuss the sale of excess ROW at San Gabriel Parkway and Mel Mathis Ave. 
    e)    Discuss county owned property located at Ed Schmidt Boulevard Hutto, Texas
    f)     Discuss the sale of property located at 900 S Main St., Taylor, 76574
    g)    Discuss the sale of 106 Dana Drive, Hutto, Texas
    h)    Discuss the sale of property located adjacent to the existing Williamson County EMS Bay/SO and MOT
building at 1801 E. Settlers Boulevard, Round Rock, Texas



C.     Discuss the Williamson County Reimbursement Agreement for Construction of San Gabriel Blvd. and New
Hope Road with the City of Leander and TIRZ #1
D.     Discuss the Cobb Cavern Conservation Easement Amendment and potential acquisition.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 11:22 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 05/11/2022 03:20 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 49.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Economic Development
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.087:
        Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
    a)  Project Red Hot Chili Pepper
    b)  Project Flex Power
    c)  Project Pearson Ranch
    d)  Project Fittipaldi 
    e)  Project Venture
    f)   Project 007
    g)  Project Acropolis
    h)  Project Crystal Lagoon
    i)  Project Phantom
    j)  Project World 

 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 11:24 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 05/11/2022 03:25 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 53.        
Meeting Date: 05/17/2022  

Wilco v DOI/USFW (Georgetown and Salado salamander)
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding filing a notice of intent to sue the Department of the
Interior, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, and other necessary parties in connection with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife
Service’s Final Rule Designating Critical Habitat for the Georgetown and Salado Salamanders, 86 Fed. Reg. 46,536
(Aug. 18, 2021).

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 05/12/2022 11:25 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 05/12/2022 10:19 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/12/2022 


	Agenda
	AI_29183_Line Item Transfer
	AI_29206_05-17-2022 LIT
	AI_29207_Compensation Items
	       ATT_Position Changes
	AI_29179_Waive penalty and interest to customers as requested by the Tax Assessor Collector
	       ATT_Waiver 2021
	AI_29213_Property Tax Collections – April 2022
	       ATT_040122-043022 GWI-RFM
	       ATT_040122-043022 GWI-RFM Graph
	AI_29174_County Attorney April 2022 Monthly Report
	       ATT_April report
	AI_29193_Approval of Contract for Staff Retreat Venue at Lone Star Oaks, LLC for Tax Office
	       ATT_Lone Star Oaks Agreement
	Proposal.pdf
	LSO WILCO Special Event Contract.pdf

	AI_29175_Authorize Issuing Advertisement for RFP #22RFP111 Armored Courier Services for County Treasurer
	AI_29190_Hart InterCivic Vehicle Reimbursement Agreement for County Sheriff
	       ATT_Hart InterCivic
	AI_29192_Blue Bell Ice Cream Donation to the County Sheriff
	       ATT_Cool Sightation
	AI_29186_Approval of Agreement with Presidio Networked Solutions Group LLC for Redsky E911 Alerting Information for IT Department
	       ATT_Redacted Presidio Redsky Agreement
	AI_29187_Approval of Purchase of Electronic Docket Display System from Infax, Inc. for New Courtroom for IT Department
	       ATT_contract and quote
	AI_29196_Approval of Professional Service Agreement for Land Surveying and WA No. #1 with Walker Texas Surveyor, Inc. for the Parks Department
	       ATT_Professional Service Agreement and WA_1
	Walker Contract Fence Project
	Walker WA1 Fence Project

	       ATT_Walker Proposal
	       ATT_WTS Wilco Rate Sheet 2020
	AI_29210_Authorize Issuing RFP #22RFP112 Tennis Pro Manager at Southwest Williamson County Regional Park for Parks Department
	AI_29218_Expo Roof Repairs (P566) – Chasco Change Order 1
	       ATT_CO1-Chasco
	AI_29194_Authorize Issuing IFB #22IFB113 Brushy Creek and Fern Bluff Intersections Milling for Road and Bridge Department
	AI_29184_Diamond 2586 WA4 SA1 CR 201
	       ATT_Diamond 2586 WA4 SA1 CR 201
	AI_29185_Diamond 2586 WA5 SA3 CR307
	       ATT_Diamond 2586 WA5 SA3 CR307
	AI_29224_Final plat for the Lopez Tract subdivision – Pct 4
	       ATT_final plat - Lopez Tract
	HPSCANNER2078
	HPSCANNER2079

	AI_29226_Final plat for the Santa Rita Ranch Phase 1 Section 7 subdivision – Pct 2
	       ATT_final plat - Santa Rita Ranch Ph 1 Section 7
	5148-SRR 1-7-Final Plat (5-4-2022)
	02
	03

	AI_29227_Amended plat for Lots 35-37 & 42-44 Blk A Lot 46 Blk B and Lot 24 Blk C of the Santa Rita Ranch Ph 3 Sec 2 subdivision – Pct 2
	       ATT_amended plat - Lots 35-37 and 42-44 Blk A Lot 46 Blk B and Lot 24 Blk C SRR Ph 3 Sec 2
	AI_29173_EMS Week Recognition
	       ATT_EMS Resolution
	EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES WEEK
	RESOLVED THIS 17th DAY OF MAY 2022
	Attest: ____________________________________

	AI_29211_Proclamation-National Police Week for County Sheriff
	       ATT_National Police Week
	AI_29219_Homestead Exemption Review 
	AI_29220_Homestead Exemption Review 
	AI_29221_Homestead Exemption Review 
	AI_29176_Canvass of election returns for the Constitutional Amendment Special Election held on May 7, 2022
	AI_29177_CATRAC Whole Blood MOU
	       ATT_MOU
	AI_29178_Acceptance of Whole Blood Items
	       ATT_Property Transfer
	AI_29180_Approval of Purchase of Three Chevrolet Tahoes from Lake Country Chevrolet for the Sheriff's Office
	       ATT_Lake Country Chevy Quotes for SO 5.17.22
	AI_29216_Salary surplus funds reallocation
	AI_29182_Approval of Annual Agreement for Licenses and Support for Oracle with Mythics, Inc. for IT Department
	       ATT_Mythics Redacted Agreement
	AI_29212_Receive the May 2022 Construction Summary Report and PowerPoint Presentation.
	       ATT_May 2022 Construction Summay Report
	       ATT_May 2022 PowerPoint Presentation
	AI_29181_ Approval of Renewal #1 with Price Increase for Contract #T4116 Pre-Coating Mixture Asphalt 
	       ATT_Renewal Form and Tab
	T4116 Bid Tab- Price Increase 5-3-22.pdf
	BID ITEMS & QTY


	AI_29203_Approval of Award of IFB #22IFB93 Corrugated Metal Pipe to Texas Corrugators for Road and Bridge Department
	       ATT_Recommendation Letter
	       ATT_Texas Corrugators Pricing Sheet
	Sheet1

	AI_29188_T5045 - CR 404 Hutto Water Line Realignment NOI
	       ATT_T5045-CR 404 Hutto Water Line Realignment NOI Application
	AI_29222_Southeast Loop Connection Multimodal Project Discretionary Grant Application
	       ATT_Funding Support Letter
	       ATT_MPG Grants Management Request
	AI_29223_Bud Stockton Antiquities Permit Application
	       ATT_Bud Stockton Ext Draft Antiquities Permit App_Redacted
	5117101BudStocktonSchematic_INTERIM.pdf
	Schematic
	5117101schematic_Interim



	AI_29209_Bud Stockton Ext. Pape-Dawson Contract Amendment No. 1
	       ATT_BudStockton-PapeDawson-Amendment01
	AI_29225_Corridor C SH29 Bypass ATKINS Contract Amendment No. 2
	       ATT_CorridorC(SH29Bypass)-ATKINS-Amendment2
	Contract Amendment to PSA_2022.04.27.pdf
	Exhibit D - Rate Schedule (2022).pdf

	       ATT_CorridorC(SH29Bypass)-ATKINS-WA3
	Cor C Archaeology WA3 Ph1 2022.05.12.pdf
	Attachments D  E Archaeology Ph1 2022.05.10.pdf

	AI_29199_Bud Stockton Possession and Use Agreement
	       ATT_PUA
	AI_29200_Bud Stockton Possession and Use Agreement
	       ATT_PUA
	AI_29201_Bud Stockton Contract
	       ATT_Contract
	AI_29202_Sam Bass Road relocation claims
	       ATT_M1 relo claim
	       ATT_076 relo claim
	       ATT_101 relo claim
	AI_29136_Unlimited Tax Road Bond Order
	       ATT_Unlimited Tax Road Bond Order
	AI_29204_Executive Session
	AI_29205_Economic Development
	AI_29217_Wilco v DOI/USFW (Georgetown and Salado salamander)



